
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Committee Manager Carley Lavender Extn (37547) 

27 July 2023 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in Council Chamber at Arun Civic 
Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton, BN17 5LF on Wednesday 9 August 2023 at 
2.00pm and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Hamilton (Chair), Wallsgrove (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-

Cooper, Bower, Kelly, Lury, McDougall, Northeast, Partridge, Patel and 
Woodman 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Where public meetings are being held at the Arun Civic Centre, to best 
manage safe space available, members of the public are encouraged to watch the meeting 
online via the Council’s Committee pages.  
 

1. Where a member of the public wishes to attend the meeting or has registered a 
request to take part in Public Speaking physically at the Planning Committee, 
they are to enter the Civic Centre via the front reception and then make their way 
up to the Council Chamber on the second floor and take a seat in the Public 
Gallery [the Blue Room]. 
 

2. We request members of the public do not attend any face-to-face meeting if they 
have Covid-19 symptoms  

 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact 
Committees@arun.gov.uk. 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ONLINE AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=1781&Ver=4
mailto:Committees@arun.gov.uk
http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

A G E N D A 
  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 

of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officer should make their declaration by stating: 
a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they will 
be exercising their right to speak to the application 
 

 

 
3. VOTING PROCEDURES   
 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 

Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room. 
  

 

 
4. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting 

held on 12 July 2023. 
 

 

 
5. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 

THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 
 

 

DEFERRED ITEM 
  
6. Y/31/23/PL, LAND ADJACENT TO LITTLE MEADOWS, 

BILSHAM ROAD  
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Pages 9 - 34) 



 
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
  
7. WA/27/23/PL, MORELANDS, ARUNDEL ROAD, 

FONTWELL, ARUNDEL BN18 0SB  
 

(Pages 35 - 54) 

 
8. P/80/23/PL, LAGNERSH HOUSE, LOWER BOGNOR 

ROAD, LAGNESS PO20 1LW  
 

(Pages 55 - 70) 

 
9. FG/67/23/PL, 5 GRANGE PARK, FERRING BN12 5LS  

 
(Pages 71 - 82) 

 
10. CM/24/23/PL, BRAMLEYS, HORSEMERE GREEN LANE, 

CLIMPING BN17 5QZ  
 

(Pages 83 - 98) 

 
11. BE/1/23/RES, NURSERY FIELDS, LAND NORTH OF 

CHALCRAFT LANE, BERSTED  
 

(Pages 99 - 132) 

 
12. A/122/23/PL, LAND NORTH OF MAYFLOWER WAY, 

ANGMERING  
 

(Pages 133 - 
148) 

 
13. A/121/23/PL, LAND EAST OF 22 SPEEDWELL CHASE, 

ANGMERING  
 

(Pages 149 - 
164) 

 
14. A/11/23/PL, BMW HOUSE, CHANDLERS GARAGE LTD, 

WATER LANE, ANGMERING BN16 4EH  
 

(Pages 165 - 
196) 

PLANNING APPEALS 
  
15. APPEALS  

 
 

(Pages 197 - 
202) 

 
16. KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2022-2026 - 

QUARTER 1 PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 
1 APRIL 2023 TO 30 JUNE 2023  

(Pages 203 - 
208) 

 This report sets out the performance of the Key Performance 
indicators at Quarter 1 for the period 1 April 2023 to 30 June 
2023. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
 
Will be circulated ahead of the meeting if there are any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
  
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
  
Contact Officers : 
  
Neil Crowther  (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick     (Ext 37771) email Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk  
Juan Baeza     (Ext 37765) email juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk  
David Easton   (Ext 37698) email david.easton@arun.gov.uk 
  
  
  
 
Note:  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 

(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note:   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – PART 8 - CP - Section 5 Filming Photographic Protocol 

 
 
These meetings are webcast live. 
  
To watch recorded webcasts use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk
mailto:david.easton@arun.gov.uk
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

103 
 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

12 July 2023 at 2.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Hamilton (Chair), Wallsgrove (Vice-Chair), Bower, Kelly, 

Long, Lury, McDougall, Northeast, Partridge, Patel and Woodman 
 
 

 
 
138. APOLOGIES  
 

There were no apologies received for the meeting. 
  
 
139. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Councillor Long declared personal interests in agenda item 8 [A/91/23/PL - 
Rustington Golf Centre, Golfers Lane, Angmering, BN16 4NB] as a member of the 
Lanes Health Club and item 12 [Y/31/23/PL - Land Adjacent to Little Meadow, Bilsham 
Road, Yapton, BN18 0JY] because she knew two of the public speakers, who spoke to 
the application.  
  

Councillor Wallsgrove declared a personal interest and made an open minded 
declaration on agenda item 11 [BN/58/23/PL - Land Rear of Clare Court, 67 Barnham 
Road, Eastergate, PO22 0EP] as she was the Chair of Planning Committee for 
Barnham and Eastergate Parish Council.  
  
 
140. MINUTES  
 

The minutes from the Special Meeting of the Planning Committee held on 28 
June 2023 were approved by the committee and signed by the Chair. 
  
 
141. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING IS 

OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 
There were no urgent items to be considered at this meeting. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

104 
 
Planning Committee - 12.07.23 
 
 
142. A/71/23/PL - LAND ADJACENT TO CRETE HOUSE, THE BEECHES  
 

There were no public speakers on this item due to public speakers being heard 
at the meeting on 7 June 2023. 
 

Erection of detached dwelling, together with access, car parking and 
landscaping. This application is in CIL Zone 2 and is CIL Liable as new dwelling. 

  
The Vice-Chair advised that a panel of members attended the site visit that took 

place on 20 June 2023 where they viewed the site and were able to consider the over 
impact that would be had on the site should the application be approved. She then 
invited members who were present at the visit to make any additional comments. The 
comments made confirmed that the site visit was a valuable insight for members and 
that any previous concerns, in relation to the site’s footprint and the impact on the street 
scene had been addressed.  
  
          The recommendation was proposed by Councillor McDougall and seconded by 
Councillor Bower. 
  

The Committee 
  
          RESOLVED 
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

  
 
143. A/58/23/RES - LAND OFF ARUNDEL ROAD, BN16 4ET  
 
          The public speaker registered to speak was not in attendance at the meeting.  
  

Approval of reserved matters following A/122/19/OUT and varied by A/207/21/PL 
pertaining to the layout, scale, appearance and landscaping for a commercial 
building of 15,000 sqft (1,393 sqm) that can be used for either Class E(g)(I) 
(formally Class B1) and or Class B2, with associated landscaping and parking. 
  
The Principal Planning Officer presented the report with updates. Members 

raised a number of concerns with the application including had the applicant been 
aware of the need for them to show the future road connection to the adjacent Sports 
Hub land to ensure that the site integrates with the surrounding land and had this been 
clearly documented during the outline application. It was confirmed that the access 
requirements had been made clear by the council and unfortunately the applicant was 
not providing the certainty the council needed. 

  
The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Patel and seconded by 

Councillor Bower. 

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

105 
 

Planning Committee - 12.07.23 
 

 
 

  
The Committee 
  
          RESOLVED 
  

That the application be REFUSED. 
  
 
144. A/91/23/PL - RUSTINGTON GOLF CENTRE, GOLFERS LANE, ANGMERING, 

BN16 4NB  
 

(Councillor Long redeclared her personal interest in this item as a member of the 
Lanes Health Club) 

  
As only one of the two public speakers registered to speak was in attendance at 

the meeting only one public speaker was heard.  
  

1 Public Speaker  
  
          Kirsty King, Agent  
  
          Temporary Sales Cabin and associated Landscaping. 
 
 The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 
public speaker. The Planning Team Leader was invited to address any of the points 
raised by the public speaker where he made a suggestion to amend condition 3 to state 
“the sales building and fencing”, rather than just the sales building.  
  
          The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor McDougall and seconded 
by Councillor Woodman 
  

The Committee 
  
          RESOLVED 
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as amended and 
detailed in the report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

106 
 
Planning Committee - 12.07.23 
 
 
 
145. AL/42/23/PL - LAND WEST OF WESTERGATE LODGE, WESTERGATE 

STREET, WESTERGATE  
 

1 Public Speaker  
  
          Sarah Hockin, Agent  
  

Development of 2 No. dwellings, with associated access from Westergate Street, 
parking, and landscaping. This application is a departure from the development 
plan, is in CIL Zone 3 and CIL Liable as new dwellings. 

  
The Principal Planning Officer presented the report with updates. This was 

followed by 1 Public Speaker. Members raised a number of concerns with the 
application including, that the site came very close to the bat corridor that had been 
identified to the west of the site, had bat roofs been investigated and considered. There 
was additional concern highlighted as the site was situated close to the Cocking and 
Singleton Tunnels. The Principal Planning Officer confirmed that the ecology report had 
been included with the application and the Council’s Ecologist had reported no 
objection to the conditions included to secure biodiversity mitigation/enhancement 
measures. The Principal Planning Officer also advised that the Cocking and Singleton 
Tunnels were approximately 11.5km away from the site and the Natural England 
consultation had come back with no comment. 

  
 As the debate continued it was clear that members were uncomfortable with the 

decision to be made on the application, it was stated that members felt that their hands 
were tied in terms of finding planning grounds to refuse the application due to the 
appeal process that would follow. It was then stated by Councillor Lury that given the 
sensitivity of the site and turning to page 46 of the report where it states that the 
biodiversity net gain would only be 4.63%, this was poor as it should be nearer 10%.  

  
In turning to proposing and seconding the recommendations put forward by the 

officer, all members were reluctant to do this, legal advice was then sought from the 
Legal Services Manager who advised that should members want to propose and 
second an alternative motion they could. The Chair then returned to members for 
further discussion where it was advised by Councillor Bower that there were no 
planning grounds to refuse the application. Further discussion then saw two members 
reluctantly propose and second the officer recommendation.  
            
          The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Wallsgrove and seconded by 
Councillor McDougall. 
  
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

107 
 

Planning Committee - 12.07.23 
 

 
 

The Committee 
  
          RESOLVED 
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

  
  
 
146. BE/57/23/PL - HOLLY COURT, TAMARISK CLOSE, BERSTED, PO22 9JG  
 

No Public Speakers 
  

Application under Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Regulations) 1992 for the removal of all existing timber cladding and installation 
of new Hardie Plank cement board production to closely match the existing in 
appearance. This application is in CIL Zone 4 (zero rated) as other development. 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. Members raised the 

following points with the application that the cladding would provide embellishment to 
the area and was the fire service happy with the cladding. The Planning Area Team 
Leader confirmed that there was no requirement to consult with the Fire Service, as the 
building was less than 18 years old, however, he had spoken with the Building 
Regulations Team who had advised that if the work involved a thermal element, it may 
require a submission under the Building Regulations.    
           
          The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Lury and seconded by 
Councillor Patel. 
  

The Committee 
  
          RESOLVED 
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

108 
 
Planning Committee - 12.07.23 
 
 
147. BN/58/23/PL - LAND REAR OF CLARE COURT, 67 BARNHAM ROAD, 

EASTERGATE, PO22 0EP  
 

(Councillor Wallsgrove redeclared her personal interest in this item as Chair of 
Barnham and Eastergate Parish, Planning Committee.) 

  
1 Public Speaker  

  
          Matthew Utting, Agent 
  
          Erection of 4 No detached houses with covered and open resident and visitor 
parking, using existing access to Clare Court from Barnham Road including provision of 
new hard and soft landscaping, foul and surface water drainage systems and other 
works (resubmission following BN/16/22/PL). This application is in CIL Zone 2 and is 
CIL Liable as new dwellings.  
  

The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 
Public Speaker. Members raised the following concerns with the application including 
clarification regarding the NPPF and building out into the garden of the site, the access 
road would remove 2 car parking spaces causing a reduction from 8 spaces to 6 was 
this considered by officers and where would those cars now park? This Planning Area 
Team Leader confirmed that there were no restrictions within the NPPF that states 
garden land could not be built on. He also confirmed that there was sufficient parking 
for the site as well as the additional available space for on-street parking.      
           
          The recommendation was proposed by Councillor Lury and seconded by 
Councillor Patel 
  

The Committee 
  
          RESOLVED 
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

  
 
148. Y/31/23/PL - LAND ADJACENT TO LITTLE MEADOW, BILSHAM ROAD, 

YAPTON, BN18 0JY  
 

3 Public Speakers  
  
          Dilys Lownsborough, Objector  
          Carol Inglis, Objector  
          Jacob Goodenough, Agent  

Page 6



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

109 
 

Planning Committee - 12.07.23 
 

 
 

  
Construction of 6 No new dwelling with new access from Bilsham Road, 
sustainable drainage and landscaping. This application is a Departure from the 
Development Plan, may affect the setting of listed buildings and is in CIL Zone 3 
and is CIL Liable as new dwellings. 
 
The Principal Planning Officer presented the report with updates. This was 

followed by 3 Public Speakers. The Principal Planning Officer responded to a comment 
made regarding potential access to the crematorium by one of the public speakers, 
where he advised that when the crematorium application was approved there was a 
legal agreement implemented that stated bollards would need to be placed on Grevatts 
Lane west, to prevent vehicles moving in a north westerly direction, due to the safety 
concerns of the junction. With the new access in this application, whilst it could 
potentially be an alternative, the current state of Grevatts Lane west between the site 
and the crematorium was too rough and broken and not considered suitable for heavy 
traffic use, therefore currently he did not believe it could be used for access.  Members 
raised a number of other concerns with the application including, expressing sympathy 
for the residents of Yapton for the level of development in the area, concern regarding 
the inspector’s report where it mentioned substantial harm to the character and 
appearance of the area, the impact and significance on the Grade II listed Hobbs 
Farmhouse and the loss of agricultural land. Because of these concerns raised by 
Councillor Lury he proposed that a site visit be undertaken and asked for a seconder 
from the committee, where Councillor Woodman agreed to second this proposal. 

  
 Further debate was requested before any vote was taken on the proposal put 

forward. Throughout that debate it was commented that should the application be 
approved would this then prompt a further application later on for an additional 69 
dwellings. It was then asked for the Group Head of Planning to give members some 
advice regarding the weighting the committee should give in their decision making to 
the emerging neighbourhood development plan for the area, that had been mentioned 
by one of the public speakers. The Group Head of Planning advised members that as 
set out in the report the emerging neighbourhood plan did have sufficient weight to 
outweigh the presumption in favour. However, when the plan is made the policies that 
would be most relevant in respect of this application would be considered as out of 
date, due to the housing land supply being less than 3 years, he then referred to 
paragraph 14 of NPPF.  
           
          Councillor Lury then readdressed the committee and reoutlined his reasoning for 
a site visit to be held before any decision was made. The Chair then moved to the vote 
to defer the decision on the application pending a site visit.  
 

The Committee 
  
          RESOLVED 
  

That the application be DEFFERED to allow for a site visit for members to 
assess the area.  

Page 7



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

110 
 
Planning Committee - 12.07.23 
 
 
149. APPEALS LIST  
 

The Committee noted the Appeals list. 
  
 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 3.35 pm) 
 
 

Page 8



�

������������	�	
���		������
�
���������
��

���	
�

�
��	���	�
��
�����
�����������������	���������������
�����������
���
���	���������������������������������� �����������	�
�������!����	������
��	��

!�"��
����	�#��������$������	�	�����		����
�����	������������������������%��&
���'
��������%��������������������������

(% )�*%(% +

 �����������	�
���������������
��	���,-	��
��.��$���	����	
����
���������	
������	�/������	��"���	�	

���	�����
�������	����������	�
��

 �����	��"���	����������	�/���
��	���-0	��
��.��$����������		�������$�	����
��
�����������+

��������������1�

����
��������/$��
����

�����2���$�
��������$�
������!
������
�����#��	������

�����3������
"��
�����3

����4����
�����5������3
����

3�	��	�������
��	����������	�
������������������������
�	������	������������	�
��
��	����������	�
����	�
�������"�$����	������
��������

�������������6��������	���	����
��
������
������+

1�#�������	�
1�%����	�����
���	�����	��78*��
"����	����
��	��������	��������	��
1�����	�
������
���������	����	
�%����	�����1��
��������������$�����	$�
1�������	�������(��	��������	$�

1�#�
9���	$�	
�	���8�����%%����	������������
1�)9	��� ��������	��
��	��
����4����
1�%����	�
���
����������	���	����

: 7)��5  )�(+

���������
�������
��
	��	��	����	�
��	�����	�������
�
����	
�������
��	����$�	���8$��$����� ��"�����
���� ��"�������(�
���
����(�	��5��
��	�
���!�"��
����	�#����!
�����	�;#���������:�	�
��<�;:�	
���

-=-=<��������	�����
��	�
���
���� ��"�������(�
�����$�������6
����������	���	��������	�������
����$
��
-=->�

 ������
�
��������
	�$�	����	�
��	�����"��
����	�������������������
����	���	
��$���"��������	�����
��	

����
	�$�	�������
���������������	������	��7
��"�����	������"��	�����������	��������	����
���������/����	

����������� �����
�
���������������	
����������
�����	��	��
����	�����
�
�������
��	�
����	�	���
�
��������
"�������������������	�������"�������	$�
��	�����
�
�������
��	�
��� ������
������"������

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



�

�

�������������	��
�������	���������

�

�������������������������� �
�������������������	���� !�����"�����#
����	����	���$ 
!�����"���"� ����#
���� �����%��&��	����	��	������#�����
&��
�������'����&��	���#���������
�����������(����	���&��	��

��	��)��*���+����	��,����-)�,.�����
����/�
��	��0��
�"
���������
��&����

���&��	���*��%��	����"������
���������	��	��"�������

�������������1 2�/������#�"!�	����	�������#�	��!��#3��	�
3	��������	�&��34�&��
���!��������#�	���/#����/��	��#�%�����
�	��&��
�#���"�#��/��� &�	��&���	�������������5���
"��3��%��������	���	��
������������	����"����#�	�����	��&��


�
�������	�����#/�/���!��	�#�	*�����	4�&��
��
���(��	��*��/��
�����"!���#����	�4��/�
���
����6�	���	���/"�	�/"�&�	��&�
�	�����������#
��&��	��&��
�*�������&	��##�����	���	 ���
���3�	������
�����	���	������4�&��
��&	������
�����	���	�������

�
���%�/����	��	��#�����!�	����������	���#
��	��*��/�������	
-��
�/�
��
��������	����*����	��������
��.4�#%#�������������
������ 24��	������#
��������������������1��	��5�����/��

#��#���	�����
�&	������3����#������
��3��!����4���������
�
�(����	�����/����	�&��
�	��
���""������������

���/!���	����+&����������+�#�	���	�	������	���	���/���/	���

!%�����������
�&	�����
����/�
&�����������5�

��������� 7�88�
�#������

��������������9����'���
������:

;��&��	�������
�#�����

����)���<: �����"�	�	�%����4�&��
������
���	#�	��!��&��	�0��
�"�����
�	��)��*���+����	��,����

����� �
����������	/"!�������������#������	��	����=�#�	������
�

Page 10



�

��������	
�������	���
�	������������������������	
������	�����
������	���
���������������������������������	����������������

�����
������������
���
��������������������������������������

�� �!"#$�%#&"%'&�% ���	
���������	���������������������
���	��	��������������
�	
����
��������������	������������	
������������	����	

������	
��������	���������������

()%&�*+"#"*%&#)(%)*( %����������������	������
������
�����
��	���	
����������
�������

�����	��,	��	������������'��
�����)�����������
����������������
�	��-����	���	
��������������	
���������	����
�����	��.���,

%�����/�����������
�	����	�����-�����������	
�������0���������	


����������	��������������
���	
�	������������	���	�������	
�������/�

%�����������������
��������������
�������������		��������
�	
���������	�������������������	���������������������	

�����	������	����	������������	��������������

*+"#"*%&#��1���*"�)%$ (���2�������%���������	
�	�����	���	
�������
�����������������

����3�������	�����������%���������
�����	������	���
�����
������	��
��������������#��
��	
�����	������	��
�����
������������	��������	�����	��������	����	���(������������
���
�������������	��	
�������������	��
�����������������%����

������
������	�	����������
���������������������������
�����	��
�	����������������	����	���

�����45��	
�46���������#��
�.���������	������������
7��	

���������	�����������������	
����������������������	
�������
�	���/�����
����	���
��������
�	������*����������%��������
��������
��))������
�����
�	�������������������������'��
����
%����
7��	�	����	
�����������������������	�������������		�	�

���������	�������	���*�����������.$089:0840;�/��%�����
��������������#��
�������7�	����	����������"<6=����������
7�	����	�,	��	������������>*�����*��	��>�

$0?80<80� % �����	������������	�����������������������?:�����	��

�����	����.���������	�	����,�%�����@��������'��
��

�����	��/�596��3�����	����������	
������������
�	�����

���������	��	�����
���������	�������@�;���������	
(�������%����-����	��7�	����	���������������	�������@
��������#��
��������������
�@������������	������


������
������	�������������	���������(�������%���
����������	���������������������	��������
��))������

����
�	���@������!������������������!��������	��;��	�

#�����

9829=2<8

$0?90<90� % �����	������������	�����������������48�����	���
�����	��
�	���
�	��84�����2����
�������.���������	�	����,�%�����@
�������'��
���
�����	��/�:�����	����������	
�������

#�����

882882<9

Page 11



�

���������	
�	�
�	��	
�	���
����	���������	����	������
����	��
��	�	
	���	����
��	�
���		���	�������	 ������

��	!��"
�	#
��	$��	�	%����
�	&�
�	����	��	������	�
!��"
�	#
��	$��	��"����	�	
	���	
�����	����	�	��
�����		����	
�����
���	�
�	
����	��	�����	��	!�
��	''

#����	%��������	�	��	
	(��
����	����	��	(�"�������
��
��

)*+,*+-* $��.����*���
��	/��	%������� &������
012342+-

���	���	�����	
�����
���	5����	)*6+*0+*�/�7	�
�	�������	��	��������	030+	
��	�����8�����
���������	
	
���
�	��	9����	0300	5����	9��*:-;+3*$*00*-01-1-47�

'�	���	
���
�	���������	��	'�������	�
��	�
	��	������	�����	��	�����	��	
��	��������
�	�����

���.��	�����	��	�
"�	
�	
�"����	�����	��	�����
�	�
���	
��	�����	��	���
��	��	
	���
��
���
���
����	<����������	��	'�������	��
�������	�
	
��	�
��	�
����	������	���
��	�	��
��������
���	��	��	!�
��	''	�����	�����	<
�������	
��	��	����	��	!�
��	0	
��������
�	�
��	�����	��
���������	��	��	�������	��	��	������
�	������	��	���"�����	��	����	������	��������

���	'�������	���������	�
	
������	��	��������	�
�����
���	��	�
�	��	�������	���"�����	�����	��
����
��
��	��	"���	����
��
�	�
��	�	��	��
�
���	
��	
���
�
���	��	��	
��
	��	���	�
��	�����	��
��	��������
���	
��	�������
���	���������	��	��	�������"�	�������	��	��	�������	���	
���
�	�
�

��������	���������	������	��	��	�������	��	"���	����
��
�	�
��	�	��	��
�
���	
��	
���
�
���	��
��	
��
�

)
���	�
����	:������	5)�:7	�
"�	�� ����	��	��	���������	�������=

2	(��
����	����	��	��"�������	��
��	������	��	%/9%	
��	����
��	�	��	��������	)
���
>������������	��
��

2	#��
���	��	��"�����	����	��	�
��	��������	�
�������	�����	��	"���
���
2	)�:	���
��	��	
�����
���	
�	
	�����
�	
����
��	�	��
�����	����������	���	
	�
����	������
��	���
��������	����
�������	���
���	�	������	
	�
����	�������
2	&��������	�
.��	��	���	��������	����	���.���	�	������	�����	��	�
�	5�&�$�7�

2	�������	�"����"�������	��	)
����
2	'����
��	��	���������
2	'����
��	��	�
����	
��	���
�	����	��
�	�
����
2	?�������
�	���
��	
��	�����
�	���	����
���	��
�����	����	
�	��	��������	
��
	
��	����	�	��

����"��	��	"
�����	����������
2	?�
����
�	�����
����	��������	��	�������	����
�������	
��	���"�����
2	'����
��	��	
��	��������	������	����������	
��	����
���
�	��
����
2	'��
��	����	��	�����	��	������
��*���2������
��	���	�	����������	������	
��	������
�	���
��


�	
	�����	��	�����
��	��	���������
2	?������	�������	��	���	���������	�����
��	
	�
�.	��	�����
2	#���	��	8�
���	
��������
�	�
���

���	�����	��	�� �����	�
"�	����	�����"��	����	9���	��������	����	����	���
�
�	
���������	�����	��

Page 12



�

�

�

�����������	�
���

�����
�����������
��������	�����
���	������
��
�������������������
��������������� 	���������
�!��"���������	��
��
	���"����

�#��$���%������������
���������&��'��������
	��
�������������������
�(��)��
������������������	���	
��
	��������	�&����������
�*��+�������������������	����
��������	�������	������
�,��-	�����������%����	����������������������.���������������������������������	������	.������
		�
�����

�	���
�/��$���%����������������������	��
�������������������'��������������
�0��$���������
������	�1��'���������11�	�������%����1����
��2��+�	1����+�	�������������

�����)��	������������������3�����
�����4����	����������	1���������%�	�������������������������	�1����������1���
	���������	�1�%����	�1����
�	����������������������
��!��4����	���������������5�1������������������	�����
	���

4�11���������������������������
�����������������
���������������������	���	����������������11������	�

����	�����������������������������������

�����	
��64������������%����������������� 	���������
�#���	
��64��
		��������������#����	���
�����������
�����%�	�
������	�7
�	���(����	�	�7
�	�1����

�/��8�����%����1������
������	�7
�	��������1����	���������%�	����������������.��������
��������������
���������
�����4�1����������
���������
	�����	�
��������1���1�������������	�3��11����1��������������&
	�7
�	����1���
	����������1���1�������	��	������11����1�������������%����1���&����	�����	��	������	

�������	��
��!��8�������
���������
	���%������
���������	�������������&����	���11���������6	�������9������	�
�������11���������������	�%��
����	��
��������1��

8������������������	1�������
�1�����������������������	���������������11������	�1��64�9�%�	��1�����
+���������������	1�����������	�����
�������	���	������	�������������	���	���������	����������������&���	
7
���������������1��������

464��:4+�9�"� ;��6<)=�:�3�$����>�������

=��8+9:$���89:�3�$����>������&��
�>�����������	1���%���	���	������������������������
���������	&

����������������=
6=������
	���������	���
�����������
���

�9=8�=�==9?�@):9�5�:9=4�9�3�$����>��������
�>�������������������	��������������������������������
��	�����	��������������������������	��	�������
�������

�64�9$<):�$A9$8�"�+9�"8+�3���>���������������	�
�����������������������������������������1���
�	��
�	��	��������%���������������
������������������1
������.��������������1�����
�������������

Page 13



�

�

��������	
��������������
�����
���
���
����
���������������
������������
�����
����
������������
�
����������������
���������������������
�������������

���������� ���!"#�$�%�&
�
�'����
�����'�����
��
�����
����
����������
��������(���������
�����
���������������������

)#���	"�	)� #�%�&
�
�'����
�����'�����
��
�����
����
�������������
��
����*

%�"�����������
��
����������������������

%�#�������
����������
����
�����
��������
��+����������,����
%�#�������
��
���(�������-������������
%�"�����������
��
�������������-�����������������������������
%�,�
����
��
����
�
�������������(�����(��

������
����������.��������
���������
�����
�����(�
��������������������
�-��
�������������������(�������

��.�������

�
��������
����������������������������������
������
��������
��
����������
���

/����
���������
�����������
��������	�����������
������
����
���������������������������������
�
���
�����������������
������������
�����
���

���������
���������������
�����*

������������0�����1�������0
�����(�201�034

5�

��6
���74
�"��6
���84
�����
��#��������
���
��
���������4
��'����������097894

��'�������
���
�0���������
�����������4����
/���������""��������	
����5����
�����������������7:;����
���������������
��������
�����(�

������
����,����9;77�%�9;87*

�#,7 ��#,7��
����(����

��+7 ���+7���������
���
��������������.�����(

��+9 ���+9�"�����������������������

�#,7 ��#,7�������

���#,7 ����#,7�����������
���������������

���#,9 ����#,9������(����������������������������
�

�&!�+< �&!��+<�,�
�����
��
�������

�&!�+: �&!��+:������
������������
��������(

�&!#,7 �&!�#,7�&������������
�����

	�$�+7 	�$��+7��������0��������

	�$�+9 	�$��+9��
����(��������0���������
��#����������
�

Page 14



�

�

���������

�	
�� �	
�������������������������������������

���� ������
��������������

���� ��������������������������������

���� �����������������������������

���� ����� �!����"���	����!�������

�#�� �#���������

$�� $����������������$�����������������%�&�������'��

'��( '���(�������������)�����������&���������

*���������&��������������� +,��������!! !����"���	����!�������

*���������&��������������� +,��������� ����������������&���������&���������������

*���������&��������������� +,���������( ������������������������������

*���������&��������������� +,���������- ���������������������������

*���������&��������������� +,���������. �������!������&������!������&������������������
���������

*���������&��������������� +,��������� ���������&����������������������&�����������������

*���������&��������������� +,��������/ /�����&���0��������

*���������&��������������� +,���������1 ���2��&�����������������3������������������������

$������������������������������������	��������������� +�"� +(4�'���������5���������������6�
'�����������������������4�$���������7�������8�������#�����������������������������
��&���������
�����������������9�$��������������������������������%�&���������.�����(-��������$�3�������������
�������&�:�������������&;�:��&����;�%�&��������� + 9

$���������������������������������*������
��&���������������:*
�;����������������������3����������
������9�*��������������������3��2��&�����������������&���������������:*
� ;�����������&����������������
����������4������5������6�������������������������������������:+������� + (;9�$�������&��&�����

:*
� ;��������������������������������&���������3��&��4������������������������������������(4��4�/����
�19

��������(<:=;���������������&�������������������������	��� ++,�������>

?7����&����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������&�	�������������������������������������������������3����������������������������
�����������������������������3���9?

$����������������������3�����������������������������������������������������������������������������9

/�3����4������������������������3�������������������������������������������������������������������
3�������������������������������������8�����������������������4��������������&�����������������&��������4
������������������5�����&@�������������������������5�����&�����������������������������3��29

��������==:;���������������&�:�������!������&�������������������	����;�	���..+�������>�?7������������&

3����������&������������!������&�����������������3��2�4������������������&�	���������������������������

Page 15



�

�

�����������	����
���������������
��������	���������������
�
���������������������
����
���������	�����������
	�
������������
���	��	������

�

�
��

������������������	������
����
��� ���	���!����
�"����	���
�������������������
������	�����������
#��
��������������������������
���������	��$����������
�"�
����������������
	��������������	�

��
���������������
������������	��������	���	��������������������������	���������

%	�������
����&���
����	��	�
������	���������
����
��	���	������������	�����
�������������������	�

�����������	���������'�
����(����������������������������������������������	��
	��������������

���������)��������	��%��������#�������$������������**)���
��&��������������
��	��

�����������������	������������������������������&�

�����	�����	������
	��	��������������+

�����	�������
���
�����	��������&�������"�
�������
�&�����������	������������"
��,�������
���!�&������������������	����	����������&�������"�
�������
�&�����������	������������"
�����������������������
���������
"�
�������
�&�����������	������������"����
����������	���&����������
���������
�

%	����������	���&����������
���������
�����������	�������	������������	��	��-�����&����$���
$�������	�����������	��.$$/������
�����	����������
������������
��������-��$������	���'$��
�������������

$0 .# $'1

%	�������'����$�����'$��

$�����#��$��
����
���
��������������&��������	���������
�������
�����	��(2�(��������������&�����

���

����������
����	�������
�����	��$����	��	������������
���������
�������������������&�����.������
�	�
������������	�������
���$������-��$��
����
�������&����
	�����������
�������	��(2�(��%	�
������������	���������������
����	��'$�������
�#��$�������-��$��

$�����-�-3��
��
������4��
����
�����	��	�����������
�
	��������

�

��������
���%	�
���������
#	�������"�����������"� &����"� ���������"������������"�#��&��$���������"�%���
"�$��������&"�'�����"
$��������"�-��
�������������

$�����-�-3�������
������������
�����
�������
��	��	���5��������������&��	��.��������-�
������
��������������
�

$�����%��$��
��5
������
�����	���������&�����������
�
��������

��������	��	��	����������5"

����������
����	��	�����&�����&���
��������&���
�
�
������������
����"�����������	���
�������
�&�

�������
"�����������
������&�����&���
������	������"�����
�������������������������5�

$������6�-3��
��5
����
�����������&������������&�
���
����������	���7����
��"�������8������	�
�����������'����#�

���������"���	����	�����������������"�	������������������
�����
�
"����

��	������

�����	��������&�����������	
��	�������������
������������

%	��9������.���	����	����$����9.$��

%	��9.$���
�&�������.���&�����)�:�����	����
�
����
�����������
�����	���))8������-�
������'���

Page 16



��������������	�
��������������������������������	�����
��������	���������������������������
����
������������ �������!����������������������������������������"������������	��������������

����	������"������������	��	���#	��	���$��%����	������	����������������	������&����������	�'���"��	�
����������������	������������������������������
�	�������������������	������"�������!�(��

����!�(������"��
�	�����

�	��
���������������������)��
����������������	�*�	�������
������"������

�	������������ ������	�����������	����������)���

�	����������������������
�	��+���������	����
�������������	���������������� ��"�����������!����������)&���������!����������!�
�	���	�������
������������"������!������	������
����������	��������������	������+������������!����"���������	�����

�������������#,��	��	!�-�������+�������������+���������	��
�����	�����	�������	�����
���	��	�������
����������.�	��+���������������-������������������	������������������	/���+������
��!����	������
�����������������"�����������0���������#1������	�������������	���������	����!�����
���������!�"����������������	�����������������	��	!�-����������	�
�	�&������������������
����

"�������!�(��

�������	����� ����	�������������
!���������������2�����������
�������	���������������
�3�	��
�����"����"�	���	������!�������������+�������
�����	��&���"���	�����"��������������������������


����������������������	!���������!������
��������	����� ���+��������������������
���
�	���	
�+����������������	�������������������������������������������&���"���	�������
�����������!���
������		�����	������������"������	�
�	���������������	�����!�
�	���	�

���� ��45

���� ��4���������	���������	���������	�����������	�������������������������������������
�������	������6$!��	�(�-&���	����7�8��
����� ��4��������������������
�����/�	��������/�
�	

�����������������������"���������	���	���

�����������"��	�����	���	�����	��������9����������������������&��	������������"�����	������
���	�����
�	�����	��������������������	�����$�
$�����7��������
�	�������������������������	�����

�
��������"��	����6$!��	�(�-������������������	����8&�����������	�����������������	������������
78����������������
�������������� ��4�������	�������	�����	���������
���	�����	����	�������	�������
����	�	������
�	�	�
����������������������	������:��	�78���!�����	�����������
��	��������	�����
"��������
�����!������������	���!����"������������
��&�"������������������������������������

 ��4������"�����

��	��78��������������!������������	�����������������������������������	���������	����������	��78�����
"�������������������������
�����	���	��

��	��	��������
����� ��4��������"��	������/�	�����������
����	��
�����������������������/�������
���������������������������	�������
�������&��������������	����������
�����"�������������������
���
�����"��������������	����������"����������
�����!������������	���!����"������������
���
�
��	
����
���	��	������!�

����#�����������������������	�!�3����	���;���	��7�3;8�
�	�����.��������������"������(�����
�����-����!�7(�-8�������	�����!����	������
	��������!��	�������'<�!��	���=������������
�������		���
�3;&��������������������	�����
�	���������	�����������������7#�-��8������	�������"���������	��

��������������	����������*����������!��
��������������������		����� ��"����������
�	�������	��
�����������"�������������������	�������"��������������������(�-����������"�'�!��	�&���������
���		��������	�����������
����	��
������������������������

#������������3����	���
��	�����5

Page 17



�����������	��
�����	
�������
��	����������������������������������������������������	�����������
����	
����
�����
���������������
���������������������������
�������	�����
���
������������������
�����	������

������������	��	
����
���� ����
����������
����
�!��������	�����
���������
	�!���		���
����������������"
�������#����������
�������
���
�����������	�����	
������

�$%��&��&%������ 
�����
	��"��'� ()����������	����	��������		
�����!��������������
��$������)!�*�����+��
�������,����	����	
������	����������
���
����"��
���
�����	
�������
�����
�������������,����	����!��
�����	�����
���
�����"
��		��
�����������������	��������������
���������	
������
�����,�������������
���
����������	����������

	
�,������

�������������
���������	"�������
���,����	����������
����������
���������������-�����,��,����	����	�	������
����������	������������������������
����"���������������������
�	�.�	"�����	������������$�����*

�,����	����	�	�������������������
���������
������"���������
��	���
���
��	��,����	����	�����
�	����������
��$�����,��"�����/���0�����������
��������
��������������������"�������������������������
����,����
���������������	����,������������!�������		!�������!��-�
����!���
������.!�,�������!�����
1��	���!
�	

�����.!��
�	������!��
�	����������!��
�	���-����!�,�
�����������������	��������
����������������������

,�����,��"������
�������������
����������2��	��"�
���,����	����	�	�����������
��	!���,�
��	�����	
��	
	��	��������������������
������	��
��	�����
�����
��������������,����	����	�����!���������,�
���,���
����
�
�

����������
���3���
�����������	���3��������������
����������"�
������

�����
	��"�4)��������5�	�����,���������
����		�������������
�����	
������
��,�����)�����$�����*
�,����	����	�	������	���6�/)0������
	�������,������,�
���	�����,���������
���
���������	
������
�����
�
����,��		
����
�����������������������	���/�
	��"���)������
	��"���*07�
��/*0������
	�������,������,�
�
�	�����,���������
���
����"�������
��	��
����,���������2�������"��
	��"��)��
������
�������	"���������

�
����,���������������	��������5�������
�
��	��	���	"��
��	����������������
	��"�

����		
���,���������	�����	�"��#���!�����
���������
����������������	�
������	
���
��$�����*
�,����	����	�	����/�8*98):8'&�0!������������
���
����������	��
�,�����������	��������������
�����

,�
���,�
����
��!������������
���������������������������	���
�	����������������
������������������
�
���������������	���������
����
���������	��������"�����	
���
������	���!�����
��������
������������	��	�
�
����
������	�������
�
���������������
�	�������������"��������	
������������������
����������	
��

��$�����*��,����	����	�	�����
�����������
�	"��
������������������������
�����������������������

��
�
����;��
���	����������
��������
�
��	����	����,��	
�,����������
��������
���
������
����,�	���
����	"���
����		�
�����,���������
�������������
�����	
���
������$�����*�	��������������	�����������
��
�		
���������	��	"!������������
��������	�������
���
������������/�8<)8*)8'&�!������	�����
���8�+:)98=8**8+*>+>+?0!������������
�������������
�	"�	����������,����
�����	
���
������
-�����	"�?
���������
��@��������(
���A������	���,����	����	�����!�,������������������
��$�����*�	�������	��	�

	
��		"�

�	��
�,��������
�
��	��
��	����������������
�������
	��"��'� ()���������������
	��"�4)��������
	�!
�����������������
����������	
�������
��

��������
����	3���������
����,�	��������	"���
����		�������

����!�����	
���
������$�����*��,����	����	�	�����������
�����,�����������	��	"��������	��������������	
���
����
�������,����	����	����	�������
���������	"�������
���,����	������������
		
�����������
������.����"����
�����	��������
���
�������,���������
������	�����
��������������!������		��������	�"��#����

�%�##���;�%'� ���#4��
�����
	��"��� ()���2�������������	
���������	
������������"��������
�������	�������
�1����������
��
�
���8�
�����������
	��"�����)����.���
�����������	
���������
��
����������������������	���"�
�
,

�����������	���7�,������
���"��
�����������������"�	���
����������������������������������	�"
���

�
���������!��"�	����!�����������������������
	��"�����)���2���������	
��������
����
��
���������
������
	��	��
�����.��,����	��������������������.��,��������������������� ���������
����	����.��,������������� 

Page 18



����������	�	
����������������������������������������������������������

������������������������� �������������������������������������������!���������"������������
����������������������#���������������������������������������������������� ���!�������������!�
�������������������$%&&���������'����������������%����!����	�	
�����������������������

����������������������������!�����������������������������������������������

(��������������������������������)*�)��)�+
�#���������������������������#����������������,�����#��
���������������!�����&�������������������!��������������

-�������������������������������'+$�!����������.�������#��������������������������������������
��#��������������(���#����!����'+$�������������������/����0�������1�������������#��������
���������������������������-�����#�/�������#������������!�����������������������!��������������

��2��.��		���3����������������������#������������!�����������.�������������������������������������
������������-����.������������������������������������������+����4����#�����!�������������!������
#����������!���������������������������������������������(���#����������������������������������
�������������������#������������������.�����������������,�#��������������������������.�����

���#������������#����������������'+$�

$%&&�5���#����������������������������������������������������������#����������������
��������!����������������#����������-�������������������#�����#�������#������������!�

���������������������������!������!��$%&&�5���#��������!����������������������������#�������

-�����!�����-��������%����������������������������������������#������������������������
�����#�"#������������������������$%&&�5���#�����������������������������!�������������

!���������������#�����#����

-�����������������������������!�������������!��$%&&����!�����������!�����������#���(����6�����
&���������������%�������,�#����7������������������������������#������,�#������������������������8��

��������#�����������������������"������������9�����#����������������!�������������#����������������

:������!����,���������������������#����������-�64������-�64��������(+�,�����������(����6�����
&���������������%��������%���������������������6����������������������������� ��

591;-('9
-������������/�������#����������������0������������&���������<2)<=�0�������1���
��-����������
���������������������������������������������������!����������-���������������'�����;;�+����
0���������5�!!��>��������
������������'�����;;�+�����!����������#�����5�!!��&���
����������������

���������������5�!!��>��������,������.��������=	�����������#���

1�������(+���������������591�%����-���5�������9���������
,�591�64���+�����0��������
�����591
64���0�����������%�����������&�������
��591�%����������������������������������/�������������

���������������� ��"6���������5�������(���������������������#����!������������������591�64�
�������������������������������,�#����������!��,���������������������+�����0����������591�64�
������������������������������������������"���������������������������������������������� �
�������9?����������+�����0���������!��������������������������������!����������������������������

����������������

������?2������� ��>����������������������������!������������������������������������������,
�������������������!����������!��������������������?=��������������+��������������(����������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������!����������!�������������
-���+��������������(���������������������������������������������������#������������������

Page 19



����������������	
���������������	�������	�����������
���������	���������������������	�	����������

�
�	�������	�����������������������
�����������	���������
������������������
�
������������
����	������

���������

�	���������
��	
	����� 	����������� ����������!"��	��!#�$�������%
�����������&��������������	���� ��	 

���������
	����������������
���	����������������	
	����� 	����������� ���������������	����'�� ���	���������
��(����������	 ��� �����
�����������
���	�������
���
����	�������� 	�����	���
������������ ��������

�	����������
����������������
	��
������������������)**+,&!��+-+��+&��&�&#�������	�����
�������������

���������
� ���������
�������	
��	��������������������	������������ �
������.
����/����
�����	�����
��
�
���������
���	������
����	��������������
������������������������	 �
����������������/�������
��
��������
�������� 	�����	���
�������������������������
������
�� �	������������������
����������
��
	�
�����
�����������	 ��
�������
��������
	�������� 	�����	�������
� ��������
��������������������������

.���	 ��� �����
������0��	��
��������	�������� 	�����	���
������������������������	��
���
�	���
�1����
�����������	���������1��������
����	�*��� ���������
������2**/��-��������������������������2**/��������
����������
���������� ����� ��	����������������	������
��������
�
����

3��������
���	���
������
�����4�	���������	 ���	��	������������	���������������
���
���	 ��	��������
 �������� �������������������
������
���
���� 	�����	����
����� 	����������� ��������������	�����
�
�
	������������ ���������� �����
�������������������
�������
����
	�
���
���	 ��-������������	�����

���
������������������
����
	�
��4�	���������	 ���
�������������� 	�����	�����	���
������
���������������
�����
�����������5+6�+��+783���
������
�6&�������	 �����������������
���������������������	��������
��
	������� 	�����	���
������ 	����������� ��������������
�
���
	������������� 	�����	��

�	���	���������������
������9�	���������	�����
���
	���	�	 ����������
������������
	�����������������
�������
	����� 	����������� ����������
���	
��������
���
	�����
�	���
�����������������
	��
��������	 
�������������
	��	������ ������������
������/�����
�9����	
���	 � ���

�	�������
��!"��	��!#�$�������%
��������	�����
���������������������������
�
���������
���	���
���
������
����
���
��
��	��
�	���������
����������
������������	 ��������
��������������	������������������
������� ������	������
��	���	���
�������������
���	
����9���	�
���
����
	�������
	��
������������	 ��)�
����������	�����
���
	������������������
�
���������
���	���
�����������	��������������
	����

�� 	�����	���
����������������	���
����	
���
	����������� ����	����	�����2**/�

3�����	������
�������������������
���
����
���������������	�������	������������������	����
���	��
���������2**/���	���������
�������
	�44�
������*��		�	 ��:������$�����	 ���	��,
	�������
	�)������)��
���������������������	 �
������:������$�����	 ������������������������	����
����� ���������������	 ���
�

�������������	������

3�����
�
�������
��
������������):*��
�������.;%�<*���	��.;%�=>���.
�������
����������������
�����������	���������������� ����������	��������
����������
	�������������������

?�<8):�)>;2�35�)2=�,.)%),3;%
):*��
�����=�=>����(�����������
���	���
���9������������
�����������
����	�������������	 �
������
��	 

	���������������
������������	����������
�	��	 �������������	�������������������
���	�����
	���������

�� �����	�����
�������������������	�����������
��������	 ������������	��������	���
�����	������	 ��

�������������
����������2����
���	 ���
������9���������	������
����	����������
����	 �����0�
��������	 
�������	�����	���	�	 �����������@��
���������	�����	�����.� ������	����������������
�������
��������	����
�
���������������
����
	���3����
�������(����������������
�������
���	��9���������	����� �	������
	��	��


������
�����������������
�����
�������

Page 20



�����������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������� �������������������������
�����������������������!����������������"�����������

!�����������	��#��$����%�	$&����������	��#��$����%�	$&������������������������������������
���������������������������������'�������������������#�������#�������#������������������ �
���������������������������� ������#������������������������������������������������������#�

!���	$����������������������������������(�����#����������������#�����������������#� ����
����������������##����������������)*�+�������#�����������%���&�����������,���*������
��������������������������!��������������������� ���������������������������� �������#����������
�����������������������������#��������������������������������(�����#����������

!����������������������%",-�,.�,/0!&���������������-1�������#��������������������������������
�������������������������1�������#�����������������������#������������ ���������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������!��(�����#�2�������#�������

���������'�������3����4�$�5�������������������������������(��������6������!���������
�������������������������-�7��������������������������������������	$����������#����

!��������������������� �����*����������*���������������������������������������� ����������

������������������ ������#������������� ������������,�#�������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������*)�������#���������� ��(�����#���������������
����������������������!�����������������������������#������������������������������������������
�������#����������������������������������������������������������#����������������#� �����#

����������������#�������6��������������������������������������������������������������������#�
������#������� ������������������������������������������������#�������� ��������������(�����#
�����������������������������������������������

!������������������������������ �����������������#� �����������������������������������������
�������5����������������������� ����������*����������������������������������������� ����������
������������������� ��#� �������������������������������������� ���89��/�����������������
����������������������������������������������������������������#���������������������������

����������������������� �������#���� ������#������������������#����������� ������#����������������
�������������#�������������������������������������#���!�����������������������������������	$
�������$�+1��������4������
�:�������������������������������#���������������������������������#
����

!��������������������������������������������	�
����	�	�����������	�������������������
����������������������	$�

3;
<	;�!<�����;�<!"

�����������	�	������������������������������� ������������������������������������������
��=�����#������������������������������������������"���������������������������������������
��������������>���������������?�����������#����������?�����������������������#��������@�������
%���@&�����������������������������#�����������������������������(�����#���������������

%����#������1+&�

�����������A;�
������������������������� ����������������������������������������������
������������������������������#������������#���������������������������������!���	$����

����#����������#�������������������������������� ����������

Page 21



��������������	�
�	�	��
������������
��������	�������
������������������
������������
��������
������	�������������������
����	�������
������������������
�����������
�������������������
���������	

����� ��������������������!"#����������	�
�	�	����������
������
������$�	���	��������������
��������
��������
��
����	���	��������������
�����������������
%�������������	������&�����������
�����������
'������	���%����
 ���������������
����������������������
 ���
�������
������������
�����
������%


�� ������
 �����������������
����(�����
����
&������	�
������������� ���

�������������������
 ����������� ����
����	������&��
��(��������)���	�����%�����������������������
!"#���������*�)��������
�����+�������!	�
��&��
��,(���
���-�����-��
������������
���
��������

���
������.�����
���&�"���������-�����-��
�����/��������0����������������
 ���������	�
�	�	������
�0	��
��������������������
�����&������

��������������������������
������������������������������������������	������ �%�������������������	�������

������
���������(����
 ���������
�����������
 ���������������
������������������(����
 �������%���������
�(����
 ���
����������������1�&��
���������
������������
���
����(����
 ���
������
 ���������������	��� ���
�
&�����
�����
�������	����������

�������������������������	��&���������������"�"2���
��3,�-4��������!14��
������������
����������
������!"#�

�+5-,�!�"�!5��36!15�7

!14������&�3,�"2��������������
�������
��������������	�
���������
���
��	���&�������	�����������
�������������8������������	����
���������
�������	��
����������������	�
��

�����(����
 ��
���������������������
���������������������
�����������������
�����
���	�(�����.�/�.�� ��

�
��������/��
�����.����� ����������������
/�������5����������������
���
��������
 ��
���������&�������.)�9�)
����:9))�2�
��&����'����&�;�)�9�)�����$9))��
�-������&�������
�����
�
 ��
�-�
��&�������
8�*�����&�/
�����������������
��
����
������ ��

!����� ����������������������
��������
�����������
���
��������������	�
������������
���������������
 �%
�������	������������!�����	�
���������������
��������������	��(����
 ���������
�������
������
��������
��������
����(���������������
�� ����
�����������
�����������������
��������������
�������������������
��������������������	�
������� �������	���	�
�����
���������������	��� ����
�	��������

!"��,
����
	�
����*�������������<�������
����� ���
�������������
��
 ��������
�����������	�
�����
�
�������
��������
��������
������
��������
�����	�������8��������������	���� ������
��
��������������

����������
�����	��� ����
�	��������*������%����������
��� �����
��������		�
�����

�
 ���
�����
�
�����������������
���
��������%�����������

�
 ����	�����
���� ��
�������
���
�����������������

�� ����
 ��������	����������0�����&�������	�
���
������		�
�����
��	�����
�����������������������%
�
�����
 ������������-�����
���$�������������%������
������
����
�������	�
����42$��%���
��������������
����������������������������
�����
�����0����	�
���������
��������
�2�
� �	�
��4��
��
�������������
�����
�����������������
������������

����� �
�����������
���������
 ����������������!�����	�
������������
����������=�����
������	�����
�
��	�������		���������������
������������������������������������%���������
 ����������������&�������������
���$������������8 ���
��
������������������
�������������
���������������'������	���%�
���������
��

�����������
����������������������������������������
�.7>��>$�>+6�/�����������.���
!44>����)>?>$$>�$:�:��/��
������5
���������������������������������������������
��� ���������������	
�
�������� �����!������%���������
��������������
&�����
�����
����=���������	�����������
 ���	�������������
�������	�
����
����������������&���
������������������
�����
������������&�,
����
	�
����*������

�����	�
�	�
�������		�
�����&�,
����
	�
����*�������������������
�	�����������4��

�
 �-�� �

Page 22



����������	��

�

����

�
�
��������������
����
���������������������������
����������������������
�����������	��������������
����

�� ��!�"#�$%��&��$"��#
���������	��&!�#���������
������������
������'�����������������(��������������������
��)�����
��
����������������������������)��
��	����������������)������������(��������)�������
�����

���������������	������(���������
�����������������������������
�(���������*��
�(�����
���
�

+�������

��������
�������
��������������������������������
������������
����
�����
�������	��&!���,

����
���)��������
�����
�
�����
��-���������)�������(����������)��
��	�������������������
���
����

%&�������	��.�
��-
�������)�����

��������������������+�����
������	��,����������������%&����	

��-�
������������������)��
��	���������
�������(���������(��
	
���
��������(���������
��������
���������������	��,������������(�(�%&�/���0����
��������)�������������
��
���
������
�������
�����)��
��	�1���(��1�������������
��

$���������������
�������������	���2�3���������
���������(������

�

����4����
��/�#��)�	
2
"�������$��
���
�������)�������	�����'�����
������(�������)�
�����������
�
�����5�����
�
��5������
�������
�������������������
�����
�������)������������������(
���������������)��
��	���������
�
#�������	������
����������������������������������
��

�

��������������#����������
��
����
�����

������
�������(�
�����
�����������������)����
������������������
��
�

$���'�����1
������(�������)�
�����
����������������������������������������������
��������)��
��	
����(��������������������
���
����
�������)���
���������������
��
����������	���
���� �����

��
�
������������������������
������������0�������
�����������
��&!�#�������&!���,��������������
�����	��,��������%&��

6�  ��&7�4�#8"6�'��+�$�"��"��&�7�

$���
���������6�����"�
-��

�

����
���
����������
�����
���������������	�������6�����9����������
��������������	����������(��������(���������)���
������������:%;<�;/�;��=���
���������	�����
����������
��
-�(����
�����
���
�
����������	����������������)����������������������������
����
��������7�+�
����������(�������
������������������
��
�

+������(�������
������������������(������������	�+���.����%&�������	��,���0����������)�������
��-�����������������)�
������������������(�����
����������������
�(������������)��������������(
�����(�������
�����
�
������������������(��
	
���
�:#��#=�������	����������������(�(�%&�/���
�
��0����
������)�������
���������������#��#�����������
�������������������
���$��������������



����������#�
�������������(���

�

�����������
����'������(������	������������������
������������>���)�����������(���������������������������)���
�����
�������#��#�
�����������
��
���������
����������������
�������0�������
�������
���������
�

$��������
�����)���������������
�����
�������������������������
�
�������������(������
���
����������������������
�+���.�����''�#�����������������%&�������	��,�

�&�"7%��&��'����$��'>�&7�

���������	��''�#�/���0����
���������������
������������������������)��������������(	���������
�����������������������
�����������������������������(	�
����	�
	
���
���''�#�����0����

����������)�������������
�(���������������������
����
�(�����������������(��

+���
����������
�������(	��������������������������
���
���)���������)������
������������
���������������
��������
�������)�������������������(��������
�

Page 23



�

�

�

�������

��	
��	
��
����	�
�����	
��
�	
����
��
�	�
�	
���
���
����	�
����
��
�	
���������
���
��
 	��!
"
#	���
$%�"&
#	���'(
����)����
*+
��
�	
���,
��	�
��
����#
���
�	
����������
!����
����
�
 	
�		�-��	�
 #
�	
���,
��	��-����
��
��.���
��
������� �	
�	.	���-	��
����
��	�
�
**
$�'
$��'
��

!�	�	
�	�	
��	
��
�	�	.��
/	.	���-	�
����
������	�(
��
�	
������	�
!����
��	
-��
�-�����
���
�		�-����)
�	
����������
��	
��0��0��	(
�	�-������
������
 	
)���	�
���	��
��#
��.	��	
�-����
��
)�����)
�	�-������
!����
��)��������#
���
�	-����� �#
��!	�)�
�	
 	�	���(
!�	�
���	��	�
�)����
�	
������	�
��
�	
���,
��
�
!���	�

��	
��������
�	��	�	��
������� �	
�	.	���-	��
����
�	���
��	����	�
��-	
�-���
�
�	���)	
���	�
$ �
���
!���
 	
-��)�	�
 #
����������)'
���
��
	�-�
��
�
����
��
1���	
%
�)���������
�����
2�
�	
��	�
����(
�	
��������
!���
-�3	
�
-	����)���
����� ����
�
�	
���
��������
����)
!��
��	�
������(

	����-��(
���
	�.����-	���
 	�	����

��
����(
�	
�-����
��	����	�
��
��
��)��������#
���
�	-����� �#
��!	�)�
�	
 	�	���
���
�	�	
��
��
�������
!��
��	�
������	�
!����
�	
���,�

��	
�	��--	������
��
�
�����.	
�	
����������
�� 4	�
�
����������

��	
�������
��
-�3��)
�
�	������
������
 	
�!��	
��
���
�3	
���
������
��#
�-���������
��
-�#
����	
���-
�	
��-��
��)��
��
*556�
���	�
�	
��(
�
��
����!���
���
�
�� ���
������#
����
��
����
/�����
�������
�
��
��
�
-���	�(
!����
��
����-��� �	
!��
�	
7����	��
���.	����
��
��-��
��)���

������	�����
���
 		�
��	��������#
)�.	�
�
�����	
6
$��)�
�
�	��	�
���.�	
���
��-��#
���	'
���
�����	
*
��
�	
,���
�������
$���	����
��
����	�#'�
8
��
��
������	�	�
��
�	
�	��--	������
���
�����.��
��
�	
)���
��
�	�-������
��
���
���	
��	��	�	�
���	����� �#
!��
��#
�����
�	���	���
��)�
�
�	��	�
���

�	��
���.�	
���
��-��#
���	
���
��-	(
	9�	�
�������
��
�
��
�	�	����#
�
���	�
�	
��)��
���
��		��-�
��
��	��
$��
���
���	(
�	
��)��
��
�	
��������'�
��	
�������
��
����
�	�-�	�
�
������
�	
��	
��
����	�#
��
���������	
!��
�	
)	�	���
��	�	�
���
�	
�	��--	������
���
�����.��
��
������	�	�
�
 	
�
����������	
�	�����	
�
�	
�� -�	�
����������
 ��	�
��
�	
������	������
�	
��
��
���

�	����

/�#
���	�
�	
7:�����	�
��
%;*;

8�
���	����)
���
��������
�	
�����!��)
�-����
��.	
 		�
��	����	�
����
���	
�	���	
!��
�	
�����!��)
���	�	�
������	������
$�)	(
���� ���#(
)	��	�
�	����)�-	�(
-�����)	
���
��.��
����	�����(

��	)����#
���
-�	���#(
���	(
�	��)���
��
 	��	�(
�	9
��
�	9���
���	�����'�

��	
��������
!����
��.	
�
�	����
�-���
��
�	
���	�	�
������	�������

����
��
�
�8�
��� �	
�	.	���-	��
8
��
��
<��	
"
���
�
�8�
�-���
��
=**6(5"+�>6
!����
 	
��#� �	
���	��
�	
��������
�����	�
���
	9	-����
�� 4	�
�
�	
�	:���	-	��
��
�	
�8�
�	)������
%;*;
$��
�-	��	�'�
�
%?@
���������
��
���
�-���
$=%5(>""�>;'
!����
)�
�
�	
������
��������

Page 24



�

����������	
����	��

� �������������������������������������������� !����"���������#����������"�$�������"�������

������"����������������%

������&����'������(����)�'�����*���"�������(��������!������������ ��'���**+�,��
�������-%

. �����������������������������������������'��������!������''�����'��(��������"����(�� 
���������������������'!�����&

+������/��'����������

+��������)�������!������
+.��������/����������0�����������0�)��������
+$�������.�1�$�/����������0�����������0����"�����
+2�������2�1�3�/����������0�����������0����"�����

+3������������4�/����������0�����������0����"�����
+4��������5��� ��/����������0�����������0����"�����
+6������4�5��� ��/����������0�����������0����"�����
+7�)��������������

��8�62$795�9++4�������)�����''��������� ������
������� �
��� �������''����)��������������""��������:�!��� �)���������,	����������� -
/��������;������������,5��)����-
)!����������
����� �������������,5��)����-
�#����������������'��� �'������������������������.�)!������,����������'��� �-

����������)���������,�9���������-
������'!��!���������'����������������������<������)���������,�'�9!�����������'!��!���-
������� �)�� ������=!�����������������,����������'�!���'�-
������� �	����������������,����������'�!���'�-

������&�/��������������'���"���!�������������������������"�������������������������������
�''�����'��(��������'����
�
<�0�:���
<�0�:���
<$0�=��)���������)����"�������!���'��
����%

$ 	�����������������������������"�'�!����,
��-���������������;�����'��!�������������������
�!����������0����������������0������'���������� ��!�������0��������'���� ��'�������'�!��� 
���������"������������"�������'���� ��������������"��#����� �������������� ���(�������
��������0��� ������(��������!����"��������������'������!��� �����'�!�����"����������������%

����������������������"����������'���� ����������'��������!���������"������������ ����������� 
������0�"����(�� ������''!��������"������!����� ���������'�����������"����������������0
(��'�������������������0�������������������������(��'�0�(����������������"�"����������"�������
'�����������"������������0����0������������������'���������!�������� ��������������0������

��������'������������#��������� ��������(������������"�����������>���������'���0�!���������
�'���������� ��!�������� �����(�������'�����������������������%

������&�������������������"��������������"������������������"���������������������''�����'�

(��������'��
�
<���"�������!���'�������%

2 �������� ���������������'����������!�������?���(��;�����������'��������!������''�����'�
(����������������'�����������������#����������������'��� �'������������������������.
)!������,����������'��� �0�<��'��.+.$-�������������!��������(��������������� ������'���������

� ������������'�����(���������'���������� ��!������������������������������%

Page 25



�����������	
���������������������������������
��	���������������������	�
���	�


	
������������������������������������	�
���	�
���������������	������	��������
������������������

����������

��	����������������������

� �	���������������		�����	
��������������������
��

!����"����	��������������	�����	�������#����������	��������

������$�	�

#
�������%���������������	��������������������������������������&� ����������'�	��
!��
�������()*+������������������
�
���,������������%	��*-.*������������/)������

0�!��%	��())1��#���������� ������,���	����������
�	���02�345�������%����$�	�
�#
���

5 0����
���������

������
�	����	
�������������
�������������������������	
����	������

��6�����������4�����'���������������	�������#����������	��������
������� �
�� �������������������������������� �����$�	�
�#
�������%�������������	�����������

�����������������

���	
��������

�����"

��������������� 7	�������������������������8
 ������
��������������9���������������������	����������	����������� 7	����

���	
������������
������������������	����������
����� �����8
	�����������
�	��������������������������������������������	�
�����������
���8
�������� 
��������
��������������������������������������
��������������������
�����������	������	����8

���������������� 
��������
���������������8
���������
�����	�������
����������������	�������
�����8
����������
���������������������������������

������������

� �	��������������	�
������		�����	���������������������
���������

� 
�����������������������������

!����"����	����������	�������#����������	��������

������$�	�
�#
�������%�����������

���	��������������������������������������&� ����������'�	���!��
�������()*+����
�������������
�
���,������������%	��*-.*��������������/)�������0�!��%	��())1
�#���������� ������,���	���������*+������,�3�������%	��*--.�������
�	���02�345������
%����$�	�
�#
���������������� ������	����	����	��������� 	�������������:�������

 ������	����	����	���������������������������
�� �����������������������	��
��	�������������� ������

1 0����
���������

������
�	����	
����������������������
�����������
����������	����
4��������#
������� ���� ��������������������������������� ������$�	�
�#
������

%�����������������������������#
������

� ����
�������������������������������
�����	������	���������������#
������

������������
���������������� ��������	�����
�� 
�����	�����������

������������"�

���%������	������������������	�����������������������8
 ��3���
������������������������� 
�	���������9�	����
������� ����������������
	��������
�����������������	������	����������8
	��4����������������������������	
�������� ��������������� �����	������	��������	��

�����	
�������������������������������������
������������������������	����
��
	�������
�
����������	�������������������������������� ��������8
���3���
����������
���
�����������	
������
�	�������������������������	��������
���������	�����
�������������

���������8
�������������������	
������������������������������8

���$�������������
�����������
��������������
�����	
������������������������
�����8

Page 26



������������	�
�����������������������������������������������
�����
��������������������������������	���������������������������������������
�������

	����������	���
����������������������

��
������
�������
����������	���������������	���������������������������������������������������
�����	
��������������
�������
����������������������������
����������	����
���������		��������������

�������
 ��!���������������������������������	�������������������������������
���"��������	�������������#���
�������	�����������������	�����������������������������
�������$�$������������
�������$

������%����
��������������������	����������������������������������
������&'��()��	����
"����*�����(���$�������������������������
��+�����������������������������������
�������������������������������������������+�
�������
����������������������������������		$

, (��������������������������
+
���	���������-(.�����������/�����������'����������
���������	���
�����������(���������
������
��
�����������������������	���������������������
����������������

�����������������������*�����(��������"��������$��������������	����
/�����������'�������������������������������������	��������%

���(��
���������������������� ��������	�������
��
�������������������������
��������������������
�����������
������������������������� ��������
���������������������������������������	�
��
�����������������������������

��
�����

��
�����
����������������������
��
����������
��������	�����
��������������������������������������
�����������	����������	���������������+���������������������������������$

���������������������
�������������������������������

�������������������������������
������������������	���$

������%������������
�����������(���������
������0�����������������������*�����(�������

"�����������������������������������������12��	�����3'�.�"���4225��(�����������������0
�
����������������������������"����*�����(����
������'36�-!7$

8 (������������
�������������������������������	��������������������������������������
�

�����������������������*�����(��������"��������$�����������������������	��������	�������

�����������������
����������������������	����������������������������������������������������
��
������������������	���	�������������������������������9��������������������������������
�������������
����������	��

��
���������������
�������������������
���	������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������$

"����9���������������������������������������������������������
���	�������������������������
�������������������������������������	��������������������������������$�:������
�������������������������������9������������������������������������
�������������	�������

*�����(��������"��������$

������%��������������*�����(��������"����������������������������������������.�����������
�	�;������������
������������������42),�����������������<����	��0�.����������"���)=8)

�������������12��	�����3'�.�"���4225��(�����������������0��
����������������������
�����"����*�����(����
������'36�-!7$

= (����������������������	����������
�������������

�����������������������������������
�����
�����������������������������������������*�����(��������"���������������	��������
���
��������	��������������������������������������������������������������	���������������

������������������������

�����������������������*�����(��������"��������%

Page 27



����������	
	�����	���������
�������	�������	����	�	������������	������	����	�����������������	��

�����
	�����������	������	����������������������������
�������������	���	��	���	���������� 
���������������������������������	�������������!����	������	�	������
������
	���	���������
�	���

"�����#	���$�����	���	���#���
�� �!�������������!�����������	���	����
��	�������������	���
������
������������	�������������������������
��!���������� �	�����	��������������	���
%��&�������������#	���$�����	���	���#���
���������������	�����	���������
�����"� �������	���
�����	����������
��	��	������������	�	������������	������������
��	��	���
����������'�	���

�������������������!�������������
(�����)��	�	���	�������������	�	�������	���������������������	���!������������	����������
��
��������������������������������	���%��������
����������	����	�	��������'�	��
��������
������*���
�
��	���	�����������������	������ �
�	��������������������
�������������	�����

���	���

����������������������
������� ���������(����'�	��������+��������	��������������������,����
�����	���������	��

-�������
��������!��	
���
�������������������!������� ���	�������������	��������������	��
����������������	��������������������������������	���������
�������
��!���������	����	�	����	��
����,����������	���������	�� ���)��	�	���	������������
�������	�����
����	�������������������

����	�����������������
��	��	�������������������������	�����������������
��	��	���������!�
��!
	���������������������	����	�	���!�����,����������	���������	���-����������������	������
�������������
��	�������
��	���	�������	�������	��������������	����������������)��	�	���	��
����������
�������������������	�����
��	��	�����	���	�������!����
����-��������������������

	��������������*���
�
��	���	�������
�	�������������������������*���
�
��	���	���������������
�	������ �
�	��������������������
�������������	���������	�� ����	����	�	���	�����
)��	�	���	������� �������������������	��������	��	����	�	����������,����������	���������	��

��������-�������������������������
������
��	����	����������������	���	������	�����������
�������	�������������	���
���������������	���������
������
����������	��������������	��
�����,�������������	�	���./�#�������./�01(��-�	��	����'�	�������!�������*��

����
���
����	�	���!�����������������	�����������!�������������	��������!����������������

������

�2 0������
����������������

���� ����������������������	�������������	�����	���	�� ����	������
����	������������������������������������	���������
�������!������!
	��������������������
	����	�	���!�����,����������	���������	���-������	����������������������	��������������������
�����	���������������������������������	������	�����������
�������������	����������

0���
����3��������&�	��	����������	��� �������������

�����	�����������#�0#�1�����
���������!�4$�$���0��	�������	�����	����
������������������������������#�����
�����
��'�	��
���������#�������5�����0��	�������������������������!������0	���	���4����	�����
������������	�	����������	�����
�������'�	��
������5	�����������������
��	���	����������!�	��

�	��������������������������������������	�������������	�������	������&�/�%67 �����	
	���
�������� ��	���!����'�	����������������������	���������	��	�����	������	������8��!�	��	��������
!�������	������	��������
�����������������������	���������
�����	�������������������!���
	
���
������	��������������	������������������	���������������	�������������������!�


�	���	����	�����������	���������	���������	��

��������-����������������������������������
����	�����	�������	�����	����	��������������	��
���	�	���5�#�� �5�01� �5�01"�����5�01%�������������,�����������-�	��	����'�	�������!���
���*��

����
��������	�	���!�������	��	��������������	
���
���������������������

���	���������
���	��������

���	������!�	��	���������

Page 28



�� ����������	
�������������	��������������������������������
��������������		��������
������������������������������������������������	��	������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������
������������������������������������	�� ������	
���
��� �����������������������������������������	��������!����������������	��
�����������������

����������������������������������������
��������"������������	������
����������
��	����������������	�����������������������������������������������������������

#������������������������	��	����������	
���������������������������������������������

	�������$�%&���$�%&'�����$�%&(��������������������������������������������������������
��	����������������)���������������������%�������������**��������
�������������+����
����$�����&�����
��������',�,���������������������������������������
	���
�����������������
������	
������
	��������-��������������������������������������	�� ��

����
���

�������������	��������.�����������������	��������������������������

�������

�' %�����	
���������������

������������������������������
���������������
�����
����������
�������������������������
������������������ 	�������
�����������
������������
�����
���������		�������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������

����������
�����
���������������
��������������	����
�������
�������
	����������������
�������
�����������/�����

������������������0	�����
	�������������������������������
������������������
���������������
�����
������
	������������������������������
�
	��
������������

������������������������������
������

#������������������������	��	����������	
���������������������������������������������
	������$�%&���$�%&'�����$�%&(������������������������������������������������������
��	�� ��

����
���������������������������������������
����������������������

�������
���������������������������	�������
�������������������������������
��

�����

�( !��������	
������������
	 	�����������1%�23��������������"��	�������������������
��������������	��	�������������������������������������������������		���1������	������������

����$���4��.�+��������#�����5��������!���3�����������
��������������		��������
������������������������������������������������������������$���4��.�2������2������/�+���
����#�����4�������

����������������������	�������������������������
����	�����������	��	����������	
��������
������	����������������������.	�����������������)�������������������1��������	����
	�����

�������������������	
���3���������		������������������64�78,�����������������
�������		������������������������������������������������		������������		��	������������


��������	��������������
����������	��	�������������������

������������������������������������
������������	�����������������	
����������������
�������"�����������.	�����������+��������#�����4�������������	������	�����������	�����


�����		���1+����4�����������',,93����������������:����	�����������������������������������
��	�������������"�

#������-������������������
�����������������������������	������-!+�4���������4���������

�������������������������������������������+����;�#�����4�����������',,9�

�9 ���������,<����������������		����������������	
����������������������
�����������������
�������������������������������������1��������������������������������.�'�������
!��+3������������������
���������������������� ������		������������������������)��������
��������������%��������������
��������������������������������������������	���������

	�������������	
�������������������������	����������"�������������������
������������

Page 29



����������	�
����	�����������������		�	�����������������������	��������	����������������
��������������������	��������������������������������������	�����������������	�����	

�������	���
��������������������������	������������	�������	��������������	��������������

 ����	!�"	���������������������������	��	��	�������	����������	��������	���
����	����	��

���		�	����������	���������#���$�%�����������	����������	�

&' (���
����	��������������������	������	���	������������������������������������������������
�����������
����	��������������������������
����	���������	��������	�����	��������	���
�������
���	���)�����*�	��$��	������������%�+,������&-����������������������������������������������

�������	�	���������	����	�����	���	���

 ����	!�����������������	������������������	�������������������������	��������	���
�������	
���������	������������$�&��	�����.&�

&/ (�����������������������	��������������������������	�������������������������������������
�����	���������������	��������	���	����������	��������	���
�������������������
	��	
���
�	��"�0&12+3�4��--/� �����5$���������������	����	��5�

 ����	!�"	������	������������������������	��������	���
�������	����������	����������$�&�

&1 (�����������������������	��������������������������	�������������������*�	���	�����	�	��������
�������	���	����������	��������	���
��������������������	�������������������������������
�������	������������������	���������

 ����	!���������������6������	�������������*�	���	�����	�	�������������������������	���	
�������	���
�������	����������	����������$�&�

&3 (�����������������������	��������������������������	������������������������%�2����������&--

��������������	�������������������������������������������������	���0������� �����	
�������	���
��������������������		�	�����
�	����7	���������������������������������������
�����	���	����	��*�������������������������	�������������������-�/��������������8��	�	�
��������
��������������������
�����������

 ����	!�"	������	������������������������	��������	���
�������	����������	����������$�&�

&9 ������������������	�����	����������
����	��,��������������������������	�������������������	�������
������	����������������������������������������������
����	��������������������������������

���		�	��������������������������	��������������������	�����	��������	���
����������������
���������	����������������	���������������������������	����	�����	���	����	������
��*�	�
��	�����	����������������������	��������	���
�����������	���)�����	������������������	����
���*�	��$��	������$���

 ����	!�(�
���������	�������������:��	��
����	�������������	��%-+-,��	������������������	��
�	������	������������������������������������	���	�����������6������,��	��������	���
����������
;#��.+���������������	����������	,��������	�������������	����#��������<�������"	������������

$������(�������%-&1���	������(��=�

%- ����������������������	�����	�����������������������	�,������������	����������������������	����
������	�����������������������	�����������
�����������������	�������������������������������	�
��������������	����������	�����������������	��������������������������	��������������
���

	��
��*��������������������������	����������
���
��*���	���	�������	��������	�������	����
�������������������	��������������������
����>	����������	�������������
�����	����������	

����	�����������������		�	���������������������	�������������	��������������������	�����
�����	��������������������8�������������	���������������
����	����	����	��������������


����	���	������������,��������������	��������������
������	��	����	��������	���
�������

Page 30



����������	��	�
��

��������������
�����	��������	���������	�����������	������������������	�����������������
���������������

��  �������
�����������	!���������"������	�����	����������������	�����!�#�����$�����!���"��	��

���	�����
���	�����!��	����������!���	����%��������%�������	������!������
������	��&����
�������	����������&'���	����������������	�����!����������	��"��������	��	�	�����	�!�������	���
����������	�#��������	���������$���������
�����������	��
���	��	����������������
���	����	�'
������"������������	���	����	�����"���������������	�
�	�������
����	�"���(�������������������	

������	��	#�'�������������������
���	����	�����	�"������������������	�������	�����	�������
��
�������	������	�����	����������	���������	�����	�	����	���	�����
�����	�����������	��
���	�����	����������"������	���	�����	�"�����������������"��		���	��	����������������

��	����	���������������������	��
�"������"���
���������	���� �������������	�����	�����	��������

����	�����������
�	�������������	!����	�	����	�	��	���������	����	�"����"��		���������	��
�	��	��
�������������
���	����	��

�����������������	��	�	�������������	������������	�������������	��������	�����	����	����

���	��	�������	�������������	�����������	������������	������������	������������������	�
�������������������������)����������)��*+,�

��  -./+�� 0����	�	����	��������	�	����	�����12����	������������3���	����������

#*���������	�+���
����	����������'#��
����'�/������4�2�������������������
���	����	�

������	�������	���������������	�����������	�������
�	�����������	����"������	�����
���		������
����������	����	����������	����#������
���������"��		��'�������
�	��	��
!���	��	�����������	!
�����	�"�����������	��	��	������������	����������	��������������������������	!�	��������
�������
���	����	������"�����"���	��
���	��������
������������������������	�"�����������!���

�������������	��	����������	��������������������	����"�������������	!������	���	���	����	��
-�	�������������
��������.�������&�

�1  -./+�� 0��� ����	��	������	����������&�
���	���	���������	��"��"���������������	����	��	�
�����	�&������	������	���������������	�	�������	�����������	�����	�������������	���	���������

�����	��	����	��	�����	�"������������	�����������������	��5�162!�3  ���26�������������
�����������	�������������
���	��������	����������������	������
�����������!�������
�		���%%����
����&%
�������%�����7���&7���������	�7�����	�7����
�7����������!�����	����
����������������������	����	��� ����	��	�����	���	��������	���	�������	������	�����������4�������	���

����	!�#����,48'�"�	�����	��������	����	�����	��������	��	������&���������	���"�������	��
�	���	�������������������	���������
������
������	���������������������	���������	�������
������	�����	������	���	�����	����	������	�����������44�������	��������	�#�����,28'�

.���"��������	��"�����������"�	�����	���"�������	��������	��	�����	���	��������	�����
���	
���������
�������	�������������	���������	��	�����	����� �������	�����������"������	��������
�����"��!�����	�	������	���3  �������+�������
���������9������!����	�������	�����������
���	������!�������
����
�����	�	����������������������������%	��������������������	���	�"���

������	���������	!�	�����������&����	��"���������"�����������	�������	���!������	��	�������	��	����"�
���������������������������!�	����$������	������	��	���������������	������
��	����������������"��
��	������������������	�����������!�	���"�������������	��	�����	���	��������������		���	��"�
�������	�����"����	������&����������
�������	�����������������	���������������������

 ������������������(���������	��"�����	��	���#��":��	�	��
�������������	�������������	
�
����'�	������������������	�������"��������	�"���������������	�"�����	���	���	���	���
��(���������	�����	��	�������	�����������
����������������	������	���������������
�������	��
�����	�������&������	�����	�	��	���������
����	���&��������*��������&���������
�����	

�����������(��	��
�������	�������	����
���	��	����	�������	�����
���	�
�������	���	�"�����

Page 31



�������������	�
	�������	��������������
���	
����
���������	�	��	
��������
����	�
����������������	����������	��		���

�����	�	��������
��	���	���	���
���������	����	��
�����	���	������	
���
�����������������������
�����	���������������������������������� ���������	!���	���

������	����	��
�����	���	����������������!�	���������������� ���������	!���	"�����������
�!	
��!����	
����������������	���� �
������������������#	�	�	�	������
������!	���
	������	
�$	�������	��%%&��'������������	�(���	�	�����������	�$��	���

)* +,&-#(��+./��0
	���	�����)1������	�%�
�������	�����2332�%�
�������	� ��	�

�����!	���������������	�%	�
�%�����&���
�����������4$	�������	�� ����� �����5"�������
��	��4������������� ��������
�
�����	6����������5"��������������������������
4�	������������	���	�5���������	�����	������������	��������
��������	������	�������������
��������
	�����	����"����	��
��	����"�
�������	���������"���	�����"��	�
�������
���	

�����������������������		��
��	�
	�	����	�����������������	��������������	����������	������	��4��	��������	��	
5���
	���	�����������	����	�����������	��	��������	������	
��,��
	�	����	������	�����	

������1�������	�!����������
��������	������	"����1�����������	��	
���
��������	������	�

)7 +,&-#(��+./��+��
���������������������"����!	���	�������	�����������	�	����������
!	������	
��������
��	��������	�����������		
�
	����������	��!������������	�
�����	

	���������!	���������	
�!������
��	
�����������	�����	�	��������

)8 +��	
���	����������������	�	�����������	�������	
�������	����	��
�����	�����	���


�����������������������������������	�
	�	����	�"���	�
	�	���	����������������������
	���	
%�����'�����������������������!�����
������������	�����	�	�	
����	�	����	��	��������
�����	�����	�������	���	
�!�����
	�	
	��	��		����������������������	����	�	����
!������������
��	��������	�������	
�
���������
������������������	�����	����	�	������

��	�	���	��!	�������	
����	��	������

#	���������	���	��������	�������	
�
	�	����	��������������������
���	
��
��������
��	
�����������	��$��'2"$��(2"�$��()��
�$��(1������	�����%�����'���

)9 +,&-#(��+./��&��������������������
	���������������	�������	
�������������������	
��
���4�5��������	
����	���������4�������
��	������$	�������	��&��	��
�#	���	��	����	��
:��
��	�,��	�5��
������������	�����������������������
�	�����������������������������	
������	
�	��
	�	����	��������	��
���	
�����������$	�������	��&��	��
�#	���	��	����	

4$�&#�5����	���	������	����������	����	���
�����������	����	��
���	���������������	����
��	�!	���	���	
��
��	��	
"���	���������������	
�������������
������	
�����	����	�
����	�	������	���
�����������������������������	�������!�	�����������	���	������	
��
��	����	"�	��	�������������������	�	��	������	���
�����������!�	�����	�����������������	��������


	����

$����������������������$�&#������
����!	�����	����������	���
�����������!�	�����	����	
�
��	�
���������!�	����	�!	�����	������������������	�������������		����	����	��������	

������	
���������	���$����������������������	���	���	������	���
�����	���	������
�!	�������
�
�	����������	�	�	����������	��&��	���
��������������������!	��	�����	���	����	�'����
-����	�����
��	����������	�$��	���
����	����	�����	��4$�&#�5���
&������	��
���	��6�	������	��������

); +,&-#(��+./����	���������������
���	�������
	��'����2������	�$��
���	��
� �������
	
����23;2"�������������	��	��	�����"������������	�	���������	���������	�����������	"

����	����
	��������	�	������������
�!��
������	���	�	����������	����!	���!������<��
��	��
!	��		�(������
��	��	�!	���
���	�	���	��	���������
	�	�!���	�"����������		����������

�����		��	����
�����������	���
�����
��	�
���������	�	��
	����	�����

Page 32



�

�

�� ������	
�����
��������������������������������������������������������������� �!���
"����#�$����%�$������&����'�(�)�%�	�������%&������*����������+�������(�)�%�)��,�-�
��

����������������������������������
���� ��� ���������
�� �.������/01�23�42�1056���
��  �����������������-�
������������������*�������������������������������������,����%�)��,�
)������������(�)�%���������������(��� ��������(���������-


������� ������������(����������������������������*��)����������	����7��������$�������)���������%�(���(
���������88)))-����-(�*-�,8)��,�%+�����������������(�������������������������������������%��%�����,��(���
��������,-

Page 33



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 34



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	������������������������������������������������

 �!"#$!%%!���&�����&���������'���'������������(�����������

	���������'�����������&�'�����'&�����)�������)�'���
�&*&��'���(���������������'�����+���(�'���������*����������)

����)�����������������'��(,���'��������'��+���(���)������'�

����������������&����)�������-���&�'&�����)������&�����
���������(�'�����������(���,���)�����'����������(�������

�����(��'�&���������������������������������&�+���������������
�������'������'�����������'��	������������������'�+�����$#��
���)�'��+�&�(�������������������'��)��

��	������ %../�##

�������	������0��
�1��	
�����	2�3��	4

"5�'&�����)�������������

	
�
6���72 ���'��������(�����,����)���(�������)�'�&�����������������������
������

	���� 1����������������������+�����������+�'���'����������8������'8�
7�')���&����'�����������������������'��������+������
�������'�

9
:����2�	���	1��	 �������'��+��)��&����')���&����'���������������������,

�����������'�&�����������'�����,�&���������)�����������
���������������������

��	���7����	����	��� ��������'������&����'&�����),�������������������'��������'�����
������,��������������'��)����'���������'���')���&������)����

����'�������	�����;����(������������������'�����(�������&����
�+����������'�+����������������������)������������,���������
��'�&�����������'��(�

�7����	���
��
����	2 	�������������������')���������'�������'�+���������&����

�����������'������'�&���������&�����������*�'&�����)��+��(���
�������'�'���)�<���������)���&�����%������(�'&�����)����'

Page 35

Agenda Item 7



�

�

�������������	�
������������������	�������������
�����	���������
���	���������������	���������	����������

������������������������������������������	�
����������
���	�	�	�������������������	�������������������������������
�������	��������
�������������������	���������������������	

����������������������������������	���	������������	��� 
������������������������������������!�	��� ���������������
�����	������	���������	������������"���������#�	�������������
��������������������������������������������������������

���������������������	��������������������� ������
���	�$��
������	�%�������������������	�����������������������
�������
����$&�'()'*+'�,-%�

&�'(!'!!'./ ��
������������#�	�����������������������������0�1��
�	�����������������	���		�������������"������������		�

$��	��
�		�������&�'0'!!'./%�����	��������������	�����2/
3����!������	��2/�/�������	�������������	�

����	��
*4�5)�!!

&�'*54'!!'./ (�1����������	���		�������������"������������		������	

	�����	�����2/�3����!������	��2/�/�������	�������������	�

����	��

!!�*!�!!

&�'0'!!'./ ��
�����������*�1�����������6������������0�1����������	

������		�������������"������������		�����	�	�����	���
�2/�3����!������	��2/�/�������	�������������	�

&�������

*)�57�!!

���������������&�'*54'!!'./���	����	�������������������������	8

*��9 ���	����������	����������	�:�����������������	�����������
���������������������������������	��������
����	��������	���
��������	���	�����������
�����������	�������������	����������������	�����	���

������������� ��������������
����������������	������������
����������	�����
���� �������������������
�����������	�������������
�����	����������
������	������	���������������	��������������"���
�������	��������������������	��������������������������	���-.*��������;*������������/�����.������������	
<.�**�����<.�*7��������&��������1�������������������
����.���������������	����=��������

���������������	��������1..��

!�2�	�������������������������
���������,�������.��������-�����	�$���	%�����.��������	�����	
$������	%���	�������������������.���
��� �,���������������	�������9���-��� ��������������������

���������	�����	���	��������*!"
�������:�������-����������������"����������	�-�������������
���	��������$-��%�����	������������		�		��������
����	����������	����	������ ����������/.������ 
,1>��;*������� �>,�*5��������&1�.�!����������������������������1..�������		�������
=����
�����������

Page 36



�

�

�

�

�

��������	
�����
���	����
������
�	
���
���
��
�������������	�
��
���
����
�	�������	�
�����	��
	�����
����
�	�
�	�������	�
����	���

�
������
��
��������	
�����
����
���
�������	�
���	��

�
 ��
���
�
	��
�����
�	����
��
�����������
�
����
�	�
��������
�����	�!
�
"	�������	�
����
���	�
	�����
�����
���
������	�#
�������!
�
$�
��
��������
%
	�
��������
�������	!
�
��	���	
����
���
����	���
#���
�	�
������	�!

�
"	�������	�
�����	�!
�
���&����#
��
	���������	�
������	�!

'����!
 ��
���
���
������
�	
���
��	�����	!

(�) *+,'
�- +,�
'�
��������	!
 ��
�&���
������	
��
���
������
���
���
��
�������	��
�	
���
�#
���
�������	�
�	
��	�������	
����
(������	
�����
������
���
��#���
��
���
���������	�
�
��	�����!

.,-"'-/+
+'/"'++,(�
�����
���������
��
���
������#�
���
	��
������
���
��������
����	!
"�

���������
�������
��	�����	
�����
��
�������!

��, (0�) *
�- +,�
'�
��������	
������
��
�������
��	�����	!

+'1",�'0+' -$
*+-$ *�
'�
��������	
������
��
��	�����	
������	�
��
2����	�����#
��	����	����
��	�2
�	�
2��	�������	2!

(�) *
.��'(
'- "�'-$
�-,3
-) *�," 4�
'�
��������	!

�(��
*"/*�-4(�
'�
��������	
������
��
��������	
��
��	�����	!

-,�*-+�$�/4
-.1"(+,�
-
�������
��
��������������
�	���������	
�	�
�������	�
�����
��
������

���
��	�����	!

+��$�/4
��'()$ -' �
'�
��������	
������
��
���
��������	
��
��	�����	!

�����	�
	����!

.���	����	
����������
��
����

�����	
5����
)�
-���
5��	���#
65)-578
$���#
 ������	�
�������	�
-���8
 ��
(�����
���������	
9�	�
:�
���
���
�����
������
�����
(����#
(�����8

Page 37



�

���������	
������
�
��
��������
������
����������	����
�	������

�
�	�����������
�	�������������
�������������������
�������� ������

�����!�����"�����#���$��#%�&

''�� '�'�������������������������
	��(���
)

''�� '�'���*���������������������

'�"� '��"��'��
	�

+���"� +����"��+���	)�������
��������	���
�	�
��

+�,�"� +�,��"���������+��
������

+�,'�� +�,�'���'��
	������
������ 
��
����
)����	��	����
���

��

+�,'�- +�,�'�-�"����
����������

+�,'�. +�,�'�.�'��������������/
��
����
)

0+1'�2 0+1�'�2��
���������������	
����*�����

3+�"� 3+��"��3���
)�������+��
������

�'�"� �'��"������
��/���'���������

�'�"� �'��"�� �
�$�������� ������)

��"� ���"���������������'���������

��"� ���"������

�'�� ��'�������������)�����(���
)

�'�� ��'���4�����1
��

�'�% ��'�%�����
��/���5�/���'��
��	���)����

���/�������
	�/��������"����"��
�)��#�6$�#%�

0"�

 �
�����/������)�7 5� 8

���/�������
	�/��������"����"��
�)��#�6$�#%�
0"��

0���
�	�'���
)

���/�������
	�/��������"����"��
�)��#�6$�#%�

0"�%

'��
	��9�
�����

���/�������
	�/��������"����"��
�)��#�6$�#%�
,+%

"����
����������������0��	���:�

���/�������
	�/��������"����"��
�)��#�6$�#%�

,+;

�����������������	����

���/�������
	�/��������"����"��
�)��#�6$�#%�
,+<

=5��
��
���	�=�����

�""4 ��
�����"����
�	�"��
�)�4����:���

�""9 ��
�����"����
�	�"���
���9�
�����

�"'�� �����"���
�	�����������#�#

�"'�% �����'
��
��'��
	��9�
���7�"'8�>�����)��#��

Page 38



�

�

�

�

����������	
���������������������������������������������������������������� ����!� ������"�

��������#�$������������������������%�������&�������'��������$������������#�$�#��(��)�*������#

������	
��������+�����	������������	�*�����#���#���,�)����������-���#��.����������/����#� �����!
������)�0������������)1�02�)���#1�,�)�������������+

����������#����*������(��)�*������#�������	
��������/���
�#������34�54�����#�����	�����������

�������#��������������	���+

���������6071��������������)���#� �
	�����!����������������3�������8�

9%����)��#�������*����#��������#�����	
����	������������	��	���������!�#����
�����������*��
�#����#��
����	������)����������#����
��������
����*��
�#����������#�����/��������	�����������
�������
�����#�����������#�����������/���+9

����	��	�����/���#���
	�!�/�������������#�����	
����	����	�������+

��������5�0�1����������/����#� �����!�������)������--��0����
��#�#1�	����#�������

0�1����#�����)�/��������		�������������	������)�	��
�������������������!��������������)��#�����
0�1�����	�����������������#�����	
����	���������������
����������������		���������
0�:�1���	�������
��������#��������)�*������#�#�����	
����	���������������
����������������		���������

0*1���!��������������������#��������������������
����������������		������������#
0�1���!�������
�������������#��������+

�������������������
�������������#������������*��/��)��#��������*�������/��������������	
�������+

,%( %�2

�������������������*������	������*���#��!�/�����#�����	
�����������	��*������	�����	�����������#�����/���
	����!�����������������������������	����#�#���������#��/����������	��������������������������������)
���������������������4����#��������
����!����)�/�!������!��	��;��)���#�*��#�������!+

����!�<������������*������(��)�*������#�������	
�����������������	��	����������#�����	
���
/����������*������	������*���#��!�������*�������#�����#��������#������/����*����		����#+

����(=�)�������	����
	��������������������������*���#�����	
������#�)�������!����;�����	��
�������
������������������������#+�(=�	���)��	����3�0#1��������	������)�	����������#�#��������������#���		���
#�����	
���������
�;�����������������������#����;��)������������������#�����*����!����
���������)��������"�
	��������)�������������#�������)�0�����#��)�����#�������)��#���1+

���)��	����0�1�������������#�����	
����	��	����������������#�/��������	����#����#�����	
����	���
�����#�*���		����#�/�������#���!+

Page 39



�����������	
�������
������������
�������������������
�����������
������
��������������������
��
�����	���

������������������� ���!"#

$
�������$%�
������������
���$��������������������������������
��������
��������
����
��
��
�������������������
�������
�������$
����&$�%'�
������(��	���
�����)�	
���

�������
������$���
����������������*������
�����������
����	�����
��
�����������	��������)���������
������
����
��������
������
���
�������
����&$�%%���+��������������������
����*������
�������
�	������
������

�
������
���
��	���������
����,��������)������������
�������
��-�����)���
���������$
�������'����������������
�����
��������
�
����������	������)�����
��������*���������
���	�����������������������
��)

�
��	
�����������������������������������)��
*��

����
�)�������$$.��
����
���������������
������
��)����������������������������
�����+�������*
�����
��������
�����
����
��
�������������������
��������
���������������������
���
�������
�����)��

(������������
���
��������
�
�����
����
���
���*����������������
�������
����������
����������
���

��
�)���������/
������������
)������������������������������������*�����
�������������������	�������-�����)
�*�����)��
������
������������
����������
����������������
����
����
��*�����������������
�����
����
�
����(����
��������������.
��*����0�
����������!���0�����

!��������������
��������������)���������������+����������������������
�������������������1�����	���������

������������	��������*���������
���
���������������
��������������!���������������������
�����
��)��������������������������������������
*���
����������
����
��
��)�������)�������������
���������)��&����)��*
�������
���*�����)������)�����
�������
������������������
����
����
����

�����	��������
���)�����
��
������	��.
��*����0�
�������!���0��������������������
����
����
��������������������
����������
�����)������������
��������)�������)�����
������������������������
��
������
������� %�

(�����������2�����'�*
����	������	�����
��
��������������������������������
���*
�����
*��������������

	��+�����)����������������*�����
�����������	
�������������*
����������
����
���������������
��
������������������)����������
����
��������
����	
��������������)��!����*
�����
���*�������
)�����������������	
�����������3�45�
����������)��������

����
�������������	����������
���������)����������������
������������������*�����)�������
�)�������
��
)������������
�
	6���
��*�����������
�����������
�������������������������
�����
��	��6���������
�
�����	������/�)����������������)��*
�����
���*��������������������������
�������
������

�����)���
�������	
���
���������
������������)��
�����������
������*
������������
�������������
����

���-��
������������*
�����
�������������
��������������������������������
����������������
�����
*�����
��������� %��������$%�
������������
���$������
������&$�%'��&$�%%��������'�
������(��$�7�
�����$$.��������������)��������8�$�9�������������
��������)��������

/������!����� ���!"

������
���$�����
������� %���+���������������0
������������)�����
���������������*����
��������)

��*������
�������$
����:���$%�������#�;!���0
�������+��������������������
������
����	����
�
����������
�����+�������
�����������
����������*���������������������
�������
����
�����������)���������
��)��������������
����������������������������������������
������
����
���������������������
���
������������6
����	���������������������
����
�������������;

<���
������=
����������)����������=�
�������$$.�����
����������������������������������������

Page 40



�������������	�
���������������������	�
�����������
���������������	�	��������������������������	
���������	�
�����������	�	���	�����	������������������	��������	���������������������������

���������������������	���������������������������

���� ���!������"��	��������������	�����������������	������������
����������#

��$��%����$��%#������&������
�������������������������������������������������	����'
��$��%()�������*�	�#�������+�����
���������������������	���	������������	,������������'
��)�������)���#�������-�����
�����������������������������������������������'���	
��$��%����$���	��#�������&�����
���������������������	����������	������������������	�������

������������������	
����������������������	������������.������������	��������������������������
��	�������������������������������
������	�����	�������������������������������.���	��������������
�������������������������������������������	�����������
������������	
��������������	�������

�����	����������������������������&�-����������
����/���������	�+�����������������������.�����&
�����������/���������	�&�
���	�����������������0�1�������������
�������������
�	���������2�+��������
�������������������

 ������������+�������
���	�������������	����
��������	
����������	�����������������	������	�0
������
�������������������	�����������������%����������������������������.�������������������
����������
��������������������������������������������������������
���������������

����������	���������		������������.�������,�����������	�������������	�������������
	�.�����������	���.�	�����������������	����������������������
���	����������������������������
	��������
����.��
�	����������������������������������������

"�.�������	���������������	
������������������������������������	������.���	��������
���������
���������
������	�����	�����	
����������������������
���	���.�	������������������.����������������
�����������������������	�����������������������	�.����������������	�����
��������������!�!3����	
45�*6��������� ���7�����6������	�����������������������866)�

98�5:8 7���	�5;�5:8 7�*6 <5�*� 8! :!*

6������!�!3&�������� ���7�����6�����������������������������������������������=�������������

������������������������������	������������������	���*�������>��2�������� !<�!������"��	��*6!���
���������������	�����������
�����������������������������������	�	��

6�������?��+�������� ���!������"��	��*6!��	.�������������	�����������������������	���������
������������=����	���������	�������������	���,��������9��������������	���������	���.�����������

	�����������0����	�����	����������	�����������%����&�������������������	��������%�	����������������

!������������
�������������������������������������������	
��������
���	������	��-��� ������
	
����������.������.���������������������������������0�������	�����
����/��������.��������	����	��


���������0�������	��������������������������/���������	�&���.�����0������	���������	�����/�����@�
�����	������	����������������	�
���������		������������������	����	����
���������������.���
���	����������������������������������������.��

/��������&���	���
���	���.����"9 �����-A����������	���������&+���������+���	��2�������	
���������
������������������	�	���/����+�
���	���.����"9 �����������������	���������������������	�A�����

B���������������������������
���	�����	�
�����������	������������ !<�!������*6!���	����������!�!3&

��	�45�*6����� ���7�����6����
����������������	�.����������������������������.���������������������
������.��������

Page 41



���������������	
����������������������

���������������������������� ���� ����!����"�#�$���%&����%��%�" �"����%��$�#��" ��� ���""����������
��'�( �����(��)� �#���������%�� ��� %%��%�� �����$��"����% �)��'���������(���� #�%��#�%� ����'�%������"

�������� �)��'��� �# �#"�*��+�"��"���������$������,������ �#��-���% �)��'�"� �# �#".

��������������!����"��� ��#�$���%&����/����� ��#����� "�� ���""�����"� /��"��#����0� ���� �"%���
&�#�",�����"� �#� �"��"��)����������/������������&%��$�&�������"���������"�1�� �������".

����"����(���������"�� ���2�"���'�$������ �� ���""����&�����#���	� #��(���� �������� �� ���""��� #
���������'��������������������'�( �.��������'�( �"�*�������+�� $�� #$�"�#��� �������� �����
 %% �����$�"�/�������""��"�(���������2�"���'�%�������� ���""�����������#���	� #.

3�0"����������'�����/���� �%��$ ���� �� �#�����"��$�������� "�/����#�&��"�� ��#�$� �"(�%��% ����� �)���
����" ��"� ����������������.�������% �)��'������ �������� "�/����#�&��"�� ��#���� ����# ����(��������
� �)��'��� �# �#".

����%� �"�#�&��"�� ��� �% �)��'�%��$�"��������4.5�% �)��'�"% ��"�����"�"���'�����4�% �)��'�/ �"� �#
����"��'��0/ ��' � '��*' � '�"� ������"�#���#�4.5�% �)��'�"% �����#��������� �)��'��� �# �#"+.��
#�$���%&����������"�"�6�� �#���� �����"����#�%��$�#������ ��% �)��'�"% ��".

���(���"� �#��'����� /�$������������ "� #$�"�#��� �������#������ �����% ����� ��& �'�� ��"����� �����
% �)��'�(���#�'�$����"����� �� #$��"����'�( ��" ������&% ���������"���� ����.�3$��"%����% �)��'��"����
 �����% ��#����/��#�"%� ��#�����������& ��� ���#���'�( ��������"���"� �����'�$���������& ��/�����&���

 ���&&�# ��� ##����� ��% �)��'�(����������"����/���# ��.

�������' �#����% �)��'� ���""� �#���'�( �"��&% ��������%��%�" ��(���#� ����#�(������������%������"��
���� �#������� �#��������� �)��'����*7474+.�����������$��������� �'��'�%����"�*�-��+�%��$�"���

� ��/��"�����#�$� ����#�����.

�	3�����3��38��	���

����"����� "�/������� ��#����& �������"�"���� �����"���� ����& ��� ��� ���'�����/���# ���".������� ��
���0"���,9�#�% ��������"�(������$��� %�����#�$���%&���.������/��������� ���&% ����""�""&����� "�/���
"�/&����#.�:���"�7� �#�9� ���"���/ �)����&�"����/���# ���"� ���(��'��2�"���'�����"�"����������"% ������
�������'��(��.

���������3�������� "�/�������"����#� �#������&&���"�� $��/���������$�#.

����%��$���"�"���&��( "����"�#���#����/�� #��� ����#�(������������%��������-��;.����"���$�"�#
� ������"� ���&%��$�&���� �#�������������������"����/�� ���%� /��.

���:	�����-�	3�����

�������� ���� ��%��������-����������� '�"� �#�%��&���"�����%��"��$ ��������"��� ����� �#

��� ���&�������/��#�$��"���� �#������ ��� ����$����&���������'������#�$���%&����%����""� �#
% ������ ���������'��%������"���������%�������������/����#�"�'� ��#� �#����0#�"�'� ��#�"���".������������
(������"���������'��%��������-������� ������������"����� ����"����% ������ ��������"�� ���" ��'� �#���
��� ���#.

�������-���4��������� �/���������'�/������#��$���%&������ ��"� ��"�#�$���%&��������������'�����

Page 42



����������	�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
����	��	�������������������������������������	���	�������������������������������������������

�������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������� �����!"�#������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������� ���������������������������


����������������$�������%&�'���������������	���������������	�
���������������������������������
(���)���������������������%*����������+�������������������������$�,������� �����	�����-��������
�����"����������� ����������������������%&'�**� -����������������������������������������������

������	����������������	������������������������������������


����������"���	������������������������������������������������������������������	������������
�����������������������������	�����������������������.�������������������������������������������������

���������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������	���
���������������������������������������������������������/����	������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������0������������������������������������

1������������������$���������������������������������������������������������������������������(��)
�������������2���������������������������������/��������������������3�	��������*&%'�(����������)�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������0�������������������

/�����������������������������������������������������������������	����������������������������
���0������������������������4������"�	�����5�������������������������������������������������������������
����������������	��������6�����	������������������������������������7�����������������������������
�������������������������������������2������

���0�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
-���� �����������"4!�� %�����"4!�87%��������!"�%&���������48 �*���������	�����%'9�������
4  :�

�-57�
"��/�41"

�- �������"���� *���2�����������������������������������	�����������������������������������������

����������������������������	�����������������
�����������������������������������������
�����������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������

��
"3��:-;;8541�.��<3:��"���
"3�83�54�1"=


������������������������������������������	���������������������������:����>����%��
���������?��������
����	��������	����������������������������������*%%%�


������������������-�����������������
������������������������������� �������87%�(�- )�������
�����	������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������8�����	��5�����������������(85�)�

 �����!"�@���������48 �����������������������������������������������������������������������
�����


�����������������������������0���������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������������������������������������������������3���������������������������������	������
�����������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������	�����

Page 43



�

�

���������������	
�������
������������������������������������
��������������������������
���������������
��
�����
	������
����������������������������
����
��
�����������
		�	�
�������

	�������

��������������
������������������������������� ����������������������� ���
�
�!����
���
�������
�
����
�������"�����������
����
��
	��
�����
�������������
���	���������������������������#
����
���$����

�� ���� �����������%&������'�	����$��������������'����������������������	����������������������!���
�
��
�����
��

'�!�����
��������
����
��
	��
�����
���������� ��
�������
����
������������
�����������
	��
�������$

'#(��$��)(��$��)*�����$��)+�
	���������,
����#���������
�����-��+�
	�����$.�#��������������
(/0�
	�����.##%�

�1.�,2'31.

������
�
����
 ���
������������
���	
����	����
	����������
����	�$�4(504**4#,������������������
����
����������� ��
������
	�����������
����
�����
���
���
����������� �������������
	����������
�
��������������
	����������������
�����������������
����������������
������������������������	�

�����
�

��
�
�����������

#���������((�
	�����.##%���"����������������
�����
�������������������
�����	� 
��
	�����������
�� ��
������������������������((����������������
�
��������
�������������� ��
������������������
�����

�� ������������
	���6�������
����������������������������
��� ���������������������	�
�����
�� ��
������������
��������	���������������
���������
���������������	��������������������������
�����
���������������.���
����#��������#
�����%�����
����������������
���

1�����������������������
������������������������������
�������������	
��������
�
����

�����
�����������������������
�����
������������
	�������������
����
����������������
�����������

������	�
������7����&����������(889��2������������������������	��	
�������������
���������������
����������
������
������������������������������
��������������������
������
� ����
��
��7���
&������

�
���������
����������������	��������� ����
���������9�:&������
������������ ��������	��������	�;����������(�
	
����%�����#�
�
�
��:��
�����
��
	���
�����;��3������
���
���������������������
��������
��	
����	����
	
��������
��������������������	�����������������������������
���������	
����������� ��������	��������	�����������
�
��������������
	�����������������������
���
��������������������	����
���
	�
������:�����������������

�������
	�������
��;�������
�����������
������������
��
���
���������
	���
������������
���������������
����������������������������
��������
��	
����	��������
����������
��������
�
���
���������
�����
����
������������������
��������
�������
���������
�������
�������������
���

��������������"������������*5(5

3�������������������
�
��������	
��
��������������� �������������	�����
����
�����
������������

	
��
�������
�����������������������:����������������������������������������������������� ���������������
�������������������������������������
��
�������	������
��������
��������
�;�

������
�
�����
����� ������������������
��������
�����������������������

Page 44



�

�

����������	�
�����������������
�������������������	��
����
�����
�������������
��	
��������������������

���������
�������������
���������������
��
������������

�  !"#$�"%&���"%���'

( ��������������
�������������

��������������)����������
���������
�������*������������
��

��
�����
���������������

!�����+����	��������
��,�	
����-(����
���������������
��� ������)��	
�(--.����
���������

/ ��������������
��������������������������	���������
�����		�����	����
��
�����������)
��������������������
�
����
�+

��..(�!���0���	�
���� ���

�*..�!�����0������)���,�	
������
�(./�0������)���!���� ���
�(.(�!����0������)���1����� ����
�(.*�!����0������)�0�1���������!���� ����

�(.2�!����0������)���1����� ���������
��������
�/./�!����0������)�0�$����
����
�/.*�!����0������)���$����
����
�/.(�!����0������)���$����
����

�../�!��� �&���������
� �������������	����)
((3*34(5..� -�#���	������	6��)
������	��
����������	�
��������������
�(*
��7��	��/./*
��������
�,
�
����
���
���������/./*

��	������)�	���&��6�0��������������
�7��	��/./*
!��
����,������(3�(.�/(
 �����������$	���)�	�������������(2�(.�/(
&�
�������7�
�)�
����!���
��)�
��0�
��/2�2�/*

0�
��!���
�����	
�����
����,�����8�$���)��	�9�	
���
��(:�(.�/(

!�����+�1���
����������	���������
��������
�����
����
����������
������
�������������
���
�		�����	����
������	��&�&7(����
����������	��� ����

* �������6�����������	���������
�����		�����	����
�������������
���������
���������	��
����
�����	�
��������������
�(*
��7��	��/./*�

!������+�����������
��
�
���
���������������
���
���
�����
�
��
�������)����������
���
���������

)�����������
�����
�	
������
������������������)����������		�����	����
��$%#�&72����
��
�������	��� ����

2 %������������
�������
�6�����	����
���
��������	��
�������	�����
�����������
�
��������
���)�����������	������)�	������6�����		�����	����
�������

����	�������������
�)�
�������	�

���������������������
�����	����������)���
����
��

!�����+�������
����������	������)�	�����)����	��	������		�����	����
���������	������������	�
;$!�&73

Page 45



� ����������	�
���������	��������������������������������������������
������
���
�����������
���������
���������
������
����
�����
���������
����������	�
�����������
���	����������
�

����������
������
�����������������

�
�� ��������!�"���������������������������
�	���	�
����������������������������
��������������
��!� ������
��
��������
����������
�
��	��������
�������������������������������������������
��������������
��
���
�������
�

�����
���������
���������������������
��������������
������������	������
���������������	�
��
��������������������
�����
���
��������������
��������������
������������������������	����
��	������
���������������	�
�������������	�����������	��������������	����������������
������������������
�����
�#�����
��
�������
������������������	�������$���
������������
����

�������������

�
�� ���������������������
���
��
������
����������
!

%����
&�'
������
������������	�
�����
����������
����
	�
����������������	�
���
������������
�����	�
�������������������
����
��������
������������������()��*�+��(,��
��-*��()�������

 ��
����������
!

. ����������������������	�
��������������������������
�����������������
��������
���
��������
�
��������
�����������������������������
!�"������������������������������������
���������
��	������������������
������������!

%����
&�"�������������/�����
���������������������
���
��������
��������"�0�)�������� ��

���������
!

1 ����������������������	�
��������������������������
�������������
��������������������
�

��������������
���������!

%����
&�"���������������
������������������
�������������������������
��������
�������������
�
������
�������
��������������!

2 ����������	�
���������	���������������������������������������������
������
���
�����
������������	����������
����
�������������������������#���
����������
���������������������
��
�������
���	����������
������������
������
�����������������

�
�� ��������!�"��
���������	����������
����
��������������������
�������
��������
��������������
��!

%����
&�"���
�����������������

�
�� ��������������
����������������	�
���
���������
����
�
�������������������	�
���������������
�������������������
��������
��������������������()���
���� ��
����������
!

3 ����������������������
�����
���������������������	�
��������������
����������������������
����
������
�����������������	���	�
�����������������������������
�������������������������������
�
��������������
����������
�����������������
������������������������	�
�����	�������/����

��������������������������������
���������������������
���
�������
��������
�������
����

�������������������
�����������������������!�4
����������
�������������������
����������

�����
�����������������

�
�� ������������������
�������������
��������������������
�����
�����
������������������	�5�������������
����������	���������
����
����
���������������
����
���
�������������������������	�
���������������������
��
����
��������
�����������

�����������������!

%����
&�"�����������������	�
����������������������
����
��������
�������� ��
����������

�������"*��0�)!

)6 �������
������
�����������
�����
���
��������
����
����
���������	��������������������������
���������
�����������#������������
���
��
������������������

�
�� ����������
���
��������
�����
�����	�����7����!�"����������	�
�����������������������
��������
��������������������
�������!�"���	�����������	�
���������������������8���	�
���	���������������������
����

	���������
��	�
�����
���������������	���	�
��������
��������������
���
���������������

Page 46



�����������	
����������������	
�����������������������������������������
������
��
��
����������������


�������������������������
���
��������������	
����������������
�����
����	�����
����
����
�����
���������
��	����
�
��
����� �

�������
��������
�������������������	
�������������!�������������������"�
���������������
��������������
�������#�����������
$������

%�
���&�����������
��������������
��������������������������������������
��#���������������


���	��
'
�����������
�����
������(�
'
������������
�������������������	
����������
�)
���������������������
���
�����
������
���������������
���
��	
��

�� *������������#��������������
���
������������#�����������������������������������������
�����
��������������+��
����
������,��������������������������������
�������������������#��������

!������������	����
���������	�������	��������+��
����
������,�������������������
�����	���
������������
���"���
������������
��������
����
���������������#��������
������������
��
�
��
����#���
��������#�����
����������
����������
���������
��������
����������������
�����
��	���������
�����������
���
���������������������������
��������
�����
����#�������������
�

��
������
�����������
�����������������������������������#��������������
����
��
������������

%�
����(�������������
�������������
�������
���
����������������	
�������������
��

������
����

�- ��������������
��������
����������
����#����	�������������
�����
��������#���������
������#���
�����	��������	�������������#���������
��������������
�����
����	���������������.����
��
����
�
����������������
�����/�
��
����/�0���������$������
����	��������	����
��
�
���������#�	
����

�
#��12���
�������������������3�����
�������
����	������������������������#��������
��������
��
����	�����
�������
���������#�����
���#�����#������������������
��������������
������
����������������#���
����
�������������
���������
�����
����	���������������
����$�������������
��������
���/����������4�-��������5��������%����
������-����!
��
������"���������������#������

��
�������������
��������
�����������
�����
����
���
�������������	����������������

%�
���&���	��������
�����������
��6#
���	�����������������������-�7���
�����������
���
�
����

����������
��
�#��������
������������#���������������
��
���$�
���������
�����
����	����������

81�097�!�"��������,����+��
����
�������,�����
�����/�
��
����/�0�
������������

�7 ����
����#�����#�����������
�������������������������������
��������
���������������������
��
��
����
�����
����
�������������������������
����������
�����������	
���������	��
����
�����������������������,���������
����
��������
��
�����$������
���
����������	�����������

����
�����������������������
���������
����	������6�������������
�����
�����������
����
����
��������
���
�������������	����������������

%�
���&�*������������������
��������������������������������
��������������
�����
����	�������

�����
����������1::�/�-��������,����+��
����
��

�; ,��������
�����
������
����������
������
��6���	������
�������
�������������
�����
���
	�����������
��������
��������������������
���1�������
��,���
��
��!1�����1��������<������
-�-�"�
�������1�������
��,��������+������!1�����1��������-;���,�����-�-7"�
��
���
��

����������	����������
������
�����
�����
���
�������������������	��������+��
����
�����
,��������������������������
�����

������
��������������
��������������
��
�������
���������������������������
����������
�

��������	����!1:��"�������#������(�������������
���)��������������������������������

������������������
���������
��
���
���#�������
���	������
�������
��������������
�����
���

Page 47



�������������	
����������

���	����	��	���
����������������	��������������	������������������	�����������	
�����������������������������	���
���	��	�����������������������������	��� !"�#�
�$�����%&�����'��������(��	�������������!)*!����$����������+ �	������,-��������  .

#���	�������������(������%�

!/ ���	���	��	$$����$����	����
��	�$���&����	�������	����
��	�$������$�����$��������
#�-0�%�����������$�������	���������	
����������������������	�����������������	���������
�-0��������������������	��	�����

�%���1���$����	���	������������$�������	�������	������
�����
�%�2�����������	��	��3��	��
��������	�����	��4	��3�
�%�����������$������#�	�����������$���������������
���	�1������������%��	��
	���	�

��������$�����	����	��
��������������	�������	��#$��������	
������������	��$���	�
����$���%�
�%������	�����	��$�������	��$�������	������	�����������������	�������	�������������	���
��������$�����$����	��	
����������	��&��	�����	����4���	��$�������&����$��������

����	����	��	������������$�	�����������������������������	��������������������	����
�����	�����������1���	$����1�	����������
�%������	����	��������$����	�������
���	�1��	��
	������$��	���	��
��������������
�%�������$����������	�������	������������������	�	����������	�����������	�������	

	
������	�1�
�%����	���������	�����������	���	$$�������	��
�%������	����������	����������	������	�������	�	����������1�	���	�1�#-�	'%�	���$������
�	$����������	��

�%�5��	����	�����
�������&��6����	��������������������������

��������	
����-0�������������������	������$���$���������	���	��������	�������	������	�
��������������	��������������������	
���������&������	����������������������������������	���

�������������	�����

���	����	��	���
����	��������������	������������������	�����������	������������������
�����������	���
���	��	�����������������������������	��� !"�#���$�����%&�����'�������

(��	�������������!)*!�#���$�����%�����+ �	������,-��������  .�#���	�������������(
�����%��7�����
���$��	����	$�����������������	�������	���	�����	�����������������������	
��	�������������������	��������	����������

!. ���	���	�	�������	��	��������������&���8�	��
������-������$��������������	����	����������

���	���������������������������������9�����������	�	��������������$�������	���������	
��
�������������������	�����������������	�����

�����	������	������8�	��
������-������$�������������������������������	��	�����

�%�����	�������	���
���	��	�:����
���	��������	�	����������$����$�����;
�%����������������	����	�������������	���	������
��������	�:����
�;
�%��	����	�&�	��������	�������������	����	�	����������$����$�������������	������

$������������#����������
���%;
�%����	�����	�������	���$���$������������������$����$�����;����
�%��������	�������������������������	��<���$�$�����������#����������
���%�

�����	�1����������$���$������������	��������������������	
�����������������������������

�����$�����������������

Page 48



�������������	��
������
������������������
������	����������������	�����������
	����

���������������	��������������������� �	���!�"��
����#�$��������	�����������
���%&

�' ����(���������	�����	�����������������������������������	������	������� ����	��������
�)�	�
	���	�������������� � ����)�����*���������+�����������	����������	�+����������*���������

�����+����������������	����
��������������	����&���	���
	�*���	��������� ��	���� ������
�������	����������
�������������+�� �����������	��������,������
�������������
�������
�*����������������� ��� �������-������	���	��������	�����(���������	��������������������
$	����	�	�����+������� ���������������	���������)������
	��
������
� �
�����%����	����
��

���
���������*��������	�������������������������������������+�������������	�����������&

�	�����	���������+����	�������������������������*�������������

�����
����	�	�������+��
������&�.��������
��
�*���
����	����������	����(���������	������������������	��������


������ ��*�	����
��������������	����&

��������/��	����������� �	���*�������� �	������)�	�����������+������$����
���������
�����
�� ����%)�	����������� �*���*������
��*��������*���*��������
����������	���������

�������	����+����*�����������

�����
����	�����
����0!�1��)�0!�23����!�4�235�� �	�
�������
�������)�	��"�����+������ �6����������1��
������������������'�$����*�����%)
	��7����� ����"�����������
��89������*��������������� �	���!�"��
����#�$�������
	�����������
���%&

�9 �����*������:
�����
�����
�+������	�����,�����
���	���	��� ��*��9����	�����������9���
	�����$3��������������%����� ��*��9����	�����������;����	�����$1������%���	���������
���,����1���������<��,:�����
�6�������&

/������������	����	������ ����,����	����
��������������	�����*��������+�������������
�
	������� ��
�+������	�����������
���������
����
����,���������	��	��������
� �������	��

�������&

���������������
�	���*������ ���
����������������

�����
����	�����
��0!�1���� �	�
�������
�������&

�8 ��������
�**��
�*���� �	����+����*���	�����������+���$�����
	��	�����������������
��+����*������*�������������������������	�	����
��������������	����%)�	�� ��������


�*�������� ����
	�*�����������	�	�����,������
�������	�
���*�������� �	�������	���
��
	�������*���������������+����������������	����
��������������	�����

�&���=�����*���������,�������*��=��	�
	�	�������� ������������+�����$	�����
��%�����-��������


���*����������
�������	�	��������-���
��
������*������ �	����������
���������
��)
��	�����������
�����-������������������

����������,���������� ��*�
���*���������	�
���&

�&���=1���/�+���������1
	�*�=)����������$�%����+�������+������ ��*����� ������������
������*���� �	�����,���������
������	��*�������  �
��)���
�������	�����  ����&

;&�<��������	��=1���/�+���������1
	�*�=�����	�������������,�������*���$�%)����������

����������������*�����������������+���� ������������ �	����*��������*����������>�����
����	���	������������������,��&

�&���=4��� �
����������=����+�������������� �	������	����������
����
�������������
��*�������	��	�����,�����������$;%�����
�*�������������� �����������>����*���� ��

������?��*�*���������� ������������,����)�*�������
�������������*���� ���
�������
�

Page 49



�������

����	
���
������
��
����
�����������
���
��
���
�������
��
�������
�������
�������
��
��
�����
��������
���������

 �
�����
����
!�
����������"
��
�����#�"
�!�#�
��"�
�����
��
������������
��
���
������������
���$
���
���
����
"���
��
�����
��
"�#��������
��
���
!�
�����"
��
�������
���
��
�����
��������
����������
�
%�����������
&�����
"������������
����������
��
��
���$�
���
���
��
��
�����#�"
����"������
��������
��"
��
�������#�����
��
���
����"������

����
!�
��!�����"
��
��"
�����#�"
��
�������
!�
��
�����
��������
���������
 �
������
����
�����"�
�������
��
��������
��"
����������
������"
���
��
�����"����
���
��
�����#�"
#�����������
����
��
"����������
���
��
����
����"������
��������
�#�
!���
����
 �
������
����
����
�����"�
�
'����(����
����������
��"
�����������
����'
���
������(����
����������
��

���������
���$�����
�����������
��"
������������
���
�����������
�������
��
�"�������"
��
��
#�����������
�������
��"
���
��
���������
��
���
��
�������
��
��
�����
��������
���������

&�����	
 �
�������
��
�������
��
�����
����"����
��
�����"����
���
������
)*
+,�
��
��

�"����"
����
�����
����
-.��
(
-./�

-. ����������"���
��
���#������
��
����
�
��
0��"���
-
��
��
 ���
��"
1������
��������
�2������
��������"
+�#���������
�*�����"�
3�"���
-.�4
���
���
3�"��
��#�$���
��
��(
��������
���
3�"���
��
����������
������"���
������
��"
"�����
���"����
��
��
"��������

����
!�
����������"
��"
��
!���"����
����
!�
������"
�����
��
"��������'
�����������

&�����	

 �
��������"
��
���#���
��"
�������
��
�"5������
����������
��������
�"������
�������
�����
��"
��������"
��
�����#�
����������
��
��
"�#��������
��
�����"����

���
������
+
+,�
��
��
����
�����
�����

-� +�#��������
����
���
���������
����
���
���$�
��
����
���#��
��"
��#�����������
�����
����
"������
��
��
�������"
�������
�����
"�������
�����
�#�
!���
��!�����"
��
��"
�����#�"
��
�������
!�
��
�����
��������
���������
 �
"�����
����"
������
��
�������
��
����������

���
"��������
�����
��
�������
�����
"�������
"�������
�������
��
���
���
��
�����#�"
+�������
6
��
��
7���"���
&�����������
��"
��
��������"������
��
��
0�+0
,�����
���"���"
!�
18&8��
+�����
�����"��������
����
��$�
����
�������
��
��
'0������������
&�����������
���
0������
9����
+�������
���������'
���"���"
!�
����
+�������
1�������
��"

���
��
�#����"���
������
��
�����
��
�������������
9�����
�����"�����
����������
��
����!���
�����
������
�����"
�����
��#���
��"
������
�����������
�������
��
7&*
/:4�
��
�������
�����#�"�
����
!�
�������"
��
�������
��
"�����
��
���
������������
"��������
��
!���"���
;
��
����
��
��
�����"�"
!���"���
����
!�
�������"
�����
��
��������
�������
�����
"�������

������
���#���
��
��������
��
!���
����������"
��
�����"����
���
��
�����"
"������
��"
��
"������
��
�����"
����
!�
���������"
��
���"
���$���
��"��
��
�����������

&�����	
 �
������
���
��
�������"
"�#��������
��
��������������
"�����"
��
�����"����
���

��������
9
0���
9
+,��
9
+,-
��"
9
+,/
��
��
����
�����
�����
 ��
��
�������"
��
!�
�
���(������������
���"�����
!������
��
��
���������
��
���������
��
�������
�����
"�������
������
�����
��
����������
���
!���"���
���$��

-- +�#��������
����
���
��������
�����
����
"������
��
��
�����������
��"
����������
��
��

�������
�����
"�������
������
��
���
���
��
�
����(��������
�����������
������
��"
��!�����"
���
��"
�����#�"
��
��������
!�
��
�����
��������
���������
 �
������
��
��
�����"�
"������
��
���������
����������
��"
������������
���
��
�����������
��
��5��
����������
��
��
��"
��
��
������������'�
��������"�"
"�����
�����
<���
��������"
������������
��
��
�������
�����
"�������
�������
��
�����
��
����������
�������
����
��������
�"���
��
��"

���������
��
��������"������
��������"
�����
��
�������

Page 50



��������������	
�����������
������������������������������
�����
�������������
����������

��������������������������������������
	�������� ���!�"������������
����������
����
�����
���#����
�$�����������������������������	
������������	�	
�������������������	����%
�

��%���������
������	
���������
�����������������
���%
����#���
�������
	�����

���������!

�� &���������	����������%���
�#���
�����������#�����	����	�����������������
�'	�
��������


���
����������
�����	��������� �
��(��������)	�����%���%	������������������
�������
�	%�
��������
�����	����
�����#�������������������
�������������%!

�������������
���������	������#��������������������%���������
�������������������*++�, �
������������������
	�������� ���!

�- "&./����"0*�����������������
�'	�
�������#����������
�
���������������
��������,	���1

+�	����+�	���������2�%������	���
������������
��������$�������%�������
3�!���������������

�'	���������������������"�����������������������
�45��-��6-��578�����������������

�����!�������������������������������������������������	���
��3��������
3������������
��%�����
��
���������%
�������#���%��������!

�7 "&./���"0*������
����������������
�������������������	#��������
�%������������
�'	�
�����
�
��
������
������������������������������������,�	���
������
��,�

��%
����2�	���
,�

��%
�����/���
#�	
����2�����
��,/����,��4�����5��5��5��5��98��

���!��	���
�����
!��!	3!� ������
�����	
�&���+�����������,�
������+��
%��%

�

��%����������	���������������������#������
��������	
���#���������������������%����3
�����::#���!��	���
�����
!��!	3:���
���
	��	
����
%��!

�6 "&./����"0*��"�����
������
�������
����3�%����
	��	
����
�����#��#���������
��������������
	���
��3���������������
��
����������������������������������������
��������
	��	
��!����

������
�������������	���#����

�����	���������
�����������)�*�67��+"�"����76��
���������

�
�����������!���������%�����
����	�������	�����������������%�����������������

�����::���!%��!	3:%	������:�����$
��3�����������$��������$����%�$�����������������
��
���	�����
�
�����������������!�"�����
��������
	��	
����	�������
���
������
�������������5����
����
�

�������4�	��-5;8�#���������������
������������
���������������3�������������#����������
��
	��	
�!������	
���������
��
����%������%����	�������������
��������������	
�����
����
��������������������������������������
�������������55����
����
��������4�	��-7;8!

.
��#��
��������#��
�������#�����������#�����������������
��������
	��	
������������%����

���
����%
�	������
����������������������������������!�"���������������	���#�������
�����
�
����#���������������������+"�"��,	������	���%	������!�2�����
������������������������
�
���	��
�����
��%����%������������������
�����������
����:������������	����������
���#���

�
��������
���������������	���3�������#���������#���"

������������������������
�������	���������#�
�	�����������
��!����
���
��������1������������������������������	�������%�����
����������	
�#��
������������	
���������
��������������#��������������
��������
	��	
����
���
����������#�
�������������#����������3�
���
����%
�	������
�����������
����������������������
�!

"���
�������
������'	���
�������#��
��������4�	#<�������%	��������
�������*���
������
�%����8�������������	�������
���
��#��
���	���#��
������!

,	���#�������
��
�����������
�'	�
���	��
�������������������������
%�����������
�	�����������
�������������%
�	������
����	�����
��3��
����
��������������
����%�������
3!

����,	�,��
����3���������%���	�������	������'	����%
�	������
�������
��%��������

����
�����������%�����%
�	������
���#�������	�
�������������%�!��������������������������
����	��������1��������%
�	�������
�������
��%������������	����=����%����
�!

Page 51



�

�

����������	
�����	����������
�	
������
�	����	��
��
	��	��	
�����	����	�

������������	
����������
	��	����	������������	����������
�������
���������������� �������
��
�	����	��
��
	��	���������������	�	��	 �������
�������
���������������� ����!������������� �
�� ������������	������	
����������������������	������"���
������������	���� ���	���������

�#���������$�%%&��'��������
�����(	�	�����������
�	���#	��
��

)* +,&-"(�.+/0��.���
	���������������	�������
��������������������	����	�����������
		�������	����
������	����	������ �����	������������� ��	���	���������	����������������
����
�������0���
������	��'
�������������1223� ��
��������

)4 +,&-"(�.+/0����	���������
��	�������
������56��������.����	��������
��'�	����
7������������(	�	������'
�����
�8�70��	��8�-
��
�)316��.���%��	��'�	����������
���
�	��	����������������	����
�	���������������
�����������	�����	����� ��������������	���
����
�����
�������������	�����	�����7	���
���	������ ������8�	��������	���!����������������	��!

	�����	 ���	������������������
����	�����	��
���������������
�������	�
�����!�����%��	�
'�	����������
�����	�� ����	 ������
	�����	�������
����������
�	��	�����	 ����
����	�!���
	���
�	��������������
��������������	���
��������	��	 ��������������!�	��������������������
,	����	��'�	�����'������&
	����
��

)2 +,&-"(�.+/0������
�	��	�����	�������
��������������������� ��������
	������������
�9��
��
����
��
������
���������������������!����	�������	���������
��#	��
!���	

��
����:����!
��	

��
���!�-���
 ��
��!�:	�����
���-)1�)�#�7.����3553�535�31128��

����������
��	��
��������'��	���
�	������,�����������������
��������	
��

�

	��������������������	��������� ��	�������
��	��
����������
	��
����
���	
���

.�������������
��	������������	�����	������	�� �����������������
�������
�������������� ������ �����
����������������	
����������������������	�������
�������	�����	�����
���
������
���
������ ������������

����������

Page 52



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	���������������������������������������������������������������

 �!����"����������#��������$�!��%� �����������������%������
�������%�������	����� ��������������%�������������
&���!�������"'��������!��"�������  ��%������%���!����&��� ���
������� �����������������%��������������"�����"������������

%�������������������!�������(������	�����������'�"���
��������'��������������� ������!��������(��%�����!����
����������)"����*"!���)���!�����"!��(���������'��������!���%+
���'�(����"������������������!��������,����������%����������

�� ������������"�������(��������!����+�������!�%�"�������%���%
������������(�'������'������������������� �����!�����(�!�%
"���	������������������������������'��'������������������!��

��	������ -�.����������

�������	������/��
�0��	
�����	1

2-�%(��������������������

	
�
3���41 ���%��������'� ����"!����(����������(���5���������%�

	���� ������  ����%�

5
6����1�	���	0��	 0�7�� ���%�������%���(� �������

��	���4����	����	��� 0�7�� ���������%����%����%������%�������%������������������%
(���������+���%���+���%�����������������	����������%�������!��
���������!���������� ����������5������%����������4�!�����%

����������� !������%(�������"�'��%����������5�����	���������
������������4�!������������������������������� �!�����������
(����������������������� �����������������%����%����%����
	���������� !��������"�����������������!��������� ���������

4�!�����%���������!�%������%����"��!��%� ����!������
����%�����������������%�������%(��������	����������������
�������8��!������������������ ���(���������������������������
���������������"������ !��%��	������������������%�"'��

���%����%���������� ������(���5���������%�

�4����	���
��
����	1 	����������!���������(���������!��!���� ���%��������������+�����+

Page 55

Agenda Item 8



�

��������	�
����	�������	�������������

���������� ���������	�������������� �!�"��!������
!����	!�"�����

������������#����!�"�����$������� ����$����!��������	
����!���	��!������	�����!�"����!�!�!���
����� !��!�
����!�"���������������%�!������!���!����������������!�
&!"�����'�����	�!��!��()��*�����
*���&���	���������

	�$��� ����

&�����	

��+,-+��

����,������ ���������	������������!�!�"������ �!���� �����

������!������������������������	������	����!�"�
%�!������!���!��!����.����������� �����.�$��� ���
�������	� ������������������!�"�����/��	��))��!���	
0�!�	!�"�

&�����	

�,+,�+��

����������� ���������	�������������� �!�"��!������
!����	!�"�����
��������1�������!�"�����$������� ����$����!������

���	�������$�����	�����!���	��!������	�����!�"
���!�!�!����%�!������!���!����������������!��&!"�����'���

&�����	
�,+,�+��

��2���2�(�3 �������	�$��� ��������!�!�������������4!��!�"������
��!�	!�"�������!�"���	����!�"�����

5���$�
��+��+�2

����2��6��� 3����!�����"�!���������������������"������� 
 ���!�����7��������"��!�������!���	����	����	!�"�

5���$�(�	!�!�����
��+,�+�2

���6��-�88 &������ ��������!�	!�" 5���$�(�	!�!�����
��+,�+�-

��92�,����� !���	�������$���!�����������!��������������	����!�"�
��"������0������%����	����!�"
����!�	������������� ��������!�	!�"�
���6��-�88����������!���$!�!���������!� �	��������!����� !��!�����
��������! ��� ����	���	������4!��!�"������ �!��������2��6���������	�����"�!�������������"�
��!�	!�"��������!���������! ��� ����	���	������!����������!������!�	���������������� �!���� ���

��2���2�(�3������	��������4�����"������8������������	���������������	����!�"������,����������
������	���	���	���"���	������������������!�"�������:


���0���	�������!��� ��!����� !���	�!�����������������!������!���	� �������	�����������!���������

�������	�����!�������!��������������	�;������!���!"��!�"�������������������$�!�����������$�������!�����	
�����������������!�����!���5����������������!�!���.�.<����	�%�=��������5����.��!"��/�!	����	����

Page 56



�

�

�

�

�

�

�����

����	
������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������
����������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������	
�������������������
��������������������������
�������������������������������
���������������������������� �!"#�����
�

$����%���������&��
����������������������'������������������	
�������������������������������������
���������

�()*#(��(�%������(*#(�+(�%�����
������������������������������
�������������������������������

�����������
����
����������������������������������,����

-�����.����������������
����
���,��������
������������������
�����
�����
�������������
���������
����
���������
������
���������������������,����	
����.����������������
����
���������
�����
������������
,�����������������
������
���������������

	
����������������������������������������������,��
�������(�������������������
���������������
��������������������
�����������������������
����"��������������������
������������
��������������������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������,��/������������
��������������
��������������

/�00�12'1/$3��4������.���������������������������������������������������������5��,���������,��

�
����������
��������������
����
�����������������������������5����

/�00��26��7�6��08��4������.�����������
���������
����
��������������������,��������5����������

,����������������
�����

/�00��89%20�62'1	��-��/$3�4������.���������������
����
��������������
�����������������������
�����
�����&�����&�����������������
������������������������������������(�����
�������������������,��5��

0-8�02%:���0-%-'2�	�4������.����������.�����������������

0-8�02%:��$601$�-%-'2�	�4���;�������������������
�������������������
�������������
��
������,��5������������5���

-���
����������������������������������
����
�����������;��������������������������������
����&���<����*
������������������������
������
������������	
��������������������������������.��������������;������
������������������������

0��������������

Page 57



�

�

���������	��
���������
�	
�����

�������
���
��������
����
�	�������
������
����	��
�	��
��
�����
�
 	���

�������!"�����
"�		�
�	��
#�
����
	$
��%���
&�����
�	���	��
��'����
�
� 	(
)��*!#++!,-�
�����	�	����
.	��$����	�
����/
���

&�������
*���

����
0	��
����
,1##
�
,1+#�

�&�# �
&�#
�	���������

&�&�# &�
&�#
&����������
��%��	�����

&�&�, &�
&�,
��������
����
�	������

&�&�+ &�
&�+
*���
���2���
&����������

��3# �
�3#
������
	$
$	��
���
������
4������

5.6�3# 5.6
�3#
����������
&����
	$
��	��%������
	�
��	��������
���

5.6�3, 5.6
�3,
������
����	��

5.6�37 5.6
�37
��%��	�����
���
��	��%������

�5 &�# �5 
&�#
8��
����	��
5�%��	�����

�5 �3# �5 
�3#
0�����
���������

9."&�# 9."
&�#
9�$����������
��	%���	�
���
������������	�

0�.�3# 0�.
�3#
��	����	�
	$
��������
�������

:5&�# :5
&�#
:������
	$
���
5�%��	�����

:5�3, :5
�3,
0����
�	�����	�

8���3# 8��
�3#
8	�����
�������
��%��	�����

8&�# 8
&�#
8�����	��
���
��%��	�����

8�3# 8
�3#
&����������
8��%��
���
�����
 �����
	$
(��

(�3# (
�3#
(����
������
���
4������

.���* .���	���
������
*����

.��" .���	���
��������
�	���
"����2	�;

.��* .���	���
��������
������
*������

&��#+ ����
�������
������
*����
)&��-
<������
,1,#

8��
��%��	�����
����
	������
	$
���
����
0	��
����
,1##
�
,1+#=
(���
&����>
�	����
�	����?�

Page 58



�

�

�

����������	
������������������������������������������������	��
�����������	������
����������
�������������������������
 
�����������
�����������!������
����"#�����$%����������&������'�����(

����
���)*� �������
��+�),������+�!������
����-."-�

����������
 ��������
������������������������������� ��������(�/�����
���
 ��'��� 
���&
������������

���������������(��� ����������������������������������������
���������
�����������������������
����
��������
������������������ ���
�����������������
�������&���&
�����&��
������������-.-.�

�� �
���$0)1+������������
�������'��������(��� �����/ ��-..2�������34

5����������
���������������������������������������������������������(�������
���
�������������������

���������
���/ �������������
���
����������������
���  ����� ��&
������������������������
��
 ���
�����
����
��
 ���������&
���5

������������� ����
 ���&
�������������������������������
 
���
�������
��&
���������
��������� ��
�����

���
����
����&���
����
������ �����(�
�������
�������
��������������
 �����

�� �
���6.)-+����������&������'�����(�����
���/ ��"##.�)����������+�����
��������

)-+�
������
���&
����������
 ��
������������
�������
��
�������������
�(����������������������4

)�+���������
�
��������������������������������������������
��������������
 ��
���
)�7�+���������8��
���
�����������
��������������������������������������������
��������������
 ��
���
)�+���(��� ����
��� �� ���
�����
��������������������
��������������
 ��
�������
) +���(������������
��� ���
�����
����

���������������������
��� ���
�����
����������&�
�����
����������� ��&
��������������������������

�����������
� ������
�����������������&�

���!��9'����3

/����
��������
��������������������� �����������
������ 
�����&
�����������������
����
���(�):��&����
���:������+����������������������������
��(�����) ������(�:��&���������
 � �������+��/� �����������
���
���  ����� ��&
���������������(����
�
�
���������� ������������������
���� �
���-#�)"+��������5'������

�
��������'����������������������/ �5�"#1.������� �
���"$)"+��������5'��������
����/ �5�"#10�)��
�������+����������(����������������-..13-$62�������������"#10�/ ��
������� �����������8
���
�
����
���������� �����������������������&3�)�+�&
�������1�6�;�)�+�����������-.�;�����) +�
����������������
 �
�
�����
�������$�.%��

!��'�*,3

�� �
���$0)1+������������
�������'��������(��� �����/ ��-..2�����������������
 ��
�������������

������
����
���  ����� ��&
������������������������
��� ���
�����
����
��
 ���������&
�������<�����(
-.-$������ ��� 
������
�����
���/�����
�(�	��
���
���!������)/	!+�����-.-"=--�������
�����&����������
>���
���*���������(�)>*�+�
����&�-�$1�(����������������
�����������&�/	!���������
 
��������
��������
��������������
���
����������
�������
 ��
����
������/����*� �������)'��"+���������� ���&�
������

Page 59



������������	
��������
�����	
���
����������������������	�

�����������������
���
��	
������	
�
����
��������
����������	
������	
���
����������������
��
�����
	
���
�����������	�������������
�������
�������������
�
���������
��������
�������
����	
�
����
�������
���
��
�
��
���
������
������������������� ���!�����
��	
�
����
��������	��
������
	������
�������"�


���������������������������������
����������	�� ���!�

"�
����
���������	
������
	������
����#�����	��$���������� ���%�����
��	
�
����
�������������
�������
������
��
�����
	���
�
����	�
��������	
����
���
������������	&�����������
�������������
���
�
���'�	�
�

�������������
���
����
�����������
�����(�����	����������
�
�
��
�������
��
)�������	
�
����
��*'�������
�
������
	�
��
��
�
���	�������������
��������
�������
���	
�
���
	�������

"�
��������������	���
	������������������������������������������������������������������������������


����
��
��
�����
���
�
�����"�
�
�������+��������������������������������
����
	��
�
����
���������
����	
�
��������
��
	������
����
�,��	�
�������-��
�
�'���������������������
����������������
�
����������

"�
����.��������������������
����������	
����������	
�
���������������������������
���������������

	
��������
���/0�
���-$�'��������(	*������
����.���	���
������������������
�,��
��������,����
����������
�	
�
����
�������	��
������
�
	�

"��������
����
�
���
�
���
�����
�
����� 
�
����
��������������
�'������
�������
����������
�����

��������������	
�
����������
���������������
����0��0	��
�(�����	���������������������������������
����������
�������������
�
���/0�
���-$����������
�	
��������
	*'�����������
��������������	��
������
	����
��
(�*���
����������������������
�������
����.����������
�����
���������
��������������������������
������	
���
��
����
����������
���������
�	
�
����
���������
	1����(��*������	�
��
����������������������
��������

����	�����������������	�	
���������������
������
��
�
����'���
�����
��
	�����������
�������
�������

���.����������
�������(�*�	�
��������������������	
�
���������������
����
�	�
��������
����������
��
	���
��
"�
������(��*��
���������
������
	������
�
�	����������
�����

2��
��3��
����������	
�������4

"�
��������,��������������(5��
�!6�7*���	
����
��
������
����
�	������������������������	
���
����8�
�
����
�	
	���
��������������	
��������������������������������	���
���&�	
�
���
������,	
���
����
,

-�������9�:��������$��	�����������������
���
���(-:$��*����
������
0
�����������
�/0�
��������������	
��������"�
����
����������

��������
	�����������
�-:$���!6!���"�
��	+����������	������
�
�������
�����	
�
	�(�
���;�%*���	�����������	
	�����
�,	
�
������
,�(����	
���
����
*��"�
���
�
��
������

�	+�������-:$������
��
�	������������������
����
�

8��.
�������!6!�'�������������
	����8��
���������������
�
�������-������� 
���
���(8-�*��"����������
���������������
������������	
�����	
�
���
�������������	
�
����
���������
�������	
���
��������	���
�������	
���������"�
�8-������������
��������
���	+��
�������
���
�
�������	���
����	���������
�	�
�����
�

��������
���
�
���

"�
��������������
�
���������
��$����<
��������
��������	
�����������
��

	����������	���
��
�������
�����������������
��	
�����������
����
��������	�����������
���
����������������
�����
�
���	
���
�
��
���������
�����
�
������
�������
���������
��	
�����������
����
����-��
�������.���'�����	
�

=��	'���	��������
��"�
�8���
�������	
����	
�
�����������������������
����
�������

	
	�����
	���
�
�������
���"�
��������,����
�������������
���������4

0�>�������
�	����������
����������
�����
���������
��������
������
����
����
����������������
��
�

���<�����	'���������	����
��
�
����
����
	��������
���������>
�������
)�#�������	�"���
��
�
�������	���������
���
���(#"��*����2����
��!6�;������	
��������
���
��������
��		���������

	����

Page 60



�����������	�
����	��������������	���������������������������������������������	��������	����������
�������������	�����������������	�
������������������� �!������ �"�#�������!��	����������������

� �!������ ��$�������������������������	��%������������������������������	������������������	����
�������	���������������������	���������������������	���

&���������������������	�����������	��������#��������!�������'������������(!)$������	����������������
����	���������������	��������	���	����������
���������	���&�������������	����&������*��	�
����	����
�	�
�������+����	���������������
���������	�
����������������	������������
�����������������

&�,��������-��������
�����������.�/����
�������������0�����#.�0$���	����1������������	������������
��������������������	����������������	�������������	�/����������	��	������������������	�������������
#������������	�������*��	�
����	��������������	��������������
�����������������$2���	���	�����.�0
�������������	����������	����������������������������������������������������������������������

����	���������������	����

&����1������������������������������������0��3������������������������������4�����	������������
�������������

������	�������������������	�������������������5���	��������	����������	���������1������������	����&
���������������������		������������

�������������	���	�����������������������������	������	���	���������������������������������
#6��!"��7��1$��������������������������	�����������������������������	��	�������
������,�������	
����������	�������	����	��,�������������������	��	�2����,�������	�����������������������
�����	�����������������������������������������������������
�������������,�������	����������������

����	���������	�����������������������������	������������������������	
����2����0��3��������	����
���������������4�������������������	�����	������
�	�����������	��������	�	����	����

+�������������8

�1���������+��+���9+�������������
��������9��������������������������%����������
�����	�������
	������������	���������������
��	������������������
�������������������������0��3�#��	��!$�����������
�����������������	��	��������
����������������
��������:���������2�������2�������
�	��������������

���������������/���������������������������	�����������������������

����������������������;<�;�������������=� ���	�����������������������	��#��	�����������������������$�
1���	�;����	�>����������������������	�������	�������������
�����������	��������������������������
���
�	�����������������������������	������������������	���������������	��������>�����.�%����������

��	�&�����������������%�#���	����$�������	�4��������!  ���6�����	���������������������	����%���������
	��������������	�
������	2��������������
����������	����
��

6���������%��������������������	��������	�����	����	�������������2�����������������������������������	

����	������������������	�������������
����6������������������������	��	����������	������������2����
�	����������������	�������������	�����9��������9�������������	����	������	�����������	�����������	��%��*
��	��	���	%��������������	�������������������������	��������������������-���������4�	�
���������	�
������������������������������������2��������������	�������%����������0���	�����	����������������	��	�����

����	�����������������/���������������������2�������2�������
�	�������������������������������
��
�����������������	���������������
��	������������������
���������������������

�<;1,-�3..����'+2�',�'6�?�+�3@�?�*���>A,0�8

Page 61



���������	�
������������������������������������������������������������	���������
��������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������� �������

���������������������������������������	���������������������������������	�������������������	���
��������!������������	������"�����	��������������������������!������������������������	�������
�������!��	����������������������������������������������������������� ������	�
�#$����"��������

��������������������	����������������������%�����������������&��������������������������
�������'��������(�	 �
������������������������������������������������ 

�������)��������*��+�����,�-.��������  ������������������������������������!�������������������

����,����������������������������������������������������������������- ��������������,
-#��������������������	���������������������������������	����������������������������
�����������������������������	�����	!�����������������������������������������������������������
�������� -

(�//�0�����	�����������1������ �
��	���������	������������������������	��������1������������
������2������'���������������������������������3���������� �
��	����������������������
������������������������������������������ �4�����(�//�������!�����������������������������	

����	������������������������	�
��������������������������� 


�������	�����������������������������������������������!����������������������������������������
����������������� �5������������������������������	���������������	����������������������������������

������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������
������������������������������ ������������������������������������������������	��������������
���!��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������� �
��������������������������������������������� 

+.'6��//6��,

���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������	������������������� �
��

*��+������������������������������������������������7������-   ����������������������������������,
����������������������������������	��������!�����������	��������������������	��������- ����������	�#
#$����"���������������������������	���������������#�����4�������#4�������������-���
���������������������������������������������������������	��������!���������������������� �
���

�����������������	������������!�����������������	������"���������������������������������������
����������� -


���(�//�+��������������������	����������������������������������������	���������������������
�����������	��������������������������������� �
���������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������ �
���������������
���������������������������������������������������������	���������������� �
���������
����������� �
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����	������������������� 

��*#�/��6�8�/0�'�/
6',

���������	�#�#$����"������������������������������������������������������������������&����������

���� �
����#4������������������������������������� ������	���*�#$������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��
��������������������������	�7))9������!��������������������������-+����+����/�����������-
��������������������������/�:� �
���������������������������������������������������������

��������������	 

Page 62



�����������	�
�������
����������
��
�����
�����
���	������
����������������������������
���������
����	��������	�������
��������
���
����
�����������
��������������
�������������
���������������

��	�����
��������������������������������
������������	����������������������������	��������
������������������	��������	�������
�����	����������
����������������������	���	�
���	�����

�����������������������
�����������������
���������
�	������	��������	�������������������
���������

�����������������
����������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
��
������������
����
������������������������������������	���������������	�
������������������
����������
��
�
���
�����
����	�����������
��������
����������	���
����������
����
�������������������������

�� !�"#��"$$��$%

&��
����'�	�����������#����!!�&������(�����
������
����	�)*+,�������������
��������
��&��
���
(�
�����
�����������������
����
��������
��������������������������)*-.��(����������
����������
�

�
��������
���/��������	�����&��
����(�
�����������������������0�
12����
�������������"����
�02�"��������������
��������	���������������
�����
�������
��������������	������������������������	�����
�
���������������
���$������(�
������
��!����������
������������
���������������
��������������
�����
�
�����������
��

"&3���������� �$3)���������������	�
��������������4�����������
�������
�
1�����
������������
��������
������������
�������������������3�������� �25)��6���������������������������
�������
�����������
��
������������
�����&������(�����
��������033'��������������
����
������������	�
�

�	�������
����������������

3���)7+��6������������
���������������������
�����
��������������������
��������������������
�
�����
���
����
�������
�	�����������������
���3���)7.����
��6�����&�����3��

�
��"���������

�&3"���������
������
�������������������������
�����
���������������������������������������������
�������������&3"�	�������
���
��������������������	������������������������������
��������
���������������
����	��/��������
�������
�������	/���/������
�������	/��!��������
�
����������
���
������
���/��������
�������
�������	/����������������������������
���������������������������������

�������������
�����-,-���������������02�"/��������������������-,8������
�������������
����4����	�
������
����6���������
������������������������
����	���������
���������
�����
������������������������

�������	�����
��
������������������
���
	�
��2�������"�����	�
�������������������������	�������

������	�������
�����������������������
�������	��������	������������
���/����
�������
������������
��
��		�
�������������������������������
��
��������
���
��	����
����	�
�����������������������	�����
��	��������	�������
�����	�&��
��������������������������
�������9.	������������������
���������
��	���������������
����������������
������������	������	��������	���
������
����
�
��������
����	��������	��������
�����	��������
�����
�����������������������
�������������
���!�����
���
����������

������������������
�������
����������
����
���������������033'���"&3���������� �25)�

!
����������������	������
�����02�"�&��
����(�
������������������������������
������	��������	�
�8-	����������������	�
���
�����	������	��������	���
�����������������
�������
�������
���������


����	������������������
�����
������������������"��������������������������	��������	���������
�����
���������������
��������������������������	���	�
������������������������
����������
������	������������
�
���	�������������������������������
����
��������������������
�����������

" :�"�;&;#<%

"&3�3�������� �259��������������������������
��������������	�
�������������������������
�������
�
�����������������������������������������
���������	�����
�������
��������
��������������
���

��	�
�������������������	�
�������
��������	��������������������������
�������������������������
��������6��������������������������������������	�
��������	�������������������������
�

Page 63



�����������	�
��������
����������������	���������
���	�����	
����������	�������	����
�������

������
�
���	����������������
�
����	�
������������������	�	
����
���	�
��	
���������������	������
���
�
��������������	�	
���������	�� 	��
�����
	��������
������	
���!�������
����
��	���
������
���	

���
����������	
�	���������������������
��
�����	���	���
�������"��#$�

"�% ���� �&��#�� �'(

�&)��
��������#*���!������	������������������	�	
�����������
���������
�����������
���	�����������

�&)��
�����+��%)*���!�����������
���	��
�	����	���
��	������	
�	���!����	��
��	��������
���	����
������������
���	��
����
	������������������	�������	��������	�
���������	��������	���������
���
���������
�������	�
��
���
�������������
���	�
���������
	��
����������
�������+���#*�����+���#,�
)����*,-�
��	����)).���!������	��	������
���	����������������	�������
������	���
���/��	�������

��	����������

����������	�
������
��	���������	�
��	�����������	�
������
��,0���
�	���������
��������
���	�
&��������1�����������������	
�������������������	����2����		��3�
������
�������	��������	�
����	��

������
������������
��������������
�������	����������
�	���
������
��4�	������������������������
�	��
����		����
�������������
������������
��������
�����������	�����	������	�����
���	�����	��	��

������
���������	�
��	�����������	�
��

�����������	
�	�����	�������	���������
����	�������������	�
����������
����������������
��&��������1����
����
���������
��	������
���	�������
�������������	��	�	���������	��������������
��
������������
�
���������������
�������
����
�����	���������	����
	��	����	�����������
������������������	
�������	
�	����
���������
���	�������������4��������
������������/����	�����������	
�	������
���������
����������
���

���	����������
��������5��6������������	���������	��
��	�������
���	�����������������	�
��������	���������
��
�	�����������
����	�����������������������2������	���������������	��
���34���	�	���������	���������	�
�����
���������������������������
	���������
����������	�������	��
�������������

����������
��������/	���������
	
�����������������
��������������������	���������	��
��������
���	������	

	������������
����77�8����	��������������	��	���������	�����������
���������	��	�	���������
��
����

����	������
���������
��
�����
��	�������
�������	�
��	��������������������
�����������������	
�	��
������	�	��	�	�������
��	������������	
�	�����	��������������������	����	�������	����������������
���	�
��


��	���
��������
��&��������1��������
�����	���	��	����	�	����
�������

����������	����������	��	���������������
��������	��	�������
��	���������	�4���	��	�����
	
����
����	��	
��
�������	������������������	������������	���������	�
�������
	���������	�
�������
��������������������������������
������	������
������������	��
��	���
������
�����
��������������	


��������	�������	��������������
���
����������	�����������
����	����������������	��������	���
��	����������������	�����	���/��	��������
������������������
����	�����	��

������
�
������������	�������	���������	
��
����������������	
���
	��	��������	��������	��

& 9���):&&;� :�(

�&)��
�����+���#0��	�	���
�	�

������	������
�����
	���������������������	�
��������
�����������
�

	������������������4����	�����������	���������	
�	���%
�	���
���� �	����	�
���������%���"������
�������	�
�������������
����
��	�
��
���/��	����
����
�
��������	������	�	������
����
	��������	
�������
�/��	��������	����
��	�����	��
�������������
��	���
������
�������
���	�
������������
����	
��
�	�
��	��
��	�����
��������	��������	���4�����	�������������
�����	
��������	��	�������������	�����
����
	����������

�����	���	��
��
	���������������������

Page 64



������

���	
����	�	���	�������	����	������
�����	
�����	�������	��������	����	����	
�����	����	�����
���	������	�������	����������� 	!��	��"�#����"	�������	���	
��������	����"��	����	���	���	��	���	���
���	���	��	��������	��	������	����"�	���	����
���	��	����	
��
���� 	$���	��	�����	�����	������	��

����"��	����
���	��	����	����	%&���	���	������	
�����	�����"�'	���	&���	�	���	��
�#��	��	#��"	�
�������	
�����"	����������� 

!��	����	���	"�������	�	�������	&��	
����	��	�	�	�����	����	���	��#��	�����	���	���	�����	����	��&

���	���	��#(���	��	�������	�����������	����	��������	�����	���	���	
�#��	����&�� 	����	��&	���	����
����	���	����	��	����	�	����	�	�������	�����������	&����	���	���)	#�	��	����	������)	&����	
�����	�
�������#��	#���	���	������� 	!��	���	��	���������	������������	&����	���	��������	#�	��	�������)
������	�	�	���	�������	���	���	��	��	������	����	�	���	���� 	*��	�����	�������)	�	�	���	
���#��	��

��������	�	�������	�"����	
����	�	��� 

+�!��	$,���-�

���	
����	+	���	������	������
����	����	
�����	��������	&����	��

���	
���	��	����
���� 	!��
��"�#����"	�������	����"��	����	���	���
���	����	���	����	
�������	��	���	���	&����	��

��	����
������	�.���"	�&����"�	���	��	�	������	��	���	���
	���	���	�����	�����������	������
����)	���	&����

�������	�	����	
��
����	�	��&	��	��&	����	��	������	����	��	���	���)	������	&����	#����	����

�������	���	���	
���#�� 

!��	&����	
�������	���	#���	�#������	�	���	��"�#���/�	
��
����)	#��	�	�	���	
���#��	��	������	����	�
�	/��&/	��	����	���	�	���	������	��	���	��#��	����� 	!��	�

������	����	���	�������	��	&����

��

���)	#��	�	�	�����	����	�����	�	�	&����	��

��	��	�����	���	���	���	�	���	�#�����	��	���	�������
����	���	&����	��

���	����	�����	�	��	�"�������	���	���	��

��	��	#�	������	����	�����	�	��	����	���
�������	&��	
����	+	��� 

0�1��2��$�!-�

���	
����	�32	��4	������	������
����	�������	�����	����	��	������	�	���	"��	�	#��������	���

������	��#����	��	��� 	!��	
������	�

������	&��	
�����	�������	��	���
��	���	#��"	�	����������

���	#�������	#�	���"���&�)	���	�

������	&��	���	�����
����	#�	�����"���	���������)	���	���
��������	�	��	�#(�����	����	���	������/�	�����"�� 

!����	���	������	�������	��	����	#��	�
����	�	���	�����	���� 	!��	����
��	��	��"�����	0���	���
����"��	����	�����	���	����	#��	�
����	�	���	���������	��	����	���� 	!��	����	������	�#������	���


�������	��	���

�"�	��	���	#����"	���	���	�����"��	����"	����	�	
����	��	���	���)	
��������
��������	�	�������	���	
�������	��	�	#��	����� 

!��	���	������)	���	�

�����	���	��

���	�	0��	$��
�"	$�����	&���	�������

5	1������)	���	����#���	��	���	#����"�	��	��

���	������"	#���	�	�����	��	��&	���	���	�����	��
�������� 
5	!��	���	&��	��������	��	����	��&	
�������	���	����"�"	���	�������"	#���)	&��	���	�"����

����#���	�����	��	���	���"���&�	��	���	���	#�������� 
5	!�	��"���	�����#����	��	������")	����"�")	���	�������"	#���	����	�������	�"���")	���	
��
����
������
����	������	������	��	�����"�����	�������	�"���"	������ 
5	!��	���	���	#�	��������	���	#���	���	#���	#�	����
�����"	�����	���	����	#�.��	��	���	�����6	���

5	!����	���	�����"���	#�����	7����	�����"	����"���	���	�������	���	&������	#��������	&���	&��	#�

������	�
	�
����5���	&�����&��)	
�����"	�	&���	������	��	������#����	
���	���	����"�"	#��� 

Page 65



�

�

���������	
������
�	����������������������������	��������������������	�������������	�������������

����	�	����������	�����	��������������������
��������	���
��������	������������������	�������������
	��
�	�����
	�������� !�

"#$%# �%#&'�(&)

#*"���
	�������� +���,�	�������	����	�
�����
��-�����	����.//-����!0-��	�������1�2����'�3����"���-
%�������-�0�����	����	�
������	���	�������������������	�	������������	�
��������
��������������������

����������������#������	���	������4567�����������	�������������������8����	
���8��	�������7/�#��	

+/76�

�����	���
	���	��9����'��������	��	������������������
����	����,�	��-�������������	��������	��.���-��

����
���	���������	���	������4:�.5.�����������������������	����	

����������������������������	��������
-����-����-�����������-	�	�����������-��������"���-�%�������;���	�
�"������	���#��������
���
	���	���	������-���	���������������7/<�
��
�����-������	����������	������	

����������	�
�����	���	��������������	�����	����������	

�����������
	����	�����
	�������� +����������-�����	

���

�	������������	-�����������--	�����-���	����������	�	����	

��������0����	���������
���
�����������
��--��������-����-��	

����������������-�-������������-���	��

;(  #&=)

�����������
���������������������	��������
��-�����������
��������	��	������
	����	����
���	�
��
	�	������	���������������������������	�����������	����	��������������	������$	��������
��0�����	���

���-��������-���
����������������	����������
�����������������-����	�
�����	�����	����1	��
��	�����

�
���	�������
�������������
	��������������3��	�����
��������������	���
����������������������	����
	��������	��������
��-����	��������������	��>������	�����

#�����������771�3���������""?�1����������-��	�������������	���
������
��-���3�����������	���������

�������
����
����������������������-���	�	�����-���	���-�

�����
��-����	��������������	������
����
�����	�����@��	������--�������������
	���	��������������������������������

��	������	�	�����������
�	����"���-�����-����

����8����	
�	��-�0	�������	�	�������
��������������������0��	����������������	-�
	���	���������-��
��	������-�����%�-���&	����#���7AA5��(���������#����	��	����
����
����������
	��������	�����������#���
�	���	���8����	
��������	����-���������	���	��	���-���	�
���	����������������8������	������%�-��

&	����

8���	�����	����������������	�	��

��	�������#��	�
��5�1�	����������������	�����������-	
��
	��3�����#��	�
��7
�������?	����"������
�1�������	��������������3��@��	����������	�������������������--�����	��������������
���

���������������-	��	���	����	�������	��������������������
���	�������
���
����	��������	�����������������
���	����	�����������-	
��
	���������-����B�����	����������	��	����������������������������	��������������-�
����������1	����	�������������	��������������
	����3������8����	
�	���
������-	��������������
�����������
���������	��������������	������������
�	��������������������--�����	��������������
�	������	��������

������������	�������������������������-	��������
	���	��������������������	�����	������������	����	�
�������

Page 66



�

�

���������	��
��������������������

�������������
����	�������
�������������������
�������������������������
��������������
��
�
�����������	���������
	���	���������� ���������� ������	�	���������� ��		��������������	���	�
�� 
�	�������������	���� �	�� �	���������	������� ���!��	���!����	��������"#

$
���	������������
��������	������������
���	���������
	���	������#

$
���	�����������������������%��������&���������'�������	�������	���������������	����������
() *+*����	����
���	������	�������������������������	���������������
��
	������
��,�
�
-	���	�&������,	����������	�#

�,,./0��1/2��$�/2�334�&567�1$�$/���&�1$�/2���'��8.��9�2$

� $
��������������
�	������	������
�������		��������������	��������
��
�����������

��	���������

3�������,��������:���
6���;�,���������.����#

.����<�=�	��
��������������������������
������	�������������������
������	���������
���	��������
�������������9� �>��&,�����$�&,������
���	���3����,��#

� �������������������
������������	�����?�	���	;���
�������		��������������	����

���
��
����������������������
��6��&�������.���	���$
����������1�@�� �7�������)"��
�������������
��
������������������������	��������	�����������
��
��3����,������
���
�	�����	��	��������	�������#�$
���������������
��������������������	��	�����
������������	�����#�#����������������	;������	;����1�A"�����	��������@��������������

�!��	�������	���������	������#�$
�������������	�����
�������	�;�������������� ������	;�
�
�������		������� �������	��������
��
����	�����������#

.����<�$�������	��������
�����	�����������,	��	������������������	��������
�������

�20��9B�����
���	���3����,���������������
��3����,����������
�	�����������
	������
�����������	��
��1����	���������-���������&�������.�������������C����������" ��
�
A��������D�1����	�����������E+���������������*������
��2��	������	����������.�	�
1������������������'��,	��	����
������D��������"#

) 2����	���
�����	��	�����
�������������������
����������������#

.����<�����	��	�����	�������
�������������������
�������	� ��
���
	���	�����
�
�����	����������
�������������������	���������������	��������
�������������9� �>��&,�

���1�&,������
���	���3����,��#

* A��
���)�����
������
������������	���������������	���� ��
������	?���������
������������
�
��3����,����������
�	������	���	��������	����� ��6������	�������
��������3���� 
�	���������
����������������������������������
����
������������	���������������
��

�
��6��&�������.���	���$
����������1�@�� �7�������)"#�$
����
������������	����
��
�
�	����	�������������������
������	�
�	�)�����
��������	��������
��
����	�����������
�	��	������������������������	����
������	�����������
������	��
�	����	#

Page 67



�������������	��
������
������������������
������	����������

�����
����	�����
�����
�������	���������
������������������	����
���������� ���	����������
	�� ����������

������	�����!�"#"$������%#����	�����������&����'�������������(�''��������
�"##)
*��������	�����������
���+,

� -�	���.�'��	�����	��������� ����'����������� � �����/�	�������0�����
����	�������'���

	����
���������� ���	��������������&����������� /���1�� 	�� ����� ������ �����������&�����1
���� ���������&����� 	�����������������������������������&����
�����'�����	������� 	�� 
�������������	�������
��������,��	������ ���	����

*�+���������	���������0���������������	����������
�������������&��������������	�����
��2������
�������������
���������������	����������� ��������������� ����
���������� 
�'��������������������

����2������������	�����������/������3�'���/��������� �� 4����
*�+��	���	��������	�����3�������� 	�� ������������������*	��� 	����&�������������������

�� 	�� ������������
	��
������
���
�����+����	����
������
���������'��������	���������
���������������������������&���	�����&�����
�������� �	���������������	�&�� ��

������	���
������� ��������������� ����
��,

�����3�������� 	�� ��	������������������	��������	���.�'��	������

�����
����	�	�
���
���
������������
���������������	���
	�'������'���������	������������

�����
�
��	�	���
	�'�,�5��������
��
�'���
����	����������	����3�������� 	�� ������������
��	���������
���������'�	����
���������� ���	����,

�����������
�����&��������	��
������
������������������
��������

�����
����	�����
�
�����������	���������
��������������������	����
���������� ���	����������
	�� ����
������������	��(�����&��������6����������7��
������ ��������"#$8�*����'�����+/�	�

-����������(�����������
�$9:$�����'�����������%#����	�����������&����'������������
(�''��������
�"##)�*��������	�����������
���+,

) -�	���.�'��	�����	��������� ����'����������� � �����/�	�������0�����
����	�������'�
����������
�&�����������
����
�
������� �����
���������
	�'������	�'�����������&�����

����� ����	����
���������� ���	����,��	�������/�	�������� �����
����	����������&����
��	��������	���.�'��	������

�����
����	�	�������&���������������������������������,

��������������&�����������&����&������������	���������	��
�������

�����
����	�����

��
������������
����7�$,

8 -�	���.�'��	�����	��������� ����'����������� � �����/�	�������0�����
����	�������'�
�������������������2����������&����������� ����	����
���������� ���	����,��	���'�����
��
�������	�������������&������������������������������� 	�� ���'�����	�	����;����'���

����	��<������ ��� ��������"#$#�*����'�����+������&�����
�'���<�=�����'��$/�<�/
��
����$%,��	�������/�	���������2��	����������&�������	��������	���.�'��	����
�

�����
����	�	�������&���������������������������������,

��������>��	��������������'�������������

�����
����	�����
��������$�������7�$����	�
�������
��������������	��������
����	��!���������
���7��&�
���
�"##%,

: -�	���"�'��	�����	��������� ����'����������� � �����/�	�������0�����
����	�������&���
	��������� ����	����
��
�&�	�
���
	�� ������������

�����
����	�	��
���
��?�������������

���������������2�� �7��������7��,��	������&������
	�� ���������	�����������

�����
����	
	���
	��
�����;����'�����������������7/���
����),"����	��<������ ��� ��������"#$#�*��
�'�����+,��	�����
��
�&�	�
���
	�� ���������	����	�����������������������'�����������
 �������2�� �
�������,

�����������������������������
���0&���������������������������"#.#/�������'�� ���� ����

Page 68



�

�

����������	�
��������	�����������������
����������
���
��	����
	����	�������������	�����
	��
��������������������������
� 
������������ �!	�"�#��������# ����������$  %&

' ��������"�������!��(�
����))���	�����������

�(����(*��������(�����	��������"��������
�+�����	�����!���(�������
	�	���������
�"	������������	�����	������������
�"	��
�	������
���

�(���������(�������
	�	���������
�"	�������������������������
� 
���	�"������	��&

,�����-�.����	���	�����������
�"	��
��	"�	�	������	�������������	�����������
� 
��� �
	��
/�,���0&

1) 2$%3,��.24�-�#����������������������	�
���5��������.��������6������ 
���	�"

�����
�����������"������ �����������"
�����3���7)15&�.�������
� 
���	�"������	��
�������������	�	��
�����������	��
��	�������	�	�"���	�����
	���	���(��������	�"�����������

�"�	�����

�����	�
�����	����	�����	��
��	�"��
���	�"���
	�	��������������������	��������
���������(�������	����������(�������
�������	�	�"����"�����
���	�"����	��	���	�

�����������	��������������	���	����������������	��(
������
�������������������	�����
$  %&

11 2$%3,��.24�-�.�	�����	�	�������(����"������	�����*����	����	�����#���	���1)0�
�"�

�"��������
��	�"����������	(��	������8��9:9�������������"���������"	��������

����"������������������	�	"������������������� �"����/�(���#���	�
� �����	������&

17 2$%3,��.24�-�.���"���	�"������	�����	��	������������	����������	�����	����"�	���
�����������	���������	���(�	�"���!�������
����(�����	���������
�	�����	��	��������	��������
���	�������
� �����	�������1'')�(�����	���&�%��������	������	�����
����������������

���	�������
�/��
����������������)1')��;�;555&

1� 2$%3,��.24�-��������	������
��(������	��������	�	�������0���������������	�&�$�
�����������
��(�����	�	������	��	�������������	���(������&

19 2$%3,��.24�-�2�����	�	�����������(���������������	�"��������������
�������������	������

(��������������������������������	����7)71<��������
	�����	�����	�����������
	����������
����6������#	��������6����
��������
������������1'0)��	�����	��&�.������
	���������
�
����������	��	��������������������������	����	��������������	����
	������	���
���&����
	������	����	��
��	�"����
	���	����������������������(����������
	��-

�����-==���&���&"��&�!=����	�">���>������>�	���=&

.��������������
��	�"������	�����
	���	�������(���	�����������������	��	���6����	
���(�	����(��"�	�"
���������-==���&���&"��&�!=���!
�>
	������������	�"��������
	���	��������������	���
��(���
	�!	�"���

��	��
	�!&

Page 69



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 70



�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	��������������������������������������������� ������!���
������������"�����!� ������!��	�������������������#����$��� ���
�������%���������� ������!��������������%&��������'
()*$)++)���

	
�
(���,- ��� �&������.�'����

	���� ������'���.���!��'��������''���� �%.������������ 
 �/����&����

0
1����-�	���	2��	 ������������'������'������������.3��%�����!�������!���.��0����

������'������ ���4&����������������%��� ��.3��� �����%����
����������������3��"��� ��!���������� ���'������"�����!��������.3
��������������������������������� ���4&���!��

��	���,����	����	��� �������!�

�,����	���
��
����	- ���� �������

���)44)++) �������������! ��'�����������
+*5��5++

()*$)++)�� ��&���������'��"�����!� ������!��� �����������'���������
 ������!������ ������ �!���!���	�������������������#����$
�� �����������%���������� ������!�

6��� ����
�+5785++

���������������'��������� ������!�������%&���� ����+7++3��� �����'�������()*$)++)����	�������
��%��9�����.����� ����� �������������!�
''����:�����������������������&�����������'�������!���������
�����"��

�����5����'�������&����� ������!�������%&���� ����+7++3��� ������)44)++��	��� ��������'����������5���
������'����3��������������� � ������!����� �������������������'����������� �/����&����������&���'
&��������3� ���!���� �&�����!��������;��� ����� ������� /�����.��''���������&����.��'����!�%�����!

Page 71

Agenda Item 9



�

�

�

�

�

���������	
��	��	�����������

���	�������	������	��	������	��	�����	�����	���	���	������	��	�

����	���	������	�����
	����������
�����	�������	���	������	��	��	�������
	����	��	�����
��	�������	����	����	����	�����������
���������

�������	������	������	�	��������� 

�	���	
�����	���
	��	���	��	�������	��
	������	������	��	���	����
�����	��������
�	!�	
���	���	�������	��	�������	���	
��������������	��	���������	��	���	�������
���	�����
�	!�	���
	�������	��	�������������	������	��	�
������	����
�����	
������	
��	��	���	����	��
	����
���"�����	��	���	����
����

�	���	�
�����	������	��	���	������	�����	����	��	����	�������	��	#���$�	%���	���	��������	��������

������	�������	&	&'(	���	���	
����������	��	������)	��	�������	��)	���	���������	��	���	����	��

�������
���	�����

*	������	��	���������	�������
	����	������	��������� 
�	���	����	��
	��+�	��	���	��������	���
	
�������	����	���	������	��
	���	������������	����������	��
��	��	�����	������������	����	���	�����	����������	��	���	���
�
�	���	�������	���
	����	�	�����������	���	��	�����	�������)	����������	����	���	����������	��������	��

���	����	������

�	!�	����	��	�����
	����	���	#���	&�����	,��
��
�	-�	�����	��	����������	��
	�	���	��	��������

(	�����	��	���������	�������
	����	�������	������������	,���� 

�	���	
�����	��	������+�
)	��
	��	�	����	�������������	���	���	���	������������
�
�	���	������$�	�����	��	��	�������	��
	�������	���	
��������������.	����	
���������	
���	���	�������
���	���������	��	,�����	����	���	����	����	���	���������	����
����	�����������
�	!��	
�����	��	�����	��
	����
����

�	/�������	�	���
	��	��������	���	����	�����������	��	�������)	����	��	����	��	���	����	�������

��������	����
�

0����

0����

1���	2�	#���	1���
���
�!%	��������	3���	4

#���	%���	���	*5((	�	*56( 

&&'( &	&'(	#������	��	����	��
	
�����	7�����

Page 72



�

�

�

�

���� ����������	�
���
�����
��
	��

���� ������������

������ �����������	���
�������
�����
�������
�
����

������ �������������������
����������	����

 ����  ������ !
������"���������	������

#��� #�����#	
���	��
�������������

$��� $�����$
��	��!���
���%!
����

$��& $���&��!��
��
����'	�
���	
��
����������

(�		�����������!	�������
���)�*���������+ +��
��
����
��"�	������
	���

���( �
����
����
�������������(	
��,�	-

���. �
����
����
�������	
������.!��
���

����� +	!���
	-������
��
	����)�)

����& +	!������	�����������.!����/���0�1
�!
	���)��

#����������������
������������"�����+	!��2��
����
���)���3��)&�4�$�����!���5���!������!����6�

$
����
�������	
�����
��4�#�����!��������	��7���!���8""���	���
	������
��
����
����������!	����
�������������
��9�#�����������
	��!��������!���	�:��!�
�������;�
���&���"�����#�,��
�����!��	�
��
������/2��
����
�����0�/����
��0�:��!�
�������)��9

��������&</=0��"�������
������
������!���	���!	��
���+����))*���
���>3

?�"�	��
	������������
���������������������
��"�	�����!	�����"�
�������	���
������������
���!���	

�����
������+������������	���
������!�������
������
���	�
����,���������
��!�������
��	�
�
�������	
�����������
�������	,���9?

#���	���
����������,����	����
����������������
���������������
�����,�!��������
���
��
��	�
���


���	�����
����������	��������
��
����������"���
	���	��	����4���	�,�!�������
���
������"��
���
���	��
��
���!����������
����������
	
���	��"������!		�!������
	�
9

��������@)/�0��"�����#�,��
�����!��	����
������+����;;)�/
��
������0�	���������
�

/�0������
�����,����
��
���
�����"�	��
�������	������������
!���	������
����
���	��
	�����3
/
0�����	����������"�����������������
�4����"
	�
���
��	�
���������
���
����4
/
A
0�
������5
���
������	
"���������!	�����������������
�4����"
	�
���
��	�
���������
���
����4

/�0�
������
��"��
�����������	
�����4����"
	�
���
��	�
���������
���
����4�
��
/�0�
�������	��
��	�
���������	
�����9

#��	��
	���������	��
��	�
���������	
������������,���������������
�
����,���������������������
�9

Page 73



�

���������

�	
���
��
�
����������
�����	���	
�����������
��������� ��	
�
��	
����!��
�����
��
����

�
�
"
����
������!!
�����
����#
!�����!����
�����������	
���
�
"�������!
������	
���	���	
�����
��!�������$�%���	
����
&���������
�
"��!
��	����	������!��������������
���!
�
�����
����$

�	
�'
 �(
"
����
�����������! �!����
������������	�������������
�(�)�*�+(
���,&�(�(-*�+���
!��

���%��������(
����.���� ,&�(�(-/�+���
�����)��!
�)��������,&���)�*�+��������������(
"
����
��,&
����)�/�+��
�� ����������
��	���
��������,&�.��)�*�+.���� �����	
�
�"����
��,&�0�(-*�+0��
�
)���� �����.���� ,&�0�(-1�+)��������
�������(�����
�) ��
��,�������2�(-3�+(
"
����
������
���"
��� ,�����	
��������!��������+���,$�%���	
����
&����! �*������	
�%
������
�	����	��������

+%��,��	!	�!��!
����������������	���	
�����������
��������� &������
!�����4�5�6�����	
�����
(
����7��
$

�	������������������
���!
�
�����
�������	���	
���������!!
�����
������!��
������������


!����
�
��8���������
��
"
����
��8&��!!��������	��	
������������! �*������	
�%��$

(�)�7����(�2�)�����-����9
���! �(�)�*�����	
���������
���
"
����
����	������

'������'
�
��!
�����
��������������
��
!���	

!	���!�
���!������	
���
�������!�����
�$��������! �(�(-*����'��������
!����������������
����:���� &

�!������!	���!�
�&����
����!
&��
��� &��!��
&����"����&���������� &��
��
�������
�� ����!�&
��

�&�����!��
���
"
����$��
�����������	������
�	�����������	��	
�����������������
��!!
������ ���
����
���	��	
������������
�"����
��$

�����(���!������!��(
����7��
�)�(����"�
���
���
���
���������!
������
"
����
�������	

����!�$��	���!���
��)
!�����$;*����������(
"
����
����	!	����"�
���
���
�������!
�����	

�
�
"
����
��������
�&�����)
!����6$;*��	!	�!��!
������������
���&�������!�����%�������
�	���!�
�$

�	
�
���
������
!�!����!
�����	
�%
������
�	����	������������
��
!������
����
<!
���������

����!�����&�������
�"�������
���������
������)�
!����	���!�
�$�4��
"
�&������#
!�"
��������

=���������
��
����
���
���
"
����
������!!�����!
���	����!
�����	������������	
������(���!�

���������)���	�(���������=&�=�������������
�"
��������
�����
����
���
��	�������<������ �
�=����
=)��������
&��
����
���
���
"
����
��������
��!�������
����!
���
=$

�	
�����������

'������
����	����
<�������������
 �	��
��������
��!	
����
����&���!'����������

�����������
��������������������	
�*>1;�?@;�A������
���!
���	�����������
 ���������������
�� &
�
��
�
���	�
����������������
!�?���
����
���$�����	
��!	
�
��

'���	
��
�
"
����
�������	
��	��

�������������
&��	�������
�	�	� �"���
�������	
����

���!
�
$

7����
����'��������!	���!�
��
��� ���	
������������ �������
��!	
����
�����&��������
��������������
�
����!'��������*3��������	
����

����
��$���������������	���	
������"�� ����
���&������	��
�!�����
��!	�
!�������
����
�&������� ��
���	��
�������$�������
����������
��������	
����������������	�"

���
����������$��	��
�����	
�����	������$3���
�������������
 &������	��
�����	
�
������
�������
�!	��
�

�� �
����������&������
�������	��������
 �$�����1�����@�����	
��
�����
�������	�� ����
�
�������&���������
��
����
���	��	
������������� �
�����	
����

�$��	
�����
��
������	
�
������
�!	���!�
��
��� ���
�
�������
����	��!!�������������!'������&�����	
��
�������������
�!
����	������
����������
	���!����

�

�$

�	
���������������

��	
�!������!�����������������
 ������
!���� �
���
����&���	���������������������

Page 74



���������	�
��������		���	
��������������������	���������	�����
���������������	������	���	��������
�	�
�����
�������	�	����������	�������
�������	��������
��������������������		������	�������������
	
��
��
�

�����������	�	�������������������
��
��	
�����	�	�����������	�
�����	�����	���	������	�	��������
������
�	�������������	���	���
�������
	
��
��
��������������
��������
�
�������������	������	�����
�
������		����
������	
�	������	����������������	���
����
��	���������������
���
��	������	�����
�����������	
�	

������	��������	�	����������	�����������
	
��
��
��� 	��	 	���	��������	����	�
����	����������	�����
���	�
�����
�	��������������	������	���
�	������	�����
�����	�� �	�	���������	����		����	�	��������	
�������	����������
��	���������
�����������������	�	��
�����	��������������	����
��������������������������	��
���	������	����		����������	�
���������������	�����
�	��������	���	�������������	���	�����������	

 ������������������������
������
��	����
��
������	���������������	����		������������
��
����
�	�
��������

�	
������	��
������������	�
�������������	���	��	��
��
�	������
�	������	�������
����	
�������	���������

������������
	
��
��
��� 	��	 	���	��������	����	������	���������
�	�
����
����������������
�����
�

����
�	��	�
�	�	���������	�	��������

��	��
�������	����
��	�������	�����
�������
�����������
�
��	��
����	������!�"	��������
 	��		���
��	�
��
����	�
����	��#���	����	������������	��������$		�����������	���
������
����
�
��	�������	����
�����
��
���������	��
��	���	���������� 	�	��������	�
�	
��%����&��
��'�
���������
�����	�%����(	�����)���	���

�������	���	���	�������� 
�� 	��������	���
����	�����
�����������	*���	�
���������������	�
�	�	��
�	 	���	�������	�
�
�����	����������������������'
���+�,�������	�%����(	�����)���	���
�	��-)���
����	���
����	�������
���
$	����	��������	��.�	����	��	�	�	�����������	��������	� �����	�����
�������
�����
�����	����
���	
���	��
����	�
�����������
�������	��������	��������������
��.��	�������

����	�
����	��	������������������	�	��
�����
�
��	��������	������	��-�/��������	��	����������	
��	��������	���������������	��� ������	�������	����������������������������
����	���	������
������
������$
�����	�������������	���	��	��������
����
�
��	��������������	����	���	�����������	����		���
�����
�������	
���	�����
������0��������1�
����2������	������	
��������	����	�
���	�����������	��	��	�������	���	��	��
�

	�	 
����������������������	�������	�������	�����
���0���2����
������
����
��
��34,����
�
��	��������
��
�	�������	����������������������	�	 
��������	�����
�����	���������	��	���
��
�����	����	����34,�
��
�
��	����
���������	��������	��	���	�	�	��������������	��
�	� ���������
�������������	��������������
$		����

�����	����	������	������5	���������	�	�
�	�
�����	�����
����	��#���	�������	�����������������
��������
6�����'������
���!�	
��'
�
�	�
������4,,���������	��������	����	��/���������������	����	��
�	� �������
�����	����	����	�	�������	���	������	��
��	�
��	�������	�����	���
����	������������5	�������
��
��

��������� 	��	�
������������ 	���
�
��	�����	�����
����	�	���	�����������
	
���������$		�������������	
���	������	��������	���
�
��	�����5	������
����������	�
������ 	�
��������������� 
��	�������
��
��
�
��	��

����������
�����	����	����
��	����������
���		���	�	�������
��	������ 
���������$�����0��4������	��	��

7�	�	�	��	�5)#1�#�4#889���������������������
�����
��	������
	
�
��	�
�����
�
��	�����	�����
������
�		�����������	�����	������
���������
������
���	�������
��	�������
�����
� 	������	���
�������	���
��
�	���������������	����
�����������	��	��	�������	�
���
�����������
�������
���
���
����������	��	�������
��������	�	������������
��������	�����	���
�����
����
��	�����������������	����		���
���
������
�������	

����	��
��0��1��
����
�����
�������
��	����	�������������	�� �����������������	����		����	�	�

��	�����
��������		�
��� 	�
������� 	�	��������	����	�����������	���������	���	������
������
�
����
�����%���	�	������	��	����������	�	������������
�	��
����	���������
���
	
���*���	���
���
��� 	


�
����������	������������	�	���������	�������
�����	
��	��������	��������
�����	��������
��	��
	
��
� 	����������	�����
��������		��	�������
�����	
��	���
����
����
���������������
���������	
�	��	�	������$��
��������	�������	
�����	���
��������������
��	���������	�����������	��	���
��������
�����
��	��
�� 	���	��
����)�
 	��������	���	�������	������������	���	���������� ��	�
����	�	��	
��	

��� 	�
������
�	���
����	�	�������������	�	��)�
���������
�������		��
����
����
������������	���	����
�
����
	���	��	
���
��	���)�		�������������
������	
����������������	�����
��	�������	���
�������������	

Page 75



�������������	
������
���
���������
���������������������
�
����������������������������������������
��������������������
���	
��������
��
�
����
��������������������
��
������������������������
��

�
����
��������������
��	
��������������������
�������
������������������������������

�����������������	���������
��
�����������	
��
����������������	
�����������	
����������
�
��


����������������
��
����
����������������������������������������������
������
��
��
��������	
��
����������������������� �������������������
���!�
���

"#$%�#��%�����#�%�&

������������	
��������������������������'�(���
�����������	���
���	
������	�����������	���
����	
��
��������������������
���'�(���
������
��	
�������
���������
���������������)���
�������������
�����
���������
���*�'���
��������	���
���������������)���
������������������������������
������
���
������������������������
���	
������*�+���
����	
���������
�����������������	�����
������,�+���
�����

��������
�-�����������-
���������	���
���	
������
����
�
��������*�(���������������������������.�*����
���������++�/����������������������������	������������
�������	
��������	��������������
��
����	���
���
����������
�����������
���������������
���������
��������������������������������������
�������
���������	
������)���������������������
��
�������������������
������������������
�����������
������

����(����0��1�	������������������	
����������)�������������������
��������
��
����
�����������������	
��
���)���������������
��
����
���������0�����������������������
���������������	
���������
�����
��������������
������
����������	
���	
�������������������	�������
����
����
��������������
����
��
�����)���
������������������
���	
�������(,����0.���������������������
��������������������
��

������
�������������������������
���!�
��������������������	���
���	
�������������
��
�
������
����
�������������
��������������	
���������������
������
������
���

2����������������
����
����������������
�-�����������-
���������������
�������������������������


�����
��
��������
��
�����������	�����������
����$�����������������������������
�����������������
���������������
������������-
���������(�������0�����������������������	
�����������
�����������
������
����������
��������
���������%��
������������������������	������������������
���������
�
���������������������������������
�������
������
����������
�
���	
�������������3�
�
����������������

������������������������������������
������������������
���������-
����������������������4�
�������
�����
���	
����������
��������
�
����������-
��������������
������������������������������������
���������	
��������������
���������������
����������
��������
������
����������
���

����������������
���������	����������������������������
����	�
���	
����������-�����	��������
�����
���0�������������������������	�������������������������	
����������
�
���������������������5�����
�����������������
���������-
���

����������������	
������������������������������
����
�����
������
��
��������	
���������������

���������� ���������������
���!�
���

$ �2#�$�����"�$
������������������
����
����
�������
������������������
�
�����
���������
��������������+�*��������

�����������
���6��������������	���
����������
����������������
���������
�������������������������
�
�
������3�
����������	���
��������
���
5��������	���
���������������������
�����������
�������
�����
�����������
���������������������������
�
�����.�,����������3�
�������$���
���1�������
��������
���!�
���

��������������	���
���
�������������������
���	
������
�������+���������� ����$���
���1������������
���
���!�
���

 �"7%�!��#8�21�"!%�!��2&2�#�$ �2#$
���������� ��� ��
�����$ �����-���������������������������9�����
�������������������������
��	�

Page 76



�

��������	
���������	��	�������	������������	�	��������	����������	����������	��
�����	���	��	��	���
��������	�����	����
	���������	������������	���	���	
�
���	�����������	���	���������	��������

���	������
�	���
��	�������	�	�������	 ��������	 ��	!"��	#$#$%�	&��	�	'	���	��������	��	�������
(�������	)���	#	�	������	��	*	
��	�������	���
��	��	����	���	��+�����	,�	���	���������	��

�������������	���
���
	����
��	!-.%	
�������	������	�����	��	��������	���	���	���	������	/��	���
�������	 ��������	 ��	���	����
�	/	 �0	��+���	���	���������	��	�������	���
���
	����
��	
�������
������	��	����	������	��������	��	�������	/��	 ��	����	��+����	���	���������	��	#	
�
��	���
��	���	*1
���	������

�

���	��	���	��������	����	��	���	��	�2������	��������	��	���	�������	����	��	���	�����	/��	��������	��
�������	��������	'	�������	���
��	���	���	���������	/���	����	��	��
������	��	3	����	���	�����
�����
���������	���	�����������	��
���	�	
��	����	����	�����	�����	�������	����	���	���	����	��
����	������	���


�����	�����������	/���	���	�2
����	���	������	��+����	�������	���
��	�������	��	���	���	�������
 ���������	���	��	�
�	��	�

��������	,�	��	����	������	��	���	�����
�����	����	����	��	-��
���
	���
��������	�����	����	��	���������	��	���	�����	�������	���	'	
�
��	���
���	/���	��	��	�

���	����	����	���
 ��	���	����
�	/	 �0	��	���	�4��

���	�

����	��������	
�
��	���	
�������	����������	���	�

�������	���	��	�

���	����	/	 �0	��	���	���
4�
��	����	���	���	���	�������	 ��������	 ���

(,5�,.-6 ,/7
����
�	-8.	�9:	��	���	4�
��	����	��+����	�����������	�
�����	�����	����	��	�
�����	�	���	����	��
������������	���	�����
�	��������	��	�����	/��	�
����	��������	���	������	�����	��	���	��������;	���	��
���	����	��	�	�����	�����	����	���<�
�����	���	���	�����	��	���	����	����	����	��	���	�����	/��	����	����

��	���	��������	����	����	��
���	�	���	��	�����	����
�	��2���	���	���	������	����	��	�����
����	��
��
�����	����
��	��	��	�����	��2���	/����	����	����	��	�������	��	���	����	���	�������	���������	��	���
�������	
�����	��	���	�����	��������	=�����	��������	���������	�������	�������������	��	��	�
����	�������
�����	���������	����	����	���	0$>	���	����	��	�������������

?�������	��	�����	��	����
�	-8.	�9:�	���	�����
���	���	����������	��	��
���	�������	������������
�����	�
�����	��������	���	����	���	��	���������	��	�

���	����	���	���	4�
��	�����

�4,9�/-	�?�8@-
�4�	����
�	-��	 �#	��+����	�����������	�����������	��	������	����
����	���	��
��������	��
�����������
����������	���	���	
�����	������	�����	��������

/��	��������	��
����	���	����	��	�����	������	��	���	����	��	���	���������	/���	����	�������	�	���������

������	���
�	��	����������	�����	���	����	���	���������	,�	��	����	��������	����	���	�����
�����	����
����	���	���	����	����	������	�������	����	������	/����	���	��������	���	
�����	���	���������
���������	���	���	���	���������	���
�	����	����	��	�����	����	���	��������	���	�������	����
�	��	�����	��

������	
������	/���	��	���������	��	�

���	����	-��	 �#	��	���	�4��

 A99�67
/��	��������	���	�

�������	���������	���	�������	�������	���	������	��	&@BC'B##B�4	��	�������
������	/��	�����������	��	���	��	�

�����
�	����	���	��������	�����������	����
���	���	��	�
�	��

��
��������	���	��������	��<�
�	��	���	���������	
���������	���	�������������

/��	���
��	��	������	�	��
�����	�����	��	�����	��	���	����	����	�

���	���	�����
������	����	���
�����	����	���	?���	6�����	�
�	0CC3�	A����	���	�
��	��	��	������	���	�	����
	��������	�
�	��	���

Page 77



�

�

�

����������	
������	���������������������������	������������������
�	�����	������	��	���
��
�������

�	��������	�����������������������������	����������� �������	�����������������������������!������������"
	������#�����$�	�	�	�� ��	�����	��	����	�����!��%������	���	��������������������	�������	���	�����	���	�

���������	����������	�������������������������
����	��������������	������������&��������	����������	�
�������������������������������	�����'��������	���������������������	���	������������������������	��
	��	������ ������������������������	�������������!��(����	
����������	������������	��	���	������
���	�
��	�����������	�����������������������������������������	�������	���	�����	�������	����������	

������	�	���	��������	�����	������
���������������	�������	�������	��������	�������	
���������
���	���

�
���
����������)
�����������*+"+

%������������������	�	��������	��	��������������������������������
�	����	�����	������������

�	��	�������	��������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������	��	������������'�	����'
��	�������	�!�

(�����	�	����	
����������
����������	��������	���������������������

(�����������	������%,��������������	���������	�����	�����
��	����	������������
��
�������������)
����
 ����������	������'�����	���	��������������������!�

�$$�-.���-/�%(%-/�,,0

" (��������	����������������������������������
�����	��������'�����	��	��1��������	�����

����	���������������	��

���	�2�(	��	����������3����	��4"�	������(	�������	
�����$�����������"44+� �
������!�

* (��������	����������������	�������������������	
�������	����������������	��	����
���	��������2

5�6�	�7�$��

5�$�	�	����,	���	��$���
5�$�	�	����3���������
5�$�	�	�����		��$��
5�$�	�	����8�	
���#�		��$��

5�$�	�	����#�����#�		��$��
5�$�	�	����3���� ���!�������	�
5�$�	�	����3���� 9���!�������	�
5�$�	�	��������������	�

5�$�	�	����#�	���������	�

���	�2�#	�������	������	���	
�����������������������	���������������������	��������
��	������������	��������:"�	��������
��,	���$���

Page 78



� ���������	��
���
	���	��
���	���	��������	�����������	����	��
������������������
	��������
��������
����	�����������
�������������������
	�����������������	������� �	��
�� �����


��
�������!�
��"�#����$������%�&
�����	��
�	��	������������ ����
'�	���(�����"��

�
'
)�	����	���������������
� ��	�
'����������������	���	��� ������	���
�������	����
���	
 ������	����	������������������
�	�����
��	��
%

*���
��+�����	��	�	������
�	����������������
	��
��������
��� �	��"������,-��"�����	��
)��
�(�����"��


. ������	����	������������
	������#�����	�����������
	���	������������
'����#��
���
	���	��

�
��������
��� �	��	�������������	�����
%�+��������������	������	���#����	��
����	����
	��������	��������'
�	���������%

*���
��+�������������/�����
'����������	���������	���+��"�����	���)��
�(�����"��
%

0 "�����	��	���#����
������#�������		������	�#��
'����1�������������
��2	�
��
'�	�����������	�
���	���#����
�����#�������
��	����
��������'�	�����%3��/���2�4%�����
�	�����	��
�� �	
����������#���
	�����%�+�������
������#�������
�
	�����	��
����
������	��	�%

*���
��+�����'�����	������
�	������	���������������
��'�#����
'�������	���
��������
��
 �	����������5�5����
��,-��"�����	���)��
�(�����"��
%

6 +���	 ��#�	���������	����� �
�� ��
�	������	����������	�����	������	��
����	���#�����
'�����
#��'��7��� �	���#������'����
����2���	��#�������
�
	���
�
/���
�
'����	���%3����'�%

+���������#�������
�
	�����	��
����
������	��	�%

*���
��+�����	��	�	������
�	����
�������������	�����8��
�
'�������	���
��������
��� �	�
��������5�5����
��,-��"�����	���)��
�(�����"��
%

3 "�����	��������	��
�����
�����	������������� ����
'1�	����������
	��������������������������
	���� ����
'� �	������	����������������'�����
	��
��������
��� �	��	������
���9�	�
������
�	���	��
��	�"����
'��	�
������"5%�+�����:���������� ����
'� �	����'���'���������� ���	�
�����-;�����'�
'����
	��
����<���������
'������ �	������	�������	�
'����������	�������	���

����� ��������������	��	�����������������������
�����	���������	��#����'�������

��	���%�+����
�������������'�����
	������#���
��������
��� �	��	���	���
�������:������
	��	
��	��
�"��	��1���	��
�6%4����	���!�����
'�*�'���	��
�4����������
����%�+�������	�����������
����'�����
	������	������	���#����	��
����
�����
	��
����
�'���� ����
'���
��	��
%

*���
���� ���	�����
��������������
� ����
�	�#������#���
��4���1��
��	����	�'�	���'��
	
�
����	�
	����������������	����	������������
	��
�����������:����	�1��
��������
��� �	��������
,-�5����������	���)��
�(�����"��
1�	���)��
�"����
'��	�
������"5��
��	����""�%

� ������	����	������������
	������#�����	�����������
	������������
�������������������
'
����������#��
�����������
��������
��� �	�����
��
����	����	��#���#��		���	���
�
���������#��	���(�����"��

�
'�)�	����	�%�+������������������������#����	��
����

�����	��	�%

*���
��+������������	��
�	����	��������	��
�	��	���������	��������
��������
��� �	��)��

(�����"��
��������+��"�%

= &��>*�)+&;-���	�	���
	������
	�	��)�	������0����	���+� 
��
��?��
	���"��

�
'

�5��������
	���
�'���
	�"�����������-
'��
���>�����4��0%�+���(�����"��

�
'�)�	����	�
�����	������	�������
�������	�������
���	����
�
'�	����������	��
�#�����
'�	����������
�'��
	�������	��������
�����	��
1��
�����
'����

�
'����������
���
��������
	�	��
�	��	
���������#��
�����������
���#�:��
	�����	����
�
'�	��'��
	����

�
'��������
��


�������
��� �	��	���������	��
��
������������	��
�#������������
	1����	���	� �	��
�	��

Page 79



�

�

���������	������
�	���������������

���������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������
���

����������  ���������
����� ������!�����������������
�������������������"�����������������������������
���
����������

Page 80



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	������������������������������������������� �!"�����#��������

�����$����"��#�������%�&����$������'�����#�(����������������!� 
��%���������������

������������!�����()*�!���%���������� �!"�����#�"����+����

�%����$�������!�����,�������!�#�*��!�!��%���,����#�������� 
��������-���������!�!������!�#���#��

��������������������� ,�+)*�!���%�*��#���"�"��������"������#��

�����������$�����������������!���+�����$��������$��#������!������
�%���������,�#�*��!�!��%����

�������$���*����!"�����#���������%������$��%������'�����#�����

�������������$��%�.����%����/���������,�������������)
����������������$���������,���!�*���������������!��������%���� 
���������!�!��&�"� ��

0����!"�����#��"����*�����!�������� ��� ��!���!������!��*���1�"���
����)���#��#�������&�������

��	������ 2������������

�������	������3��
�4��	

�����	5

�2�!"�����#��������������

	
�
/���.5 ���!�%������ �$����

	���� �����������!����������������4���������������$����������*���!�� �

0
6����5�	���	4��	 7��!���*���!�� �$�����#�"���������!�����!#��#�

��	���.����	����	��� �����������&������1�$�������!� �����

�.����	���
��
����	5 ����!���������!�����&������1��������������)"�����$
.����%����/������������#��������������!��������������

Page 83

Agenda Item 10



�

�

�

�

����������	 
������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������� ������

 ��� ������ ����������!��"�� �����#������$����� 
��������%�����!!���������������&	�'����(�����&	�	��)�����

����������� �����������*�!���#�����������*����!����
�����


��#���
��+��+��

����!�� ���������#�����+�,)-�����.
+�%��������������������������������!�����������������������������������!������������!�� 

��� �)#���������
+����������������/#������������
+���������������������!�����$����� �������� ��
+��������������������� �����!����

+����������������������� �������#������������������ ��
+�0��#������������ �����#����������/#������������������������)���������� ��������������
+������������� ������������
+��������������"����������!��"�� �

�������)-��������������)����#!���.
+����������� ����� �������!�������)����������(������!�����#������ ������������� ����������������1���
�����)#������

���������������!������ ����#�����������#����������������#������������)����

������������#�����������������2�#����)�����

13���4� ������+�2�����.
+�%���!�!����#�������������$����� ������#������������������!!�����#�������%����!!�����������������
�������������������������������� ��2������������������������������-���� �!���������4��������5����
	�����#�����/#������������������13���4� ����������� ���������������

+�%�����������������������#���������������������������������)#�� ����������#�)�����#���������������
������������
+�%����$����� ������������)����#������������������������)������������������������ �����������
���#����%����������������������#  ���������$����� �����������!������ �#�������������������!�!���

�#����$����)���������$����� ���������������
+�%���������� �����������!����������%������� ������#���!�����������
+�%���!�!����!��"�� �!����������������������������2�#�����"�� �3������������������������������
 ��� ������������!���13���!��"�� � #�������

+�%�����������/#�����#���� �!��������������
+�67����� �� �!���������)���������)��8#����� �
� #���������������������#������������������������

Page 84



�

����������	��
��	����������	
���	��	
��	�	���
��
����	��
��	������	���
��	�������	�����	�

����	������	����������	
������������
�������������	���������	�����	���������������������	���


	����������	�	
	�����������	�������������	��	
���������	����������	��
�����	
	�
	����������
�
���
��	� �������!��������!�����"
��	�
��#��
��
����$$$%�������������	
	��
	����
����
���
������


	�������	��
�����
��&��������
	��
������	������
���
�����������
�������������	���
��	�
	'�	��	��

�(&�)����		
���� ��*	����+

��,��������	���������������������	����(
�����	�-�
��	���.	�
���������	������		���
��	����

	'��
	�	���������������������	���������	������	��	
�������
��/������
	�����	�������
�	���	���������������	��	�������������	��
�����	���
��	������������
������
�����������!&) 0(1�����!&) 0(2���	���
	��������	��	�	���	��������	'���	����
���	�

�����	��������
	��	�����
����	��	��	
	�
����	�2��	��	�	����
����	����	
��
�	�����	��
��	
�������
��������������	�������������	
	3��������	�	�����������
		�����������	�����������	����	
��
�	��
	��
��	���
�
	������,	��
	
����
���	�������������
	���	��	�����		��������	
	�������
��	��������������������	�	��	�	���

��	�	
����	��	����������	��
		�����	
���	���
	��������	��
�����������	�����	�����
�
������
����	
���

)����������
��� ��*	����+
��,	����	�
	��	�	����	��������	��	�����������
�����������
	��������	���������	
	�����������	��

	�����������
��������������	��
��	�	
��������������������������
���������������������������
	��	���
	��������	
���
��,	�
	���	���������	��	���
	�������
�������������	���
	��
	�����������	��
�������0
	��
&
	��	�� 	�����
	��	����	�����������&���
������)���
��	�����4����	�	���!����#&)4!%+�5����	
����

�����	��
	������������������������	������������������������	�����������	�
	���	��!)�����	�&)4!+
5����	
�����������������	������������	������
	���������
	����	������������	�����
�������������������	
��	�
���	������������
	��
�����
��,	��
	��������	���������	�����	�������	���	�������	����������
	����������	����	��	���,��	
�6�	�

����7��	
�
����	������������	���
	����	�����	�������	�.	���	��)�����������	���	���#!	����)��������
���1812%
�������	��	��
	������������������������	�����������	�	��	����������
��,	���������
����	��
��	��
	������	������	
�����	�����	�	��������������	��		��
	���	��	�

���	��
	��	���������
������	
��������������	�����	
�!�
��
����$9:������	� �������!��������!����
"
��	�
��#181$%����	�
	������	������	
�����	�����	�	����	���
	���������	������	����������
5����	
�����)�����	�	���-�
��	��������������	��	��
	������������������������	����/����

	���	��	���������������������������	��
�����������	�
��	������������
���3	��������	��	��
�
�	������	������

��,	�
	���	�������������������
����
������������	�	�����������	��	�������	����������	��
��������������������������	���
��-���������	3�	
�������������	�����������	�
	'��
	�����	�����������	��	������	�����������	��������	�	
�����������	��	��
	������������������������	���

��.	���	��	�����������
	��
������������	����������������	�����	�	����	���
	���&���
�����
	���
��	����������	�	���������������5����	
�����)�����	�	���-�
��	���

�
		�7����	
��� �
	����	�

&��	������	���&��������
	��
������
�����	��)6����
����������	�������
������
���������	��		�
������	�����
	���	��	��

Page 85



�

�

�

�����������	
�
��������	��������	��������������������	
�
�	�����
����
�������
�����
�����
�	
������	�������������������������
������
����
�������������������
�
������
	�������������	�����

���������	
�
�	�������������������������
��������������
��	�����	
�
�����������	����������
	
�������������������������	
��������
�	
�������������
���
���������������	
�
�	�������������
�����������	����

�������
������	������
���� 

!������"������������"
�����#�
$��	���	
���
��
����������

�����%
	���&����'())���'(*) 

$�$&' $��$&'�"������������"
�����#

�$&) ��$&)��
����#���

�$&) ��$&)������

��+) ���+)�����	���
���
�������������,����#

��+' ���+'�-�����������	�����������

���$&' ����$&'������#�����	������	������������
�

��.�+/ ��.��+/�&�
��	�
��
�������

��.�+0 ��.��+0������
�����������
������#

1�$&) 1��$&)�1����#�
����������
�����

2$&) 2�$&)�2�����
������������
�����

��+' ���+'�3�

��4�5

��+* ���+*�$����������6�������������$#�����

��#����������
���

��&����'()0�&
�	#��&�7 &�
��	�
��
��2���������8�����
��

��#����������
���

��&����'()0�&
�	#��&�)) 1����#�
�������

��#����������
���

��&����'()0�&
�	#��&�)' 4���	���������5�
����

���

��#����������
���

��&����'()0�&
�	#��&�)/ 2����	�������������
�����

�&&3 ���
����&�������&
�	#�3�����
�5

�&&9 ���
����&�������&��	�	��9����	�

$&�)* ���������	��������9����:$&�;�<�����#�'(')

$&�)) �����&��5���$���������'('(

2��������
������&����	
������
�����������%
	���&����'())���'(*)�������$����=��
���#��
��	���

����������+�������&������2���$
����-���
���>�$
����!����
���+�����&��������+���������
���

�
�����
������&������2����
�	����������������������4������
���)?�����*0�
������2
��������
����#
&�������:%
	���&������;�:�������;�4������
���'()'�

Page 86



�

�

�

�����������	�
������������	�������
������������������������
���	��������������������������

��	������� !����	�������������������
����������������	�"##$��	�	��%&

'(������������	���������	��	���������
���	�
��������	���
��
�������������	������	����	���������������
	���
���������	��	�����	������	�������	��������������������)�	��	���
�������������	�����
��������	����������	���	���)����'

*���
��
�������
�����)�	���������	�������
���	������
����������	��	��	����	�	�	��������
	�����������
������+&�����������
���	�	��	�������+��
����)�	��	���������������	����������	������	�������,����
�������	���
��������������	���������	��

��	����-#�"!����	���*�)����������	�������������	�.//#������������!�
��������	��	

�"!������������)�	������

���	��������
��������
����������	�����	����	��������������������	��&

��!�	���
�������������	���������
���	�
���,�������������	������	��	����

���	���,
��0�!���
��	��1�����	��������	���������������������
���	�
���,�������������	������	��	����

���	���,
��!�������������������������	����,�������������	������	��	����

���	���,����
�!������	������	��������������	�����

*�������������	������	��������������	�����	�����)����������	����������)�	��	���������
���	������

�2(��(�34

*���+���������
���	�
����
�������������	���������	����
��
��������������"��5���	&�
�����

5���������!,�����.������	������!,�����.��������!,����6.����
�	�����7���������������8����	�!,��
�6"��(�	�������
����	�������!,�*���.��*����
��	�����������
���	!,�4�����"��4���������������	�
���������	���	���!,�9��6"��7�����2��+!,�9��6������	��������:�����������������	���!,�84���.
�8����	�����	�������������	!,�4�;��6$�����	�	�������	����!,�4�;��6<��������
���	�����5���������	�!

���	��������3�����������3�!,�����
�����������,����..,����."�=����.$����	�������
���
��������������������
���	����������!�

�����������"��	�	���	��	�>������
���	������������������)�	����	���5���	�:
������5�����������5:�5!

����)�������
����		��,����?�	�	����������	����������	��	����
����������	����3��������>��*�������������
����
�����������	��������5���	&�
������5���������������	�����	�������	������5:�5�������������	�)�	�
����������.��@�)����,�	�����	�������?����������������	����������
���	��������������������������	�����
�������	��������

����������.��	�	���	��	�A�	�����	���5���	&:
�����������)���������������������	�����������)������
���������������	����	����������	�����������	���*���������	������1�����	��)��������)�������
���	�	�
���
����		��,�����	�������
����		���)�����������
���	��������	�����
������������	�
�����������
���	

	��	�����������������	����
������*�����

���	����������)��)���������������	����	��������	�����	����
	�����	��������	������)�	������������.����	����3��

*������7�����	����	����	����	���������
�����
	��������������������	��������������
���	�)���

Page 87



������������	

���	�������������������������	���	

������	��	

���	�������������	�����������	���
�
���	��������
�������	���
	�	��	
�������������������
������������������	����	���������	���

	

������	

���	�������������������������	�����������	�����	����������	���������������������������
�
	�	��	
����������������� �������	�����������	���	�!���	����

������������	������������������	��

�����"��"�#�������$%����������������������	���	����������������&����'������'��	�	����

����$�����������(������$�(���"�����������
	������	������	����������	����������(���	�������)���
���������	�������
����*
��+������������
�����������	�	����������������	������������������	��	�

��,���������������
	������������������	��-����������
����������	

�
��	�������.���������	���
	�����	��	����
�����������	���	�������������������	�������)�	�������
�	����	

�
��	������������
	�)�����������
�����/����"����0� ����� ����������	������
	�)����
�������

,	���������	��������������	��� �	�	������$��������1�	�������$�����	�����$������	����	�)����
2�������������������	��������������������	����	���������	����	��
���������������	�	����

�3"4(&�$&�� 5$+$ �3+

���������,��������$%����6��������	�������
�����
�
�	�����������������������	�	����������������
��	��	��	����	�������������������������������	�	�����	���	

�	�	�����"��������������$�(�
������

	������	������0����������	����������

������ �&��������� &�����)�������������	�������
�����������)��
���������������	������	���

������	������	����������	�	�������������	������(��������������������������	��'���
��������	��

������	����������������	�������������������	����	����	
������0��	������������������� ���
���
 �	�	�����$���������'������
�������������������	������������	�	�������������������������
 ���
����

����������
��������������������������5��������(�����%	���������������������������������
���������	��	�����	����	����������������	����������	�����	�����30�������
�
������������������
�	����	��������	�	�������������	������	�
	��������
��������������	�����
������������������������
����	����	�7	����������������	�����������������������	�������������	�������������

����	����

���������������	�)����������	������	����8����������

��
������������������������������8������������	�������������	��������������	���6�	��������	����	���
��������9���	���������������	��������	��
��������������	��	�������������������	���������������
���	���	��	�	�����	

�	�	�������������������������������������0�����������	�������	�����	�
	���	��

8���������	������������	�����	�������
	������	�������
�
��������������������	�����	�����4���������
��	�	�������������������������	�������������������������	��	����������	��	

�
��	�������������	���	��
�
	���	������������������4������������	���������������	������	���������)��)������	������������������
�������	��8������������������	���������)��)����	�������	����	���������������	�����	������������������

��	���	����������������	���	�����������������������
	����	��

������������	���������
��

$���	�)��	��������
����������$�(���6����������#������	������������������������
��������	������
������������������������	������	��	

�
��	�����������	��������
	����:���)�������������#�������	���	

��������������������������	�	�����������	��	����
��������#��������������������������	�������	���
��/��������/	�)�������3	���	���"�������

����;�&�#<�/��������/	�)�������#����	�������������!
���������������	��	

�0��<�9���������������������	

�0��=�<�����������	�������������������	����	���
/��������/	�)��/���������������5��������(�����%	��������#���������������������������������

����������4�������������	��������
	�	����������#�����������������������������������������	��
���������������������	����������������������������/��������/	�)����������������������������������

Page 88



���������������	���
��
��	��������������
�����

���������������
�������	���
��
��	�������
�����������������������������������������������������������������
������������

�����������

����������������������������
���������������������
�������������������������������������
��������
��������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������
���������������������
������
������ �����������!"��#��
�����������������������������

$���
�������������������������
���������%���������
������
��&��!�'�����(������������������

��������������
�������
���
�����
������������������������������������
����������������
������������#�����������������������������
����������������
��
�����������������������������

������������������������
���������������#������������
����������
�����������!�����������
�����
����������������������������������)��������������
����������������
������������������*�������

�����������
�������
��������������������
�
������������������������������������
������
�
������������+�+,!�-�+�.�!�������&/����������!!�������0������
�.��������������&+��

12.�+2�#�&/�&,2��#3

&/����������+�+,! 4"���
�52�.�!���
����������
���������������������
�������
���������������
���������������
����������������
6��������������������
�������������������
��7�����
����������

�������������������������������������

.��������������&+��������8��������
�
��������������
�
��������������
�����
����������
��������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������



��������������
����������������%�������������������
������������������
���������%�������
���������������������8

.������9�������&+�������������������������������
����������������������:�������������
�


��������!;�<����������������
���������
7����
����������
�������������������������������
�������������������������6������
�

�����������������������
��
��������!!�<���#����
������������������

��������


���������������������
��������������#����������������������������
������
���������������������
�������������

�������������������������������
��
������������
����������&+����������������

����������

�������������
���������#�����������������������������������������������
������������!<�=�

��
�����
����������������������������������
������<���
����	���
��
��	������������%��!����#�
&+��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������!������7���

����������������������������������������������������#��!<����������
�
���������������������������
#�������������������������������������������������
����������
�������������������������

�����������������������������!�=�������������
�������������
���������
�����������
��������
������#����
���������������������������������������������
����������!>����������
�����������&+��
����������������������)��������
�����������
��������������������������������������<���
������������
�����������
��&

������������������������
����������
��������������������������������������


�������������������������
���������������������
�����������������������

#�������������
��������
�����������������������
�����%�����������
��������������������������
�����������������!��?���#��������������
�
��������������������������������������������������


�����������
�������������
����������������
�����&�����������������������������������������

�����&+���������������
���������������
�������������������������������
�����������
�
�

Page 89



���������������	�
����������������������

�������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������	�������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������
���������������	�����������������������������������������
�������
����	

����������

 
������������
�����������������������������	����������������������������������������������!�����"����
���#����������#��$���������������������������������������!�����%������&��������������

�������������������������������������������������������	��������������	����������'�������������
�������
������������������������������� � (��)�*+�,�����������-������������������)�.��������� /�

*0�-1�2�34��553(3 ��13!

�����	� � (����6
��������������������������������������!��������	� ��������,�����,����������4�����78
��������%��������������������������������������6
������������������"�6��������������7"�6����������4��

��98��������"��������������������������������������6
�����:9�6�����������������������7�6��������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������������������9��

;�������������������������������������������
����������������������������������	� � (����������-��

.1/.#�2�,�4+�2�)���<=1!/

�����	���,�����������-������
������������������
�������
����������������	��������������	�5�!�7�������

5!�����$��������
����������������������������������������������������
���	������������������������
�������������������	����������	���������������
��������������������������������������������	�������

<���������
��������������������������������������!��4������������������>�� ��������������
������	

������������������
�������������	�����
���������������
��������
���������������������������	
�����	��������������
����
�
���������������������������������$���
�������������

����������������
���
�������������������������������.���������/�����-��������
�����9���������

#,55�.�����	���������������������������
���������������������������6
�����������������7������������
����������������������������������/������������������������������������	��������������������������������
��
���
���������������������!����������	�����	������������������������������������������������������������
�������7���������������
������������������	�	��������������������������������

�����������������������6
�����
�������������$�������������������������
�������������������������
��
�����$����,����������������������������������������$����������������������������������������$���
�����������������������������������������������������	�9��������������������������,�������1�������
� /�

���6
�����	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������6
�����������������
����	���	��������������

�������������������������������	���,�����������-���������
�����$����,����������,�������1��������� /�
�������������!��4�

4-33 1!/�)� <�1!�/+

���������#�,�������#� (9�����-������5�!������5!����6
��������
���������������������
��������

Page 90



����������	�
����������������
��
��������
���������

����	����������
��������������������������
������ ���!"����������������
�
������������������
���#�����

$���%�"����&����������������
��'(��
���
��
�������������#����)�
��	����������
������
��
�
�����������
�"������#�
�������������	�
����������
����
��"������	���!"������
���$��	������
�����������!"��
��

��
������
�����'���

����������
����"'�����������������������������
��
���������
�
�������!"������
�
'������
������������
��
��
���*
������
���
��
�
���������"�����������������
������
������
��
�
�����#���


������"
���������
�����
��#�
����
���#�
����"����
��
������
�����
�����
��
��
�#�"���+�	���!"�����������
$��������'����������������
���������������������#����)�'������"
��������
����"�
��������
������
�)
������
������
����#�������
�����
�����#��'����!"�����������
����������$�����!"��
��������
��������
�������
����������
���������������������������'�����

������
��
��������������
���)������#�
����

�������
��������
��	����
������������������
�
��'����"��
������
����#�������
�����
�����������
��
����
�������

,"'(��
�
��
����

�����������
����)�
�����������#�"�����!"�
�	���������"������#�
���������������

��������+�'�
�����
�����
���������#������$����������������������������#�
������������,��)������)��
��-����
������)�%��������
���%��)����������������������
������ �

$.&&,

����	�&�/���0���������
�
���#�����
����������1��
����
�������������(����
�
�������������
���
�
����������#��'����!"�����
����������2�3�
�����"���	�)�2�3���
��������
����
����������2�3������'����"
"��
*����
����������
����"����������
�������
��
��������������'����"
"�����
�������������	�%���4���

%����������
�����
��
�������
����������������#�������
�
���
��
����������
�������������"��'�
������������'	����"���	�
��
���
�'������
������
������������
	������	������
���
���������������#�
���������������
�����
��������
��
����#�
��	�#��'���������
������

�����'����"
"���*�����
�������������
�������
����,
�
����
�����'��������������$�����������
���
��
���
����������
�)�
��������������"��
��������5��
��
��
������'������������������
������������������
*
����#��
��
�0�������
����	�%�
����)������
�����
��#��'���������)����"�����������
����#�
����
�����
���
�

������
�����
�����
��2�"
�����
�����
�3��/����"��%�
����	�6�2����������
���7�

�������
	3�
�������������

'������������������������#��������"���������
�����
��
�������
����
�����
��
��
������������������
����
$�����
��'����
�����������'��������������)���������#�
����������'��������������������
���)�������#
��
������������������������
��
���&��
���,�"
��'�"���������$������"��
�������
��
������
�����
��
������
��
������
�����
�����
��������������������������

$�������������������#�
������	�&�/���0����
�����������%��4����
���%���

&%8�89:

����	�&�/���;����
�����"��������������
���
�����������
�����'���������
	��*
��
�
���
��

���������
����"�����+�
��������������
���������'���������
	��������
��
�
����1��
������'�
�
�������
��
���������
����"���������+�
�������
�
��
������������������#���'�
�
���$��������'�������'	��������
	
�����������
�����"�����������
������������������������1��
�����������������
�)��"���	�����"��'�

"����
�+��)���
������
�������"����
��
�#��'�����������
������������
�����
��
��������������

��
�������������������
�������
���%�"���<��&������
)��
�#�����"���
��
�
����"'��

�����������
���������
������	��������������
���	����
����
��
������������������'����"
"����������
���������
�
��

��������&�����������������
���������������
���������"�����������������"������������������"���)

�����������
�������'��"��
���
��!"��
����
���&������
�������
�����
������������2����'(��
���3����

Page 91



�

�

����������	
��
��������������
��	
��������

�����	���
��������
�����������������������

���
�
������
�������
��������
��
����
��	
��
��������������
��	
����
	������������
���

������������
���
��	
��
��
�����������
��	
�����������

���
��
�
�������
����������
����������
����������
���������
����		
������
����
���������
��
����
��
����
����
��
�����������
�������
�

 �����������
�
��������		
�����������
��
�
��
��������
��
���
������
�!���������		���

�

����������	
�����������
����������������
�
�	��
������������������������	����������
������
��
����
��
�
����
����
�����
��
���������
�������
��������������
�
�����
����������
�
��
����������������!����

��"�#$%�����
��&!����
�����
����
��
����
�������
���������������������������
��		���

����
�

'($$�)*

+�
�������������������������
������!�������'!,�����
��&!�����������
���������������
	������

�����
-���
�%��
�����������������������!���������,,.�.��//�����
��!!0������
��������
������
��������
�
��������
�
��

'��1
�������
��	
��
��
�����������
��	
����
�������
��
�������

	
����
-���
����
���
��	����
���������������������
��
�
��	
���������
	����.�����
�����!���������,23�����
��!!0/�������

�������������
������������
��������
��
	����
������
��
�
�����#
�
��	
���!���������
�����������
��������
����
����������������
������������������
	������������	�����	������������
��
�
����

�������
�
��
�����
�����������	��+�
��������������
�
��
���
�		
��
����������������1
����
��
�����������������������	����
�����
��
���������
����
��	
�������
��	
��
����������
���
��	
���������������������������������	����
��
-���
��

+�
�����������	�4�������
�������������
�����
���������4
�����������������	���������������	��
����
���	���
�5�	���)����������,662��(��
����
������������������������������������������������������
#��������������������������	���
���������������	������
��������
�����
������
�������5�	��

)������

�����
�����������

����
�������������
����������
�2�.���������
��
���������
�������	�������
/�����������
�,
����
�0�����!�����.���
����������
���/��7�������������
�
���������
��
�		
�������������������

��
����������
�	�����������������
����
��
�
�����
�����������������������
���
��������������
��
�����
��
���������
�������	�������
������	
��
8�
��������������������
�
�����������
�����
��������������

�	�
����
���.�����������
����
������������
����������/��+�
����������������
�	���
������������
���
��
���
���������������
��������
��
�
�������
�
���������
��
�		
��������������������������
�
���

�
������������
��
����
�����
����	���
����������������
������
������
��������
������������
�
����

#�������
����
��-������
������39,9

7�����
��������������������
����������	���������
��

����
�����
���������
��
��
��������

�����������
��
���������
��������.��
���������������
��
���
������	
����	������
����������������
������

��
�����������	��
����������
���
���������
��
����
8����
8������
������/�

+�
����������������
����
�������	���������
����
��
���������
��������

Page 92



�

�

����������	�
������������������
��������������������	��
����
�����
�������������
��	
��������������������

���������
�������������
���������������
��
������������

 !!"#$%�#&'���#& ��(

) ��������������
�������������

��������������*����������
���������
�������+������������
��

��
�����
���������������

"�����,����	��������
��-�	
����.)����
���������������
���!������*� 	
�)../����
���������

0 ��������������
��������������������������	���������
�����		�����	����
��
�����������*
��������������,

1�!��������-�
��-�	
�����0/�

1�-�
����	�
����!�����)/�
1�!��������-
���
�-	������)2�
1�!��������-�
��-�	
������).�
1�!��������-�
��!�����)0�

1�3��	4�!�����))�
1�!��������5�����!�����6�%����
������7���*�����)8�
1�!��������5�����!�����6�%����
������!��
�0���)9�
1�!��������5�����!�����6�%����
������!��
�)���)+�

"�����,�5���
����������	���������
��������
�����
����
����������
������
�������������
���
�		�����	����
������	��'�':)����
��� ������	���!����

+ !�����
���		���
��������������
�������������������*���
��������	��
���������������������������


����������*����
�����	
��	�����	���	���*������
������		�����	����
��
���	���	��;���
����������
��
���
�����
��!��4��*�-
��������-!'���������������������������*����
����*���*��������������
�
�����%$�	���*��*�����
�����)//<�������4��*����	�����
�����	
��	���	
��*����������
�������
���
���	������������������
��
��������������������������������
��������	���
�������*��������

��
��������������������	���*������
���������������		�����	����
��
���
�	���	�������������
����

��
����!��
�-����	
����2�0����
���3������*�"�*���
�����0/)/����������������������	
��	�����	��
	���*������
��������
������
��������
��������������
���������*�������4��*�	����
����

"�����,�&�����
���������������	���=������������
����������������0/+/������
����
�*�
���*����

������
��
����������������	
����
�������������
������	������������
�������		�����	����
������	�
>%�':+��	�����
��� ������	���!�����
��� ����!��4��*�-
��������-!'�����
���&!!5�

9 �����������������������
���������	���������*������	���	�����������
��
������	
�
���	�����


�
�������������	������
�
���
������������������������	��
��������������������������	�����
����*������������
����� ��������	������
�����
��
��������������������
����
������4�����
���
���
������������
��
����		���
���������	���������*��������������
������
�����������
��
����
���������*�������4��*�	����
����

"�����,����������
����	����������	
�������
��������������*���
�
�����
������		�����	����
�
��
�������������*�����	����������	��%�-!0����
��� ������	���!����

8 &�����
����
�������������
��������������
��		��������
���
���	������4��*����������	���
��	
��

Page 93



��������������	�
��
�������������
���������������������������
������
��������
�������
����

���������
������������
�����������

������������������������
�����������������������
���������������������	�
�����������������

�������� ����������

! "�����
����
������������
��������������
������������
����������������������������������
��������������������������������������	�
��
���������������
�����������������������
��
 ����������������
����
��

���������������������������
��������
����������������������
����������
����
���
����
��
�������������������	�
������������������
�������� ����������

# $��������
���������
���������%��
����
����	����������
����������������
���
���%���
�������
��
��������
��������������������	�
���������������������������������

���
�������������

���	��
�������
��� ����������������
����
��������������������������	�
��������������������������
������������
�
����������������	�
������������������������
���������
���
�����������
$������
�&����
���'��������������
����%�����
�������������
��������
�����$��(�����
������������)*�*���$���������������
��������
�
���������������
����
���+���������
���

����������
��������������,�
���$�����������������+������������������$��
���
�)������%����
��������������������
������
������������������
���,��
���������	�
�������
������
����
������
������
���������������	�
�������������	��
����������
����
��
����
��'�-�.!/%�����������
�������%�	����������������
��������
�
����������������������
��
��������������"�����������0�"�

���
����
����1
�����������������������������������
���
���������
����������	�
�����������
���
����������
���������
�������������������
�����������������	�
��
������������
��������

�����
����������������������������
��������������	���������������������
��
��

������������������
��
�
���������������������
������
�����
����������������������������	�
�
���������,����%�,�$(�%�,�$(2�����,�$(.����
�������� ����������������������������
������
���3�����������
������
�������������
��������������
����������
�
�����������	�
��
������������
���������
��������������������������	�����

4 �������������
���������
�����������
�����
�������������������

���
����������������
	��
�������
��� ����������������
����
���������������������
���������������	��
��	�
���������5
�������
��������
���%���������%�����������������
���
�����������	�
�����������������6����
�
��
��
��
�����������������
����	�
������������
�����
�����
���������
���
����
������3���������


���3����������������������������	�
��������
�����������"������
���
������������

��%�	�����	���
���
���
�������
�������
���������	���������������
������
������������������
������
������������
�������������
�
������	�
�����������������
���������6����
�
��
�����
��

������������������
��
�
���������������������
������
�����
����������������������������	�
�
���������,�$(�%�,�$(2�����,�$(.����
�������� ���������������
���������
��
�
�����
�������
������������
���%�������������������
��� ����$����������
��77�%����������������
���8����
����,�
���(��������
���
�29�9%������������������	�
���
�����
���������������
������	����
��

���������
�������
�����*
�����������������������������
����
����������3�����������

�����
����
�����
��
��1��
����	�
����������������
��
�������
���
���������������

7 *"8:�(��*;-��*����
��
������
����������������
���
���������
���������������������
����
��
�
�����
��������
���	��
���������������
�
�������
�����������
�����
�������������
���
���������

�����
��
����
��
�����
��������������
���������������	�
��'�-.!/%�)*�*����/!�������������
����������
�����������������
��������
����������������
�������������	����%�������
�

���00			������0��������0�����3����3���������
�3�����
�3������3����	�����%�����
����
���������������������
����
���*����
��
�����
���
��������
���
�������
������
�����������9�������
���

���
%�<����=9>?���
	����
�������
����
�����
��������
��
��������	�������
�����������
��
�
���
�����������������	�
�����������������������
�������������������
���������
�������

Page 94



�

�

�������������	
�����
������������	
��������������������
��������
�
��������������

��

�����������
������
���
��

���	
����
����	
���������������������
������	
�	��	
��
�
���
����������
���
�
����
�����
������	����������� �
������	����	�����
����
��
��	
�

������
!��������
������	
�" # $�%����&��������������
��'�
�
�!����	
����������������

����������!��	
�
��
����������
�������	
�
��	������
��	
�(�������������
��
�����
������
�
��
���
����
�
��!��	����������)
������
���	�
����
����
��
����
����	��!�������������������������

�����������
�
���*	
�
��
!�����+����
��	�����
��������������������������	
���
�����������

�
�	�����������
����
���������!��	
����
������������������������
����
��
�����
�����


���
����
������
��	
��
�)��
���
����������
���
�
����	
�
��������

�
���
�
������

 ����
����	
�
�����,���
��������
����
��
������-
������������
������	
�.������
��
$�
������	
���������������
��
���

�����������
������
���%������
����
����
���
�����

�
,���
�������
������	
������������	���
�������������������
�����������
�������������
�
�����������)����
����
������	
��������
��
���)��$���%�/%�����)������
���������
������
���
,���
���������
�������������������
�
����
��	
�	��	
�����������
������
���
����������	
��
������*	
�������������������
�������������	
�
+�
��������������
�

������������	��	
�������0��
����

���

%����
�
�������������
���
���
��������������
����
���������
���
�����
����
	����1((�������������)(�������
2��������2��������������$����/��������"�����0���
����
��$

������
����
���������
��	
�)����������������
���$����/��������"�����0���
����
!��	����	�����

�������
�����	���/���	���
���"��������$�����������#
�
�
��
��	���������
����
����	

03
���%���
+�44�$�5���������	
�&����
�
�����%�����
�3��
�0�

��  6�7#&$* 8.1�9��
��%
�����:;����	
�4����/������
�$����<<��4����/������
�"��
��

������
����	�������	
�4
���4��������$��	������3
���%���
+�"�����"������!������
��
����$����/��������"������������������
=���������)�!�����������������������)�
��
����������
����
�����	������
����	
����������
�������������������
�����
���%��	���)�
����������
�����
�����!��	���
�����
����!�����	���
�������!����
�����!�	
�������������	


������������������	����

���

*	
��
�
���
����������������)
��������������
+����������
�����
����
��������
��
����

����
��	��������
����
�����������
����
��������
������
���6��
�
���
�������
�����
�

���	���;�����	
����)�����������������
�����
!���;����������
��
�������������
�����
�

��  6�7#&$* 8.1�*	
���

������	
���������	
�6��	����	
����
����
������
������
����	

��������
����������	
�
��
!��
����
���	
���
��	��������	
���������"��
����	�����

���	�������	
������
������	
�����������	
�
��
!��	����
�
������������������
�����

�:  6�7#&$* 8.1�%���
�
��������������$�����
�;�����	
�*�������"������5�������
�/
�
���
���&����
�
���5��
���
���.��������7��
��:�����*	
�4����5��������$��	����
	������
��������
��������������
�������
�
���������	��������������������
�������	
�������
���������������
����������
������!�������������������������
�����������
��
�
���������	��

����	��
��

���
�
��
����������
,�
������
�
��������������������������
����������
��������
����	��	
���
�����������������������������
��
�
���
��!�����
��������	����	

6�������5��������5���������
��)�

*	
�����
�����
����������	�������������������
���
�
�����	
�$����/��������"�������
����
���������

���	����1((�������������)(�

)��2����������
��
������	
�������������
�
�
��
������
������������)�����

Page 95



����������

Page 96



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	������������������������������������������� �������!��"�#�$
����������%$���������������������$&������'��%����������������
����
#������������������(�)*+,)-.)
/	���	����������� ���

�����������#0������%������1�"�����������'������������%�������
��2�����3����!3��������&�

	���
#������������������'�������'�����������������--4

������������#����$��������������������#��#��$�����������$
�����#������������������������������#����"��������	��
���������������$��������������)�2,*.)1)-*)2-54.+.$����#��
���,���������-.--$�����#�����������#��������������������

 �������������������������������'����������������� ���
������������#0������%������'�"���������������������������
������� ����������������������$�����������������'�������������� 
�������������������������� ����!����%�����2&��	��������������

������#06����������������%�
0��%������0"�'�"������/���������
/���������%��#��#���������������*.7��������	�'��������#���"
�������%�����*88.�

	�������������9�������������������������� �������0"������
�������%���������"�:��%���$�	��#��$�������%$����#���������%"$
����������%"$�9��������$�
�������������������$����������
���������$�;#������������%� ����$���%�������%�����������%�
�������$�:�#���%�����<���%��	"����=��������������������$����

����������������

�#�������%������ ���������#������������%������ ��������%�
���������������� ���$�:�����%������� ���$�	��������

����� ���$�	�����������
1�� ����� ��������>�������%�
����� ���$���0����#��#����� ����������� ����!���&����
9����������� ���$�������� ����������� ���$������#�����
����  �������$����������������9���%� �������

9���������������$����������������������������������
(����������"�����<���������� ����

Page 99

Agenda Item 11



����������	
����
��������������������������������
����
�����
��
��������������������
������		����

����������������
���������������������		����� ��
���������������������
���
��
	��		
��������
��������
������
������
���������������������
���
!��������������

�����������������	������
��������������������������
�
!������
�����
�������"�����������
������
���������	����������
����������
�����������
���

	����������������������������
�
�������
	��������������������������� ������������������

�������������������
���!�����������������������#������
��
!����

$�������%����
	��	
����
�������&����!���'������

$������
�����%���
���	����������������
�(��	�������������
����
���
����������������������������
��� ��
�����������������
���
�	������������
���
���������������
���������
�������������
��� )*+,,+-.$-//0�&�!�1��������

�
�������
�
����"����
�������������	��2��������������
�
���
�
�����
������
�������������
��
��
	�����������
���
�������
��
������������������

 ��������������
!��������������������$������
�������

���������
����!��������!��
������
	��������������������	�
3����������������
!���	
�����������������������
�������
��	�������1456*5,/5�� �	
��,/���������������������,�,+/

�#��
	��
��������������7����������$*��1*7�8��1*7�8�����16
��������������������������%����������
�������	������������
 ����������
�������
��������"����
	�������
��*/9��������
$���������� �������
!���(������(����������������������

�:�����������������!���������
	��3��������
�������
������
���,��
�����������������
�������������
������
!����
		����
(������(�����
!���������145*+65,/5�� ���������������
	�
3������������������������

 ���&����!���'��������������
����������
������(��������!�(
����(�����!�(�����������
!�������������������������;���
��������������������
!�����
����������������
	���������
����
��
-��
����������
-���-�-���	���
������������������������

�������������������-���������
�����������
	�����������	
��
����������������;�����
!���.�������7;
.�8��$		
������
�
���������
!���������
������������
������#��������
���������*/9�$����������������������������
�����

�����������
	����	�1�������!������
���7���"�����
��������
	
)����
���
������*/9���������$��������8�

 �����!��
��������
!����������������
!����������
�%�	
�

!���������������������������������%�����!�������
	����
�:�����������&�����
	�����3���
�%��������
��������
��
!�
��	
����	�������
�����
���
�������"����������������
����������������
�����������������������������$������
�

��	�������145*<+5,,5�� ���������
������������
���-�
���
��%��
���

Page 100



�������������	
��������
������	
���	�
������	
��
����

�	�	���	
�������
���
�		�
�	���	
��
���	
�������
��
��	
��	��	���
��
��	
�������
��	
�������
��
������
��	�
����	
��
����
����	
��������
������ 
�!����
��
"!����

������	�
����
��	
�	����	�	���
���
�
	�	����	��
��
����
����	
��
��	
����������
��
��	
�#$%
��������
���		�	��
��������
��
��	
&�����	
�	��������
�����	�
��	
�	�	�
��
	����
��
�	���
��
��	
������	
�����	
��	�� 
��������
���	��	
��
��		

����	�����
�	����	�
��	
����
�����	�	
��
�	
�������	�

���!
�'!� #(�)%
�	����	�

'!��*!"����
*!+!�&�,!"�
*!"���-

#%�%
�	������
�	�
�	����	

�&�&.'��/- ��	
�����	��
����
��
��	
���	
��
��	���������
����
����
�	�	��
�������
��
����
�����
$�0��
��	
�����	��
���
�����
��
��	
���	
�	����
����	
���������
����
�	�	��
�������
��
��
��
1�0�
�	��		�
��	
������
��
���
�����
��
����
�	������
��	�	
��	

����	�
���	����
��	
���		
����	��
��
����

�'!!� ��	
���	
��������
��
���		
����	��
��
���
�����
��	
����	
��
�	�	����
��
��		��

��	�	
��
�
�����	�
��		
��	�	�������
&�	�
2��&3
������
��	
	����	
�����	���
���	
�	�����	
��	�
������
�*(
4	��
5	���	 
�	�	�	��	
��&65!6(61$�
����
�����	�
���	
������	
��		�
����
��7

�#
&��
��
�����	��
�������
����
8��������
"���	��	�
���	
8����	�
��
&���
2�1 
�( 
�)3
��
	�	
��
�'�4
#(%
�0
���
��
	���	��
�������
��
�	��	��
����	�
�%
&��
��

�����	��
����	�
��
�	��	��
����	�
�9 
�:
��
�;
�����
	���	��
�������
��
���	

��
��
��	
�<��	��
8��������
"���	��	�
���	7

�#
�	�������	
&��
��
�����	��
�������
����
"���	��
=�	��
�1
�	�������	
&��
��
�	��	��
�������
����
"���	��
=�	��

5&>"*�'-
�'!��,!"� 5���	
��
��		� 
�	�	���� 
����	�
��
���	
����
��
���	
�	������
��
�	�����
��������� 
��	
����	�6�������	�
��	

�����	
��
������
=��������
��
���	
��
��	
������
'����
��
4��
2�'�43
��������

���!
8/�'�8�!'����8� ��	
���	
�������	�
���		
����	��
��
������������
���
�����
��
�"���	��
=�	��� 
�����
��	
�������	
��
��		� 
�	�	���� 

����	�
��
���	
�	������
��	�	
��
��
	?������
������������
���	��
����
����
�	���
8���	�
����
��
��	
���	
�������	�
.��	
1
5	��
��
,���
+	������	
������������
����

��	
���	
���	��
��
�����
�����
��	
�����
��
�	��
��
��	
8��������
"���	��	�
2�������������
����	��3
���	 
��
��
�����	
��
��	
�	��
��
8��������
���	 
5	���	�

��	�	
��	
�
����	�
��
��&�
��
��	
���	
��
�	��
��
�<������
���

Page 101



����������	
���	����
�������
����
�����
����
���
�
����������	������
��
����
����
����
�	�����������

�	������
��
�����
�����
����
�����������	����������
��
���������������������	��	�
���
����
��	�����

�
���
��������
����	��� !!"#$�
��
��	�
�	���
�

%���� ��������	��� !���$�
��
����
�

&����
������
����'(����)������(������*$���
�+������
��������	
���(�������	������(��������������
�����
���	��

��������������������
	����	����	�,��	���	((�

&����
������
����	��-���	�(����	(�.�
����	
����-�	�����	�
/����-�0����	��	���1���	(�2

(��
�2�
�	
� ��
��

&����
������
����
�� ��(
�3��-�	� ����	�,0�	����������	�

���	�������
�	
����	((��	
���0���(��,�4�2���	���2��	0�25���
��
���� ��
�0��������	��	((��	
�����
��-����%��	(��(	�

����	
�(	�
�!0"66������((����0����	
���0��	(
��	�0
�������
,0���(�,��
�	����������	(����0�	������
��	���-(
��������	�	
���,���(�������	����	�����
���0

������(����(	����	������	��	���+�������	��	

(	���+�	������	�����(
��	(7���
���(
��	(�(	���

�4-�-�&8��9'�%9�-%/&: &����
����(��	
��
��
����
���� ��
�0����
�����
���
��
�*��
����� ������������&��(	���
��
�������	
����
�0
��
�	������
����
����
����
����	�����(
��	(�����	
����&��
�

�����	
����
�����	��	��(����(	�������.�� 	���%	�������
�	��������(
���
�	���������������##���((�����	������
������������ 87!#7�#7�%�;� 87��7�#7�%���%����
4�����-����
�����
�����"6���((���������((�	��	����	��

�	���������(
�����,� ((�	,�4���������������
 87��7��793&0� 87�67�<7�%�	��� 87�6�7�#7�820����
�
���
��	�
��������	�,����
����
�	������
���������.�� 	��
%	���&������	(���	�����(�������	�
���(��������
���

�����	�,�

-(���(��	
��
��
�����
�����	��	�	�����(	,������(���*�����	�
=���(����	
����>������	��� ��
���������
,���
�

������	��	������������	(��	�
�%	��	���
���&	�	����,
�(���� ��
���	�����������(�9�����0�	��	��	�*�	��
���(����?��(	,�	�	�	��	(���(��	
�����
����	�	����������
(	����������	(��	�
�%	�����������
�������&	�	����,��(��


��
��	��(��	
������
���
����	(����
�.�����������
���(
��	(
�����,$�(��	
��
��
�������	
(,�
��
�����
�	�
��&����

��	���	������
�������	���������	(����
�.����,���
�
��	(��	�
�%	����
�,���������
�����
��	������
����
��

�����	�,���
��
���
�������(	���	�������	
����
��	����
��	��	�������@���
������
����	(��	�
�%	���-����
�0�
���
	�������	��������(������
��	��(��	
������
�	���((�	�

����(����
�	����������
����	(����
�.����,���
�

 ,����
��	��(��	
������
�	���	���������
����	(����


Page 102



�

����������	�
�������	����������	�������	��	��	������	�������	
���	�����������	����������	�������	�������������	���������

��������	���������	�������	�����������������������

��	�����������	�������������������	�����	��	����	�����

��	���������������	��������

���������������	��	������	��������	����	�����	���������	�����
�	����� �����!�����	�����	���������������	�	������
����	��������"���	����#$��	��	������	����	����	�����	��

���������	��	�	�	����������	���	��	�����	�����	��� ����
!����%�	�����%�������%���	�����&	����	��%%%&������	��
�����"���	����#$��	��	������	�����	�����	�������%���	���

'����	�����	�%�������(��	��	���)�����%()��������������	��
�����"���	����#$��	��	������	�����	�����	�������(�����
��������!�����*%()*%%%&��������	��������"���	����+$��	�
	������	����	����	�����	��

 ,*-.*#/*01� 0�	�����������	�����	��������		���
��"���	�����������


�������������	������������	�������	��#/�������	���
��������
�#
#2/��3�����������������������1��������
).
� .���� .������� -�
����������
�������
����$��
����������	��������	���	����

)���������	��%./4

#56/56#.

 ,*57*.8*(� ,���	������88��������������	���	������	�����������

����������9��������	������$���)������	�����	�$������

���� ����������	���	�����������	�� ,*#8*.8*(���

)���������	��%./4
#56/-6.8

 ,*#8*.8*(� ,���	������88��������������	���	������	�����������


����������9��������	������$���)������	�����	�$������
���� �������

)���������	��%./4

#56/-6.8

 ,*.-*.7*(� :����	����������	���5�������������������9�#5����
������������������������������� ,*.2#*.+*01�������
�������	��������'����	���������	���'��������	�(���

)���������	��%./4
/+6/+6.7

 ,*.2-*#/*01� 0�	�����������	�����	��������		���
��"���	�������	�
������
��������������	������������	�������	��##+
������	������	����	���������	��������	���	���
����

���������������������������	����������������
�������	��������	����(������!���	����;���

!������
/.6/26#.

Page 103



�

������������� 	

�������������������������������������������������

�����������������

������� ��������
��� ���!����"������
��������#�����
����$%&�'������������������ �����������
�
����
��� ��������
��� ��������"�����
��(���

	

���)�����������!

�*+�*+��

����,�-��	�.�/�)01&).��+�0�2�),.0&�3�4'%*'*%*������%�'%�'*%*�56

7��8������9������:��
�������������������8�����������������
����������������8�������
��
�����
������;�+
�<������#�������
��
�������-����
�����:���8����
��
����������������:��:���

�����
����������
���
������������:���8����
��������������:�����������:��
��
������������#�������:��8��(+��+8��(����������
8��������#�����������
��
����������
����
%�'%�'*%*�6�)�����������:�� ����
���������������������:���8=�������������6

>?�������(���������:�����
���������������������
���������8������8�������
������;�����<��:���8��(���������'
<�����4��):�����������������������������:��:��������������'
>�����
��:��������8����������������
����
���������:���
��������:��������������:�������������������������
�
�����������(��� ��!�����������������(���'

,/.�-��	�,.��6�0�2�),.0&�

�%��8=������������������������������:������������
�����6

>����������������������
������������������������8�����
>/��������:������������������������������ ����������
��������������
������:��:��!�
>@����8�������������8����������:�������������������(�

>	����������:�����������9���������:������:��������������������������������9������
>,�������@������(����������������������������������:��	*;$ ������������
����!�����������������������
�����������:������
>,:��A���
��A�
������!�=�������������:�������������:����������������!������9������������������������:����!
����

�����
����'��,��������#�������:����������������8���8��������������:�������!��������:��:��:��������������
):������������
>)!����
��:����):��:������������������:�����
�����
>,:���������������
��������������������������������������8��

>.�
�������������9�����!�������������!��������������
�
>B��������:��������������������:������������
�����=���������:������&���:��������
>.���������
���������+������ ����� ����:�
>�������������
�����������������������������:�8�����

>�����������8����������
�������������
>���(������������+��/��
����� �@�� �&/��-������� ���:���������� 
>.����������������
>.�
�����������������������(��������:�(���

>-����
���8��(�����(���'�)�����������!�������������8��������:�����������

�������������<��*%�01,���
���
�������������������������
������������
�����3����� ����� ����:� �������9�����!5����������������;�!����
���:��������
�����8�����
��������'
>&�������9������������
��8����������
����������

>���(����
����!�8�������8��(��������
>7���������������#����������������C

Page 104



�

�

�

���������	
��������	���	��
�����������������������������������������������
���
������	�������������

���������	���������

�������������� ��!�"�����
����������#�����$����������	�$
���������������������������	��������������
�
���� ������
����������	

%�	�%��	����	���	����	�������$�	�����������	��&����	����	�����
���'��������

	���	
������
	��$���#����	���������
�(����%��)*������������	�������#
������	��(�	��+,--"+,*-�	���	���
������������������ ����".��#
�	� ����	
%�	�������	�����������#
������	��(�	��

��������#����.�!.�#���#�)�"�/	���
��
��	���$���������������	$
������
	���	�����
���������
��

���������������	��	����	�����������#
������	��(�	���!������������������	$
������
	���	����	��	���
�������
���	��������������	�����	�������	$��

(�����(������!0��)�1���(/��!���������)��!�#��(.�(�����"�!����
�������������
��'���������������������
�
��������	����
�������	��	�
�	�%�&�������	&�������&%���������$�	���������


(����%��)*�������	�������#
������	��(�	��+,--"+,*-�	�������$
	�������������(�	����$�(�
����������
#���	���!��������	����	��������������� ����".��#
�	� ����	
%�	�������	�����������#
������	��(�	��

����)��!�#��#/���!����"�#����2�����$�
��������	��	�����%��	���
����
���	3��������	�������&%����

(�	����$���������
	����������������������	���������	���	���!���
��������	��	����������������
����������
�������$�������
������
�'	���
��������	��	�����%���
�'	�%�	���������3������&��	������������
�����
����
'���/	���
��#�����	�����

�#�)��#(�� .������"�!����	����	���$���������	��&����
�'���������	3��	�����������������

����'���

0��04#5�/#!!����"�!���(�	����$���������
�����	������$�����#���	������3�	���������	��


��
�����	������
�$	
���$��
	���$���
	������
�	��	���6���������	�	���%��������
�	���	��%����&���
����	����	�����������'��%���	
3��$��
�'�������!����-,7�(�	����$�#$
������������������������
�&������

�8��
������
����������
	����
��	�����$��	%��	������������
���
�����
������
��$�������������

���)�!�����!�����!����!0��)�1���(/��!�"�!���(�	����$���������
�����	������$�����#���	��
��������	����&�
���������������������
���������'�������������������%�����2�������	����
�����	�������	�
�����������������&��
�����������

#)��#����)# ���0�.�����9*-�,:�+,+*��-+�,7�+,+*�	���+;�,7�+,+*<
!���0�����$�����
�
	���������&6����������	�
�	&���������$��
�'������&�������
	���������
������	�
��	�����*-�,:�+,+*����
��	�������������������2���	�3���-"&��
�����������	���������
��$���#�
�	&��

0�����$�	�
�������������
��

��$������	����$������%�

-+�,7�+,+*��!���	�����	���	������������	%����	������	�������	�
�	&���������$����
��������������
����������!���0�����$�����
�
���$��������������	���	������
�'������&�������������������
��-�&��

�������	�������
����&%�(����%�0)/-�

+;�,7�+,+*��!���0�����$�����
�
��

��$�������������%��
������
��

���
	�$����������	���
��	�����

Page 105



���������������	�

������������
����������������������
�����	����������������
������	���������
�����

�������������������������������������������������������������
�����������
������
����

������� !"#��$����%%$�!"������&'!��$���(�)�*+��*�+,
�������
������� ������������������-�������&�������������.������/���

��%��	�����0��������������
���	�������-�����	����������������������
������������������	�����������

��������������������
�

��������������������
�����	��������������������������	�������������

��������������������������������
���������������-���

�����
��

�����"�$��1!�!�1$�!!"���
������2������(���*)��*�+,�

%
����"��3�������	�������������� ������-�������	���������
�����������4����	������������
�����������������
�����$��	���������������0�����%"������
��������
����������-��������������������
����������
���

���������	������5��
������2�����5���������
�����	����������4���������������������������������
���
���3������������������
�������������

�������
����������������������
�����	���������������������6
���
���������������������������	�������

����	�����
����������
������������		���������������������������������4��������������������

���������������������
���7��	��������
��������������(��6�8�����*,�����
����������
���������������

��������
��������������������
���������������
���������������������������� ������-�"���������

�	������
����%�����������
�������������������������������������������
����������������
��������
����������

����!��.�19�(!���:�!��
��-,������&'!��$���(���*)��*�+,

�����2���������2��������������������������-�	�����������������	���	��������6���������������
���
�������
���������������-�����������&�1�

����!�#$"��/!���.��!�.��������&'!��$���(���*;��*�+,

!����	���
����
�������������������		���0����������������������2���������������
���
���
�������

����.!$ <"!�����1"!!�� 7��!��"!��//!���7�"���77"�#�.�(�=�*8��*�+,
"���		����������
�������������
��������������
�

���������������
�������������
�������������	������������������
������ ����.�-�������**�> .*?������
��
����������
���������
����������.!�70��!�70������.�7�0�7� ������0� �� ���������������		���-
��������

�����
�������!�7 0�.!�7 ����.�7 �������������������������4������	��	���������������	�����
�����������
�

�������
������������	���������������
������������
�-������������������������������1���� ����
���	0������������������	�����������2��������������
�-�������4���	����( �����
��+����������*)�.���

�����	��,�������������

����������������������		������

�����"!!��%%$�!"�������		���������������������
������	��������
��������������@0����
����������4�������������	����������������
����������������
����
�$	�����������	������	�������

Page 106



����������������	�
��������	���������

���������������������������������� � !"
�����##�	������#�$���	����������%�
�#���������������&��'��	('�	
�����	����������
���������'������	
����#�������	���������
����������	
���)����������	
�	(��
%��������'��$��)���##�	��
����	����#�'*

����������	���#�������	�����	��&��'��	%���	#�	��+&���	'*�������������'������	����	���'�$�'*�������&'���	
��(	�)���	���#�������	�����&���*�
���(	���
�	��&�����	���%����	����������'�	
�������,�����)�������'���'
�&������*������	��
��

����-����.����������/0���,����� 1�! � !"
����+2�����	��������������%�
�#����������'������	�)���������3��������	��3�'�	
�����	(3�'�*�&���	
����'�

�����4��-�����,��,����������������.�,���

�����##�	��������%�
3����%����	�5����	������1���)���6!!3�7!!8��,	
�9���	$�
"���5��
���

����	�'
����&�����)�����'���	(�5����	�����%���	��*

�����4�:��,������������/;����,��"������/0���,���� <�  � !"
����+2�����	��	�
���(	�(��&	
�������
3����%����	�5����	������1���)���6 7�37  ��,	
�9���	$�
"���5��
�
�9��	���	�����(	������)����
%����#�
���	���'����	�������'������	�����#��
���(	

.����������,���
���)��#�'���##�	��������%�
�:��%����	�5����	������1���:'�		�	(��(���#�	��)�����	���+&���	����5��

���'*�;������&����*��'������	
�'�	
������=�:��#��*������'��'������	
�'�	
������=�����	
��*������'
�'����=���9���>��#�:'������	
��������	�'&
�	(�'�	
���������	���+&���	���''��&#������,	
�9���	$�


.����>,�������������������/0���,���� <�  � !"
����##�	
�����'�		�	(���	
����	�����#����
�)����������%����	��)�)������)��*��*
��	�������	�&���
5�''�	(�
����5����	�17�#��)���)�����*
��	��)��������&��'*��)�5�����)���)���)�(���	(

�%�
�	����'�����?&���
������>�������%����%����'���������#�����������?&���#�	����
�	��)��
��	������%�'
���&#�	��/�@�'&#��1� �1���
����	��/7�������	�1!3��	�'&
�	(���+'��1!1��	
�
��(��#�1!1

�����1���:'�		�	(��(���#�	���	�'&
�����	���+&���	����5��
�>�����	
�����&���������*��	

�	)�����&��&��

.����-,�-.�;�������/0���,���A����,�,�����,�>�����,�����B�,��������! � !"
:��%����	�5����	������9����	(��1�����5��
����(�5�*��#���(����	�5��$���	�����%���	��*���$	�5'�
(�������

�&�'�	���'�		�	(����#�����	�����+��	������%�
��	
���������'������	����$�������%�'�)����&����	
�	(
#������

����)�''�5�	(���##�	�����%��+��	�#�
���	���'����	��������'�*�&���)������������'�

C���%�	����������+�'��*�)�����+&�����%���	(���&��	(�����&(������������	
��	�������	��(�+�&��	(�
�%�'��#�	�
(�%�	������!#�5�
����)�����������(�5�*�.��'��3����������	��������	�*�����������'�	$�5�&'
��%���+�
���%�
�
3�����$�	(����&'
�+�����%�
�
����
�#�	����������������'�*�&����	�����##�
������+&�����%���

C����������#�����+��	�������	�5�*���������������
�+��5��	��'���� <��	
� ����&'
�	���+��'�	$�
�&���	

���%�
�
����������&(�����

C�,�����	���������	��5�*���������������
�+��5��	��'��������	
��7�5���	������%�
�
����������&(�����
3
�����5�&'
���#�%������	��
�)������&�	�	(����


C�����'�*�&��+��5��	��'����1 ���	
�1D��5�&'
����%�	�������
�'�	$3�+&����)�����������&'
����''�+�����%�
�

����	������+��	���������	��������+'�����5�'$�+��5��	������������������5����&��������	(�����'�	
�����


Page 107



�����
���������	
�������������
������������
������������	��������������
����	������������������������������

�����
������������	��������
�������	����	��	������������������� !�����������������	�������

	�����	��������������	�����������
���������������"��������	
���������
������������
�������������	�
������������������##��������$���%�&�%��������������	����'�
	�����	�����������������������
����

���������������������������������
�������
�������������������������������(��	����	������������������� !��������������	������	���	�
�����������) �

�������$��	
'��������$��	��������	�������������������������
����	�������
���	��������*������	�������������������
���	����
�������%���
	����	�	���������	�����		�	�������
���	���������������������+�
��������������
���
��������
	����	������
���	�������������$��	�����	�����	����������

',,-�-./'���.001/�23��� �#�� # ��
4��������	������	��������	������������	����������������	�����'�������	��'���	��������������0�%
 # ���&������������	
��������	���������������������	��"�����������%���%�����������������������	��
��

�����������	���%�
���	������	��%�&2���5�����%���	�����6���0��
�� # ���������
���	��
�����	������
������/���������
���	�������������������	�
		�
��	�����������''�

&2����1',��.�'��4�..,�'7�5.8-�93�.:;1��-./�� ��#�� # ���	���6<#=< # ��

4����	������������������	������	����������"��	
����	������,���	����2������	������������%�'���%
���
�����$���	��������,
���	��8�����	
�3�$�/���)�#)��')�=��8##��"� #���,�
������ #  �"����
�����
���	����	���	��

���	
�������/$$4�$����������>=��	���>!"�&2�����4'�2�,2�$��
�����	�

$��
%�&�,0�4���������	�����'��	��
���$��	� #��� #����;��%� #�6��

���������
�	�������������������2�,2��	������	���������	�����������������
	
��	���������

.���
���/��3�����.����	��$�������	��	
������
	����	���� ��)��	�� #���	�������	���������	����������
�����������������	�����	�����������������'����
�	����������������,���	����2������%�8���	����	�
���	�������	���4�������
	�������	�����	�����������������	��������������	
����	������	������
������	���
	����	���-	��	%����	�"���	����������������������������*������������	������������

���
��������
	����	���
����

&2���$7:�-��8-?5�2�.4�&'93

/�
���	�����
�������������#>�$��		�	��'������	���	
������������	�������
��������������

��������	����$����
�8��������&�%��	
����	������
��	���4$��>�

&2���-/48'2�87��781��1'03�/.��.001/�2�0',1

�	�������	�������������������������#>�0	����%��	�������	��<�-,$�

',��1�.�.?9����	����	�����������	��������	��������.����	��$��		�	��$�������	�:1<�)6< #<.7�
������������������
��������������%"���������	��	���	��	
���	��

',��,8'-/'?1�1/?-/118���'�	�����������		�	��
	����	�������	
�����������������������	���
.����	��$��		�	��$�������	�:1<�)6< #<.7���������	���������	
����	�����������������	�

&2���4-81�'/,�812�71����	����	��>��������	�����������������	��������.����	��$��		�	�
$�������	�:1<�)6< #<.7����*����	���������������
���������	�������������	���������%���	���������

Page 108



�

�

����������	
����������������������

���������������
���������������������������������������������������

������
�����
�����
������������

��
�������������������
���������������������� ��!"
������#����
������
���������$������������%�
�
&
���'� (��������)�
����"���������
��*
��
+������,
������� &
���--�������"���������	���������������

�������+�������
��
������
�������
�

$������
�������

%�(�����
��.���%���������/���� .%/�"�%
��
���
����0�����
�-*�0����1� 0���2
���"

����*��
��%�
��'311���'3!1�

���%' ����%'������
�����������

��+1 ���+1����������������
����������)�
����

��+' ���+'�-����
����
�����
��
��

��%1 ���%1�������

4$5�%1 4$5��%1�$
��
��4�(�������

��+1 ���+1�����������6

�42�+1 �42��+1�*���������������

�42�+! �42��+!������(
�������
�

�42�%1 �42��%1�.�����������4�(�������

��%1 ��%1���������
����
������������������)�������

����%1 �����%1���
����
������������

*�$�+1 *�$��+1�%�������������
����
�����

���

74�%1 74��%1�7�
������������4�(�������

.�+1 .��+1�����
��
����.
(���
���%������2����������
�

.�%1 .��%1�.
������
�����(��������

�������$������������%�
��'318�%������4�1 ������������	���(��������

�������$������������%�
��'318�%������4�' ���
���	
����
�
������

�������$������������%�
��'318�%������4�8 ����������
�����������������

���

�������$������������%�
��'318�%������4�9 ���������������

�������$������������%�
��'318�%������4�: %����������������

�������$������������%�
��'318�%������&�1 %������
��
��������������������

�������$������������%�
��'318�%��������7' -����
����������	��������

�������$������������%�
��'318�%��������78 ����������6

�������$������������%�
��'318�%��������79 ������������	�����������(��������

�������$������������%�
��'318�%��������7; ����������������
��

Page 109



�

�

�

�

�

���� �������	
�	������
��	��
���������

���� �������	
�	������
��������
��������

����� ����
�������
���������
����

����� ����
�������	����
���� ��
!
"�����!
#��	�
������
����	�����

$ �
��%�	������
�	��
��������
�&
� �
����
'���	
�	��
����
(
��)��
*���
�����+
,����
,�����	-�
*����
���
.�����	�
�	����
$ �
���� 
"�� ���
!
���� 
�&&� ���
.�����
�	��
���
.���
���� /��� ���

��%�	������
�	���0
$ �
��	�����
���
��/	�� ��
�����
1���	������
�2
���
)3
�&
� �
$���
���
,�����
�	������
4'���	
�	������5
46��	���5
1���	������
����0

�'6��6
6��716
$8�$
$8"�
$69$
"�
16'6:��$
$�
$86
�6:6'��.6�$
#6"��
�1����6�0

�������
);4<5
�&
� �
�	������
���
,����	���
���� ���
���
���=
������>(

?"&
������
��
��
/�
 ��
��
� �
��%�	������
�	��
&��
� �
�������
�&
��
�������������
��
/�
����
�����
� �
�	������
����
� �
�������������
����
/�
����
��
����������
��� 
� �
�	��
��	���
�������	
��������������
��������
�� ������0?

$ �
�������	
����	���@���&	����
��� 
��	�%���
��%�	������
�	��
��	�����
��
� ��
0000

�������
A�4�5
�&
� �
$���
���
,�����
�	������
���
�22�
4��
�������5
���%����
� ��

4�5
��
���	���
��� 
��
���	�������
&��
�	������
����������
� �
��� ����
� �		
 �%�
������
��
(
4�5
� �
���%������
�&
� �
��%�	������
�	���
��
&��
��
�������	
��
� �
���	��������
4�B�5
�
����
�+���������
���&�
���� /��� ���
��%�	������
�	���
��
&��
��
�������	
��
� �
���	��������
4/5
��
	���	
&������
���������������
��
&��
��
�������	
��
� �
���	��������
���

4�5
��
�� ��
�������	
��������������0

$ ���
���@���
��
�� ��
�������	
��������������
��
/�
���� ��
��
� �
/�	����
��� 
� �
��%�	������
�	��0

#�,C�1�7��>

$ �
���	�������
&�		���
��
�����	
��
�������
�&
���	�������
��&������
#6@�=;@��@�7$
4���@,);��@*@��@)�A3�=�5
� �� 
���
�		����
��
����	
����0
���	���
�	������
����������
���
� ���&���
�������
&��
��
��
��3
����������	
������
����/	�� ���
� �
�������	�
�&
� �
��%�	������
�&
� �
����0
�	� ��� 

� �
�����������
�&
� �
��%�	������
��&�����
��
����������
��&������������
����
�����
���
%� ���	��
���
����������
�������
�����
&���
-������-
�		
�������
����
-�����%��-0

Page 110



����������������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������	��������

������������
��������������������
���	��

���������
���������������

������������������������������������
����	��������������������� !! �"��##$�%�������������	������
���������
�&������������'��	������(������
����������
���
��������������������������������
����)
������������������
�������������������������	���*�+(��
�,�����
��������-����������-	��+���

���������	.����	�����
��������-	�������/�	����������������	�
�+-	���!�0�#1��������%�
�-�������-	��+
��������������

�����	���������������
���
�������������������	����
������)

�����������������������������������	����
��������2����������"������������%�����������������(��	

-	�������
��������
�+0�3��������������
+���������������
�
�������
��!�4##�
��		��������������	��
����
������!#3�)
��-	��.�5�0-!������������	��	��.�����������������������������������������		�����������	�
���6�.
��7���������������
���	�����������
�����������7����
�����������������������	�������������������	��

�		��������������
����������-	��.��89�0-����
����������������������	����.�-	������
�����	������������
�����������
����������������������
�	�����
���������������������������	�����������������������������������)
��-	��.�5�0-!��������������0�3���		����
��������6�.�
��������
������������������7�������������	�
����
������������	������������������	����'������.�5���������������	����������
�	�����.����


�������������������!4$���������������
���
����.���:��������		.���������	������������.���������
�������
��������������%�������
������������
��	�����������.�	��
����������'�����������.�������
��������;)�����'������.�5�������	��������	
���������
���
��������������������������
�����
����������������������������0�3��		����������
�����������	�����)

��-	��.��89�0-���2�	���������	��������	����������
���������	���������������	
�������
�������
�
����������������������������������
���	�������������)
�����������	���������������������	��
���	���������
�������������
�������	������������������

��������������������		������������������
�
)

���������������������0�����%�
����
���-	��.�5�0-!��0�3��������������	������������������		����������
��	�*��		�
���	�������������������
����������	
������������������������
��'������������������0�����%�
����
��������
�<�&�������������������������������������������)
���������������������������	��
��������������������������������������
&���������������
��.���������

������
���������0�3��		���������		���������������������������������������	��������
������������
����������������������������������.������������������	)
���������������
����������������
���������������	�����
���	�����
������0�#1�-	���������������������������������������������
�������������������������������

�������������-��	���%����������.���������������������.�����	��������
�����������	��������
��	�

������)

=��>%��(�'/80��>%���/80

�)��-������	����
���	�����

��������	����������6��������	����������
����������		���������������	�����	�������������������
��

�����������><� ?<!#</,���������
��������	�?�������	�!#!!)����������������������	����
���	�����
�����	���
.�����������	����
���
��	.������������
����������������������
���
��������������������
��������	������)

-	��.�5�0-!�:�(-;���7������
���	�����������	�������������0���������0�����		�����������
������������	.��	����
���
�����������
�������������	�����
���
��.�����'����	)�-	��.�5�0-!�����

Page 111



�����������	
����	��	�����������������	�
��
��	
���������������	��
�������������	���	���������	�
��

����������������������������� �!�������
�����
������"#����$��
�	��	
�����"��%&%&
�
�����'	����	����'���'����
����	
�	�����������������	���������	�
���	�����'�"
�
������"#
���$��
�	���(��	�#�)��(%����*+����������������������������&���	
����	��	����	������	��� #���	�


�
��	
���������������	��
����������������	������������	��,������	�
�

�����	
�	�����	
��������	
��	�
������	��-���'�-������������	���	�
��������������.

��������������������'����
��������	���	������������������ 	
���"/��	'���
���������������

�	��������	���������	�
��	�����"�������
�	'�#����

���
�������������	������
�����
!�������
��
�������	������	�
���	�	����
��*�	'�#�������	���	
���������������'	�	�
�	
����	
���������"������	
�����'	�	�
�

��,�����"	�	�#��������������������	
�������������	
��0����0������#0���
�����0�'	������
�
��	�
�	�����
	�#�
��1�����������������������
����1
���	�#������������
����������	���(������)��"�����(,23�������

����������������
�	����	
����	���
��������"����	
���"���.

��%�*��145.�6,789�0�,((�,3,5$��,5*��$,6�.

4
���
��������'������	
����	��	�
�	
���������
������
�	
�	���	'���������
���#�����������	���	��	

���3��'��!����������������#������������
���
��"�	������
���	�0��
#���/����	'��	�
������	�
�����"�/���	�	��"#��������	��
��

���������	
�����	�
��	
���	����������
�	�������������������	
��������'����
����	��	�0���

������������� �!�������
��
��(��	�	��)��(%����*+����������������0*�*!���,�������������
�
����	�
�����	�#���
��*��(��*�	�
�������,��
�6�����(��
��������	��
�������	�������	�#

�'����
���
�����������	�
�����������	��	
��	'
���	�����������������	
����,��
�*	���	���*�	�

4�	���%&%����,*4��

���,*4����	���"�	��	
����
��������"��������#�����
����
���� ���	��	�#��'���������
�����

��� 	
�����������	����#�����
������	
����5���'����
�������������
��������������
�	
�������

���"�	��	
���	
���������"�	��	
���	:�0�"��� ��	:���
�������
�����������	'	�	�
�	
����������������
������
;�
�	�
����;	��	
��"�	�����������8�
��������������"������#�	
�������	
����������
��"����
�
�������	"����������������5���'����
�������
�������;	��	
������������
���
������������
�
�����	����������
��
��
���

5��	�
������	�#���
�	����	�
�������
��	
��	
����5((�0�$�������%��������������5��	�
���*�	�

4�	����	�����������"���������'����
��������
�	������
�;�����#��
��������	��	
�

���5((���
��������������	
��
��	�
�����	��
�������	����	�������	�#���	�
0������	
����������0
����	
�����
���������0�����#0������	"	�	�#0�	
����	'	�#��
�����	'	
������"���#��1�������0�<*'����
�
�����	��
���������	�
���������"������0����	���#�����	����	��������������������	�
����	�	���
�
��'�
�
����	��
���
���	�
0��� 	
��	
��������
���
#���������	�
���	��
���
��������
���#

���

	
�������
�������������	�
���	����
�������<

,���	������6�����(��
��
��*	���	���*�	�
�4�	�0�����	��������
�������	���
����	�	'�������� 	
�
�
�����
���������=�������	
���������	��	
��	'
���	
����	
��������������	�������������0�������0

���	����
������	���0��
�������	
�"���'����
��
����
�#�	
��������������	�
�"����������"�	���
�
�����	
������	���

Page 112



���������������	
��������������
��
�����	���
��������������
�������	
�
�������
���������	
�����
����

�	����
��
������������������	����
���������
������������	���
������
�������	
�������������������
�
���	������������	���	���������
���
����������
�������	��� 
�������

�����	
�
������
���
����������
��������������������������!	����
	"�#����	���������������	
���
$��������������
��%���	������#����	�����&���������������������	�������	
�������������!	����
	"
#����	������������������
��
��������������%������
	'�������������������	���	
�	�����������������
$����������(���	����#����	���������������������$������%���	�����������	�����	
�����������������
�


���
������������
����������
������������������������������������
�����
��
�����������
���)
	����������������

����"��������	���
�������	
�
������
���������*

+������	���	����
	��	�������������,������,����
�������	
�������������������	������������	���������
�������������
������������������-��������	�����������
�����������
�������
	���	���
����	���!	
�����
�����	
����������	���
����������	����������

��	
����
	���������	
��������	���	����	���
	���
����

	��������������
������
+�������
	"��

�����.�����	
����������
������
����
������(
&�.
������������
	"��	���	
��������	
��
����������������"���
�����/������!������
������
	�������'�0���	
��� �����
������
����������������	
��	��������	����
������
	�������������!

������!�1�2�	�����
	����
������	
���������������������

	��������������������'��

������134����
������
�����������	���
����	��������������"����
����
��-
������������	������
�����������������

������!�135�-�������
�������	�������������	
����
����
�
	���	�������
�����������
+������	
�
����	������������	���������������
������
�����������	��	���	���������
���	��	
��

���	�	��������	��������������
�������
�"���������	
����	
������������	�����
����������������	������
������
	���������	��
������������
	���������
�����)���
	��������������	
�������
�������	������
����
��	��������	

��������
+���
��	���������
������������������������	����������6�����������������	���������������������	�������

�	��	������������������������	�����
+�����
��������������������������
�������	��
�������
�������������
����	���������
������������	���
���������	
��������

������	
�������		
������������
	�����������'������
������������	���
�����������
�6����������������

��������"������������
��������	��	����
�����������
����������������6�
��������


���������	��������
�������	
������
���	����
	���6�����������������
+�������
	"�
������'��������������������
����������	��
�������������$������������������������
�����
����'��
����������
��6��������	������������	���������������������	������
�����������������
	������	
��
������������������������������
�������������
+�����������������������
�����
	���	�����
��������6���	�����	����������6�
��	����	��"'������������������

������'�����	

����	��	�������������������������
��	
�������	����������������	

���
	���0������������
��������������"����
	��	�
����
����
��	
���������	�����
�����	

���
	���
+� 
����
����
	��������	�����������������	������
���������
�����

�����	
�
��������
���������
	�
	�����	������������
�����,����
������!	����
	",�

�����	
�
������
����������������������������	
���������������������	
��0���	
��� �����������

�	���
�������	
������������
���7������	�������������	����	����������������������������������������
�����	�����������	����������������	�������	
�����������
���	�������������	
�������
������������	���

�������������	
���8���	
6�������2�3�������3���

������9����������	����
��
��	
�����
��������������
��
8���	
6�������)�����������

������9���	��"�����
	�	���������������������������	��"���������

����������������������������
�����������	��������
������	��"�����
	��������
������������������	
���
����
������������	�������������������������	���	����
	�������������0
��������������
��������	
�

Page 113



����������	
��

���	�����������������������	������	������	����	�������	��������	������������������������	���������	�
	����������	����	������������������������	������������	�������������������� ����	�
������������������	 ��
�������������	����!����������	�"	���������������������������������������!���������	��������	�����������������

���������������������������	�����
�������	�����������	�����	�����	����������������	��������������	���
�
����������	
���	���	���������	��	���������	���������������������	�������������

�����	��������	�������#������	����	��#�������������	���������������������	����	���$����������������

������������	�������������������	��	��	����������������	����� ���	������	������������������������������
�����	���%�	����	����
�������������
����	������� ����� ����	��	�������������	���	����	�������������	���	��
	����	���������������������������������������	�����������	��������������������� ����	�����	������ �
���	�����	��	��	����	�����	�����	��������%��������������	�������������������������	
����

���������	�����������	���	����������	���������������������������������������	�����	��� ����������	�������
������	��������!��������������������������������	����	����������	������	���������	�����	���	�
��������	���������������������	�����������	��
� �����������������	���	���������������������	���������

������	���	���	�����&�����������������
���������� ��������������������	����	���������	��	�����	 �����$�
��	�������������	 ���	�����
���	���������������������������������������������	����������	����������
�	���	�����������������	������	���	�����
���	���

&�����	 ����������	�����	�������������������������� �����������	���	���������	��������������������������	
��%��������#���	�����	�������	������������������������������������	��� ����������������������
���������������������������	���������������������	�����	������������������
������������# ���������������
��������������������
�������������	���
�������������������������������	���

����	
�������������	��	������� �����������	���'(��)����	������*�+,�	�������	�����	��	�����
�	��	�������
 ����	�
���������������	�����������	�-��	��
�./�������&��	�����(�	
�'-.&()��-��	��&��	����(�	
�'-&()�%�0
	���	�1.&(�������2��	��	��	���������	�����	�����	�����	����	��	��	���	����%��	���
�*�3�	�������

	��	��	�������������������������������	���	��	�����(���

���	�����
���	��������������������������	���� �
����������������������������	�����
4��������	��	��	��
&�������	��	�����
���	���������������	����������	�����������	�����!��������	��	��	���	�������	���


�������������	���������������������������	������	�����������������������!����	����	���	����������	����
	 ���5�*�0�����	���*6#*5���������������	����(2�0707������������/��������������*�777������	�����
������"�����������	��������������������0�0����������������������%�003�8�5,9�������������������	��
��/����������	����������� �����	���	���	�������	��������������������������������	
���:

(� �����������	��:
(	�!��	���;	����������������7�5��	
&�����
���	��������������������7�6��	
1	��	���������	���	����������7�<��	

(�����	���������������������������*�3��	

(�	
���	��:
-&(��	���-.&(��������������7�*0��	

1.&(������������������������������7�*3��	
(�	
���	�������������������������7�03��	

����	�����	��������������������*�+3��	

��������
���/����������������&�������������7�*6�	�	������ �����������������������������������������	�	��*79

Page 114



���������	
������������������������������������������������������������� ����������!"������#����������
��������"���������������$�����������������������%��������&����������������������������������!������������

��������������������������������������������������'�����(�������(������������������������������"��
�������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������$���������������
������"���$�����������������#"$����!����)���������"�������������������*����"�����������*�

�������������������(�����$�"������$"������ �"������������������ ���������"$���������������������� �"��
$���������(������������������"��� ������������������������������"����������������������������(��� ���
����+���"����������(�����"������������������������������������$��+��������������(��������������������

),-)���������������������������������"������������ ������������������������ ������������������������
����"��������������������$��� �

#������������������������.�����(�����"����������������������������������������������������������������������

 ����$������������������"��(��"������������������������#������������������������������������������ ����
������(������������������������������������� ���� ����$��������������� ����(�����"�"�������������������
/"������0���������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������������� ��������������"������������������"�������$�����1)22����3�(� ����"�������������������
���"�$���������������������������������� ����� �"�������������������"��������������"��$������$�
�"�"������"���������������������� ������������ �4

+�5��������������$������������$"����������(���"���(�����"(���������������������������(�$�"���(������������
(���������6���� ������������������(� ����1�������������������������������������������� �"��������$�
�����������������(����"���$���������������������������������������"��������������������$"����������
+����������������$������������ �������������������$�� �����������7������8���"�������$���������"�����

������������������"(�������
+�������������������� �������������������$�� ����������69�����6�� �������������������������"(�������
����� �"��������������������������"����(������
+���������"��$�� �����������8�����
9� �"������������������������$"����������������"���������$����������

�����������$���������������������$������ ����$�� ��������������������� ����"���������(���������������
�����
+�����$����������������������������������������$�� ����������+��� ���������� ���������������� ����������
�"��������"���������(����2���������:�������������� �����������������8+�����"���$�� ����������$�

����������� �����������������+ ��������������:��� ���������$������������������������������������������"��
�"� ���������������99���������#�����1������"���$�� ��������������������� ����� �"������������������
���������"����������(�$�������"�����
+���������������������"������"��������$���.������������ �����������������8+������������������������(
�"�����������
��

����������(������������������������$"�� �"�������������������"����������������������3� �������������
������;"���������1)22�������������������(����������������������������������������������������"����
����������������������������"((��������

)����
�������������"$�������������� ������������������������������������������������������.�������������
�������� �����(�� ������������������������"��������������������������������<������������������������������

 ��������������������������������������"��������

�����(����(������������������������������.���������������������������������������"��������$������������
�������=������������(��������"$������� ���������������������!������������������������������ �����������

����������������"�������������������������������������(�$���������� ��������(�������"������������
�����=(��� ���������������'"�������������������������� �"����������������������"������������������� �

Page 115



��������������	
��
���	������
��
�
����
	������	���
����	��
���	�������	�������������������	���
��	�
�
��
�����������	������������
��	��
��������	��

��
�������	���������
�
��
����	��������	��������
	�
�����
������
����

�����	���
���	�������
�
����
����
���	����������������
������
���������
��	��
���	�
��������
��
��
	������
������
�

��	���	���	���
������
��
�����
���	�������������	���	�
	��	�
���
	�
��������
����������������
�
��	�������������

	�	������
�����
��
������������������
���	���	
������������
����
	����
���
��
	�

�������
�������
����
�
��	���������		
���	��������
��
���
����
��

���
���	�

��
���
��	��	�����
��� ���
�
	��������
��������
���������	�
!���	�������������
���
�
����
	�
�����������
��
��������	���
��
�
����
	��	���
�" ���
!"�����
����������������	������������

��
���
���	�
!���	����
���	���	��

��
��	�����
���	���
��	����
�	���
	�
�����������	����������	����	����������
���
�
����	��
��
���
	����	�����
��������
�������	������
!���	
���������
�����
����
���	����	���	������	�
��������
���	���	�����
��
�������
�����	����	���
	�
���������	���������	������	�������
��	����
����


�
��
���
�������
�����������������	��	������
�������	�������������
���	�����	�����
�
��
��	���������
���#
��� ���
!�

��	���
�������
��	�����
����
�������
����������
�������
��������
���	���������	��

�	��������


�
��	���	����
�	���
���
����
���	��	����
�����	
���	������������	���
	
������	�������
�
	���$
��
%�����������������������������
���
��	����	������
�
	�
��
�
����	���	������
����������������
���
���
�����������	������
���
���������
�������������
�����
�	�����	����������
����
������	��
�
��������
	�
�
����	�����
��������
����
�
����������
�

��
�������
�����
���	�
��	�������
��������
��	������
��	����������
���������
�������	���	����
����
����
�
�
	������������
���������������	�	���	����	�����	���
�
�
����	��

&���
�����
������
���	�	��������������
���	�
��������
����
�����
������
��
��	��
�
�
	�
�����

������	���������	�����
������	���
���������
������
������
�����������
���
���
������������
��������

	�
�
����	���
	����
����
	�
��������
�

��������	���
��
���������
���
�������������
����
������	����
��'�������������
������
���������	�
�
���������������	��
�
����������������
��
���	���
�����
'��
������
��������
���������
�������
�����
��������������������
	���
���	�������
����
�'�������	���
���������
�	�
	�
�����
�����()�	���	�*+�

 ,-./�0�-��1�)0 �&2��0�-���%&3� �&45

���	�-��������	�������6��27�����
�������"��
�)��	�������������������
	������
���
��
�
����
	������
��/
��������
�"��	����������
����$
����
���
�8���������
�����
	���
���
����
����	�������"�������
����	
�
������
��
��
����������������
�
����
	�����
�
�����	��	�	�����������"��������6� �9�����

�
���
����������
�����
���������	������
����������
���
'��
�
	�������(�+���	��
��	�����	�����	���
����
��
���
������ 
��/������	��)�����/�������	������	����	���
� ���:������
�
	����
��2���
����	�����
�
;&������	�
����������
���	��
�
������	�����	�����	���
�������
���
������
��/������	�������������
���
���	�������	����
������	����������)����	���-�	��������;�

���
���	���
�	���
������
���	���	���
�)��	��"�� 
��/�����6���	��%
���
�����������������
������
��
��������	�������	

�������	�����
�<=��������	���(77���
��	��+�����
	�������
������ 
��/
����8)�����/����������������	���	����
����� ��
���
�.�
����	���
� 7>:����

���������������


&���	
��
�����	����
� 7>:��
�������

�
	���
'��
����
��������	��������
����	��
	��	����

������	������
� 
��/������������	���� ���
�
	����	���	��������
�
�������	�����������
��
������	��

Page 116



����������	
���	�����	���	���	��������������
������
�����������������
�
���

�������	����
����������������������	���������������������������	�����
����
�����
�
�	�����	���	��
�����

�	�����	���	��
������������������������������� �

����!��	�������
�
��"����������������#������������	�����������"���������$�
�����
����%!��
���&'(�)() (*+,-������	������	��&��	��.��
�����������������#���������
��/
��������������	��
��

����
-�������0�����
����0�������-���"�������������"
�����"������	
���		���������
��-����
�������
����������"���������	������������������������0����������"�������������
�����"����������������


�	�(�
��"����	���	��
������������������������	������
������������		���
���		����"�������/���������������
����������	��"������������0�"�0��������
��"�0����������������������������
��������"�����
�������
��"������

�

�����������	�������������������������������-����
��������
������������	��������
��������������
�	�����	�������
���
�������������$�
�����
�������������������"������������
���"���1�����

��
�����������"�����������	���	������"���-��������	����������
�"�/�����2����������
����������	��
&��	�(3�
��"�&��	���	��
-�������������������	���
�.��4������.��*)������%�,��������!�������	�*	��
������	�0���*���������������
���4�
����	��������
�	�����	��
���
���������������������
����������	

��������	��
����������������������	����������	0������
����������		�������������������
����

����
�	�����	���	��
�����������"��/�����������������������������"�"���
�����������	���������
�	�����	�
����
���-��
�
�����������������5!������4��/������*	��56�"���"�"�7�"����
�����������������������	
!����"�����1�����������
�������-������	����������������
�	������������������"��������"�����
�	�����	�

����
�����������	�������
�"��/������
�����0��������	������������

����������	������������	���������
������(���
������������
��"����	��
�����	��
�������	������
������������������	�����
�������	������������
8�
������4�����
����	��������������	�������	������������	��������������������������������������������
�	����������	�����������������	���

.+9�1�:�41;�!���!<<+8�!&�'�.+9�1�:

*�	�0�.�4������������	�*	���)��=���2����
��������
�������"�/�������
�������������������������������

���
�����0��
�����
�>�
-����	����������"�
�������������������������������������.��
����4��/��
!

�

"����%�.4!,-�:��.�����9�������.��
��������
�'�������%����)���,��*�	�0�!.��*)�
��
����
������2����"����������"���"�"���� �����������	�����
������������?����
�������
���	����������)��
�����"����������
����

��������	��"���������
���������������	��"�������	��������������������		���������
����"�$�%���

��	���
�����
�	�����	������
,@

����������������������������4��/���.��
������������.�4��*�	�0���������!�������	�������!.��*)�*�	�0���������������	
������������������������������8�2����"��������������8�2����"��������������.��
�����������8�2����"���

�&����������������������������������������������������������������������������������A�%��,������������� ��A�����������������A�%)�,
)�&������������������������������) �%���,���������������A��A����������������) �% A�,����������� ��A���������������A��%)��,
 �&���.��
������������������  �%)��,��������������� ��A���������������� ��%�A�,��������������)����������������7�% ��,
A�&���B.��
����������������)�%�A�,�������������������������������������A�%��,�����������������������������������%A?�,

����	������������������������������=�%?��,�������������������������������������������?�% ��,�����������������������������������))�

!���������	����
��������������
��������� ���
����������������	�����
���-���������?�����
�������������	�
���������)���1����"�������.��
���(�������+����
���-���
�
�������
����������������������!����"���

�
��������������������	��)-�*�������������!����"����������?��������"����)�)��

���������
�������	��"�����������
������?���������	�����		���
-� ���
��"����������2����"����������
+��	����*��"�

����������?���������	������
��"���
�@

����������������������������	��������������1����"�������������������	�!�������	�

Page 117



������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������	


��������������������������������������������������������������������������	

������������������������������������������������������������������������������	

������������������������������������	
�������������	
�����������������

������������������������������������	�������������������������	�������������������� �����������
�!�������"������#��������!����$���#%�&��'$�����������������������'����� �������"

&�����������(�)����������� �������������#��#����!����������������������������������������� ��#��������
����)��������!����#���������������������������� �!������##������%�#��������"�*����������������������
�����#���������������������������%����������(������������(������������������������������������ ��#����
�����������������#��������� ���#�������� "

���������� ��������(��#��������������������#�������������������������� )������!�� �����������������
�����(��������%���)�����##�������"�+���#���������������(��!���������������������������������������� 
�����������������##���������������#��� ������������������������������� �������##�����"

+���#�����#,��!��� ���������������������������-������������##�����#��!����������-���  �������������#%
�./�)�!�������������(����������0�������������������#�����%������������������������� ����������(����"
+���#������(��!����������(������!�������������#���)�!���#���������������#���������� ����(������-�������

����������#��������� ��������%�����������������#�����"���������������������� �������������!����������#����%���
���������������������%��������� �����#���)���������������#��������%������� "����������)�������������
��-�����!����� ��!����������#������������������#����#�������������#����%"

�������(��������������������������#�����%��������������#������������������������������ ��������� �#
����#�����"����������)�!����������� ������� ��������12��2��2+3�
��������� �����!���� ����������#�����)
��� �������������������� ������� ��!��#��������������������������������#���������##�����������������
�������)�������� ���������������� ���-���4����������!���������������#�������������#�����������!����"

.��������������#�����+���#���������������(��!����������������-�����������#��������������� ���-�#�����
�##���������������##�������!�������������#����������������� �������������!����������� �#�����#�����
����
���������������(������������ ���-��#���������'����� �#�'����������$���#%���'$�
�!���������������
��4�����������������#%�&��'$�������./���������&����5�#���$�����������"

5&6.'7&$*68

���������(����������������#������!����##����������%���5����#����/������$���)���'����5����#���
/��� ����������/��������#��$���)���'����5����#���� �'��#���#�����)��������(�����%�6���8���

&�����������������&�����#��������*���#��&�����������&*&
�9�/��� ������'������������!��������
/����������/��� �� ������"

�� �������������������������������(������������������#���� �������#�������������)�!��#������-���������%

����.&')�������(��%��������#����%��-����� ���������������)��������%���� ���!�����������"�����5����#���
/������$��������#������������(���������!������������������������������������#�)�#����������%������
������� ���!�"��������������� ������(����������������������������������:����$����#�����;�������
�-����� ���������������������������)���#���������������������������� )������ �������� ������ ������������)

�����#��� �#������������(�����%�(����"

&�������#�%������������#������!�������������(��������������!��,����'3.�)��!���������������������������
��#������������������ ���������������!��������������2#%#�������������(���� ���������,� �������� �����

��(���������!����#����#��������������-����� ������#�������������!��,"

Page 118



����������	
���������������	��
������
�	��������������
���	��������	�������������������	������
�	�����	��������	���������������������������������������������������������������	����	�

���������������	����		������������������������������������	����������������������

 ����
	����	��	���������������!������������"	���������������	���������
���������������

�����������	��������
�	���	��	����������
�����������������	����������������	��#$�%�&'����������
	��	��	��'&��	�(&�"���������������	������������������������������	������

)������������������
��������������	���������	����������*+,�-��	�����	��	��������
�����������.��/�

0�,�-/�������	�����������	�����.�������1�*+'�-��	�����	��	������.�	������������	����������0	��
�	���������������������������
����	������
�����2��
��������������������0������0��������0�
��������
�������������������������������

����������������	���	�������������������������������
�	�������	������������������������������"	�����3�4����
����������0�	�����	��������	�������������

���������
�	
	�����������
�������������������������
	�������
����	��������
	����
������5	�������	��
�	���	�����������
�	����	�������

������	���	������������	��������������	������	�����	���������

�	
	����	��������������	������
�����2��
���������������������������	����4����
�����	����������
����������������������������
������

"	�����	��������	����	�������������
����	�������������
��������������	���������
�������
������������0��6�����	�������
	���	��	��������	�����	�����������	
������	�������	�����������
*����	
����������

 +��"��)��7�0 *��� ����+�� �8

�	������*�*+,�����/��0�,�/�������	�����������	������	������������	��������������	���������������

�������������
�	������������������	���������	��������������������������������
�������������������
	���		�����������9������������
�������������������������
	�����������	�������������������������������
	�������������������������
�����������	������������������������������*�����4�����
�	����
������	�����������	������
�	���	��	���������	����
�����	�����������������������������	������	��	

	��
�������	��	����		����������������	����6	������������������������	���������������	
�����

����*�����4��������	����
�����
������	�����������������	���������	������������
�	������������	�
����	������������������������������������������4����������
�	�����������
����	���������

���������������������	��������	����
�	�������	�������������	����������2�����������	������������
��������

 ���������������
�	
	��������	
����������������	�����������������	������������
����������
���������	���	���������	����������������	��,:�$��������)����������������������������������	�

����������	����
�	������������	���
���������������

0���*�7*�);��"")++)*�� )����*��7)1 0 )��);��+�� �89���8�0��"�

�	�����*�*+,������	�������������	

	���������	���
�	�������2�������	�����������������������%������	�
������������������������������	��������
�	���	��	���

�	
������
���������	�����������
�������������

������

�	
���������������
�������������	����������������	������
���
����
�	���	����

�	
�����
�����������	�������	�����	�����������
���������	���������������������

����4	�������������������5	�������������%�����	������*��������0
����0��������-<:,$.���2����
����������	�����������������������
�������������	����������������

�	
�����������������������	�
���	��	����	����������
�	�������	���������	���
������	�����*�*+<���2����������	
������	������

���	��������������������	������*��������0
����0��������

Page 119



����������������	��
�	��	
���
����������
���������	�
����������
������������	
���������	�
��
�����	�������������
�����������������
	����������	����������������
��������
���������������������

�	��	
�������������������������	����
���

�������
�����������������	�
���������������������������	�	
��������	�
������	
���������	���������

�	��������
���
�����������	
�����	�
�������������������������	������	��	
���������	
	������� !"
���������	�
������������#$%&����
�������
������������'!����������������#$(&����
���������
�������	��������	���������

)
�	��
��
��������������
�����
��������	���	�
�������	����
��*�+���	�
��,
�������
������������	��
,������-�������
��$�������./0/12'�.���!&�)
�	��
��
����������������	��	����	���������
���	�
����
����-�������
��

*������������������	����
�	�������������	�������������
������������������	�
��
�������3�
�������	��������	�	�
��������
	����������
������������

4-��)��.)5657,�8�-���5657)���*.)��7-6*9�

-�.�������������������	
���������
�����	������	����������	���	�
�$����	
������7!/:8&���	�����������
��������������	����������
��������������	�
���	
����.����������3	
�����������	���	������
��
�����	
�
,�;'<(1 28-2!!(������
�����	
�����������������������	�����
������	��������������	
��������
����	��

-�5������������	�
���	��
������������3	
������
���������������	��������
	
������	�	�
�	��������������
���������	��������
����2��2��������������������������	���	������	������������������	
�����	�������
�������������	�������
�����3�������	�
��
�����
	
����
�����
�����3�
�	
�
����������
������
������
���

����5��
�	=��4������
��.����	
��������������
������������	���
�����	������	��
��������
������
��3������������	���	
���������������	�
���	
������>	�������(!���8�	��
����
���������������������	

���������	������	��������
�	
������	���

,
������������������
�������	
�������������	��	������������	��	
������	
�����������������	����������

�����������	
���������	
����	��
�	�	����
�����	
���7!/:8���	���7������.��������������������	��������
��������
�������	
�����������	������������������������	
���	�
��������	��������������
�	�	�
�

�������3	
�����
������������������	��������	�	�
�����'���������3	
���������������	
��������(
����������
��%���������������	
�������(�������,
������������������3	
�������������������������������
�����������	��	
���	����������������	
���������	
����	��
�	�	����
�����	
���7! :?���	���7�����
���3	
�������	�����������������������	��	
�������������������
������	����������
�	�	�
���

5-.��-.@,�8��.*A,�,*�

����������'!0�����B�������������������	�
�����������3	
�����
������������������	��
�	���
��
�
2

���	��
�	����������
���-��
��	���	���5��
�	������������������3	
�����
����������$%!%!&��
�����
����	��������������	��
����
������������3	
����
�������	�������	����������������	��	
�����������
��
�
���������������	��������	������	��2���	������	��
�	���
�	��
��
�������-��
����	�
�8�	������������
�	����������	�����
��	
���	
���
����������������
������	������	��
����
����3	
������	�	�
�	
���	
�

������

-����	��
�	���
	�����������	�����	������3	
���	������	��	
���������	��������
	��������������������������
�����	����
��	
������������	
��	�
�������������
�����3	
����������*
����������������������������3

����	�	�
������������������������������
�����
�	
����������������	����
�	����	�������������������
	
���	
���������	�
��������������3	
������	����
������-�5�5������3	
�����
������������������������3	
�

Page 120



��������������	�
����������������	���������������������������������������������������	����������������
�	�������������	��������������������������������������������	��������������������

���������������������

������� !�"���������������#$���
�����������������

%������������	��%&�����������	�������������������������������$��	����������!�������������	���������������

''���������������������������$��!�������������������%	�������������������������������������������
�������������������������	��������������������������%	������������	��������������	�������������"���
��������������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������

&������������������ (� !#�����(� �#�)������#�	����������������*��	�������������	��	�����������	�
�������������	���������+�������������������������������������%	�����������������	���
�����������������
��������������������������������������������������
�����������$����	�������	��������������������������

������������������������������������������������������������	�����������*��	���������������������
������������������������������������	������������

)����*�,-�.(������	��&����/�����)������������������������	��������������������	������	��������������

%	��)�������0�������������������"�����	�������������������������������������������	�-��������1�	����
2	������� -12#��%	��������������
'
�������� ����������#�

3��������%������������	��&����������%���������0��������$����������������������	���������3�������

4�����������&��������.��������0$������������������	����������*������������������������������	�����
�	����������������������������&����	�������������	�����������������������������-12)��������	�������	����
������������&�������������������������������������	����������������	��-12�����������	������������������
����	�����������

5����0����6�2����*�2������$�7��	��*��	���������������	����	�����������������������������������������
�����������������$�����������������������������������	������������������-12��

8/99.�4�0:�&;.�.4&�;&<-

%	�����������������������������������������������������������	��&�������������������������������������
�����������	�����������������������������������������������*� 2���������
!#�������������������������������

�������������������������������������������� 2���������
�#������	���������������	���������
�������������������������������������	��������������������������*�������������������������������	��	�
�������������=�������=���������� 2���������!�#��%	���������������������������������������������2��������

�����������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������

&���	��������$��	���������������������	����>�����������	����������������������������������+���������	����
�����������������������������������������������	��������	����	�������������������������������	�����
�������������	������	���������������������	�������������	��������%	������������������������������*
�	��	�	������*���������������������$������������������������������������	����	������������������

���������������	������������������������&�������$�2���������
!������	�������	������������	���������
������������	��	������	*������������������������������*���������������������������

%	����������.��������0���������������
��	�(�*�!�!�$���������������������������������������������

�������	������������������6�������	���������	������	���������������������������������������������������
�	�����������������������������*�5022�����	��/�����/����8�����&��	����*� //8&#�������!
�(���	
!�!���	��������������	����	���������������������������	����������������������������������������������	
;))8�)�������	�
�?�����
�@$�5022�//8&�0�.0�)������������)����*�5�.(�8��������������	��&���

/�����)����!�

�!��
� A��*�!�
'#�

Page 121



�

��������	���
��������	�	���	������
������������������	��	�	�������������	���
������
�	��	����������������������	������������������	���������������������������������	�������������

	�����	�����������������������	�����	�����	��������	�����	�����	�����������	�� !"!#$%&����������	
��������	���������������	�������	����	��	��������������
�����	������������������	�����������
������������������������	��'����'���	����������������	�������������������(�	�����	���������	�����	�

����������������������������	���	����������)��������������	�������������&�*��	��������	���(
�������	����������������(������������������	�	�������	�����������	�����	����	���������������	��
������������������������+��	���	����&

,��������������	�������	��	�	���
����������	�����	�������-������	���������	������	���������	
��	���������	����������������	��	�	������������������������������������+��	��������	��������
������	�����	��������	�����
����+������	������	�����������	�&

.� /.�,0,12

������	���������	�����	�����.��������������3�	�����	���.���&�.�/��	������������	�
���)�����

.�������	��������������		�����	��	����������	��&�.	�	�����	�����	����	��� �����'��.�������������

.����������������	��	�	������������	��	����������������	���.�������	���	���������	�����������������
��	�	���������������������	�����	������	�����������	���	��	�	�������������������	����	������
�������	��	����������	������������������������	��������������������������������������&����

*����	�����������������	�����	������	�,�	����4�����4���������5 ���	���$!6�	����������
���		����������������	���	������	����������	�	������������������������������������������
������������	��	������������������&�3������	���������	����������+��������	�������7��	���		��&

��--.�28

�������������������������	�������������������	���������	�������	������	��������	�����������������
	�������	������##9������������	�����	������������	��������	���	������������������������������

:�;$<=;#!;,��&

����������������������	����	����������������	�������	(����������������������	�����������	�
������������	�����������������������������	�������	�������������	��������������	���##9

��������&�,���������������	��������	��	�	����������������������	�������	�����	�������������	�������
���������	�����������������������(���������������������������������	�&

������������������������	������������������	����������	�����������������	�	��� �����'��4�����
1��������>�
�������� ���4����������������������������	�����	����	��������	���������	���������

�������	�����	��������������+�����&����������	�����	���������������������	���������������##9���������
����	�(�	��������������������������������(��������������������������������	��������������	�����	��	��
��	�������������������&���������������	�����������������������	�����������&�,��������	��������
��������	��	(����7��	�	������	���(�	������������-�		������������	(������(�����������������������

����������������������7��	�	��	����������������	���&

���� ����������������������������������������������	�����	�������	�����������	����	��	����
�����������	���/��������	��.�	�$%%=&������	���.�	(��	���������������������������	����	����������.��

��	���	� ������	����	���������(����������������	�������	��	����������� ���	�����/���
����	�&

 �������	�����������������������������	��.�	�����=�5����	�	��������	������	����������������6����.�	�����$

Page 122



�

�

���������	
���	��������	�������������	���	���������
��������
���	������������	����������������	����	������
�����	���������	��

����������
���
������	��	�
���	��
�������������������	�
�����
��	��������	�
�������	

����	��	���������������������������������������
���	��
�����
�����

�	������	����������	����
������	�����

�������	
��������
���
�������	����
������������������� ���!�������
��
����	��������������	�������
����
�	���	����������	�������������������	������	�
����������	����������������	����	�����
����
���	�����

������	���	��������	�
���
���������
����������������������
�������������
���	�����
�
�������������

	���	��

"��������	�����#$������
�%���&'('

����

�

�������
��	���
��������������������
������������������������������
����������������

���������	�����������	����	�
���
���������
�������������	�	��

�����������		����������������	���	
����
�	����������������	������	�����	��������	��������
����	�
������	�����������

 ����	���
������������������	�����������������	�����������	����	�
���
�

%��)*+#�!*,"� �*,%--.

(  ����������������	�������	�����
��������		���������������	����������������������

���	��������
/

0�-������������0�&&(''(1-��)���%�0�)��������(21'(1&'&3
0�4����������5���
�0�&&(''(�)���6�0�)��������(71'81&'&3

0�4����-������0�&&(''(14-'(�)���6�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�!���	���4����-������0�&&(''(14-'9�)���:�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�4����-������4��	���;�����
�0�&&(''(14-'&�)���<�0�)��������(711'81&'&3
0�4����-������"������ ���
�0�&&(''(14-'3�)���<�0�)��������(711'81&'&3

0�4����-������ ���	��0�&&(''(14-'=�)���-�0�)��������(711'81&'&3
0�4����-��������	>����0�&&(''(14-'?�)���<�0�)��������(711'81&'&3
0�4����-������)���
��4�	������0�&&(''(14-'2�)���:�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�4����-��������	��4�	������0�&&(''(14-'8�)���;�0�)��������(71'81&'&3

0�4����-������@���	��
�0�&&(''(14-'7�)���<�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�4��
�%	����-������������0�&&(''(14-('�)���<�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�A�����	�� 	������������0�&&(''(14-((�)����<�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0����
��������0�4-(&�)������0�)��������(71'81&'&3

0�4����-������4���A����0�4-(3�)����#�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�;��
�� ���
����	���
�B�#�������
��
����0�&&(''(1�4����
�(0=(�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�;��
�� ���
�A#!����	����
�B�#�������
�����,��
/�%4/�(9��7&��7?��72��78��77��(&?C�*��/
(2��(7��73��(&3��(&=��(3'��(3=�0�&&(''(1A#!1#��)���#�0�)��������(71'81&'&3

0�;��
�� ���
�A#)����	����
�B�#�������
�����,��
/�%4/�8��7��9��('�0�&&(''(1A#)1#��)��
%�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�;��
�� ���
�A#)����	����
�B�#�������
�����,��
/�%4/�33��3=C�*��/�29��8'�0
&&(''(1A#)1#��)���#�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�;��
�� ���
�A.4����	����
�B�#�������
�����,��
�A	��>/�%4/�((8C�*��/�((=�0

&&(''(1A.41#��)���%�0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�;��
�� ���
�!*,����	����
�B�#�������
�����,��
�A	��>/�%4/�(?3C�*��/�7=��('8��(33�
(=9�0�&&(''(1!*,1#��0�)��������(71'81&'&3
0�;��
�� ���
�!*,����	����
�B�#�������
�����,��
�����/�%4/�?��&'��&2��&9��7(��('7��(&9�

Page 123



�������������	�����
���������������������������������������������������������������
���������


��� !"���#$�"������%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�, '&��(-	�./	���������������	�
��
���������������������,�.�0������������������������

��� !"���#$�"������%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"	�./	��������������������������

���	��������������������������������������������������������������������

��� !"���#$�"��.���%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�,&��1	�./	�����������������������
�������
������������������	�
���
���
����
���������������������������.���������������������
���������


��� !"���#$�"��.���%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"���%�	�./	��
����������������
������
���	����������������������������.������������������������������������

��� !"���#$�"������%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"	�./	��
����
����������������	��������
������������������������������������������


��� !"���#$�"������%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�,&��1	�./	��������
��������
���������
��
�����	�
������
����������������������������������������������������������������

��� !"���#$�"������%�(*��%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"��%�(*	����	����������������
�������������0���������������������


��� !"���#$�"�/�.���0��%�(*��%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"��%�(*	�./	�������������/�.�
��0��������������0���������������������

��� !"���#$�"�2����%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�,&��1	�./	�������	��
���
�������2��������������������������������


��� !"���#$�"�2����%�(*��%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"��%�(*	�./	��
����������	�
��
�����������������������2��������������������������������

��� !"���#$�"�.����%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�,&��1	����	���������������
�������.��������������������������


�� !"���#$�"�.���, '&�����%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�, '&���	�./	�����������
�������.���,�.�0������������������������������

��� !"���#$�"�.�����%���%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"���%���!(-	����	��������������.��
������������0���������������������


��� !"���#$�"��.3�, '&���%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�, '&���	�./	���������	�����
�
�����������.3�,�.�0��������0���������������������

��� !"���#$�"��.3���%���%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"���%���!(-	�./	������������	����
����������.3�������������0���������������������


��� !"���#$�"�����,&��1��%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�,&��1	�./	�������������	�����
������������������������.���������������������

��� !"���#$�"���(���%���%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"���%���!(-	�./	���
�������������
������������.���������������������

��� !"���#$�"�4.��,&��1��%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�,&��1����	������

�������4.�������������������������������

��� !"���#$�"�4.��,&��1��%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�,&��1	�./	�������������	����
�������������4.�������������������������������

��� !"���#$�"���2��%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�,&��1	����	���
������������

���������2��������0���������������������

��� !"���#$�"���2���%���%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"���%���!(-	�./	���������	�����
���������������2�������������0���������������������

��� !"���#$�"�/����%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�,&��1	�./	�������������	�����������

�������/����������0���������������������

��� !"���#$�"������%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�	�./	�������������	����������
����������������������������������������

��� !"���#$�"�/�����%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�	�./	���
�����	�
�������������

�������/���������������������������������

��� !"���#$�"������%  &��%'("�)��%��'*� ("��% *�� +"�	�./	���
����
�����	���������������

Page 124



�����������������	
��������������������������
�������������������������
����� �	���!�����
��!�"�#�$�%�$���&���&���&�'�&�''&���&���&��'&

���&����&��'��(

$��)&���&���&�'�&�'�&�'�&���&���&���&����&����&��'����������������	
����	
��������������������
������������������������
����� �	���!�����
��!�"�#��$�%�$����*�(

$����&������

�����������	
����%���������������������
�������������������������
����� �	���!�����
��!�"�#�$�%�$����&����&����&����*�(

$����&
��)&����&���)���������������	
����	���������������������
���������������+��(,�������
����� �	���!�����
��!�"�#�$�(

$�'������������+�(,�-.�	


���	���������������������
���������������+��(,�������
����� �	���!�����
��!�"�#�$�%�$���)�����������+�(,�	
���
-���������������������
�����������������%��+/�������
����� �	���!�����
��!�"�#�$�%�$����*�(

$������

����������%��+/�+%��	
���������������������
�����������������%��+/�������
����� �	���!�����
��!�"�#�$�%�$���'*�(

$������
������������+/�+%��	
����%���������������������
���������������+�.0�������
����� �	���!�����
��!�"�#�$�%�$�'�&���*�(

$���&���&������

��������+.0�-.�	
����	���������������������
���������������+�.0�������
����� �	���!�����
��!�"�#�$�%�$��)�&��)�*�(

$��)�&��))&������
��������+.0�	
����-���������������������
������������������������
����� �	���!�����
��!�"�#�$�%�$���'&����*�(

$������

�����������	
����+���������������������
�����1���,���1��	���!����� �������
��������������%+��,�	
���2�%���������������'�����
��-��3���,���1��	���!����� �������
��������������%+�-,�	
���2�%���������������������
���4���,���1��	���!����� �������
��������������%+��,�	
���2�%���������������������

����3�!�!����,���1��	���!����� �������
��������������%+��5+�	
���������������������
���!���!���������6��!����7������������������2�	���������������������
���!���!���������6��!����7�������������������2�	���������������������

��%3������!�����89���!�%�����9��!�%�������������/�!6����!�!�9��!������)��%%��0%
:��2��2����;���������������������
�������
��!��!����
���������)������������������������
��<���������/��!���������+-.����')������2�-���������������������

��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!�����������������������
��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!�����������������������
��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!�����������������������
��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!�����������������������
��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!�����������������������

��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!�'���������������������
��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!�����������������������
��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!�����������������������
��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!�)���������������������

��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!������������������������
��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!������������������������
��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!������������������������
��<���������
�����������+-.����')���-����6��!������������������������

��(����������
����������+-.����')���0����6��!�����������������������
��(����������
����������+-.����')���0����6��!�����������������������
��(����������
����������+-.����')���0����6��!�����������������������
��(����������
����������+-.����')���0����6��!�����������������������

��(����������
����������+-.����')���0����6��!�����������������������
��(����������
����������+-.����')���0����6��!�'���������������������

Page 125



�������������	
��������������������������������������������� �� ���!
�������������	
��������������������������������������������� �� ���!

�������������	
��������������������������������������������� �� ���!
�������������	
������������������"�������������� �� ���!
��#$"	�	
���������������������"�������������� �� ���!

��%���
��"

��&�'����$�&����
��&����������(�!���"�!���)������%���
��"

��&�'���
��������������������� �� ���!
��%���
��"

��&�'����$�&����
��&����������(�!���"�!���)������%���
��"

��&�'���

��������������������� �� ���!
��%���
��"

��&�'����$�&����
��&�������!��(�!���"�!���)��!���%���
��"

��&�'���
������!�������������� �� ���!
��*��&�������������������"�!���)������������������� �� ���!

��*��&�������������������"�!���)������������������� �� ���!
��*��&���������������!���"�!���)��!���������������� �� ���!
��*��&�������������������"�!���)������������������� �� ���!
��*��&���������������+���"�!���)��+���������������� �� ���!

��*��&�������������������"�!���)������������������� �� ���!

�������*�,�-��.�
/�
��0���1���,���23���!�+�%"��������4�55�������������� ������!
�������*�,�-��6-�������0���1���,���23���!�+�%"��������4�55�������������� �� ���!

���/����	����"��,����.�
��"����������23���!�+�%"��������4�55�������������� �� ���!
���/����	����"��,������(-���0��������23���!�+�%"���!����4�55�������������� �� ���!

��	�����&������'����7"((�
��1��5�-���&������'���8����������������'1�
�����

���
����&����
���&,���	*#��������7"�!����������4�"89��+���)�,����!�������������+ �+ ���!
������
����)����
��3
�����
��"�����'�������� 23���!�+�����������������!�����'1�
�����
��3
�����
��"�����'����"�����-'���23���!�+������3""9����6-,����!�����������
�� �� ���!

��	����2'�
���'����#������23���!�+���!�3#�������������!�6��-�
,����!
����

��3
�������-����,�)��-��(�
�)���&��&�3
�������������'����������0!4������������
6��-�
,����!
����(��*���������)���&�'��������)�����������	������������'��9��! �� ���!

����(��*��������������(�������������������������������������'1�
�����
���������
���,�#���%����7�#%8�"�����'�����������������+4������4�����9��� �� �!9����4��4�
���������� �� �!9

������:�.�
����������������(���-1�����������������
������(��'����,�������������
��'������

����
������/��������,����)���(�����"
-��*����	��4

� 3���
����������-���������������
�������������
�����������'�9�������(�������	���#�4��*�� .
�����"
����*��������	��9�����1����
'���������1��-������������5�'�����,�(�
����

�-
������(���
����������(��/���&������������������������4�3���-�������������-�������
���
�����
�������
�����(������&�
������!�,��
��(
�'�������'��������
����������/�����''��������((������
����(�������9�/�������
���������
4�3���-�����/�������
���
�����
����������-��4

������:�3�����1������*����	�����&�"-���
��,��������
������������'�������������������
����
������(��'����, �������
����
����������
������(������
���1,��������-
��&�������������
������'�����(����-��;-���,��������
������/���������������)��<����	���(�����"
-��*���
	��4

! 3�����(��-�� �-���'��-������������1���
��������������
������/���������������������/����

�/&�#�4��*�!����4�$�
����������������6-,����!��������������-���(�"���''�������

Page 126



������������	
������������������������������������	�������������������������������
�������������	������������������������� �!�������"#$	%
$��$&'(������������ �!������

���$)�
	�$*$�	$���+�%�������������
�������������,���������������������������������!��
-�����!�.��������/

 �����0�1������������������!����������������������������!����������������������������������!��
���!�"����$)������"������������������������������2�����!�������������������������������������!
3����������������3���������������������������4���������-�-5	��!����������6���������/

% 7������������������������������������,�������������������������������!��������8-�)9������

��������:�������������������������������������!���������������!���������������������!�����
��������������!�������������������!����;�������������8�������!�9��!�������������
���������$�����������������������������������������������������6���������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������!��������������$���������/

 �����0�(�������������6�������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������!��������������!�������������������������������������,���������������������������
������������!��������<����������������������������������-�-5	,�-���	�����=#���	��!���������

6���������/

+ 7�������������������������������������������������,�������������������������������!
�������8-�)9���������������:�������������������������!�������������!�����������,�!��������������
����!�������!���������������������������������!�����������������������������������������

����������������6�����������������������,����������������������������!��������������������
��������������������������������/

 �����0�(�������������6�������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������!��������������!�������������������������������������,���������������������������
������������!��������<����������������������������������-�-5	,�-���	�����=#���	��!���������
6���������/

� 7��������������������!�������������������������������������������!�������$�������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-��
7�/���	��	$�6�	� ���>�������������	
������������������������������������������������
��2����������������������������������������!�������"#$	%
$��$&'(/

 �����0�?�����������������!��������!�������������������������!�����������������!��������������
����������������������������������������-���	�-����������(���	��!����������6���������/

� (������������������$����������������-���7�/���	��	$�6�	� ���>�������������	
������
��������������������������������!�������������!��������������������������!��������������������!

�����������������������������/

 �����0�(�������������<�������@������������:����������������������!���������������������
�����������������������(���	��!����������6���������/


 7��������������������!�������������������������������:�����������������������������������,
�����������������,����������������������������������������������!�����������������������0

@������6���������:����@���	��	$�6�+� ����@� ��������	
$$��$����A

@��������B������#����������C�1�����������@���	��	$�"$�B$#�� ��/���@� ����������$��$����A
@�-������B������#����������C�1�����������@���	��	$�"$-B$#�� ��/���@� ����������$��$����A
���
@�(����B������#����������C�1�����������@���	��	$�"$(B$#�� ��/���@� ����������$��$����/

Page 127



���������	
�
������������
�������������������������������	��
���������	����������	�

�	�����
��������

��������������	
����������	���������������������
�	�������
������	������	���������������
����� ���������!���
��
����
�����	�������
��
���"�

# $��
����	������������	��������	�
����	��
���	���������������
�����������������������	������
������	���
����	���������������	
�
�	�������
������	���
���	�����������	���
������

�������
�	����	�	���������� ����������	���������	�������������	
�
�������������������������
����	
�
�	�������
������	��������������
�
���	����
������������������������	��
���������	��

�������	��
�	�����
��������

��������������	
����������	�������������	������������������������	�������
������	������	����
"%�������������� ���������!����������"�	���&�	
����
��
����
�����	�������
��
���"�

�' ��	�������������	������������������������
�
����	���
���	���������������������(��
�����

��	�	����������������	�����	���������	�����	���)*+,-����������
����	��!�������
�	�����
���	���
�������������������!������������	���
������
��������
�	����	�	���������������
�����	���������	�����
����������������������������	��
���
���	���	��
�	�����
�����	��

���
	�	���

�������$���������!�
	������
�����	
����(�����	������������
������
�.'/0!���
�����	�	����
���	�������������	����
�����	�������������
���������������������	��1���	��!�	�������
����

�	������	���2*�"%/�)�-������������� ���������!��������������	�������
��
���"���
����
$��	����������	������	���3���������

�� ��	�����������������	�����������	������	
���	�����	��������	�
	�	
����������(�����)���������

��
���,��
	�	���4��������	��������	�������		���5*(�67(.'(�8����
�����������������

���(,/7�'(9(.�(/.:0'6'�������
����7������	��.'..-������		��������	���������	��	������
�����������������	
�
�	�������
������	���"���$���..�''�(� '0�����;�����	��
�����7��
;����.'./���
������������������������	��
���������	����������	��
�	�����
��������

��������������	
����������	�������������	������������������������	�������
������	������	����
"%�������������� ���������!����������"�	���&�	
����
��
����
�����	�������
��
���"�

�. ��	�������	����������	�����������������
�
����	���
���	������������������
�������	���������
���	��������
����	��������������	���
������
��������
�	����	�	���������� ����������	��

������	�����
������������������������	��
���������	���

��������������������������
����	��������	����������������
�������	����������	�
�����
������	������	���9%�"%�������������� ����������

�/ ���������	��!���
	�����
�����	��������	�
�	�������������
�
���	��������������	�
�����	�����
�	��������	�����
���
	��������������	��������������	��������������
����	��������	��

�	��	���������)���������
���
���,��
	�	���4��������	��������	�������		���5*(�67(.'(�8�
��
���������������������(,/7�'(9(.�(/.:0'6'�������
����7������	��.'..-!���
���������

�����������	����	��	�������	�
����0����������������������	����������
�����������
	�!����
������
�������������	�����
�����
����
	���
����������������
�	��������<�������	��
������	������������	�	����	=����
����	�!���������� ����������	���������	����	��
��	����������������������	��	���

�������>������	��������������	�����
�����������	���������������
�����������	�������
����
�	������	���"�"%����
�*$+�"%6������������� ����������

�6 ��	�����������������	�����������	�����	
���	�����	�!������
���	��������
����
�������
������

����	�����)	����
	������������
��	�-���	��������	����
��
���	�������������	��!��	���	��!�����	��

Page 128



����������	�
�����������������������������������������
������������������	��
	������
���������������������������	����������������������
��������������������������������������

�
����
������������������������������	������������������
�������������������
�����������������
�����������
�������������������������������������������������

����� !�"�������������������
�����������������������������������������������������#
�����
��������������������������������������$�$%&������ '�$%(����������
�������������

&) �������������������������������������������)��	
��������������������
���������������������
���
��������*������������������������������������	������������
��	��������������

����������������
����������
�������������������
���������+��������������������������������
�������������������������$��� ���,,&-./(��������	����
��
����"�������������������%�����
��������������,,&-./��(/0��1&.2342,3,.5�������������,&��6
���,3,.��7�����������
0��
�������%��
�������%����������������$����������������'.�3�������������&,��

6��
����,3,.�

�����!������
������#
��������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������

��������� '�(������ '�$%)����������
��������������"�����������������������	�������/
����������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������
������������������������
���������+������������

&8 ������������������������������	�����������
����������������������������������
������

�����������
�����������9��	����
��
���"������������������������%����������������1���!
,,&-.:��/0�5�������������&;���6
���,3,.���������<%��
�������%���������������
����������������<�'.�3�������������&,���6��
����,3,.�����
��������������������������������
�*�������������������������������
�������������������������������2=���

�����!����������������7�);.4������������� '�$%(����������
�������������������
�������
����������������������������
���������������������������������������������
�������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������
����������������

���������������������������������

&4  �������������������������
	�����������������������������
������������������������������
����������������#
�����������
���������	��
������������������������ ���������	�

	����������������������������������	����������������������
������������������������	�

���������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����!�"��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������$�$%&������ '�$%(����������
�������������

&;  ���������������	�����������������
����������+��������������������
�����
���������
�
������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������
	����
	����������������������������������	����������������������
�����������������������
����
������������������������������������
���������
����������������������������
�����

������������������������������������������"����
��������������������������>
������� �������
�������
����������	��
������������	��
��������������������������*����������������"����������
1> 3&!,3&&5�����������������������
�����+�����������������������������������	���������
���������������������������
�����������������������������������	���
�������������

�������������	
�������	�����������
�����������������������������������
�������
����
�������������������
���������������������������������������������������������	�
������������	�������������
�������������������������������������������������	������������
���������������������������������������������������������������

�����!��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Page 129



�

�

��������������	
�����������	����������������������������������	������
����	�������� 

�! "�#$%��&"��'�&�����������������(�����������#�		��%��)�������*�����������+���
������������	��	��	
*���
�	�����������	��	�+
����������+���
*����	���	
����,%���
(��
���
�, 

�- "�#$%��&"��'�&�����������������(�����������#�		��%��)�������*�����������+���

������������	��	��	
*���
�	�����������	��	�+
����������+���
*����	���	
����,%���
(��
���
�, 

�� "�#$%��&"��'�&���������������
�*������	����������	����
�����	����	����������	���
+
���	��$�������������+���
*����	������
��������%���
��������./01�-.2.��.0�3�-4-

���	����	��1����
����-����������$5��+��	����	���������������-6��������+��+
��*��
�����3������*5�
��-�� 

�� "�#$%��&"��'�&��������������	�����	���������
���
���	�����2������������/	��
7����
����!1�������	��7��������8����	������������	��������	
���7���
�	��	������	����7��)��

��*�+��	
����
	7��������	����7������5�
��������������������������	
�5���+�5��� �9�
������
5��������
�����������*5�
�������
��	
��
�*	(���	��������5��������(7�	
�
����	
���
�
	��
������ ���
��+�������
�	���	���������	����	�����������
������ 

�0 "�#$%��&"��'�&�����	�����	����	�+�(�����	
�7�	����
	7�	
���*�+����5��
		��	
�����
5

��5� �9�����������
���
	���������
�����	��0!�	������!!4�/	���
(��	��:���
���;�5���
���<�%�+����	���:����*�����<������!1��2������������/	��
7��������:����*�����<�������
�---�/	��
7���������%�+���	��2�7��� �"��������+���	���*�+��	
����
	7���7�5��
		��
�����
�	��������	
��	��	
�����
5�	
���
*���5� �"��7	���
�����
�����5���
		�������
��:�<

�	
��������	
)�������������7	����	�����)����
��
���(�����
	*����
�����+�����:(������9�
/	���
(��	��&
���	��-04���0--��1<�	
������	�	+������	�������5��	
��7	����
 �"��5����
�
����	(�
�����
��+�����	
)��7	��*����	���**������7������	�������
�����+�����5��	
�
�	������+ 

�4 "�#$%��&"��'����*�����
�����	��
�����0��	�����&	�������/	��
7��������+
:��(��	�*�������+�*����
	����
�<�:��+����<�$
��
��-�� �&����	�����������+����	
�7
����������	���(��7������
	���(��7�������
*����+�������������	��57�������7��+�*��
��	�
�	���
�������������������	��:���	
�+�����7���5*���<�������+	����+������������������

������5����*���*����	�����
	�	����	����
�����	����	���
�� ������
����������	���
�������+����	
�7�����5�����5���	�+
����������+���
*����	���	
����������5����
	�	�������
���	
��������������
���*��	�������(	�
�	���������5�����(��	�*����������	����������
���	�����������+��	���7�#
�*��	
) 

&����	��*����
�����+�	�������������	������5��(������	������
������
���/	��������5�����57�+	��+
	�����'..��� �
�� +	( �).���)�7=������������
��+������������	��
���
�����	
���
���7�57�����)��+�	�
�������) 

Page 130



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	�������������������������������������������������� �!"�����#

"�������������!�������$�������#$�%�����#���!����!������#�

��	������ �����&���'(�)*�

�������	������+��
�,��	
�����	-

���!"�����#������.�������

	
�
/���.- ���!�*������ �%����

	���� ���*����#������%���"��*���� �����������!�������������������0
������%����������

1
2����-�	���	,��	 �&���!��#���������������!�3����!"���������4$������������

�������!�5 �������5���!�!�%�����#������&����6*���#������#
����7������!��������!#����%���������$����"������������0����
%�����#���!�#�����������������

��	���.����	����	��� �����������%�8���������!�������#����!"����!�5��"������������

������#�!�8����*�����������7������!�����!����������������
��������������������%�����������������������!������1���!��#
9���������!������� �

	�����������������!����������������!���%�,� %��"���7� �"����
������������7�����%�����!�������������!��������%������:�;�

�.����	���
��
����	- ,�&�!�����!���������!���!���������	�����������"�������#
!�8����*��������������������!�7���$���5�� �������������!

"���������������������	���������������������������#���������
%���!���������7����

�<�''<::<���0�	����"��������8����� ���%���!�����*�����������������!�����!=�����#������������������$�%���(
������"��"������� �!"�����#������"�����%���!��������%����"��#�#����!�>

0������*�����������������������!��*���������%��������#�5�����#������5 �%�����#����5����5���8�������
�&�����#���������������*�&�*�����������������%����#�5����
0�2������%����� ��������������"�������������������%������&�����#��������������������"������!������"���$
����������� �%��*���������!��8��������#��%���������������8���������!������#��!������������#������!����*�����

������%����8�� ���!��*���� �
0�����8�� ���!�!�����5�����#�������!�5 ������%������������"� ���!�������#��!=������������#�5���
!"�����#��5���#�!����*��������������*���� ��%����#�5�����
0�	���������������!������!�)����� �!�*��������!������%����������������"���!�5���!�)����� ���������!

%��*�������%��*���������5 ���**�������!�#���������

Page 133

Agenda Item 12



�

�

�

�

����������	�
��������
���������
���������������������

������������������������������	�
�����������������������������������
��	�  �	������
�
��
��!��
���

�������
��������� ����������������������������"���������������������	�
�������	�  �	 �
���
������
������
����
�����
�����
���������	�
����

��� ������������#���	�����$"%	
���&

����������	�
����������
��������
����������������������������
��������������������
������������ �
'����"�����'����������	������� �
��
�������������
����"��������

�(�)���$"%	
�������� ����"*��		�����&
��#��	������������	���
�����������	� ��"��������
��#��	��������		�������
�����������
��#��	���������������������	���
��	
����

��#��	��������� ���
��������"*�	���
��	
�������	���
��#��	��������������������
��#��	������������������
���������������
���� ��
��#��	�������	���
��	
���������
����

��#��	�������+��
���
��#��	�����������������
�������*������		����������	���
��	
����
��,
�� �
���
��
��	����	
�����������
��#��	����������
��"��	��������	���
��	
����

��)�
�����
�������

��
��	��
��"�
�
��������������
��#��	�������"��������
*�
��)�
����
��� ���������� �
���

)�
������� �

��������
�
��������������	�����������
��	��	���������	
����"�����-
������
��
��


�����������������'��������������'��		�������
�'�����
����
�
���������� ���
��"�	�����"*
��������
��������
����������
��	���
��	
��������������
� �
��������������	�������
�����
�����	�
����
�	���"���������

!������ �
���.��
��������	&
��#����
������/��
�������������#���
��	
����0���� �
�����'�	���
��	
���������'�����
�����
����'
	��
� ���
���'�!1�	������������
�'����������'������
�������� �
����

2��
�������	���� �!������ �
���.��
���������
��
�
�����������	����
��������������*��/��
�
���������
�"��

�	��'�"�
����
��'������
�	� ��
���������
�
����	����
����"��

�	���
�������
�
�	���
�	����� �
����� �����
����
����" �

���	���
�	������ �
�����	�����

,�������!���������)���"%	
���&
��3����
�
�������	��
���������������,�������4
�
 �
�
����������
� 
������������/��� �
��
�

Page 134



�

�

�����������	���
��������������	��	��������

����
�������	����������������������	���������������������	�����������
����
������������
	���

���	��
�������������	��	������������	�������������
��	���������
	������	���
�������
������������
��	
�������	��� ��
���!���	���	���	�����	��"������#��	��
���	���	��	�	��
��������	������������
���	�
���	�����	�	��������������
�	�#�$ ����%��	�����&������������$�'����()*+*)+,)- .���������	���
���

��������	��/��	��
���
�
#���	��
�	�
�������������
��������
���	������������������	������	��	���
	������
���������
���	���������������	���
����	��	�
�����

�����"�����
���%����0��	���1

��!��������
�������������	��
���	���	�����	���	��������
��	����
��������	���	��������	��
�����	��������
�
���	����2�
	�������

�����	�
��!��������
��������	������������
�
��������	�����������	��	���(����-�������	������
�
�����������������������
������
�������������������	��(����-�������	������
�

������
������!��� "(����
���	����
�����	��	�	��
������
������������������������	����������	���
�������
���	�������
��	����$
�����$�������	���������	
����	��������	�������	������������	����#
	����������
���	����	�����	��	���%�	������-�������-������3���������'���������***.#�����	��	�	��������

���	���
���	������
�	����
�
	�	��������
���
�������	���
������������������������������������������
	���

4�����
	�(���
�����%����0��	���1

��!���-�����������4���������(�����
��������������
�	�
�����	��	�	������
�
��������	������������������	���
����������������	������	�������	��
��������	����
����	�����������	����	��	�������
���
�
������#�	�������������	������������������	�����
��!�����	��	�������
���
������
�����	����	���-�����������4���������(�����
���
���������
���������

������������	����
��!�����������
�	������������	����
���
�
�����������	��������	������5�������
�	��4���������	
�	��	�������
��������
�����
�����������������	������	��
�������������	��	�	��
���
���������
������
���
�����	���	�����	������������2�
#�"���������������������#������	����	����	��
#�������	����
�����
�����

������������	���
�������	
���������������
���
����	��	�	��������
����
������	����#�
��0��	�	��	��������������������	���
�

������	
���	��������	����������	�����
���
�
�������������
	��
������������������������
4���������	���"���	�����	��
�
�	������	�����0����	�
�	��	��	���%��	��'������	�����������
������������
()*+*)+,)- .��3��	�������������
�
���	������4���������	���"���	���������	����	��	��
�����
�����	��#��

�����	����������������
	�������	�������
���

�

���	���
������
	���

��
���	���������������	��
�	�1

5���	����(����5��������
-�����	��6�������	���3�������
(�����	���"��
�����	�����	���%������������-����

(���� �����-����+7**���+7,*1

��&* ���&*�(
���	
���������������
��������	�

��&+ ���&+���	������
�����
	������


��-* ���-*���
��

Page 135



�

�

�

������ �����������	
�����������������
������
�����

������ �����������������������������	����

����� ������������������� ��

����� �������!"���#"��$	���!�"��	�

����% �����%�����������"����

����% �����%��"�������&���������	������

'��% '���%�'	�����	����������������

(��) (���)��"����������*	�����	����
���������

$�
��	��
����
���"	����������+%���, -�.�/$�0����������&��1�	�(��

$�
��	��
����
���"	����������+%���, -�.�/�%!"���#"��$	���!�"��	�

$�
��	��
����
���"	����������+%���, -�.�/����	����/�"���
�$���������

$�
��	��
����
���"	����������+%���, -�.�/������	����

$�
��	��
����
���"	����������+%���, -�.�/��!"����0�	�

$�
��	��
����
���"	����������+%���, -�.�/�2/�"���
� ���"��3�����
�

$�
��	��
����
���"	����������+%���, -�.�/�4/�"���
��������

$�
��	��
����
���"	����������+%���, -�.�/�5��	6��
�&�	���1�������������

���0 ����������������
��������0	���1�	6

���7 ����������������
��	�������7"�����

���%% $	"����	6��
������	���+�+

���%) $	"������	��������
��7"���8���9�:��"�	���+�%

'������������������������������&�����$	"�� �����������+%%�#��+)%;�(�����"���<���"������"����=�
(������������	���������;�'�����"���-����	��3���"���,&&���	����	�������������������
���"	���

�����������������>�'�������������	���"�������"��	�?�
"��������%@����)���&�����'�1�������"��	�
�������
�8 ������������
9�8��
���9�?�
"���������+%�>

$���	�����������������&	�������$�
��	��
����
���"	������������������������������������������	�>

��������)5829��&������������
��������"���	���"	������$����++��������A#

B-&�	�
�	������������������������������������&�	������"	������&��������	�������������������"��	
�����������
�$�����������	����������"�����������������	�����1�������������"����������	���
������	�������������������	1���>B

'����	����������������1����	����������������������������������������������������"��������������������&���
����������������������������	�������������"������������	����	����	��&������	��;��	���������
��
��&�����������	�����������������
���"	��
��������>

Page 136



�

�

��������	
�������������������������������������������
������������� ��!���������

�����������������������  ������������� �������� ��������������������������������!������������"
������� ��!����������������!��� ����� ���#����������������������������  ��������#
��$���� �����%���������������������&����������!��� ����� ���#����������������������������  ��������#

�&���������������������������������#����������������������������  ��������#����
������������������������������������'

���� �� �����������������&���#���&�����������������������#��������������������(��������)�������'����������
������������������������������������&�����������������&����������������)�!��� ���������'

�*+,�+�-.

����(�����!��� ����� ���� ������������������������������ �� ����������)������/����"� �����

/���������#�)������)�����#�)�)0����� ��������1��������)������2������#�)�)0���+��������� ���
���������#������������� ��������)�!��� ����#�.��������.�����������������������������������#�3
)04����������&���5�&���)���������������#�2.�)0���,��������������#�2.�)06���������������-���#
2.������2����������������!��������#�.,7�)06���������������������#�����.,7�)08��)�!��� ��������

/����!�������������������-������������-�'

���������������������,����&���������������,����������� ��������9)�#�9)�#�9)6#�9)8#�9):#�9)	#
9);�<�9��������������������!���'

���������9)��<�9������������������������������������������!��� ������::�,�'������������������'�3�����
������������������&����#�����������������&���#���!��� ����������  ���������������������/=6:=��=�-�<
�=:6=��=�-#��������  ������������!�#���������� ��!����:6�,�'������'���������������������������������

!������������������� �� ����������� ��!����������������������������������::������'������� �����������
����!�������������������������%������������������������&����������������������������������!��� ����
�  ��������'

���������&�������������&����������������/����"5 ������/������������������ ����� �����������������
����!��� ������������ ��&�����&>��������������������������������������!���� ������������������������-����
����'�/����������������������/����"5 ������/����������������������� �� �������� ���������� ���������)
������������-�������������9)�������������������,����&��������)�!��� ���������'

���������)������?�������)?#���������������������!��� �������� ���������#����������������!����'�����
?�����������(�������������������!��� ����@
"�*������������� ��!�����������������������������������������������������'

"�0��������������� ������������&�����������=���������'
"����!������  �� ����������$������������� �������������'
"����!�����������������������������������������(���������� ��������  �� ��������!������� ��(�����������
�����3���������%���������������������������� ��(���� ��!�����'

�9�*���.*�<�).�+?,

�������)�)0����������-����A�������������!��� ����� �� �����������������������������������������������
�����������&��������������������������������������������������  �������'����������������������������

&��������������������)?����������������� ����� ������������&�!�� ��!���������������������%����������

Page 137



�����������

��	
�
������������������������������������������	��������������	������
������������
�����	��
����
��������
������
�����	������������
����	���������������
�	�����	������������
�������	������
����
�
�����������������	�����������������
��� �
	�
��������	���������

!�������������"�		
���
����#������������
��"
�����	�$�
���������������"������ 	���������%���
����#����
���		������������������&��������		���������������!����"�		
���"��	�������������
��� �
�'"��'����()
���������
�����������
	���������
	������
�������
���$�	����	���	��!��� �
	�
��������
��������*��#++�,������

��+�,���	�������� ����������
��������������
���������������������
��"���"
�����������������	���
����!��
����
��������
���	���
��������� 	����	��
������
���	���	
���

-�
������#��������������������������"�		
���
�������	�"������	���������������������.����"�
�����
�

�������	�"��	�����������	�������� ���
��������
����
�
����/�������������
���"
��
������0����"�		�)����
����	������������������"������ 	�����%���
�����������		�������������������
�����	�����!��������
�	�
����������������
��	���������	���	
�����������	���� ��������������"�
������������������������ �������
�����������!�������
�������	�������������������
�	���������	���
����������	���	
�������"��	������������


�������
�����!���	�"�����
�������������
��"��	������	��
�������"�		
�����������
���������������
����"�
��������������
��	��
��������"�		
����
����
���	����%���������/���	�"���.�����"�����������"�		
��
"��	������
�����	�����
���	���	��
����
��"
�������0����"�		�)���������	��������"������'��������"��	��
 ���
����������������
�������
�������	��������������
��������
�	������
�
���		���������
��
������ ��'�����

/���	�"���"��� �������*��&���������
���
����
���	�����
������"
��
�������������

1��
�����������������
��	��
��������	�$�
��������������������������2��������.�����������������
����"������
������������������
�������	
���
�������������	
���
����!������������	�$�
���
������������ ����	
�����

���������������"�
	�����
����������
���������	������"
��
��0����"�		�)������
��
������������������
���
���	
������������"��	����'�������"�		
����������
�����������"
�������	���	
���

!����"�		
��������������		�"����� 	
��������"���� �
	�
���	
���������	
�����������"�		
�����������0��������

�	����/���	�"���.�����"�������"
����������
�����	�����������������	�������������
������"�		
��������
�������
�������
���"��	������ �����
��� 	���	����
�������&�/���	�"���.�������
��
������ ��'�������
"����������
����"�����"�		
����������
��"��	������������������������
����"�����"�		
����

!�
��
����������������
��
		�����	������������
��
���� %�������������
���������0���
��������������������
��
3�
����-���
������������
�
���#�����������
����
���������������
�����������
����
����������������
������
�	���	�������������
�
�
�������
�����������
�� ���
�����
���"�
	�������
�
��������	���������
������������
�����������
�����������"
��������"�		
�����������.����

!������������ 
��������"��	������
���������
��� �
�'"��'�����"�������������
���������
���	���
��������
�
����
�����	���!�
������"��	�����������
��
�
�������������
��������������
���	�����
����������	���	
���

!����������	�
��
�������������"
�����	
�
�����0�#������/#���������4���������	
�
���������������

��������������

5201�2�!1�4��/2�1!6

��	
�
������/#789���:2�0�#���������4��
��
��������������	�������"
		� ������
�����
��
���������������	��
�
�
��
�
����	����������
�������������
����
�	�����
����	����������������������������,�
��������	���������
�����
 �������
�
��	�����
������
��������

0���
����+�����������3�����������������
��������������	�� �����
�
�������#+��������� ������		��
��������"
������,��������	
����������
����������	��� ��������� 	��"����%���
�
����1���	�����������

Page 138



������������	�
�������
�������
������������������������������������
������������������
��
�	��
�������������������������	�
�������
������	��	������
���	�
����
�	���������������������
	�
�����
���


����� ��������	���������	��	��
����	��������
�����
�!
��������"��
�	������������

�����	����������������	�
�����������
���	��
�����	�
�������
�����	���
������������
��
���#��
��$%����&

������	�!��'���(����
�
����������������
�������	�
����
�����������������)�
���%�	
��
��#��
��	���
�������
��
�����
����������������	������
��
�
���������
����	���������
)�
��	���	�)�	����������
���������
���	�������
���(��
������
�������
����	��������������������
���	��	���	��������%������*���#��������
+�����������	���	������
�������	�������	��	�
�����������	�
������
�����
����	��������������������
��

	��	������
��������
��������
������������,
�������
���
��
�
��	�������������������
����������
���	�����������������	���	�������
��������
��������	)�
��������	�
��������	��
�	�
����
��
����
��
��������	�-��	�������
��	���������	�������
����"����	�������
����������
��	���������
��
��������
���

����	���������������������������������������������	������������������
�	�
�����������	����
�����	��

���
����������
���������
��������������	��	�
��	�����
����	�����������
���	����������������������	��

���	��	����
���.��
���������	������������(����
�
������
�	�
�����������
�	��������������
����������
�)��

������������������������
��	�������������
��������	���	�����������	���������������	��	�
������
	���
�����������
����	������������!��
�������
��	���������
�����

(����
���
�����!��
������������)�
����	����������������
��
���%�	
������	�����	��/��������0�12�$��
���	����&�������	�
������	��	�
��	��	�����	�
�����	���
����	����������������������	�!���0��������������
���
������3����	
���������
���������	�
�������
����)�����)�������
�������
����	���������������)�
��

�	�������	�
�����������
�����	���
����������
����������	���������������(����
��
�������
���
��	�������
������������	�������
������������	���������
�)�
����	������������������������
���������
���������
�������	�������
���������������	�����������	����	���	���������������	�������
��
����
�������)����������	���
���!��
�������
����	���
�����������
����
�������������
�
��
���(��
�������


��������%���4�5�������	�(�������%�����#���������+����)�%������5�������	�(�������%�����#��������
+����)�����%����'�����"�#���������+����)��
�������	�
��
�
������
����	���
�����������
����	������
���������������������
������
����	�����������
������	��
���
��
�����
������������
������

�	�����
��
�����
��

(�
��	���	���
���	����)�
��	���	�������������������������	��������������
����	����������������	��
�

���(��
�����������	���	�����������%�����	�
�����	�	��	���������	��	���������������
�
��
���	��	������
�
����������������������	��	��
�����"�����
�������	�������
��#�
����6����
����� ����������

�	���	�����������	���������
���������%����	��
���������	�
�����	�����������	�����
�	������������)�
���
�	��
���������
������
���������	�����7����������������������
�����������������
������8���	��
�������������	�������

�����	������������������
������
������������	����	������
��������������	�������
����������9.�#1�

*����5�$0&����
����21�����#�
����6�*�1����
����� �

,%�.:%�2�#1�+.�#��%��:�#

�����	��������������������
�	������	�������
����!�����������������	������
�	��������	�����������	
�	��
�	�
����
��
����
����;��-������������	���
����
�	��������������
��
��������
������
����	������
��
�����	����������
����������	�
��������������
�������	��
�����	��-����
����0��
�	������
�
����	���	
��
���������������������
�	���������	��	��
��	��	������	��
������
������������!�������
����
����	��

����
���������#�
����6����
����	���������� �����

�����	������������������)�
��	���	�)��������
���
�����������5������#�
����6����
����	���������
 �����

9<�2,�=�>?��6.�.%@,:>%5.%��*�%>,#.

Page 139



����������	�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������� �
�����������������������!��������"�������������������������������������������������#�����������������
��!���������������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�"������������������������������������������������������������$

��������������%������������������������� &����������������������� ���������������������������
�������������������������������'�����������������������������������������������(���������������

������������������������������������$

'����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������� �������$������������������� ����������������������������������������������������������

���!�������������������������������������������������!�����������������������$�)��������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������$

*���"������������������������������������������������$�+�������������������������� ����������
�������������������������������������������!�������������������� ����������������������������$

)��������������������������������"�������������������#���������������$�+������������������������,������

����'�������������*�������$�-���������������������������������"������������,�����������'������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%�������������$
)�����������+������.��/������������������������������������������������������������������������*������
�������������������	�������������������������������������$�-������������������������������������

	���������'��������*�$�
����������0���1����������������������������2������������������"�����������
,�����������'�������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������� ������
����������������������������� �� �����������������������"������������,�����������'������$

)����������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������%���������������������������������������������������$�)������������������
���������������������������������� ���������!�����������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������� ����������������������������������$������������������������������������

 ���������� ��������������������������������������������������������$������������������������ ��������
��������������������������� ���������������������� ��� ����������������%������������ ���
��������������������������������������������������������������� �� ����������������������$

)����������������������������������������������
�3����	�
����������$

)/��	�3�4-+�-(�/	-)5

��������*(���6�������������������������!������������������������� �������������������������"������

� �������������$

��������*(���7����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����$�)����������	��������������������������������������������������������������������$�)�����������

���������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������$�)����������������������������������������*(���7����������$

'�������������������������������������������� �$�)���� �������������������������������� ���

��������� ����������������������������.��������������������������������������$�)���������������������
���� &���������������� ����������������������������������������������� �������������������

Page 140



�����������	
���������
��
����������
�������
��
��������
����
����
����
���
�����������
��
����

�����������	
���
���
��
��������
����
�����	
���
���
��
���
� ��

��!"#�$
%
�&&�''

�����	
�
'�(
��
���
� �
��)�����
���
�����������
��
��
����
���������
����
�*������
��������
������+�,
�������
���-�����
�������
��������
����
�
�	�����,
��
��
��
��
��������
����
���
����
��+���
'�������
�����	
.�/
���
��)�����
��������
��
��
��
��������
����
���
0'&&
��+���
�������
1�����
��
��
����
�������,
�)�������
��
���
��
���
0'&&
��+���
'������
���
���
��������
��
����

���������2�

���
��������
��������
�����
��
����
���������
����
���
�*������
�����	�
������+
��
��
���
�	���
��
���������
������+��
#�
��
���
������

��������
��+���
�������
����
���
���������
����
'������

���
����
��������
�����
�������
3
���
�������
��+���
�����
��
������
��
���������
�	���
������
��
��������
����
���
����
��+���
'�������
���
����
��+���
'������
��
�����	
�
'�(
��)�����
���
���������
��
��������
�������
�������
�������
�
���������
��
����
������
��
����
��������
��
��)����
���

���������
��
�������
������
��
��������
����
���
����
��+���
'������
'���

�����
��
��
����������
�����
��
�����	
����	,
��
������
���������
������
��
���
���
������+�
#�
��
���������
��������
����
��
(((
��
���
���4
��
�����
��
��
��������
�������
��
������
���

��������

���
�������
��
��������
����
�����	
�
'�(
��
���
� �
��
.�/
��
���
����

���!$5
�44#&#��&5

�����	
�&&
'�3
��)�����
��
���
����������
��
���������
�����������
��
��
�����	
���������
��
��
����������
���
���	
����
������
�����	
���������	
�������
���
�������
���
�������
�������,
���

������
��
�	���
��
�������
�����	
���������	,
��
����������
������������,
��������,
��
���
�����
�����	
�����	
�	�����
����
�
����
������
���
���������
��
�����	
���������
�������
����
�
������
��6���
��
�*�������
��
������
���
��)���
������������,
��������,
��
���
�����
�����	
�����	
�	�����
��
��������,

���������
��
����
������
��
����
��������
��)������
������
��
����

�	�����
��
��
���������

'��7���
��
���
�������
���������,
���
�������
��
��
��������
����
�������
�����������
���
�����	
�&&
'�3
��
���
����
 ���
����

�!�#��$�

���
���������	
�������
���������
��
����
����
1�8(998338� 2
��
���
:
���
���������
���
��
���������
��

�������
��
���
�7����
��
���
'����
��
����
�����
'����)�����	,
���
�������
��
����
�����
����
���

������
����������
���
(
���
��������
����
����
���������
1�8(3383:8� 2
��������
��
(
���
��������
��
���
�����
���
��
���
��������
����,
��
�8(3(83:8� 
1��������	
�����
������������2
��������
���
(
���
��������
��
���
'�������
���
��
���
��������
�����
���
&������;�
������
���������
�����
���
������	
�������
��
��)����
����������
��
����������
���

������
��������
�������
��
���
 ����	

��������
&�������
���
�������,
�����
���
����������
1�8(3(83:8� 
%
�8(3383:8� 2
��
���+��
����
��
���
����
������	
��
���
���
�������
��
����
���
�������
���
����
���	
���
���������
��������

��������
��
��)������
����������
���������	�

��������
0
'�(
��
0
��:
��
���
� �
��)����
���������
��
���������
���������
������
�	�����
��
������������
��
�������
���������

Page 141



�

���������	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

����!����"

#���$������%��&�����������'������()��� �����������������!�'��*�������'��� ������ ������

��(+�� �	��������,��+��� �������+���������������������+���"�#������'������������������ 
������ ������(������� ����������(+������������ ������������+����� ����+���������������+���
(��������� �'����+�������"

,�()������������'��� ����������� �����*������������������������ �����!��������������,�������	
-
���������"

��..	�/0,1

#����������������� �2�����"�0�������������� ����������������!����3��������� !�������� ������ �!��� 
��������������� �(����������� �����+����'������(������"�������������'��������������������������*
�� ���� �'����+������������������� ����������!�������������� �������� ������� ����3*��������

����������� �����+�� ����� �/��3�������+�����������!������������������� ��������44�����������"
.!�������������5������������� ���������*��������� �/��3�������+��� �������+�����
�������+������(��������� �(��������������"�6�'�����������������!����3�������� ���*����!��������� 
2������*�-*������������������ ����3�7���*��� ����������������������������������'������������ 

�  ���������������������������� �������� �/��3*���������������� �������������� ����3�����(������'��"

#����������������������� �����!�����	
�����������"

���	�$.�#�
0��#0.�

�������8&�	
9�������������� �'����+���������'���������� ���� ��������+�������������������
� ���������  ����� �(�����������:������������������ ;��*�!�������������*������ ���+�������(�

�����������!��3�"

#������������������(+�� �'������� ���+���������������������+� �������������+����������� ���
�� �����(������ �<��������1��!�� "�&�'����+�����=�������'������� ��� ������(�� ����������

 �����*�&�'����+�����=�������'��������� ������ ���������� ���������(+������������ ����� ����3
������+������������������������� �����+������"�#������� ���������(��������� ���� �������
����� ����� ���+� ������������������� �����+�������������"

,�()������������ ����*������������������������ �����!���8&�	
9����������"

,>

�/?

#����������������������� �����!����������'���	�'����+������������������� ��������*�����

����++�� � ����������'�����()�������������!������� �������� ������+��'��"

#���$����������+�3������ ������������� �(���!��������� ��3������������������+�������������+��
���������+����=�+���/���������@@A"�>� ��������*����������!������������(������������������������
	������$�����������������+�����*�!������������+���(���!������&��������$��'���������=�+��
/����"

$���� �����������(�������������������'������������A�B�����������������'����� ���+��������C��� ���������

Page 142



�

�

�

���������	
���	��������	�������������	���	���������
��������
���	������������	����������������	����	������
�����	���������	��

����������
���
������	��	�
���	��
�������������������	�
�����
��	��������	�
�������	

����	��	���������������������������������������
���	��
�����
�����

�	������	����������	����
������	�����

�������	
��������
���
�������	����
������������������� ���!�������
��
����	��������������	�������
����
�	���	����������	�������������������	������	�
����������	����������������	����	�����
����
���	�����

������	���	��������	�
���
���������
����������������������
�������������
���	�����
�
�������������

	���	��

"��������	�����#$������
�%���&'('

����

�

�������
��	���
��������������������
������������������������������
����������������

���������	�����������	����	�
���
���������
�������������	�	��

�����������		����������������	���	
����
�	����������������	������	�����	��������	��������
����	�
������	�����������

 ����	���
������������������	�����������������	�����������	����	�
���
�

 ��
�������������
�!�)����������	���	����������	�����	�������
�����	�
����	�
�	����	��������	�$��	��
���������������������������
��	�	��������������������

%��*+,#�!+-"� �+-%)).

(  ����������������	������	�������
����������������	����������	���������/����	
��	������

�����������
���	��

����

*��
��0� �������������1�������2(�������� ��������!����	����������%���(22'���

���������

&  ����������������	�������	�����
��������		���������������	����������������������
���	��������
�3���������
0

4�1�	���
�����#��������'(25�56'5'&���&��%�������0�(/7'87&/��

4��	���
���"������#�������
�'(25�56'5'(���&��%�������0(/7'87&/��
4��	���
���"���������
�'(25�5&'5'(���&�
4�)������������'(2494('4'(���&�
4�:���������;��
��	�
�'(25�56'5'/���&�

4��	���
���
�������'(25�5/'5'(���(�
4��	���
���:��;�����'(25�5('5'(�
4��	��<�1�����&�%���
����"�
����1����������*���	��	��0�%1((2=8�&/'/'2�%"141��"����0
(&7'67&/��

*��
��0���	���������������������������������������	�
�
������������������������	���������
����	�����������������"�">(��������%	���)��������

/  ���&�-�����	
�4���	�����	����������
��������1�����������������������������
������������


�����?����������
��	�����

�������������������	�����������4�����������������������
����������(�8���	�����������
�������	������������	���
������������
�	���� ����
���	�����
�
�
���������	��������

Page 143



�����������	
�����������������������	
����������������������	
�	�
����������
���������
	���������������������
��������������

 �
��
�����������������������������	������
�!���		
����"�����������������	�����������
���������������������
��#���������������������������������������������������!�
��!���������������		
���������
������!������������������������
����

�����$�
�������
�����#�����������$������������������������	
�������%����
����&�����'�	��������
�������������������������������������'��������	������������������������������������
���"
	�����������
���	��
�'�����	�����������������	��!���
��#���
�������
����������������������

�����

(����$)����*�������������)����$"�!��������%�&��!�������	
����������
���������
�����������
�����������������
��#��������
���	��
����������!����������"�������������������������

+��,�����������$)����*�������������)����$�����������������
��#������������%(&"�����	�����
�		
����������
�������������
��������������������������������
����������������
���
�-��
��
������������
�����!������
��#���

 ����$.�
��������������$�	
������������������������������������!����������������
��
���
�������
�������������
#�������������%+&��
�����	�������������������������
�-��
���������

�����
/��
��������
�������	������������#����"������������������

������������
������������

�������

�������������������	�
��"�%�&����% &�
�-��
������0	
�����
�������������������������
�������������
����

��������������!����	�������������		
������!�������"�	
��
��������	���������������������
�
�	�
������������"���.�
������������	�
���������
���������	���������������
#���������������
�		
�����
�������������
����������������������������������
����������������!����!���������

�����		
���������
������!������������������������
��������
�	�
���������������
���������
���	���������������
������

���������������
��������������		
�����.�
�����������������
�������
����������������
������������
���
�������!������������
�	�
���������������������
$����/��
��������
��������������������	���$���
������
/��
��������
�������	������������#����"

�����������������

������������
�������������������"���������������������.�
��������������"
������
����
�	�
����������������
�������������������������������
����

���������������
���������������	��������	����������		
�����������������������
�������

	
�������������������
�����������	
�������������
����������������������
���������
�
��������������	��������12�)�������12��� ���������
�-��
������!����	
�/������������
����������!���������������������������!����
�����������	�����!���
��������
#�����������

3 �
��
��������	�������������		
�������������"�����		��������
�������	�
������	
��������

������������������
������������
���	�������������
��������������������$��������
���������
�������������
#����)�����
���)��������
�-��
�������������������������
�����
��
�������������
2.���
�����	����������445����	�
#�����	��������������
�����������	
�����������������

�	�������
���		
�	
��������	
������	�������	
����������
�������	��������!���	�
�������

����
�������������������
���	�����������!���������
����������������������
�-��
����������
���������
��)"���������6�(�������,��������������������(4�4�%����������&����������
���������
��
���	�������������
�����
�!��
���������������������������������
#��������������

��������7���	��
����������������
�8��������������!�������!������(4+4"������������������������

����	�������������
�����	����������������	����������������
�-������"��������
����������	�����

Page 144



�����������	
����������	����������������������������������������������������

 !���""�	#���#�	"$�������������������%�

�����%�$������������
�������������
�����������""����&����������$�	
���&$����	��������������������'�&��	���	'����&	�
���%���""�%��%��$�����%�"�%������
���������������(��������"����	
����'	����$����&
���������"��	���	����	���"���	��	
�����'����������������&�����
���"�$�����%�$��������

����		��'	�������	�����	��

)��	�*�+��	�����	��������������	�����������	
����%�����������������	������'���
����	����"��������"	���%�����"	���%��,,���-�	
����������	���������

. �	�"����	
�����#�	"$���������&�
�����	���"����������������"�����������&���	��������
������	������'��������""�	#������"�����!����"��������������
���&��������������
��$��
	����������������"��"	��

)��	�*�!	�"�	#�����(����"�������"�	#���	��
	��������������	������'�����	���%�!���/�	

���������	���������

0 �	�"����	
�����#�	"$���������&�
�����	���"����������	#�������������%���"������
�"������#�&��"�	#����������	������'�������"������������������&%��""�	#��&%���

�	�����������������	���%�

)��	�*�!	�"�	#�����

�������%�����	����"�	#���	��������������&����������#����#�
	"��	���������	������'�����	���%�!���/�	
����������	���������

1 ����$�������	�����������$���$���������2	��'	����������&��������	���������	�����
'���������������	�����������������$����%���	�	�������""��������!����	�	�%����������"�
�"����-3--����������%���&$�����'�������"���������""������	��������������"�����"��'������
�	�����������������	���%�"��	���	����$�����	��

)��	�*�!	��	���#�����������"�	������������	���%��"�������������4�	��#����%���
5����������	������'����"	��������6���7�	
����������	���������

/3 ���	���	���%�'	�����&	#����&��#�����4�	��#����%�������$���������%�
	��"�	��������

���	���%��"����"�"����&%��������&�%�(����
����	�	�����������&���&$������	������""�	#�
���'�������&%�����	����"������������	���%�

!���	�����	
����4�	��#����%�������$���������%�����������������
	��	'���*

������"	�������	���#���	��	&8���#��
	�����"�	"	��������$���$�����9
&����������������	��"�	����������"��	����	�����#�������	&8���#�9
����	����	����	�������	��������������	
�"�	"	��������$���$������&%��""�	"����
$�"������"������'�����#����9

���"��	�����"	���&��
	���$"�$��������������$���$�����9����
���������	
����������
�����������	��:��$�$����������'�����#�����
!��'	����������&��$"�$����������	������'��������""�	#���������������&����������
�����$���������
���

)��	�*�!	��	���#�����������"�	������������	���%��"�������������4�	��#����%���
5����������	������'����"	��������6���7�	
����������	���������

// �#�	"$����������	���	$$����	���������'	����	
��������#%�������#�������	���������
���

�������	
����"�	"	������
���'���������������$���#�&����&$������	������""�	#�
���'�������&%�����	�����������������	���%��!����������	����
	��	'�����������%�	
�"�
���

	����

�����%"��	
����
���'���������������"	�����%��$��������	�������""�	#�
�	��$���;�	
����4��������)������	�������������	$$�����	���	
���������������

"�	�����&%�,+)+����������	��������	���$��������
�������	����	
����<��""�$����%

Page 145



�����������	
���
������
�����
��������
�����	��	�
��������
��
����
��	�����
��������
���
���
��
����������
������
��
����	
��
�����������	�
������
�����������
����������
��
�	�����	 

 �� �	�
������
������
�����
�����	
���
������
�����������
��	����
��
!�"
#$%�
��
	������
���������
����
��
��������
��
	������
� �
��	���
��
���
������������
���������
&�
��������
'
&�
����
��
� �
�(������
��������
	 ���
��
��������
�����
� �
��������
	������
�����
��������

	�	���
	������
� �
��������
 �	
����
�����������
��
����������
��� 
� �
������
������	
���
� �
������	
	�
������
	 ���
��
����������
��
����
���)���
�����
��
�����������

���	��*
+�
��	���
� ��
� �
�����	��
�����������
�	
	���	���������
�������
��
����������
��� 

�������	
�
�,�
�
�-,�
�
�-.
���
�
�-#
��
� �
����
/����
�����
+ �	
�	
��������
��
��
�
���0������������
���������
�����	�
��
�	
����		���
��
���������
� �
	������
�����
��������
	�	���
�����
��
����������
���
��������
���)	�

,. 1&23�-�+14"*
1�����������
����	
���
	��)���
	��������	
���
��
��
��	��
��
�����������
��	�	

�������)��
��
� �
������
������
���
��
� �
��������
���
���� 
��
� �
�����	��
	��������	�
+ �
������������
��	�	
��	�
��
�������
���
��
����������
��� 
!�"#$%�
�1�1�
�,%$
��
�
	������
��������
��� ���
���
��	���
	����	
��	�
�������
�
�������
� ����
����������
�	
���
 ���	*''���������)'��������'�����0��	)0�		�		����	0�������0� ����0���������	�
��
	�����

������	
��
��������
�����	����
1�����������
	��������	
��	�
�����
���
� �
��������
,
��
,5
����
	����
������
6���	7589
�������
� �
������
��
� �
�����
����
��
� �
	��)����
���
� �
��	�
��
� �
	���������
���
	������
�����
��������
��	���	
��	�
��	�
 ���
�����	���
��
��	���
� ���
�	
��������
��
� �
	�	���
��
�������
� �
��������
,
��
,55
����
	����
�����
6���	
7%89�

2��������
�	
��
��
��������
�������
� �
��	�
��
� �
������������
	��������
���
� �
 �� �	�
��������
�����������
�����
����������
��
� ��
���������
1������
� �	
	 ����
��
,
�����
� ���
��		�����
�	
	�����
��
� �
�1�1�
��	
-�����

���������
:�������
��
� �
���	���
�����
��

�����������
� ���
�������
�������	
���
� ���
	 �����
���� ��'�������
����������
�����
�����	
���
�����
���	����
� �	
�	
����)���
��
��
�� �������
����	�������
��
� �	�
������������
��	�
	����
��
�����
���	�������
+ ��������
��
��(���	�
� �	
���������
���
�����
�����	���
�� ��
��		
����������
��� ��	
��
	������
�����
��	��	���
� �
��	�	
��
������������
	��������	
���
���������
��
��

�����������
�����
� �
���)
��������
�����������
�����	
� ���
��
�	
������
����		����

1�
����	
� ���
��
�������
�	
��
��
���������
6	��;���
��
��������
����
� �
"����������
������9
� ��
�
�������
,
�����
���������
��	�
��
���������
�������
�����
���������
�	

��������
��	�����
��
� �
�����
��
��	� ����
��
���
������	�����	
��
������	�
���
�����������
���������
��	)
��
���������
��
� �
��������
������)�
���
��
��
	��)����
��	���
��	�
�������
��������
�����������
����������
����
��
���������
� �
 �� �	�
�����������
�����
��
	������
��
� �
��	����
+ �
���������
�	
����	��
��
��	��		
� �
�(����
��
������
�����

����������
��� 
� �
��������	
��������	�

������������
��������
����	
���������
	������
�����
��������
���
�������
��
 ���	*''��������������)'��������0��������0���	��������	
��
����
��	�����
��������	
���	����
�

	������
�����
��������
� ��)��	�
�	
���������
��
����
��	�����
��������	
���	����
� �	
	 ����
��
	��������
��� 
�
��	� ����
��
���������	
������������
���������
	 ����
��	�
��
����
��
� �
���	�
�		�(
//2�
������
���
� �
-���������
��
������
�������

,# 1&23�-�+14"*
1&23�-�+14"*
��� 
���������
��
���������
<�
���
���
��	 
��
�������
��

�������������
���������
���	��
����
��
����������
����)
��
���)	
6"���9
��
�������
��0	���
����������
�(�����	�
������
���	���������
+ �
���������
���	��
�����
�������)�
���
���������	�
���
���)	
	 ���
��
�������
����
��
����������
��� 
� �
��������
������	�

,7 1&23�-�+14"*
+�
�������
������	
��
� �
��������	
��
������
��������	
��
� �
�����	��
��������
���
��������	
��
���� �������
��������	�
� �
�����������
	 ����
��
�������
���
��

����������
��� 
� �
�����
��	�����
�������
���	��������
����
��
��������*
2��
	����

Page 146



�

�

����������	
� ��� ������ �
� ���������� �����
�		�
����������������������������������������� !�!�"�#$#� ����%����#$$&#

#' ()*+,-.(/0��.�������	�������	��
���������������

�������
���	������1���1���������1
�����
	�
	�	�	��1����
�������	����������	��������	�������	�	��	�
��
	��	��	�����������	
���	���
	�������	����	���0���������	���2��	��	�����	�#��&���������������*������	�����������	����

����
�����	��	�	���0���������	���3���	��4����	���	����&#�& �5 5'''�

#6 ()*+,-.(/0��7	�	����	����
���	�	���	����� '����	���.��������8���	�1�2�������
94���������	�-��������	�2��������:�90������:�+�����$&#'��.���;�����2���������	����	1
��
���	�����
�	����1����������	����1������	���������	��
��������	�����1�����	��1������		��
���

����������	����	����������	����9�
����������1�
����		��:���������	��	�������	��	����������	�
�����	�������������	
�	��	��������
���	�������

�	��
���������
��
�����
��	��	���;����
2���������	����	1���
�����������	������	���������������

����������������	����������
������
�������������	��	������
���	�����������������
�
	������������������	���
�
�	���	���	����	��

)�	������2��������2����1�*���������

.����������	
�����	����	��	��
��������	���������������������	�������4�
	���	�8����������
�	����1������
	����		�
������������������������1<��
	
�������	������	����������	����������������������	�1��1������������

	��
������

Page 147



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 148



�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	�������������������������������������������������� �!"�����#
��!����������������"�������������!�������$�������#$�%�����#
��!����!������#�

��	������ �����&��'()�*+�,����!�����������-�

�������	������.��
�/��	
�����	0

���!"�����#������1�������

	
�
2���10 ���!�+������ �%����

	���� ������%��� ���#��%��������%%����!�3 ������������!

!�4����+����

5
6����0�	���	/��	 �&���!��#���������������!�,����!"���������-$������������
�������!�3 �������3���!�!�%�����#������&����7+���#������#
����8������!��������!#����%���������$����"������������9����

%�����#�������������

��	���1����	����	��� �����������%�4���������!����!"����!�3��"������������
������#�!�4����+�����������8������!�����!����������������
��������������������%�����������������������!������5���!��#

:���������!������� �

	�����������������!��������%�/� %��"���8� �"����������������
8�����%�����!�������������!��������%������;�<�

�1����	���
��
����	0 /�&�!�����!���������!���!���������	�����������"�������#
!�4����+��������������������!�8���$���3�� �������������!
"�������������������$���!��������������#����������%���!����
����8����

�=�((=;;=�� ����������%�>�����!"�����#����!�;���������������"���

���������!���������$�������#$�%�����#���!����!������#�
	��������������������������?����;���!�����������3��������"
!"�����#��

��%���!

;@9�)9;;

Page 149

Agenda Item 13



�

�

���������� 	
��������������������������������
������
�������

�
�
���
��������

�����
�� �������!
"#$�"$��

���##�%%��&�$��������������
�����!��
���
 ����
�
������	���
��������
!� �
����'������������
��� 
���� (����'����
�����
�)�����*�������
���
 �����
�������'�'��� �+
$��
����
�������
��������
���� ���
����
������
��
�'�,����'���
��,!�������'���,
���,�
���
����

-�����'����
���
������-����
���
���������
�'�,����

$�.�����������!��
�����������������
��������������
�
-�����'����
������
������
����� ������
��/
�����������!��������
���� ��
�����'�����
����
���
�
��������� ��
���'�� 
����
������'������ 
����
����
������������!��� ���
���!�
$��������!��� � �����,���
�'
�
���
 �,!���
�����
����
�����!��� �������'�� (��
������
�'�,��

 �
����'��,
��'� 
����
���������
���
���!����
�'�,����
$���
������������� ����� 
0���
�!� 
�������
 �����������
������������� �,
�� 
0���
�!����
��
 
�������
�������
��
��,!����
������ '��
��
���

�����������������

������  �
�����
��
���������
����������'�����
 �����������
����,
���� �
����'�
�������
 �����
����
�

���������&�$�����������������������������
 ���������'
�������������
����
���������
�����
�1�����

����������������
�������������������
 ��� ���,��� ��'���������� ������������
��
�
����
�

�����
���������
����
��������������������������

��'�
���'���������������$�2,(
����+
$���
������������ 
������  �
�����
���
������
���������
������
$�����������������������
� 
�
���
��/��
�,
����'/��� ����������
����������
������� ��'
�
�'�,��� �

�#�	��2,(
�����������
��,!������
��+
$����
������ ��'
��� ����'������������
$����
������ ���'
����� ��,!�������������
����
��

$����
�������
���� ���'�
$����
�������
�����'�
$�&���������
�����
��
$����
�������������������������

$����
������3���

 �
$����
�����
'�� ��'���'��������!��� ����
��� ����'������������
$��
����
���������
��������
�����
���
��
$����
������ �����,���
� ����'������������

$�	���'���� 
�������
��������,��
��������'��

 ��
$����
������,� ��
����!�
$�	���'���
��
���������
���

��

	�
 ����������
����
�
��������������'���
����� 
�
 ������
������������
�����,
����4��������!/����
�����
�����
/���� ���
�����/����
�����'���/��� ���
���
��������� ���'
���,
�����
 �,!

 
�
��
������� ������
�� ����'���
����������������
���
�������
������������'�����
������������
�'��

Page 150



�

�

�����������	
�
�

���	�������������������
����
���
�������	�������
�	���	
�����������	���������������������������������
��������� 
	���	���

�����������������
�����	�����	�������

!����"������	���	��
�����	������	����������������������
������	����	������#�������#������������
��������������������	�������
�
�

$	��������������	����%����&�������
��'�����������##�������������##���
���$	�������(��������������
���������������	�
������	����	���������
���
����
��������������##���
��������#�	��������

�����
������	���	
����(�	�����'���	�$	���������
�#	������������
�	��)�����"��	��	�������
�
��*�������)��"��
��
������"��"���
�������	���� ����������	�	����������
���������	����������
"������
�����
�����������
�� �+	���������������������"��	������������
������������##���������������
���"���
������	����������������	����������,���
�%�	�������� ���"�	�'� ,�-	����./00.01.��2���
��� ���������

�##��������3��������������������������	�������������
�	�
�������"��
"��������##���������"������������
�	

����������	���� ���	��##������������������������

'(�������"� ����%����&�������

��+��������"��������������
����(#��
"�������������� ��������"�	)��"����������&���������	�����##	���
�	�������#	�#	����	�����������
�#��
�	��
�
��+��	���	������##�	������������ ������	���"���������4�������#����������������������������������
�����"� 
��
�����#	�#���
�
����#������������������#���
��������	�������������������������	����������������������

������������4��������������#�����
��+���#	�#���
�����������#�	)��������������������������"���������	�����	)����(���
�	
��
��+���#	�#���
�#�	)������ �������##	�4��5������#���������
��+��	���	�������������	������� �	����	���
������#�����������	������������������������������#���
����	���������������"� ������ ������	��

��(���	��� ����#�	)�������#	�#���
��������	
�����"�����	�����	)����(���
�	
��
��+�����������������
���������������������������"������"��)���.� ����
�������������������	�������

������������ ������������������#�������������	�������	� �������	��������6���
�����������
�����#	��
�����)������	��
�����
�(��	�����������	����+	����(��������������##	�4��/7��������"��)��	��
���������

�������������+�������
�������������
�	�����������#	�#�����"���
��������������#��������#������
����"� ������ ��	�	���������,���	�,�������������#�������������#�	�����������������"� ����"�	)�
���	���	�������������	�	 ��������%���������������������� �!	���"�	)�-#�	��	�#��///2����
���������	���	�

����	���#�	���	���
�����	����������#	�#�����

���
�������	���	
����� ����#�	)������
���	�#�	)�����	��	�������
�


�����������
���	���%����&�������
��+����	�������	 �������������##	��������
�"���	����������
���������	�������������������������������	������
�����������	�
���	������������������##���������
��'�����##	�#	���������������������	�������	�
������
����#��������������
������#������

��+�������������������	���#	�#���
�"�����������	�������	 �������������##	�����������
��������	�
�� 
"� �������
������

Page 151



�

�

�

���������	�
�������������������������������	����������	������������	�
����������������
���������	������	���������������	���������	�������������������	�	������������������	������
�����

����������	������	����	�������� �	�����������	��������������
�����������������	����
��������������
��	��������������

�����������������������	��������������������������������������!����������������	�	����	������

"����������	������������������������������������	���������������
������������
�	�����
��
���������� ������������������	�����	!�������������������#��������������������	���	���	��
$%&''%'(%)*+��,�������	
���������������������
���������� ������������������������	�������-������

�����	����������	������������������������������������������-����	�

.��������������������������/

��������$��������	����
)�������0����	�����,���	����
$������	� �����������������1�����������	�)����

$����*�����)����'2&&���'2(&/

.�)& .��)&�.�����

..3& .�.3&�$����������������	�	������-�����

..3' .�.3'������������������	��	�

�""�)' �""��)'����������	�����������������������

�14.35 �14�.35�.�
����������	����	�
�����

6�.3& 6��.3&�1�����)�������

6�.37 6��.37�"��������	�*��	

�.�)' �.��)'���������$��������	���

6��)& 6���)&�6��������������
�������

��)& ���)&������������	�.�
�������

8.3( 8�.3(������������9�����.��������������

$���������1�����������	�)����'2&7�):*�";� $',���	����3���������8��

$���������1�����������	�)����'2&7�):*�";� .&��������$��������	���

$���������1�����������	�)����'2&7�):*�";� .')������ �������$��������

$���������1�����������	�)����'2&7�):*�";� .73�������

$���������1�����������	�)����'2&7�):*�";� .5�����,���

$���������1�����������	�)����'2&7�):*�";� .< �������*�����=�.�����

$���������1�����������	�)����'2&7�):*�";� .> �������.�����

$���������1�����������	�)����'2&7�):*�";� .?)��@��������1���.�
��������

1)), 1�������)��������)������,�������@

Page 152



�

�

�

�

���� �������	
�	������
������
�������

����� ����
�������
���������
����

����� ����
�������
������
�����
�����
�������
����

���
�� �	�!"���
�	��
�������
�#
���
����
$��	
�	��
����
%
����&
'���
�����(
)�����
)����	*�
'����
���
+�����	�
�	���&
���
�����
,������
-
�����
.##�����
+�����
�	��
���
+���
�����/�������

�� �	�!"���
�	���0
���
!�	����
���
!�/	�����
�����
1���	������
�2
���
�3
�#
���
��4�
���
)������
�	������
�$��	
�	�������
�5��	����
1���	������
����0

�		
��	� ���
!�	����
#��"
���
���"�����
�����/�������
�� �	�!"���
�	��
�� �
�	��
/���
���������0

������
�6�7�
�#
���
�	������
���
)�"!�	����
�������
��
���8
������9%

:,#
������
��
��
/�
���
��
���
�� �	�!"���
!	��
#��
���
!��!���
�#
���
�����"�������
��
/�
"���
�����
���
!	������
���
���
�����"�������
"���
/�
"���
��
�������
4���
���
!	��
��	���
"������	
�������������
�������
�����4���0:

���
!��!���	
�"!	���
4���
��	� ���
�� �	�!"���
�	��
!�	����
��
����
��
����������
��
��!��/	�
��#�		
�� �	�!"���
����
����
���
�"!��"���
���
 ����	
�"�����
��
�������
�#
���
����&
��
�� �
���
�����#����	�
�� ����
�"!���
��
�����/������
�"�����0

������
;����
�#
���
��4�
���
)������
�	������
��
�22�
���
�"������
!�� ����
����

���
��
���	���
4���
��
�!!	������
#��
!	������
!��"������
���
���������
���		
�� �
������
��
%
���
���
!�� ������
�#
���
�� �	�!"���
!	��&
��
#��
��
"������	
��
���
�!!	������&

��<��
�
!���
�(�"�������
���#�
�����/�������
�� �	�!"���
!	��&
��
#��
��
"������	
��
���
�!!	������&
�/�
���
	��	
#�����
�������������&
��
#��
��
"������	
��
���
�!!	������&
���
��
���
�����
"������	
�������������0

���
!��!���	
4��	�
�����/���&
�	/���
��
�
	�"����
������&
��
���
�������
����
��
���
�������0
�����
���
��
�����
"������	
�������������
��
4������
�
�������
�����4���
����
��
�������
4���
���
�� �	�!"���
�	��
���
	����	��� �
/��������0

�1,�),�$5

���
���
�� �	�!"���
!	��
!�	��
�������������
#��
����
!��!���	
���
��
���
�=��	�%�!
����
=����������&
�
���
��������&
�
�+�
���!���
�#
>��"
���
������
?��	����&
�
�+�
�,������	
�!��
����������&
�
���
������!���
���
�� �	�!"����&
5))
���
�5�����
���
)	�"���
)�����
"����������&
'

�+�
���������/	�
@�/��
��������
�����"��&
?5
�+�
������
��		������&
?5
�+8
�)����"������
$����&
?5
���
�?��	���
�#
���
�� ����"����&
5�A
�+8
����������
�#
������&
���
5�A
�+3
��� �	�!"���
���
=���� �������
�#
���
����
$��	
�	��
��$��0

Page 153



�����������	
��	���	����������������	������������������������
���������������������������� �

��!�"�����	���#�����
#�����$	�#%

�������
�����"���������#����
�#��
�	��	�������
����#�	����$�������#�������%���������
���������%�&���
#

#���������
�#���
�������	����	
�	���	�'��������$�������������	�����	#�������������
��()��)�*)�+�"
�)��)��)�+��#��
���	�����������

���
��	$���	������������$���������%����#
%�,��
�
��#�������#���
�#�
���	��
�$	�	�#��	���	���#��������
	�����������$����	��	���#���	�����#�#��	���#������#�#	�%�,��
���������

	�������$	�#�	
�#��'�
�#�#������#�-#����#���
�#���������	
���������#������	
�	���
����#�	����$�������#

�����#���#'%

,���
�#�������#
�������������#����#���(���#./�����	�(����	�'�������#������������������
����#�	�
����$�������#��
�	����#	���
�0��#�#��#������
����	#��������#��������$	�#��������
���#����#��������+��	�

��	�%�(�����
�#�����#����#���(���#./�����	�(����	�'���	�
�#�	#�#��������
	���������
���#���������
�1�
1������#����+��	��������'��������#����������������������������$�������#���	�%

,����������
����2��������2���1��#����������������$�������#������	�#����	����
�	�
���������$	���%�,��


2���	����
��3
�#����
����#�	#���$�������#4
.�5�����#
���������$�
�#�����	�	�#������#���
�#��	���#���
�����������	��	%
.�6�����
�
�#������	�#�����������������	��)��
����#
%
.����$���
�	�������	#��'�
�7�����#���	��
�	���
#	��	��
%

.����$���
�
	���	���

����#��#��������	'���#���3�	�����������	#�
�	�������	#����$��
�����	�3�����������
��#��&�
#�1�

�-�8���#'�8�����������	��������	�3�������$�
���%

8��5�8,95�"��91:2�

�����'����6�����#����+��
#	#�
�#�	#���$�������#������
	�
�
������������#�#�����	�	�#���
#��
����#������	�
	��	����#���
������	�	�#���	���	���	�	����	����
#��#����#����
%�,��
��
�	����������	�����������$�������#
	���	
�
�����#������������	#���
�
�#���#�'�1��#���������#�����2�	
���#������#�������������
��#���

	�$�����$����	���#���	�����#�-#�����#��
�	

�

���#%

�������
���������������"��� ����#�������
�����#���$�������#������
	�
����$�����#�	#�#�����
�	���
���
�#'���	

����������#���	��
�	�����
������	'��#�	����	#���	�
�������#�#���	����#��#��	��	�����
#����

��	�	�#���	���
�	������#���
������������������
�	����	��
�	��%

,��������
�������������
�	��%��
#���'����#���#��	���#����������	���
�����	������
������	����	������
���0��#���������%�
�	�������#��������	�������%�
�	�����	��������
%�,��������������������	#�����	����
���3���3����;8�����
#�	#���
�������#���
��	���#�����	������	#����
#.��������$��%�,������������������


	����-%�*�
<�����	��=>
<�����#�#�	#�	�
���	
#
�	����$	#����	��	����#'�
�	���	�������#����$��	'���#�
�	�����#�	�����	�#���%�,������
�#'����#��
����#��
�	�������	#�������#
����	��#'%

(���������%��
#���'
��#��������
�������������
����	�������
�	���#�	��#��
��#��#���&�
#�������#��
������
	�

������	���	�����	#���#��'�$��#�������#
�	���

�	���
�#���%�6	�'����#������#
���#����#���1���������8�	
�
��$�������#���	#��������	����	������0��#���
�	���
�	�������#�������
�	#����
#������%�,����	#���	�

�����
���	���#'���	������#������	��#'��	
��
�#����%!�����
���	�����������#�	#��
������
���#��#���
��#����
����	�'%�:#��
���#���#�	#�	��%�������������
���	���������	�'��������
������
���#��#���9	
#�
�#�

����	�'�#�����#������#��	#�����
�����	�#
������#�����������	���
�
�#��#���9	
#�"����#��	
#%�,����%��
�������
�	����#	���	�����������#�����	���'�$�
���������#���
#���#%�,���	����#��#��	����	#���
�	��
�	#���	�
�	���������#�$�����#������	��#'�	�����������#�	���	�����	�������
%�:#��
���#���#�	#�#��������
�����#����#������#���������
��#����	����#�	
#�#��#���#���
#���'���
���
����
��������������
�
�����$����#��

�����������������#�����	���'�$�
���������#���
#���#�������#���#
�
�#����	����#���������#	���	����	��$�
�	�
���	#���
������#��#���1���������8�	
����$�������#������#	3��	
�	�������'�$��#�������#
�	����#��#��	�

Page 154



�����������	�
��������

����	��������	�����������������������������	�����������	����������������	������������������������������
��������������	���������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������
��	��������������������������	����������	��������������������������	������������	����������������

�����������������
�������������������� ��!
����
��������������	�����	���������������������������������
������������	��������

"��������������
�������#$���������������������	����������������������������������	��������������	�����

��������������
���
���������
���������������������������������������	������	�����������	��������������
���������������������	����������������%������	���������������������	��������� �

�����������	�������������
����������������	�����	������		������
�������������	����������������%���

����������	����
�����
�������������������	�������������	�
���������������������	����������������
	����������&��	���������
����������������������������'����������������������������	�
����������
�������
�����
����	��������������������������������������������
��������������������������&������

�����������	���������������	�������������������������������	����	���	���������������������������	����	

�����������������������	����������������������	�������
��������������������
���������������������

������������������������	�������������������(��)#�*�(�(+#��������,-)����	�����������(.���($���(/�*

�(0��������,�)

12��(2���,-�,+2���3

)��������(�(+#4!5�*�62��)#��������,-)���	�����������	������
���������������
����	�������	�����������������
���������������	�������
�������������	��������
����������	���������������������	���'������	������
������
������������������������������������
���

���������7.��������,(8��������������
������������������	������
���
�
����#7$
�	���������
�����
���	����������	�'�����	����������	���������
���������������������������9�������	�����������������

���
�
������������	�����������������	��������������������	����#
�����:��:�������	�#.
�����:��:
�����;��	��������
���
�
������������	�������������������������������������	����������������������	�������

����,(8���	������
������������������������������������ �������#$��������	�������

�����������	�	����������������������:��:�����������������	�����������
�����	���������������������4�����5
���#!
�%���������������������������������

��	�	�
���
�
����#.
����������������������������������
������	�����������������������������
����	�����������������	�����������
������������������������:��:��	�

������������������������������	�	����������	����#.�����	��������������#0!
�����������������������
����
���
�
�����

��	�	�	����������	��������������

%�������������� �������	��������������������	�	�����������������������	����������<�,;#��;�!;)-�4��

�������	5�����	��������������:��:�������������������
������������	�	���������������� ��!
��������������
�����������"����������������������������������	�������������������	����������������������	�	������������
���������������������������������������������������������������	���������%��������������������	��	������
����	������
���	�������
����������������������
������������������	�	������������	�������������

���������������	�������
�����������������������	������������������������������������������
,		������������������
����	����� ����������������������������������������	������
�����������%�����������
������������/�+���������%�����	����������	���������������#��+���������%�����	����#�����	����
���������	�����=���	�$�����	��������������������������������������������������������������������	

	��������������������������������	��	���	��������������������������������������	�����������������������
��������

Page 155



����������	
�������������������������
�	������������	��
������
�	���	�
�������������������������
���

������
������	�������
���	���������������
��������������������	�����
�����	�����������������������������

������������
�������������������������	�������������	���������� �������!��������"#$���	�����	
���
����������������������������������������������������
�����������	��
�
������������
��"
�
���������

�������������	������	���������
��������%�	���	�����������������������������������������&������
����
��	��������������������
�
����������������������	��������������������������������������������

������������������'������(������������
������
�����
��������������	���������	��������������
����	����

���
���������������������������������
�������	�����	��
��)������������������������	����	�������������

����������������������������������������
����	���

���������
���������
�
���
��������������������������
�	���
���	��
���������	�����������������
�*+� ,�
-�#�#.�'/(��������"0,���	� �������!�-�,��������"#$�

1��+2�"0� ,"3+� �"�#"2# 

���������
�	�	����������
���������	����
������
�4���	�
����
���������

����������������
������
��������

������������������5�
6��������������������
������	����������������
������������	����������
�	�
������
	��������	�������
������������������������
������������������6���������/������������������������������
	����������
���������
��������������������	���������������
����
�����4��

��������
���	��	
��	�������	���
 �������!��������"����#�
����$��	��

���������
�	�	���������
�����������������������������������#�#.����	� �������!��������"����#�
���
$��	��

*7"01�8�9:��!+�+�;129�.+���-��91 +

,������*+� ,���������"0,���6����
�	���������������������
���������������������������������
�	������
�����������	��������*+�#.���������"0,�
����
���������
��
��
�����	������������������������������

��������	�����������
������������4������������������
�������
��������������������������	<����������������
��
���������	�������������
����������
���������	�
������	����������
���
����
�������	�������������	��
����
�4�
�������	�
��������	�������������
�
���	��������������������

+������������!�����������������
�	�������)�������������
������
�������������6��
��	����	�����

�����	������3��
���������.����������,�������0��������
���������	��

��
����!�	��������
���������������������
����

3��
���������.����������,���
�������������

��������������	���������
�
�����
����
���������������


�������������		�	��"���������������
�������		�	������	�����������	���������������	���������
������

���
����������
�������������������������
����
��������
����������������������������
��
���������
���	��	�������
����
������������������
�����������
������������
��������������
�	���������
	���������������

�

����4�����������������
������
�	�����������
��������������9��	��������������
������	����
�������
����
����������	�����
���������

�������
�����		��������������������������������������	�����
�

���������
�	�	���������
�����������4�������������������<��	�
�������
�
��9�������������������
�����=�����

��	�3���������������������
���1��	�6��������
�	������������������4�������������=�����
���	�3���������
��
���
�����������
�����	�������������
�������������������
�
�����������������+������������!���������	�����
1���
�����	������������� ���	�����3��
����	�������,������������'������������	������
��������(�������

���
������4�������������=�����
���	�3���������������������
�	�	����������	�
�������
�������
�������
���
�	���	�����������������������������
������	�������
�����������������������
�	�
�������������=�����
���	

Page 156



��������

���	
�����	�	����	����	���	����	���	���	��	��������	�����	�������	�������	���	�����������	�	���	������
���	����	���	�
������	�������	���	���

���	���	���	�����
�	���	��������	�	����	�
���	�������	����	��
�
��	��������	��	���	�
���	���	����	����	��������	��	������	������	�����	��	�����	��	���	����	�������

���	���
�����	���	���������	��	�������	��������	����������	��	�������������	�����	����	���
�������
���	������������
	���
��	����	���	������	���	��������	��	��������	��	�����	����	����	���������	�
���������	��	��������	�������	��	��	������� ��	�

�����	���	����
�����	�	���	����	��	������	���	��������

�����������	����	������	���	���������	��������	����������	���	����	�	���������	��	����	����	���
�	���
��	��������
�	���	��	����	���	����	���	����	�	�	���������	����������	��	���	�������
�	���	�����
���	�
���	���������	����������	���	����	����������	��������
�	��	������������
	���
��!	��	���	����
���
����	��	���	�	���	��������	���������	��	���	����
������	��	��	���
�	��	����������	�����

���	�������
	��	��	����������	����	��
�����	"�	#$%	&	"�	'(%	�	���	�)(�

�*��'	&	+,-#,.�*',�/

(�
���	�0.	#$1	��������	����
������	��� 	��	�������	�	���	����	��	������������	���	�������	�2������
��������	��	�����

�����	���	��	�����	�	��
������	��	����	�����	�������
�!	���	����	��	���������	����	���

	�������	���
���������	���
�����
	����������	���	����	��������	��	���	)���
	(
������	���������3�	���
�����
	�������
���	��	���������	���	���
�����	���	������	��	��4�������	��	���	���������	����������	���	���������	����
����������	��	��������	��	������	������������	����������	���	�����������	��������	���	��������	����

��

	�

��	���	����
������	��	�����	�	������������	���	����	��	����������	����	(�
���	�0.	#$1	�	���
�)(�

(�*�,05	&	����''

(�
���	�	'(%	�	���	�)(	��������	���	����
������	��	��	��

	����������	����	�2������	���������	������ �!
�������	���6�����	�����
�	���������	����	��	���
���!	���	��	��	��	����������	����	���	����	(�� ���
'���������	(�
���	�#7	�
��	��������	�������
�	��	��	��	����������	����	���	8'��	��� ���	���������

9�����	���	��	����	��������!	������
���	��	����	�	���	8'��	(�� ���	'��������	��	���	��������	�	����
����������:�

���	��������	���

���	���
�	��	��

	����������	����	���	�2������	��������	������ 	���	��	����	���
�	���
����������	������ ��	,�	��	�
��	������	�	��������
�	��
 ���	��������	���	���	���������	�����	'�������

����	���	����	������������	��	���	��������	���	8'��	���������

���	����	���

���	���
�	�������	;	0��	�����
�	��� ���	������	���	������	���	���
�����	���
�	�������	��
����������	����	���	����	(�� ���	'���������	���	����	(�� ���	'��������	���	��
���	�	'(%	��������	���

���������	�	�
������	.����
�	��������	�������	�	���������	���	����	��������	��	����	��������	��	�������	���
���������	�	��������	������	��	����������	����	���	����	(�� ���	'��������	'(#�

�����	��	��	����������
�	������	��	�������	�����!	��	������	����
�����	�������	��	���	����	������ �	,�

��	��������	����
����	����	(���	%%%	�	���	0((<	���	�����	���	��	���������	�������	��	�����	���
�������
�

���	�������
	��	����
����	����	��
���	�	'(%	�	���	�)(	���	�#7	�	���	�0(�

�0�*5/	�<<,�,�0�/

Page 157



�����������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������

	��!���������������������������������������������������������������������������"����������������������
����	�
��������#����$����������

"%#&'#(�

������������������������������������������������)#*+,,*

*�$-���������.�'���������������������������������
��������������������!�������������	�������������������	������������������������������������������������
��������������������������+�'�����������������������������������)#*+
+*
.*�$-�������������+�'�����������

�������'�����������������������������������#*+

*
.*�$�)�����������������������������-��������������+
'�������������������	���������������������������������������������/������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$�����
��������������������#�����������������������������������������������������)#*+
+*
.*�$�0�#*+

*
.*�$-

�������1������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������

���������2�	�+�����2�"3.����#$�����������������������������������������������������������������

���������������������������������

�������2�"3
��������#$��0�����������+45��������'��6�������������������������������������������
����������

�����������/�����������������������!������������������������������������������������������������
����������"��������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������

	��!�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������2�	�+�0�2�"3.
�������#$��

6$77"�%&	8

���������������6�����9����+��&���������������������������������������1����������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������2��������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������2������������������������������������������1�����������
�����������������������6�����%��1�#���������������������������������+45��������������::��������'��6�
7����������������� ���������������������������������6�����%��1�#���������������������������
���������������������������������������������(���������������������������1�������������������������6����

9�����
��.�������������������������1���������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������6�����%��1���������������������������������������1����������������

�����������������������������������2�"3
��������#$��

$#'"��7'�#3&'#�&7'

Page 158



�

�

�

�

��������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������
������������� ��!"

#�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������$�������%��� ���"�	�������������&�����������������������������������������
��������	�������������&����������������������������������������������������������������������!
����������������������������������������������"�#�������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������"

'��(�������������������������������������������������� �����	�
����������)*�"

'+��),-

#��������������������������� �����������������
���������������������������������������
���������������������������(���������������� �����������������������������"

#���.������������!������������������������ �������������!���������������������������������������
��������������&�����,�����)���/001"�+���������)������������� ���������������������������������)���


�������.��������������������������� �������������������� ��������	��������.�������������&����
,����"

.�����������������������������������������)�������1�2���������������������������������������3�����)�������/

�������4�������������2����������������������3"�5���������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������6��������������������
�����������������������������������������7�����������������������������������������������������������
���������2��������������������������������������3"�#���.�������������������������������������������

����������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������"


��������������	���������)���89/9

5����������������������������� ������������������������������������������������� �������
����� ����������������������������2�����������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������7�����7���������������3"

#����������� ���������������������������������������������������������"

#�����������������.5*��������������������������������������������� ������������������ ���������������

2������������������7��������������������������������3"

Page 159



�����������	
�
�����

� ��������������������������������������������� ����!���������"����������!�#�������!�������
������!����������������$

������%����&������'����(�&�����)���!�������'�������� ���������������&���))*�+��

�������,$

- �����������������������������������������&�������� ������&&�����&��'��������!����'���
���������������.���& �����%

/����������	'�������������*�)01�1-*1*�2��-$
/���&�����������*�)0/3/�*/*�2��-$
/��������2�����������4���������*�)01�15*1*-2��-$
/����������0��&4������*�)01�1�*1*�$

/����������(�&���������.�00�*�)01�1#*1*�$
/����������	'������������������*�)01�15*1*�$
/�����6�(�����-��&� ���&�	������(���������+���������!%��(��)78$-#*#*)$�	(/�2�	����
�-9*59-#,$

������%�:��������������&���!��� �������������������������!�������������������������������
�&&�����&��'��������&��	�	;���!������� ����&�������$

# ����!����/!��������������.���� ����'����'��������������������������!������ �������������������

������������<���'�������& ��������������!�"������������������������/�������� ������
����� ����������!��$8��!��������!��������!������������!�����������'��&������������$�����������
����������� &����������� ���$

������%���������&�������������������������&���!�������=��������������������&&�����&��'���
����&����	�	;���!������� ����&�������$

5 ���������&�����&�������!��������������������������������2�����!����'����&�����������!��
�&�������������'�����������4������&������'����&��������������!������������������&����

� ���������������������������'����������������&������������� �������%

�$���>���������������4�����������>�'��&������������!���%����������� ��+�������&��,� ���?����������
&����������������&������'���������� ���?���&��&��� ����������!��������������&�������� �&��2

����'����������&������?����������������� ��&&�����������4����������!����&�������������������
����$

-$���>(����
�������������(&����>2����������+�,��������������������!���������!�������������

������������!��������4����������&��������������������!!�&���2���&� ������������!!�����$

#$�0������������>(����
�������������(&����>���������������������4������������+-,2�����������
������������������������������������������! ������������!��������������������� ������@ ����

������'���������������� ������4��$

5$���>����!�&����������>��������������������!���������������'�������&����&���������������
���������������������'��4������� �����+#,�����&������������������!�����������@ ���������!��

������/�����������������!����� ��������4����2����������&�������������������!���&��������&�
�&����$

����&���������������������2�+�,����+5,���@ ���������"������'�������&��������!�������&��

���������� �������$

Page 160



�����������������	��
�����������������������	�����������
�����������
���������������
��
��������������
��������
�
��
�����������������
���������
���������������������
����

��������������
�
����������������������
������������������
�
���������	����	�
����
�������������
����

���	����������������
��������
�������������������
����������������
�����
����������
��
�������
������
��������������
�����������������
�
��
���������

�����������������
�������
�
�����
��
�������	�����������������������������
��������
����� �������
��
���������
������������������������ �������
��
���������������
�������
��
�������������������������������
���������
�������
���
�
���
��������
�
��
��������
����������������
�������
��
����

�������������������
��������
��

������!���������������������������������
����
��������������
���
�����
���������
�����
������������
�����������������
�������������������������
��������������
�
�������������������
�
���"#�$�%�����"#�&'(����
��
����)�
������	������� �����������

����

���	���������������
����������	�������������
��������	�������������������������

* ��
�����������
������������������������������
������������
���������������������������
��
��������
����
�������
�����
�������������
���
��������������
����������
���������������
������
��
������
���$��������$�&����
����)�
�������������
�����
����������������
�������

�����#�������
�����
���
��%++,��������
�����������
�������
�����
�������
��������������
��������������������
���������
�������
�������
�
���������������������	�����������
�
�����������
��
�
��������������
���������	��
��������������
���������
������)�
���������
���
������$�����
���-�.�������/�
��
���������
����.+%+�0����������1�����������
�����
���

���������
������������������	�����
����������
��
����
�����������
�������

���

������!�2��������������
���������3������
������	�������	������.+4+���������

�������
��
��������
�����������
��������������������������������
��)���
���
��������������
�����
��

"#�&'4�0�1������������������������������������
���$��������$�&��������2��5�

- ������������������������������
�����������������
�
���������������������������������
�������������
��	��������
��������	�
��
���������������
�����������	�������������	��
������������������������������
���������������������)�
���������������������������	�


����������
��������������
��������������
�������������	������������������������
��
���

�����������
�������

���

������!�6������������������������
���
�������������������������
��
��������������
�

��
����������
������
����������
���#77�$�.�����������������������

8 2�����������������������������	���
��������
�����
�������������
�������	�������������

��������������
���������������
������������������������������������	�����
���������

����������
�����
��������������

������!��������
������)��������
�������
�
��������������
��������������
�����
�����$�%���
�������������������

9 2�����������������������������	���
��������
�����
�������������������������������
��

������������	��������
����
��������������
������������������
�������	�����������	����
�����������
��������
��

������!��������
�������
�
��������������������
�
�����������
��	���������
��������

��
����
��������������
�����
�����$�%�����������������������

: �����

��
������������������������������3���������������	������
������
������������
�
��������
�������
����
���������
�
�����#�����
���������
����0����#���������������
��
���
��.+..1��������������	�
����
����������
�������
��
��������������
����
��
�����
����

�����������
��������
����
����������
��
���

Page 161



�����������	����
�����������	���
���	���������
��
�������	������������
���������
��������

���������		�
���	����������	�������������������
��� �	�������!

"# �
��
����������
$���%�������%������&����������
���������	�'����(�
���)����
��
���	�������
�
��
�������	�����
���
���%���������%���*����������	���)���������%����%'����������������
����

����
����)�%�������	����������)�����
���!

���	��������������������
���������	�'����(�
���)���������	����������������)�
�+���
���������	����
��������%,�	��������
�����
�����������	�'����'����
��-

%+��������������)����
��
���	�����	
������������	�������������%,�	�����-
	+���	������&��
�����������������)�������
�����������	�'����'����
���%�����
��
����
'��������������.��
��
�������+-
�+���
�����
�������%�����
��'���'�����)��������	�'����'����
��-����

�+������������������������
	�
���������)/��
'�'��������	��.��
��
�������+!
�����
$�������%���'���'����������		�
���	������������
������������������%��
����������
����'����
���
�����
!

�����������	����
�����������	���
���	���������
��
�������	������������
���������
��������
���������		�
���	����������	�������������������
��� �	�������!

"" �������'�������������	�''��	�&����
�������
$������������
���������������)�����&�����������
���������������
���������
��	������
��
����)���	�'������%������%'����������������
����

����
����)�%����� �	����������)�����
���!��������)��������������������
�
	������
���
��	�
��
������
���������������
��	������
��
����)����������������'�������������������
����
��	�'����0��������������)���)��������&��������
�	�''����������������(��(�������
�
���	���%��12�2�!�����)��	������
�������'������$��������		�����������3(�����'����
�

��*��
�'�������
�(�
��	��4���
��
����)���
�������3��
���	���%���
�������
�	��1���	��&����
�
��������

����)���	��
������
'�����
�*��
�'����!�4����
�)
��������
�'�����
��)��������%���
�)�����������)
���������
�����������������
���
	��������������)��������56�&��
���'���

���
����&������%��
�*��
�����������
���������)���������������
�������
����)�!����%������)�7���

��
���������8�������%������)������%���		���������������	�'��������
��	������
��
����)�
�����'���
���)�����
���
������%�����'���'����������		�
���	����������)
���������������
���������������)
���������%��'�������������)������
$��)��
��
������
�������!

���������������
����������
��������������'��������������	��
�����
����������		�
���	�����
����	����4�(�"&�4���"&�4���9�����4���5��������
��� �	�������!��������
�*��
������%���
�
�/	�''��	�'����	���������%�	�������������	����
������'���'���������
��	������

�
����)�������'��
��
����	�''��	��)�����%������)���
$�!

"9 2�:;����2����2�����
������
�������
����$�)����
�	��
����
�����%��%����������
	�������������
����
��$��������������
���
����������������	����������������������
���������
�	��
��!���
������
������������'����%��	�

������������		�
���	���������56�&�12�2���"�6��
�����'���

���
�����'����!���������)�����
'��'������	�������	��'����	��)���������	�&������


�����77���!)��!�$7)�����	�7�����/
��$/������'����/	��'���/	��)�/�������	��&�������
��
����'����
�
�����������������!�2�����
��������
�	��
���'����	���
���
����	
���	���"����"#����
����
'
�����&�.����<#=+�%��������������
�����������
����������������$������������%���������
��
�	��
�!�������
��	������
��
����)������)���'��������������
���������������
����
����

	���	���������������'����	����������	
���	���"����"##����
����
'�������.�����<�=+!

:
��%��
��������%���
�������%����������%����������������
��������
�	��
����������)���

�	�
����)
��������
���������������������������	�����!�2�����������������%��"�'��
����
�
�����%��&�����������������12�2��(������������)�����	�!�0�����
&�������	���������������

��
��	���
&���
��)����)����	������������
�����������
	��7���������������	�������
���%���

Page 162



�

�

����������	��
�������
�
����������������������������
	�����������
��������������
��
������
���������
�������������������������
����
�	��������������������
�����������

�����������

������
����
��������������
	�
����������
�
��������������
��������
�����	�������������
��������������������	������������������������������
���������
������������

����

�������
�����������������
�������	����������
��������������������������� ���������
!�����"��������������#�������������������
�����	��������$�����������������������

���������	
�������������	��������
������������������
�����
�������
�����������������
	���������
��������������������������������������!���$�%$����
����������
�����
�

��������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������

�		�������������
���������		������
����
�������
��

���������������������������
�����������������������&
��������
�

$�		����������������������
����������
�����������������������������������
���	
'((���������������(�������)	������)���
�������
����!����%
�����*�����&
����
����!

���������������������������
��
�������������!����%
�����*�����&
����
������
�
��������

��������������%
����������*������
�!		��������+���������
��������
����������������

&,�
��$�

���--.!�/�������������0�������������$�������,����&�

#1 �2.3+0!��4 '�,������������������������5�����������
������		��������		��	������
���	������	��
����������������������������������
�� *�,"����	��������)
������������
��	���
�����������
��������������		������	��
�����������������������������
����������



������������������������������������������		�����������
�

#6 �2.3+0!��4 '����	��������	���
��������������
���������������	��
��������	��	�
��
����������������	��
����������������������
������������	�����
���������������������
�������������������&!����%
�����*������*��
��������*�������/������'�.���
����

������	����
� �� !���&�� �
� ��������� ����'
���	
'((���������������(������������7���8����51���6�#9#51�	��:���8#99;#

#< �2.3+0!��4 '������������������
�	�������	���

������
����������������������
����
��
�����������
���������������������������������������
��
������������	����
�����

���������������� ������������/���������!���#55;��������������.���������������������
	���
�������������� ������������=������%�	�����������;#5;1�>1><<<�

#? �2.3+0!��4 '�$���������	��
��������!������1<�����������������*�������/������
�%�����	�����0����������/��������"�� ������"�3�����9;#<������-�����/�������!�������

��
�������	�
����������	������������������������
��		�����������

�

�������	��	�
��
����
�����������������
�������
����������	�������	����
�����������	��
�������
�����
��������������������������
��
����������������������������	�������	���

����
�������������������	��
��	����������������
�
��������������	�������
�
���������������

2�������/�������/�����.���������

������������
��������������
��		���������������������������!����%
�����*���������
�����������
�������	
'((���������������(������)�
�
������������������		����������������������������������������

��
�����

Page 163



�

�
���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 164



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	��������������������������������������������������������� ���
����� �����!��"����"������#���$%����������&�����������#��������

�'��������(�������������"���  )���������%������&�������
"� ����������������*���������  �������+)��"�������"�����)��
!,���������)����"��,$�������)������-����)�-�����������.����)���
��"���"���������������������������&�)�"�+����� �/����������

��	������ 0�''����������

�������	������.��
�1��	
�����	2

30�"&��������������������

	
�
4���52 ���"� ������-������&�������������������������������������)��&���

��������	������������� +��( ����&��������������)�����"�����
��"�����"��)+��6)����-��������"����������)�����"�������������
�)+���������-����������#���������������������������������������

	���� ����������-���������������������"�+-������������"

"�#���� ����

7
8����2�	���	1��	 	�����������������������+�)�"�����%���&�#��������������������"
��)��������"���������������+�)�"�"�+-�� +��( �����)���������
)�����'�0� ����������������

��	���5����	����	��� 	��������������)���"��������������������� ������.���������"�&��
���#��)��-�)��"�������&��� �%�&��(�����%�����������"
��������-�����  �"������+-�������"����������!����"����
71/$�&�����������9������"�����&�����&����������"���������	��

��������+��"���"�+-��&�����"�:�+-�/�������������������������"
+-�5������������������&���;���"����������)�����"������+-
�*�����������"�������"�#���� �����	��������������������������
5��������������������"�&��������� ������������#����������;

��"���4��"����������"�7)��"���%�,����&�-�,����������"��"<�����
�������������	����������������)����-������"������������%�����&����

Page 165

Agenda Item 14



�

�������������	�
������������	������	���������	�	������

��	��������������������	��	���������	�
��	�����������������


�����������������	������������������������������������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������	��
�������������������������	������������������������������	�

���	�����������	��������������	��������������������������	�
����������	������������	�����������������������������	����	���
����������������
�����	��� ����������!�������
�����	��
���	�"
�	�������������������������������������������������

��������	����	��
���	�������������������������������������
����������#��
����	��#�����	��

#�$%$#�&%�'(��'#$�)�* �������������	����������	�	����������	�����������)�����
��	����
���������������
��������������������������������������	�

��������

+$$,--.,//, &������	������������	�����	���������	��� #��������))"� %������+���$��
-0!1/!/2

$,--1,/-,+� &������	������������	���������	�������/1�3���-�4��������
5�-2�3��/�4�������������������	��������������5����
���6�	����������	�������������������������������6�	��5
����������������������6������������������	�����������

����������5��������	����������$	�����	��#�	�������	
�����������������������	������������
�����	����	������	�#)�
7�	��/� 7����%����"������������������	��

%������
18!-1!/-

+$$,-.-,/1, %�������	�����	��$������	���$	��%������������ %������+���$��
-/!12!/-

$,.0,-9,+� :��������	����������	��
�����	��� ��������������
���6�������	��+������#���������"��	���������	����-9
������	��������	�	��	�����������������	����
�����	��
��
�������������	��������������������6�	���	����	������	�

!����������������	������������������������	���������	��
�������$	�����	��#�	�������	�$����

%������
/8!10!/1

�������������	������������	� �����$,--1,/-,+�"��������������	�'���
���/1/-��	����
�����	�������������
�����������	�;����/1//� �����$++,#28-1,�,//,2/9/222"�

)	�������������������	������)	��������������������������������
����	��
������
�	��������������

��������	����	�����	�������	����������������������	�������������������	�����������
��������	���	�
��������������	������	���������
�	��������������������������������������
�	����������������	�

Page 166



�

��������	
�����	�����	����������������������������������������������������
��

�����������	����	
�������������������	������������������������������������������������������
������� ���������!����������� �����������"�����	������#��	����������
������	������#�
����������	
������������#	
������������#
�������		�������#����������������������

 $%&�'�$%�� '�(��!)*$!���+�$���#"������������������	�� ���������������!�����	�� �!�����	�����

�������������������	��������������������	��������������	���������������������#���������������	

�������,����������������������	
��������������������	���������!����������� ���

���������������������		������������	�������-�+

+�.���������������#������������������������	��#�����������������	����������������������������
���������������		����������
+�����������/�������	����������������������������������������
�#���������	�������������	���
�����

��/�������	�������������������		������������
����	��#����������������	���/�������������������
������������������		���������������#
������������#	��������������������������������
+� �!���,���������� �!��������������������������0�1������
�#��	�������"��������!��#��	���!�������
�� �!����	���������
����#����������������#	������������������#��	������
+� �!����	����������	���	����������#��������������#	������������������������������,������������������

	��������	����������	���������������	��	��	��������.��������	��#�����������
+�2����������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!����	��	���	�/�
���������������������	���
����������������/��#����������������#�����������������������������������

����	��#����+�����������������������������������������
���+��������+���������#�����������������������

/��#������������������	������������!����������� ������������������	�
+�����������������������#+���������������	������������������������!��#��	���!�������������	��������������
����	��#����+�����������
+� ���������������!�����	����	��������������������	������������	
�������������������������������#	��

���	����

31�	�����������#"������������34���������	� �����������������������		�������������-

+���#	������	�������	������	������������������������	������
�����������������������	�#��������
+�������������	�������/����+���������������	����������������	�������������������������������������
+�������������������/���������������������������������#����������������������50�����������46
����������

+��������������������������������������������������
+������������������������	���
���������������	��	���������������

.��� �������������!����������� ������	��#"��������������		�������������-

.������	��������������������	���������������	�������������������������������	����#��	��������
�����������������������������������	
������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������		�������,�����������#�������������$��7���� �������������

�����
���������	����������������	��	�����������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������		
����	��		

	������#��	������

.���������#������������#	������������������������������������	�������������������	
���������
�����������������������#��������
��#����������	�������������������������������		��������������

Page 167



�

�

�

�����������	
����������������������������������������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������
������
�������������������������	
�������������� ���������������������������������������������
�
������!�������
������������������������������"���������������������������������������������������������

�������
������������������������#$�#%!
������	
����������
���������������������
���
���������������������������
�����������������&%��'������#(��
����
����
����������������������������������������������	
���������
���
�����������������������������
�������������������������������������
������
�!

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����)*+,
�����������������������������������������������������������������"�!
��*�����������������������������������������
������
���������������������������������������!�!�
�������������������-�������
��.������������!

��/������,
������������������
�����)*+,���������������������������������������������������!���������
�
��������������������	
��������������������������!
��0��������������������
��������������������������������������"��������������������!
��1��
�������������������
��������	
�����������������������������������������������������!

��2��������������
���
����������������3����������������������������������������������������������
���
������!���������������������������������������
��������,
����4�����������!

%������������
���������0�
����������������������������
����

������������������
�����������
��������������-���������.���������������������������������
�����������������!
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!

������������������
�����������
������������������������������������������������������
������������
����!
��5������������������������������
���!
��6�����������������
������������������������������
����������������������������������

��	
�����������75+�������!

*
�������������0��
������������8�������������������������
��
�����������
�������
�������������������
������������!�/����
������������������������������������������������
��������
���������

�������������������������������������������������������������!

*����������������������
���"�,
����,
�����-��,,.�7����������������������������9(�
���
������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������
�����
�����������������������
����������������������������������������������������'�������������������������!�2
�������������

�
���	
�������
�������������
�������
���������9(���:;������������������������������������������
����������������������!

0������������������������������������������������������������,���
������������������������!

 <,0 �7/57�0=�0)�7<6/�=��1��8�������
�8�������������!����� ����7�������0
�������- 70.

Page 168



���������	
������	��������	
������	�����	�����������	
����	�	�����	���������������������	�	������	�
�	�����������������������	����������������������������	��������	������������������	����������	�����

����	������������������	���	�	���	�����������������������������������������
�������������	���������	���	�
�������������	������	��������� �����������������	�	���������������	�������	��!���������������������
�����������������	
�����
��������	���	����������������������������	����� �����	������������	�

�����������������������������	�����������"#���	����������	���������	�����������������������������
�������������������	�����������	
����	�	����������������	������������������	�����������	��	���������
�����������	�������������������	�����������������������������	�������������	�����
����	������	������
��	�	�����������������	��������	� ������������������������
����������������������������������

�����������	����	��������������$�	��	�����#����%����������������������	��������������������������
���	����������
����	����� �����&���	
���	�����������	�����	
������ �����	
���������������	����
����������������������������������� ����	��
����'��������������������	��������	������������	�����
�	
�����������������(	�����	���������)	��%�������
���*)%�+������������	����������������

���������	���������	�����������������������	�������������	����	�����������������������"#���	
�
��,
��������)%�����)%��)���	����)��	����	����
������	�����������

-%..�/&)!�0�)!%.1!�%!)2&.!3�(	�	������	���/
���������	�����	�������,
������	�������������������

	��������������������������$4��������	�������������������	�������������	
���������������������������	�������
$4��������������	
�������	������������������������������	��	��	������������ ����	������������
�������5��
��������	
������	��������6
������)��
����	���

!(2&)7(8!(���9!(.:3�7���������������������	����������������/�		�)�� ������������*/)�+�����
�
�������/)��	����	���	����������������,
����������	������;���������/)�������	
�����������������
����������
���������	����	��������	�����,
�������������������		���� ���	��������������	������
&��������
���������/)���������	�	
��	
������/�		������.	��������	����������	�������������	��������	
���	

���	��������	�	�������������		���������	�������������&��	�����	�	����	�������	������	�����������	
�
����
����������������������������	����	
�������������������	�����������������������		�����������
������������	��	���	����	
�������������������	��������	�������		���������	���
���������� ��	
	��
������

�'.�')�&(�9!�*!<�!)(�"�.7(%1"��(�%+3�#	�����	������	���
�������	�������������	���
�����
���	�����	�������	��	��3

;���.2�������	������	
�����
���������	���������������-����%
���=�.	
������>	������	��8���������
	��%
������-������	����
��������	�
���	����	�	��������
���	������
������������������	������������
��	�	�����������	
��
;�����!����	������������?������������������������������������	�������������������������������	���	�����
��� �	���
��������������		��������
���������	�����	�������,
����	���	��������� �	���
��������������		���

������������������������������
������������������
��������������		����	����	�����	��������� �	�
������	�	�������	������	���
��	
�������������������	�����	��������������
�������/�		�)�� 
�����������
����������	���
;�/
���������	�����	������
���������	�������,
�����	��������	�	���4�@���
���	������	�����

����
�������������	�	����������������������������������	
����	�����	��������	����	������!����	�����
����������������������������������	�	�����������������
;�)		����	�����	����������	
���������
��	����������������������
;���.��������������>���������,
�����	����������������������	��������	�	���%
������-������������

������
;�����	�	����������������������,
�����	����������������������	��������	�	���%
������-�����������

�'.�!(2&)7(8!(��"�#!�"�#3�(	�	������	���
�������	���������
��	��	���	����	���������������

,
������������	���������	������������������������������	�������=������������������������
������	��	���
.	����
���	��8����������>����

Page 169



�

����������	����
������������������������������������������������������������� �����������

�����!���������" ���������������������#�������$��������%

�����&�'�����()�������*������%�	��������� ��!��������!����+�����#�������+���������#������������������

��!���$���������������$����#$�$���,-��������#!���$��������%

�������"�&
�	����..	��&����#��������������������������������������+��#��+������#$�������#��
��������������������������!���*�����������(#����		��������/������+��������0������!�0%���������������

'�����1(#����		�������2�����������#�����#�����#������������������������#�3����!������������4���+����#�����
�������#����������!���������������+����������������������������#���������'�+��"�#�����������"5��#�%���#�
�����������������#�$�����������������+�����������$��������������������#�$�����!�#�������������
��������$�����������������#����#�$������������4��#�����������#��!�����+������%�'���$�#4����#���#�������

�����������������������������������������#��������������#�����4���#��������������������������#��#����
����#����%�����#������������������������������������������#��������������+�������������������������#�
�������#�������������#�+#����,-,�����������.�1,-,62%��������4��������������������������������$��������
��!������$�������������������������#��4�����+���������������������������������+�1�������/������+�����

�����#$�������#���2�����677-�1����������2%

���������()�������*����������*����������������������#��+������$�#���!�����+���������������������
�����#��%

����(&���"�����������*����������*��������������������������������#����#����������������������!
#���$�������#��������+��+#��������������������0��#���������#4�����+��������#��#���������+�����
�����#��%

"8""�9����	���������*������%������$�����������������������+�������"���#����!�����+��������#��%
������#����������������$�������������#���%���#���# ��+����������������$��������������$��#������������
�#���#�!%��������#����������������+�$����������#���������3���������+����+���#��+�����������$��������%

:"���	�.&�"&8�8&���:"������#�5������+���$�����#�����#����������!������������"6-;
�+#�����������#���

<����#�#!��=6,4>?6����������������#������������������������������+��#��+����#�#!%
<�.�#������&�������=7,@����������������#��������!����������������������������������#�������!��5��������A
��� �����#������$����#�������#��������������:����"����3�.�#��&������"�#$�����"�����#���#�����#$��+
��+��#��+%
.#���6�����#���,-,-�:"���������������������"6-;�������#��+��������=,--���#��#�++�#4���#�!��#���

������#��+%

����&����..	��&�����#��������#����$��%

�'"�"8""�9�����#��������#����$��%

����&�"	���	���"�&
	��"�����#��������#����$��%

�����������+�#�����������������#��������������$�#��������������������������������������#���#�%���

��������+����������������������#���#�$��������#������������������������#����������#�������������'�+���!
�����#��!4���$�#��������+���!����������#����+��

Page 170



���������	
�����	�����

�	�����������	�����������������������������������������	�����	��������������	�������������������	���
���������������
��	��� ���!�"�"�����#�������$��%���&���&�%����������������������'������������������	�
��	���"������	���	���
������������
������������	�����	������������
�������������������������
���

������������������	�����"

���������(���	����������������������	���
��	���)���������(�������"��	��(���������������������
���������������������
��	��	���
�����������������������������	������������������������*�������������

�	������������������������������������	�������"

+�������������������	��������������*����������
������������������������	���	��	������������������(,���
��������������������
���������&���������������������	���������������	�������������������"��	���
������������

��������������	�������������������������	������������������"���������	������������������������	��� ���
����������	�����&�����������������
�������������������	���	���������������������	���������	�
�
�������������������
����-��"-�.�#---/����������������������	��(��"��	������������������������������
����	�����	�������������������	�����������������������
	��	�
���������������������	������������������

�����������������
�����������
�����	�����%������������������"

������������	������	�������������������������������������������	������������������������	����������
������������0�����������	����������������������!�1��-1��12�$"��	������	������������������������	�

�����������������������������	����	�������������������
�������������������������3��������"

4�����������������

5����
������������������������������	��4������������������!4�$��	������������	��������������	����	�
������������������������������������6"����������,��������)����!�,)$�����������	��
����������-"-�7
!�1�---���$�����������������������������6"-����,)�����������	���7�!�1�--���$������������������
�����"��	��5����	���5�����������!55�$�����	����������������������6"����,)��
	��	�����/-����������	�

�1�--�����������������������/-����������	���1�---������������������"

5��	�����������������������,#�/�8#-�#)4#-/--�������������	��� ���������5�����9�������:��������������
����	���������������� �����������������������������������������������	����	�������������������	��� ����

����	����������������������-������5�����9����������.-������5�����9������"

�	��4��
�����������������	����������������������!�1��-1��12�$�����������������0�������������������&
���������������'��������	�����������������������������������	���55����������������
����	���6"��
�,)�������������������"��	��4��	������������������������	�������������������������������	����	�

�����������������
�������������������������3��������"

�)3�4��������)����������

*	������)3�4��������)�����������	������'�������	������4���������������&�����2������������������
�����	�������������������	��������������	�����������;+�����2������	������������2����!��2$�����
��'������	��������	���������������	�����������������������������������������	���.-�	����"�����	�
�����������������.�	�������	���������������������������'�������"

�)3�)��������!4 �������3���������$

5����
������������������������������)3�)����������	������������	����������������������)�������

���������(�������������������������������
	��	����������	�������
�������������<

Page 171



�

����������	
����������

�����
�������
�����	�����������������
�	����
���������
��
�����������

�������
�����	����
��
������	���

�� �
���!�����������
����
����������������
�����������
����������"�����	����
����
����������#���������	��
�
������
��������
����
$��������
���������
������
���� �
�%�$���	����
����
���������������
����������

������������������"
�����	�������������������
���������	��	�
����
��������
����
��������
������
�����
��	�

�����������"�����	����
����
�������������
��
��������
��������
���������
���������
�������
������&���"
������������'��
�����
�����(���
����"�������������������������	��
���	����
������
��������
�������
�
��	��������������"�������������
��	�
������&���"�������)����
��**��#�
���+�
�����
,	
��������
��������
�%������������
�����
���������
����
������
�-.���/	�
�-.-0�����������


�������
������
�
����
�����������
������1��
���
����	�
��������������������
�����2
����������
�����	���
���	
���������
����
��
��������
�3����
����
�����
��������
�����
��������������
��������������
��������	�����
���������
�����	�����������������


�������
�3����
����
�����)���
���4�%+�
��5�����
�����
��
�
����
�
�
��
�������������36�-7-8�.0����..��������
�������
��������
�����	�
��������

9�����	����
����
������������������
�����
��������������!
�����������
���
���	�������������
)�:.:-:5�+��
��������
��	����������������������������������#�����	�����
���
��
�����
��������
���

��4��	��������
���������
�������
�������
���������
����������
����
(������������	����
����
���������

����
�(������
�������������	���������������������
���
���
�
������	����������
������������;��
�
�#�������

�	��
,	
������

�
���������
��	������������������������	����
��
�	�
�������	�����
�����������#�����
�
�	�������
�6����
�$���
����
���������
����#������������
�������������
�����������	
��������������

9���
����$�����
����
�������

�����������
����
��

���
����	��
�������
�����
��������������������
���������
��	�������������	
������
�
��
����
������������������

�

�
�������������������
�������
<�'��������
�&	����=����
��&�	�����������
���	��������5�������������

����
�����>
�����	������5����� �
����
��������������������
�����
���������
����������
��

��	��������5����-.���-.0<

��? ���?����
�����������������
�����,	�����

��?- ���?-�9��
���������
����������

�35 ��35��
����

%��35 %���35�������������������
������


%��35- %���35-�%�
��������������
������
�����������

%>��?@ %>���?@��
�
����
�������������
�����

;�? ;��?�;�	�������4

;�?- ;��?-�9��
�
��
�����������������
����
�

;%��? ;%���?�����
��&	�������

;%��?0 ;%���?0�����
����������
��

;%�35 ;%��35� �
�;��������%�������
��

;'&35 ;'&�35�;
���������'
���
���

A%�? A%��?�>���
�5���	����

Page 172



�

�

����� ���������	
���������

����� ������������������

����� �����������������������

����� ������������������
������������

 �!���  �!�����"����#
����!$��������%

����� �������&����'��������&������

!��� !�������%�����(���!������������(��#� �	
�%���)��

!��� !�����!���%������������������

)��� )�����)�����%����������*������

)��� )�����+��� �%,

)��� )�������%�����(���-�(���������	����%���%

)���� )�������)�%�������	�����

)��� )�����)����

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2��"����������������
����%������������

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2��"�+������������

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�� � ����������%��

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�"���
������%�����

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�"��&����'��������&������

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�"������%
�"�%��	����#����

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�"��"�%��	���3

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�"����������%

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�"�4&�����+��

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�"�5"�%��	�������6���%�	�

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�"�7"�%��	����%���

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�"�8���,��	����.�$�����������%

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�!���#���"�	
$��%

��	�����	�.��	
(��
��������/����0�1�2�!����#���	�)��,��	�6��*��%�����

.���9 .���������%�	��9����

.��+ .��������������	����#��+����$�,

.��9 .��������������	����#��#��9�����#�

����� ��������,��	���������%��/�/

����� �������%���#����%�	��9�����:���;�<��������/��

!
������������������#�%�%�%����
��������#���������/���'��/��=�)�%����%%�3����������#��>%

)�%��������������%�����%=�!
�����
�1�%
���6����
�0��%
������������������������.��	
(��
�
���������������%?�!
�����#��%�������(��%
��������� �	������%��@������4����
��!$������������

Page 173



�

�

�

����������	
�������������������������������
��������

��������������������
���

����������������������
������� ��������!�������������"
���
#�����$����

�������������������������������#��������%
���������#���������&������
����
"�������������������������
'
������
��������
��
"��������%
���

(����
��)*�+��
"������������������'
�%���
�$�����������������,�������-.

/0"������������
���������
�������#��
%�����%����"
������%��%
���
"���$������������
���
��������������
����%����������������������������
���������������������
����������������%�������������������
�
���������
������������
���������/

(����
��1�����
"��'���%�
#���������-.

����0�������������������%%������
��"
��%��������%�������
����������
���$���������#����������
-

��������%�
#���
���
"�������#��
%�����%���2��
�"����������������
������%%������
�2���%
��.�3�������
�����"�
������
���

����#��
%�����%���2��
�"����������������
������%%������
�2
������$��
����"��������
���������
��2��
�"����������������
������%%������
�2����
������$�
���������������
���������
���

(����
��++�
"���������������	������4�������������'
����#���
��������������55�������	������4�������������
-�/0���
�������������������
�������%��������%�������
��"
����#��
%������������""�������	������4��������
�
�����������2������
����%������������
���$�
�2���������������$���2�����(�������$�
"�(�������������#���%�����
��������
����������������$�
"�%�����#�����������������
��������������
����$�"��������
"��%��������������������
�

����
����������������������%
�������/�

����������	������4������������'
����#���
��������������55��(����
��1�����
/0�������3���������������%�����
���$�����������
��
���������������'
����#���
�������
"���$�"�����
��������


���$�#������
"���$�
"�����%�
#���
��������
���������������
�����2��%�������������
�����������%�����
����
�����������$�
"�%�����#����
��������������������������
���%%��������
"����������/�

����%�
%
������#��
%���������
�����������������4�����6%������4
�����$�������������%�����%���
"
��������������#��
%������������%�����0��������
���&�
�����������������'
����������
����������$
���
����������!�$�����
�������������%%�$������
���%�����������������
���������"
�������""
������
����

"�������������%�
%
������#��
%������
������&�����������"����
��������
���
�����'
�����7��������"���
�
�����������

��0�'0�	

����%�
%
������#��
%�����"����������������4����.6%������4
�����$��46�4����������	������������������
�����������
����
������"
����������������#��
%�����"
����������������������������
�������89������8�)�
"����

�����8	�����"����!�)��

�
���$�8�9 ��
"������	����%%
��������%�
#���
��
"��%������������
��
����
�2�&�
���������������
�
�����:�������������%�
%
������#��
%������������������������������������%
���$����������
#�����������

Page 174



�����������	�
���������

����������������
����
����
������������
�
�����������������������������
	
�������������
������
�����
�����������
�������
���		��������
����
�	
����������	��������������
	
���
��
�����������������������

���	���
������ ������������
�	
���!

�����
���
������	������������
����
����������������������������"#�����
����
�����
	��$�"��������
	��$%&���
����%'�������������������������������&(����
�������������������
������������
�
������������
�������

�����	����
����������������	
�)��*
��+,����$���
���-����.�������������
�	
�������������������
�
��������������������

�/'.0�,

���
	����� 1�1&���������%-����2�
������������
�������������
��������������
	
�����������������
��
����
�
������
3��������
���������������
���
�
���	����	����������	����
��
�	�
��������0������������������
������
���������
�
���
������������������
����
������������		���
������	��
�����������������������������

�����
�����		�������������
�����������
�������
�����������
�����.
�
����������
	��$�� "������2�
�������
���
��������	���������������3�������
������������
�
���	�����������������������
�������������	��
	����3��

�������������������
����������������������	����
����#�44���	��������
	��
����	��������
�����
��
�����
56%5�
���		�����	��
������
	��.��.�"��������
	��$�� "�����������-�	���������������
	��$�1�������
%'��������
���
������	������������
����
����������������������������"#�����
����
�����
	��$�"��������
	�
$%&��������%'������������
�����������
������&(�����
����
���������������������������
	�����������

�
��
�
	����
�	�����������������������������
��������	��������������
���

�������������������"#�����
������������
����
���		�����	��
������
	
���$�"�����$%&��������%'��
�����	����
���������
������4(�����
����������	����������������������������������&(��������������

�����
��������������������
������7#�����
����������	�������
	��
��������
�������������������������������
����	��
���

%��*
�����7#������%�������
���8�
����%�8������
������
���	���������
�
����������	
�
�����������
	��

����
�
���
���
�����������"#+&#�����
����������	������
���������
���
����������������������&#+(#�����
���
������	�������������
������9#+1##�����
����������	���������
������	������������
������
	���������������
�������������
������	������������%�8������������������
������������
���������
�
����������
�������
����
�����������
������	�������������	���������������	����
���������
�����������������
�
�����
��	
�
�
�����������3
��
�����	�����
�������	��������������
������	���������������
�������%		���

.�������������
����������
�
	��
����������
���������
���������������
����
����	��
���

������������������
��������
����
�������
��������������
��������
	��
����%:11#:"1:�-����������������
0����	���)�����������	
�
����%������0�2�
����
�����������
��������������%'����������
�����������������"#

����
����������
���
��������
����������
�������������������
	����2�
���������������������������������
������������
�����
�������
���������
���
����$�������
�����������	����������������������
	����������
���������������
���	����		�����������������
����������������������������������������������
��)�
	���	
���
��
���
�������
	����������������������������	����
��	��
������������
	�����������%�������
���

��������������	��	�������������
�
���
���������������������
��������	������������������������
	����
����
�������������������
���
������������)����������
������
����
��
��
���	������
���)�

��������	
���������������������������������
��������
	��
���
����
�������	������������	����
	��
������
	
��

$%&��$�"�����$�;��������%'������
	
���$%&�����$�"����������������������
���3	�������"#���
���������
�����������
�������
�	�����	�
���
�����������������������������������������������������
��������
���

Page 175



����������	
��������	���	��������	����������	�����	����	�������	���
��	���	��������	�����	���	
���
��
�������	��	���	��������	���	�����
���	�����	��	�����������	
�����
�	����	����
���	���	���	���	��	�����	��

���	������	��	�����	��	���	
��������	�������� 	!���
 	��"	������	��	�������	������ 	����	���
�	�����	��

�����
�	��� 	��	��	���	��	��	�����
��	�	��������	��	�	�
���	���	����	���
�	�������	��	����	��	���
�����������	����	��	���	
����#�	��	�����	����
���$	��	����	
���	�������� 	�����	�������	��	��������	����
���

%����	��	���	������
�	�����	� 	���	�����
���	
��
������	���	��������	�����
�����	��	����	����	���
��������	�����������	
�������	����	����
���	�	�&'('�)	���	�	�&�(�)	��	���	�*!	���	����
���	���
���	���	��"	��	���	�+!�

�,�*-	�+�	%.�*��+/	�-�/���

���	��������	�����������	��	���	����������	������	����������	��	���	����	��	,������ 	��	� ��	���������

�������)�	���	�����������	�����	��	���������� 	�0����� �	��	������	���
�	��	
���������	����	���	��1���� 
��	����������	��	����	��
������

���	��������	
��������	��	���������	���
�	�����#������ 	*0������	��	����	����	�����	�����
��	��


������0�� ��	����������	��������	����	����	������	���	2����	*����	���	�
���	��	���	�����������	��
��������� 	����������	��	���	����3�	������������	����	���	����� 	���������	�����������	���	����	��	����
������	2����	*���	���	,���������	,���
����	4���	�����	���	�������� 	�����	�����	����	����	����0
������	�����	��	�����	��	���	������ 	���	��������	��	���	������	�
���	���	����
�	����	���	�����	4����

�������	���	�������� 	������	���	�

���	��	�������	�����	����	���	�����	����	��	���	��
���� 	��	���	�����

���	��������	��������	��������	����	����	������	�����	���	�������	��	-�
��� �	(/����	��	*�����	%�������)
���	�����	����	�	������	�����	������	��	�����	��	�������	+��	�50�"�607�0�,0��7	4���	,	0	����

��
������	�������	����	�������	���	����	�
����	����	������������ 	��	
���������	��	���	��������
�����
�����	����	�������	����������	����	-�
��� �	���	�	�������	��������	��	���	���������	��	���	����
�������	���������	8�����	��	���	������	���	��������	����	���	����	����	������	��
�	����	���	����	������
��������	���	
������	����	����������	����	���	�����
���	��������	����	���	������	��	����
�	���

��������� 	�����������	����
�	��	���	*�����	%��������

���	��������	�
���	��	���	�
����	��1�
���	��	-�
��� �	(/����	��	������	��������)	��	���������

���������	�����������	���	��	�
���	����	�����������	�����������	��	����	����	���	��9���������	��

����
���	�	�&'(':)	���	�	�&�(�)	��	���	�*!	���	����
 	��;	��	���	�+!�

*�<5.�	�+�	�!!-�4�+,-

���	���������	��	���	��������	�����	��	������ 	��	*0�����	�	����� �	��	������	���	��	�	
������	�� ���	��

�����	��	������	���	���������	���	�����������	���	����	�������	����	��������	����	��
�	�������	� 
���	�����������	���	���������

���	��������	���������	����	2����	*���=

���	��������	���������	���	�	
�����#	���	�����������	������	
���������	
�����������	��	��
���	���
��
�����	������	���	������	����	���	
�� 	�����	���	�������	�����	��	���	�����	����	��	�
����	��������	������	���
�����	����	������	��	�����0��	���	��������	����	2����	*���	���	������	��	��	��	����	��	�	�����
�	��

������	���
�	��	�����
����	��	�����	���������	�����	��	���	���������	����	���	��	�	��������	��������	���
�����������	�����	��	����	����	���	�9����	��	
�������	����	���	�#������	������	����� 	
�����
���
�����������	�������	����	��	�

�������	��	���	������	���	��������
�	��	���	��������	
��������
�
�����	�����	��	��	�������	����	��� 	��	���	���������	��	���	�9����	���	��	���	�������	
������

���	�������	���������	����	����	������=

Page 176



�����������	�
��
�����������	�����������������������������������	����������������������������������������
�

�������������������	��������	������������������������������

����
��
��������������������
����������������
��������
��
��������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������
��������������������������������
�������
��������������������������
��������������������������	��������

��������������������	��������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������

���������������������������	������������
��������
�����������	�������
���������������������������	���������������������������������������������������������

������������������������ ����������	����������������������	����������������������������������������!�������
������

�������	����������	���������

����������������������������������������������	�����"����������"�������#

����
��
�������������������������������������������
�������������������	�������������������������	����
"����������"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
�����	�������$������������������������%�
������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������	���������%���������������������������������
����������������������
������	�������������	��������	�����"����������"��������

�������������������������������������&����������'�	�����	�&�����#

����
��
�������������������������������������������
�������������������	������������������	�����������
���������	���������������������������������������������������������������	��������������&���������
'�	�����	�&��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���

�����	�������$������������������������%�
�������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������	���������%���������������������������������
��������
��������������������	�������������	��������	��������������&����������'�	�����	�&������

����"��������#

'�������������
��������������������
����������������������������������	�������	���������������
�����	����
���������	�������������(����������������������������������������	�������������������	�������������������

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������"������������'�����������������	����!��������

)������������"���������
���

'�������
��
������������������������
���������������������
�������
�������
����
�������
�����
��������
����������
����������������������
������*�����������+,��������������������������� ����
��������

��
������������	�����+*����������������������������� ����
����������������	������
��
����
������
���������������������������������
��	��������	������������	��������������������������������
����

�������	��������-����������������������.�����	���/������
��������������
������	����������
��
�������
���������������������
�������	��������������������������������	�����0�����'������-���������������������
�������������������������
���������	����������������
��������������������������������������������
���� ������
��0�������'����	������)����12�����	�3����4%5,56%78% '%77+�/����)79:������
��
����


�����������������������������������������
�����	����������������
������������������������
�����������
'����2���	��0���������)�������2�51�:�������� �����)����

;�����������������

���������������������������������������������!������������������������<��������������	�������������

Page 177



��������������	�
�����������	������������������������������������������������
��������������
���������������������
����	�
������	������������������������������������
�
����������������������


����
���������������������
����������
����������
��������
�����
���������
�������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������� �����!
���
"#������$���!%�&'&(�)*��+�)),-��
�
��������������������
�����	�����
������
����	�������������

����
��������������

.����	�������/��������������	������+���������

�
���������������������
��
��$�������#�����0	��������
��+�	��#�����0	���".
�������1�2��-����
�
���������������	��������

.����3	��������
�������������������������������������
��������#�#/���#�!4��������#/&"�-�����
�

+�4�������������#,��4������#5�����4������#6�����
��+$4�

78! #8$� +��+/8$ �9

�
������	������
�����������
����������������������������������������������������������������������
������������
����������������
��	�����������������	���������������������	����������������������
�����������������
��	����������������
������������������������������������&)����������������
���������������������������������������������������
��
���������������������
�
������������������

.	���������.������������
������������������������'������������
��������
��������������������������
��������������������
���������������������������
����������������������������������
��
��������������
.	���������.�������������������
�
�������������
������������������������������
����	����������
����������������������������������������������
��������������������������������!��������

������������������
������������������������������������������������
���������	�����������������
�������������������
�������������
��	��������������

�
���������������	����	������������������	�����
�
����������0:������������������	���

���������������
�����������������
�������������������
�����������
��	�������	�����������������
�����
!���������
�����������������������������������	����������������������������������������
�����	������
��������
����	������������������	���������������������
�����;�������	��	����+�
�	�
���
�����������	�����	���������	������	��������������������������������������������������

������������������

�
������	��
����������������������������	�������
����������������
��	�����������������	��������
���������������������	���
��������
�����������������������
��	�������	������������
��������
�
�	�	������	���������
�����������������������������
�4�����#�#/�"*-����+�	��������4����

8<�87$+��!4+.8�!�+$#+7#!

�
������������0�������+�����������4����"#������$���!%�&'&(�)*��+�))�-��
�����
�������	���

�������������������
�����������������������	�����������
�
����	�����������	�������������������
����������������
������������=������
���������	���������������������������������������������
����	����*�)���������������������������������	����*�)������������������������
�4����4
"+���������-�����
��+�	��#�����0	���

 $�87$+��!4+.8�!�+$#+7#!

�
��������������������
������������
���������������
���	�������������������
�����	�����������
�

�3	��������������������������
����������������������������
��
��$���������#��������!�����!��������
"$#!!-�������"�������-����������������������3	������������������� ���
��$#!!���
��������������������

Page 178



�������������	
�����	��	����	�����������	���������	������������	�	������	�����	���������
��������
����
���	��	����	�����������	���������	��	
������������	�	���������������	����������	������� �!

����		�����������������	�������	�

"
�	���������������
�
	�����	����������#�
�������
����	������$
����%�%���
������&
���$������

����	�����'%��������������	��������	�
����������(�
		����������

������	�

)**+,%)-&.�/+0�1'2

$
����)/��$��
������)����&
���$����������	�������
������#�
�����	�
�������	������������	�
���
��
����"
��������������������������
��3�4�
����������	���
�
	����
������
#������	����
�������
�	��(�
�������	���(����������
��������	�
�����
�������
�	��(����
�(�
�������%�	�������$
����)/��$��	����	
�����������
#�	�
��
�����
�������
�	��(�
����	��������		������3�4����
����
���������
�������#���

�5�����
���������	�����	����	���
���������
��	���#��������������(������������
��������#�������
�#�������

���	���������
���
����	�	�������#�
������
��3���������������	��1��
������
�����
�����
�����������

	������	�
�����
#����������
�����������(	��6�
��������	�
�����������������3�	�
�����
������������� �����	������
����	���!7��������	�������(	��
���������
����������������������
����8
)(��������

'
����
�������
��	�������
�
	����
������
#�����
�����	�	�����	������
�����	���#�
�����������*�������
9��������)		�		����� �������3���:����������3�����������������)����;��(!�	����	������������
�
	��
	��������
����	�����������
��<�=��6���������
���(��
������5�����#�
���>	���
����
����4�

�����������
�����
�������
�	��(���	����	�����������
���
��������#�
�	���������
�� )?���?��?$&!��	�����

������1�	����
�>	�����������	�
���@��	�������	���������������������������
�
	���
����
�����#������
���
�������
�	��(�
�A	�����������
���������������
������
5�������<�����6� ����	����	������
�
���(��
������5�����#�
���>	���
����
����4!���	���
�
	����������
�����	������(����������	���������
�

��������������
��������
��
��<�3���������
���
�����1��������/
��#�������
�(�������(�����	�����	
�
�	�����������������
������	�����������1�	����
���������������������(����
����	��	������	��������������
����	����
�����	������
������
��	����
#�	�
��
�����
���������
��
����
�������
�����������

)��
�(��������
�
	�	������������
�����������$
����)/��$��
������)����&
���$��������
�����
�����	
������
�����	��������������
��
������(�
���	�
������B�
��������
�������
�	��(��
��������
�����
�(���
����������������(�������������������1�	����
���
������
��������
�����#�
�	���(������������
�#���������
#����������������	���������*��������9��������)		�		�����

�,)'�$+,�

�����)���		

%�����(�'
���3������A�����,�#��$���	�
�	�����	���������	��������		�
���@�����&������������
���
�
#��������
		
#��	����
�����������������5�	���(�	��������		������(�����	�
���@�����&�����-
�������		
�
���	��������
�������������		��
��	�	��#��(�������
����B��(�����	7�
����
�������	���
����������
�
.������	����	����(�������������������
������
������
�����	��
������	�����
	���
���������������


"���������"��	��������	����(������������-
����������
��
������
#�����	�����
����
���������
��#������������#�	�������	���	��
����������C
���
��@�����&����

�����2�������
���%�	�������
������)		�(�����

������������
���	����
�����������������	�
���)		�		�������	��������������
�������$� �!�
������&
��

Page 179



����������	�	
	�������������������
��������
	�����
�����
���
��������
	�	��
���
�������
����
��
�������	����������
��	��
�����������������
���������	����������
��	��
������������	
��� �
�	��

������
����������� !��"�����	��#��������$%&'���
������� �
�	���#�������
�������	���
�������
�(
��	�������������������
�#������������"�����"�#�����)������
���
��	�����������(�
�	������"�	�
	���
��	�����
��������

$��"�������'���	�	�������������
�

��#	���
���	�����
���	��
�������
���
����*����
�
�
�����
�����
��������	�������������������������
��������������+,���	���-��'.�!/!0��)��&� !��$����12��$��"��������
	���	���
�������������	
���	
���

���"������	����
"��	���	�
�
�����������(�
"��	�������������	���
������
�����
����������
�
���#	���
��

�
����"
��������	����
����	��������+,���	���-���)��� �!����)�$������!2�����#�����"#�	

�����	��
�����
��
���
��
����"������	��������������
�	������"�����������

$���'���
���"�	


3�	��
�3'&&�4	�������������
�#*��
���
�
�������	��
	�(�
����������
�
���
��
������	����$'�����
#�������	��������
��
�
�����������
�
������������"�����5"	���
���$'������$'��$�������$���



�#��"���
���

���"���
��$'���������#�����"#�	

���
��
�����	
����,��	������$������������$'�������
���	��
�����"������
����������(��	
��
���
����	�������
������
	���
�
���	�
���	�	#	�	
�������3�
���6���

����
��������������	����	�
�������4	���'
���
�

%�
���	�	#	�	
���
�
�������	�����3�
���6������������	"��������������
��"���
������	�	�������$.�

	�
��"����"#����������	�������	������
�	�
	���	��
����	�	�	
����
����	�	#	�	
������������	����������	"���

�	

�������
������	��������	��
	��#"
�����#������	��
�
�����������
�������	"������	��
	�(�
����7��

��
"�����
�������	������
�	�
	����	���#����
���	����
��"�����
�	�������	�����������#��������
	��	��
	�����������	����)��� �!����/��"#�	

���������
���
���$'�������������������
�	�������	��
��
���4	���'
���
�	���������
�������	"������������
(���	���������
���	����
�#��
�����
�������	�
�

����������
�����	��������	���#��
���64�8����������
��
����

'"#*��
�
����	���
	������
���64�(�
�������������������
�	���������
��������	
����	����
'� +�2���
����6��#��	����	����������
��"#�	��
������
�����	���9������	
����	���4�,�!+#2���
����6�

	��
�������������	#	�	
��#���"#�	��
������
�
����"�	
��������	������	�	
	���

:
���������&��������	�	�

�����7	�
	������	�"���������������4	���'
���
��"���#�����������
����	�����#"
�����	������

�����
�	����"
���'	
�������
�	����������	������#�	������	�����	���
����
�4	���'
���
(��	��
�����
���	�����������#�	������������
����	�����#"
����
���������
�	��������������

�������	���#�����������7
���	��
�
����������
�������
������;�3��	
�����������4	���'
���
��	
�

����������#������
��
	������	��(�
��������������#������
��
	������	�����
������	
���	�����
������
"
�	�����
������	���.��	���#"	��	����,���������#������
��
	������	���	���������"
�	���8<�������8�

�	�������
�	����������
�
����������
������
�����
������	�����3�
���6��������	
	����
��
	������	��
��������������#��������������
�
���#�����"
�����������3�
���6����

�����7	�
	����
���������3�
���6�����"���#���	������
� �����
�������
���
����	
���������	�	�"�
�	�
���� �����	��
����	�	�	
����8<�������8(���	����"���#�����	�����#�����"�	���
��������	�
������
3�
���6�������������
�������=��	����
����	�������#����"����
������
�
�	���	�
���	��������
��
��


��
�
�����	���������������������������
�������������
	�����"���#�������	�������������������#���
��
�#�	�����
��"������
���
�����	�����	������"����
��������
	��������	�
������/�!������
���!�����

Page 180



�����������	�
����������������	����	����������	������
������
���
��	��
������	�������
������������
�	�������������������		��������������
���������
�������	����
���������������
������	�������	���

	��
���

�����
	����	��
����������
�	���������������������������
��	�
�������
��������
��
����	���������
���
�����������	�������
���	�����������		�����������
��������������
�	�
�����	���������������������
��
��	�
�������
��������
��
����	��������	�������������
�	����������������
	��
��
����	�����������

�����
	�����	������������
�	�����������	����	����
��� ��������!���
����" �

�����	�����������������
������������
�� ��������#$%&�'���
��������� �������� ��������!���
����" (
���
�	����������������
�������
�������������
���������
������������������
����

 �	����� 	�������

�����	�����	
����������
��
�
���
��
�
��	���	����������
����	������
����	����	�	�
�	����
��
���

����������
����������
��������������	�����������������
����������!)���	���	������������
����	���
��
���	
���
�(������%���	���	������������
����	���
������
���*��������&+�������'��!%����������	�����
�����
�	������������	
���
���),-���
���������	��������������

��(�������	�
�����������	���������%�������
���������
���	���������
����������
����
��

.
������
���
��
����
�
����
���������������

���&�	�����	
����������
(��������/�#0�$�1�	
����
���
 �	�����2����	��'���
��3��
����
�����	�
����	�����������������	����������2����	�������������
��
���
���	������,�44(������������������-��
���	���������	�����
�	���	������
���	�
����,�5����������	����	
���
�

6�����
�����
�����������
���
����
���$�1�	
����
���� �	�����2����	���������	����
����
����	���������
57���	�����������(������	���
���������
	�������	
���
�����������
���
������8�(�������������	����	�
%���	��������������	�5-�����%-���	�������
�(�����
����
��9,���	���������������	����	������
����#1
 �	������
����	���� #�

���
�����
�������
��
���3��
���
�����
�����	��	�
�����	������
����" ���������������	�/���
��
��
���2������
�
�
���(��	�����������������	�!)���	�����������(�����������
���
��	�������5���	�������������	
���	
���
��.��
�	�������������	����(������������������
�������:�������
�	������	��������	�
��

	�
�	����
����	
���
��������
�
�������������
����
����	�����
���
��#1� �	������
����	���� #(�
��
�	�����������������	������	�����������������������
�����������
�����
�	����
����	�����������������
(
����������
��
�����
�;������
����
����/
�
��
���<�������1��
	����������������	�/���
��
�������	����2������
�
�
�������������������
��
���
��
������	�����
��������
���.�����
�	������	�����
����	��������������
���

�
�
������
��&�:55,:%5: �'�

1��������������	�����	


��������������������
��	�
�������
��������
��
����	����������������������
����(���������
��������(���	����

�	�������(���
���������������	�������
���	�����������		�����������
��������������
�	�
�����	������

����	��������	�������������
�	����������������
	��
�

�����	�����������������
�
��	��	�������������
��������������������� 5�������#$%���������������#=

������!���
����" �

.$ �1��>"���+�1>"�+2<��.>"��2+���"#���+��+��."?�>@��.��+#�*6.�#."?�

�����	����1����	��
�����	��

���������
���
����	�����������������
����
���1����	��
�����	���������
������������	�����
����	��������
����	��	����577���
���"  @�������
��	�������	���
��������
��
�����	������
��������
��
���(

����
����������
�������������������
�
���������������
����
����	�������

Page 181



�����������	�
�����	��������
������
	�����	���	������������������	�
�

�	��������������������
�	�
	��
���������
��������������������������	������	�����������	��������������������������������

�
�
�����������������	������������������	����
��	
�	�������������
�
�	�
������	��������������
�
�
������������������� ��	���������������	�������
���	������!"�����#�������
�	�����������#���$���	

�	�#�%����	���
��		��&�	�������#���%'��������������	����������	����������������������������


���	
�������%���
������������������
����������	����
�����	������
���������������������
�������#�
������
���������������������������������
��(��	���	��	����������#�������
���
��#������	�������	���
�����	�
�����	��������	����
������#���	��	������
��������	����%���
���#�������
��������	�����
����������	������������
	�����	���	�������������

)�����	���������������������*+,�	�����-../�����������������������������
�#������������������
�

�

�
������������������	�������
�	�����
�����	������	�
�����	������������

�

�
��	�
��
���%������������	�	
��������	�����

�����������	�����������!01�	�����-../����������	�
������	���
������������������	�	
��
�����	������	���������	��������������	��	�����
������������	������������������	����%������	����%
��
���#�������
����������
����
��������
�����	�������������	�
�����	�������

.���������!01�	�����-../�
��
����2	����.�����������	����
�
�	�����		$��	��	��	������
��	�����
�����	������������	�
�����	������
���������������
�����	�����������

�
��	���������	��#���
������������
������������

����	��"!�	�����.��������&2�
���3�������������	�
�����	������
'����*++0�&������������������	��

4�����4'�
��
�����
��������������
�����#�������	������
���#���%�	�����
�������	��������������
���������	�������������	�����������

����
����
���
�#�����	��#	������������	�
�����	��������
�������
���	��	�
���������		$������	��
&��	��������2���'����������������������	������
���������	�	
��������	��������������������
�	�
�����	������������
�
�������������	����	������(�
�����	���������#�������
�����������%

�	�
���
����	
������
����	�����
��������
���%���������	���������	�
��

�
��#�����	����
������	��������
��������
���	���������

�������������������	��������������������	���������
������������	����������������
��5.6��/����
�7

�	���
��5.6������	�
�7�8		�
�����5.6�����������9		�
��������������
������	�����	�������	���
�	�
�����	�������&	���
�
����'��	�����
�����	����
���#�������
��/	��	��������������
��

�	��������
�����������������	������
��	�
�����	��:������������
�����
���������������
�	�����#����������
�#��
��	������	�
�����	������������
�
�������������
�����	��;�����%
�
�	����#��	���������	�����
��������������	������
��������
���#����	�	���

������
�������������������
�#������	�	
�����������
������
	�������	�����
����	�����	���������
����	�
�����	��:�������
��	�����
���������������
��������
�����������
�	��	
���	���������	�
�%
��	�	
������%��	�	��������%����
������
���
��
��	
�����������#���	�������	�	
����������
��������	

#���	��������

<��	��������	���
����������
���#����	����
��
������	���	�������������5.6�
����	�
������		�
������	���
�7�/�
����
��������	�	
����������
��	���������	�����������������
������	������	�
�����	�����������	��������������������"!�	��������

:�����	
������	��������
����	����
���	������
��	���	�������������	��	����#�������
��	���������
����������������������	�����	���
����#���$�������������	����
���	������
�������#����
����������
���
�����������	�����������
	����������	�$��
���
������������
���
���������
���#���������	��
�����	���
�	������������
��������������
�����	����	���		�
�	����
�������	���
��	
����������$�
���	����	��

�����	�
��	����
����
��������������	���������
��
��	�������	��
�����	�����
������

Page 182



������������	
���������������
�	
�	�	
�������	����������������������������������	
�������	��	����
���
���������������	
���������
�������	
��������������
��	
���������������	����	
�����������	������	

�������������������	���	
�����������	���	
���������	�����������	
�	
����	��	����	
���������	� ��
�������!��"	����	
���������������#�	���������	
���������������	��	
�	�	
�����������	���#���
����
���������������	�	
�����������	���	
����	���$
�����������%

&�������������
��������
������	����	�	
��������	��������'��(&#����)������*����+����#� )*+!�
&�,�����		����	
�����������#��#�����������������	��������	�����	�	
�������������	����
������
���������

&�,�����		����	
���	���	�����	
��������	#���	
����	������������������	�������������������������������������
��	�&��������
������
&�-�&�������������������	�������������	�����	
�����	���������������.�������
&�/���	�������	���	���0���������	����0���

&�/���	���������������������#���	��������������	���	#��	�	
����	��
&�����	���������������#������������	��������������������������

"������������	
���������������	����	
������������������	���������������	��	����
�	
��
���

�������	�	
��/������	������������	
���������	
�����������������	
���������)1-�+�������)1-
234���	
���*�������#�1)����	
�������	
�����������+��	���5����	
����	�

*��	���,��������

+��	���66���	
����������� *��	���,�������������/������	��������!���	�������	�	���	
�	��������������
�
�	
���	�����	��������������������������������	��
��
������	�������	���������������	����		�����	
�
*���������������	
��	#��
����
�������������������	�	
������������	#��������������	
��������������	�

��		��������#����	������������������
�	��	�������
��	������	����	��
��
��	����������

$
��)���	����+	�	����	��	�	���	
�	�	
������������������������&��	�����
���������������������������
����	��������������
����	���	��	
�)��
�+	���	�����7�	���*�����	
����#�
�������'1��
��#�'�	���	�����	�

��������	�8	����	
��'�9���'�
��	����������������7�	���*��������)��
�+	���	��"	�������	��	�	��	
�	
	
��������������������	���������������������
����	������	
��������8����������������	��������������
	
�	��������
�����	
����		�������	
�������#����	���������������
����������
�������	
��/������	�������
�����	����		����

"��	
������������
���� �:���:��:�*!��	
��"�����	������������	
�	�	
����������	���	
������������������
�����������	
��������	�����1��
��#������	
��	����������	����)��
�+	���	���
��
�����������	
�
���������������������������	
����������������	
��
�	
�����	������	�����	
����������9�����������	
���9���	�	
����	���$
������������9����������#�	
��2�����������������+	�	����	���������������		��

��������	���	
����������	�����
��
��	�	���	
�	���	
�	
��*&�
�������	������	
��������������������	���
��9���������	
�	��	���#������������	���������������	���	����	
������9���	
����	������	
�����
��	�����1��
��#������	
���������)��
�+	���	����	���������	�����
�	�
���������������������'������
����������'�	�	
��;�����""����	������������

$
������������#�	������	������������������������	�����	�����	
��)��
�+	���	����	��������1��
��#��
�
��
������������#����	��������	����������	
�����	������	��������	�����	�������	
������������	����
	
�����	������������	������		����8����������������������	�����
���	��������������	
�	�	
������)��


+	���	����	����������	���	
�������������������������	��)������������	
��������	���	
������������
������	������	��������	
�	�������	
���������������������	��	����#�������������$
����	����
���	
�
�	��	����	��������#������	
�����	������������������<��������	
�����������	������	�����	����������
��	���	���

$
��)���	����+	�	����	���9���������	
�	��������	
��������	�����1��
��#������	
������)��


Page 183



�������������	������
�������	�������
������������
�����������	���������������
�����������������
��
�
����������	�����������
����������������������������������	����������
���������������	��������
��

�
�������������������������
�������	��������������������������������������������������
������������
�
������
�
�����������
�������������������

�
��������������������������������������������������������	�����
�������������������������������

�����������������������
���	���������
��	�����������������������������������������
������
�����������
����������
�� 	
��������������	���!
������"�������������������
���������������
����
�
�����	���
�������������������
������������
�������	�����
�������������	�������������������
�������

������������
������������
����������������������	�����

����
����������������
���
�����������#������������
����������������
�����������������������
����
���	�������������
��������������������	������	����
��������������������������������
�����
�

�����	��
�������������������
���������������������������������������������
������������������������
��������������
������������������������
���
���$����������
�����
��������
������������������������
�������	�������������������	�������
�
��
�������������������	�������������������������
��������

!
����������������
��
����
��������������������������������	�������
��������������
�����
�������������
�����	���
�%&%�����
��'(()��������
���
��������������������
������������������������
����������������������
�����������������
�����������������	���
��
���������������
��*++&�����,��
�������-��������
������������������������������
�����������������
����
��������������������
���

����������	������
������������������
�������!
����
�����������������������

���������������
��������������������
���������������������������������������������	
��
��
���
�����������
�������������	������
������������
������������������
�������� �.��(*����� �.�/0*

����
���1(���
��'(()������������22�����
������

3�4/�5�.��!6

��(���������������������������	�������������������������������������
��
�������������������
,��**&�%*�(1-���
�
��������
����
����
����������������������������	��������������
������������
���
�
��������������������
�������	����������������������
��������	�����

��������	����������������������,����-���
�(
����%�3�������������"����������$���������������
�������	��
�������������������
�����������������
�
������������
����
���������������
�������	������
���������������������������������������	������������
�������������"�������$������)���
������������
������	����3���������'���7���,3'7-����������$���������$�����������/�������	���������������
��
���������������
�����������������
������������������
������������

����������������������
����������������������
��
����������������������
�����������
���������
���"�����������������������������������������
����������������"���������������������������
������	����������������
��������������3'7�

 ���	������������
����
������������������������������
�������������������������	��
���������
���8���������������8��������"������������
���9�����������������
�������	:��
��������������������������

��	�
�	�:��
��������	����*&�������������
���
�����:��
��������	��������������
��	����������	��
�

����
�����������������:��
�������������%�
��	�
�	������	���9���������������������������;���	��������
���������������
����
����������������������������������������
�����������

���<������������	������
�������������3'7������������
���������������������������������
�(����

�'5�/08�����
��1�����(���������
��'(()�

Page 184



�����

����������	�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������	�����������������������������������������

��������������������������������������������
���������������������� �
����!
�������������
�
��������������������������������"�����#�������$���
������������%������
�!
�����&������������

����������	�������������������������'����������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������$(�������)�����*#+#,*-.*�!*/#0���	��1&�������2������������������������
�����������������$����&����������������������������������������

�����	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������
��)3�(%4�������� ����������

5 ��(�)6��)(��7�5�!��8�����(���)�6�

���������*��������������������������������������������5����9����#�$%���������������
&����5����9���
.�$'��������������
&��������:���2�(�����������	�������������8����� �����;����������������������
������������������������������������2��������������	����������	�����������������������������������

�	�����������������������
���������������5����9����/�

��<�����������������=������������

����������/>/��������)��5�������������?��������������������
�����<������������2*��������������������
�������������	���������*���2����������������������������������������2���������������������������������
������������������*�����������	����������������������������2���������������������
�����
��������������
������������
������������2���
�����
����������<���������������������������������
�������=������������

�����������������

����������/>>��������)��5�������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����	����������������������������<�������������������������������������
�������<����������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������)��$�����
�'�.&�������������
��������������������<�������������

����������/>>��������)��5�������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����	����������������������������<�������������������=���������������
�������������*���������

����	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������2���
��������������������������������������������=����������������������������2������������2����������������
��������*���������5�������2�������������������������������	���������������������=������������������
������������������������8�(%#��8�(%.����8���/�������� ����������

����������/>4��������)��5��������������������������=����������������������������������������@

�&������	�����������������	���������������������
�������������������������
�����������������������

���2"���
�&������	�����������������������������������������2�������������������	�����������
����������������������
�������������������2���������������������������������������������������2��	������?

����������������������������������
����	�����������
���������������
����������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������	�����������������$��	�����������������&����

Page 185



������������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��	���������������������������������������������	�����
������������������������	��

������ ����!���������

��������������������������� !�������"������#�����$��������"��������������!�������������������
����������������������������� !���������������������������%����������������������������������������
������������������������%���������������������������������������������	����������&�����������
����

� !���������������������������������'�������������������������������������������������������������
�����������(�����������	���

����������������������%����������������������������������������	�������������������)�**�����	�

+�������$������!+$�������������������������,�,-.��-/-,,,�������������������������	��������)�,*�
!+$��������������-.��-/-,,�������������������������	���
����������������(����������������������������
)�0��!+$
���������*1,������	������-/-,,��������������	��������1,������	������-/-,,,�����������
��	���
�������������������!2�����������������

"��������
����������������"+341453,*3$�3,1,,����������������������������������6�����-�7�4���������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������-*,�4����������6����-�����8,�4����������6����4
�������������������%���������

����������������
&������������������������!�������������������������	�����������������!/--,/4-/9(���������������
������������������������������
��������%���������������������������������������������������(���������
��������������)�0��!+$��������������������

#�����������!���	����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������'��������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������
���	��������������������������������������������������������������&�������2������������������&�������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

"������#�����$��������"�������

����"������#�����$��������"����������������������������������������������������	����������������
�������������������������������
����������������������������������������������%��	���������8,.�������
����������������
�������������'���������������!$'�$����������	���������������������������
�������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������$��������"�������� ���������

��������������������������������������

&�����������������������!$'�$��������������������������������������������	���������������
�!/--,/4-/9(��������������������������������������������������
�����������	������������������������

�����������������	�����������������������������������������������:������	�������������������������
������:������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������

#������!$'�$����������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������'��������
���������������������������������������������������������������	�����������
���������
���������������	�����������������!������������������������������������������������������������
������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������&�������2��������
�������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������

'�������������;�����������������������"������#�����$�������

Page 186



�����������	

��
��	�������������	������	����	������	��	�������������������
��
�����������
�������

�������������
��������
���������������������	������� �������!"��	�������#��$%

$&'"��!()*��*!+#!,)

����������������������
��������	

���	�����-!.  /.� .�"0������������	���������������	������������
	�����	������������	������
��	�����������������
��
�����������
�����	���������	���������	���������������
�����	��%�+�����	����
����������	��	����������������������������������	���	����������������1�������������2��

	��������������������������������������	����������	����������������1���������	������������������
%

�����������	������	������	��	������������������
��
�����������
��������
����������
���������� ������
!"�%

3&#(!�+#!(+&#

(���	

���	��������	����
	��������	�,������3���������!�����������������������������	��������	������

��������	�����������������������������	����������������	�����������	������������	����������	������������
�	����������	��������4
�����������������	��	����	���2�	������������	�������������	��������������
�������������������
�����
	��	1�����������������	�����������	���	����	�����	����������������
���	���������%�(���!�����������	����	�������������������	�������������������������	����	������

�	����	��������������
�
�����2���	���������������	��������������������2���	��	��	

�����	������5//����
���	����
��������������	��������������
�	�������	��	���������	����	
���2���������	��	����������
�����
�������	���	����	��������	��������	�����������	���������	��������������������	��	����	���2����
�����	����������	�����������������	�������
	����������2�����
�����������	�
�����������	���������2�	

�	������������������������
��������2����
�������	���������������������������	����	��	�������
�������
������������������	���������2�	���������������	���	��6	�����*�����	�����������	������������
���������%

$�����������������������	���������������������,������3���������!�����������)����������	��7�	���
�	�����1�������������
��������������	���	�����	�����������������������������������������	��	�������	�
�������������	�������������	���
������	

�	��	���	�������	��������	�����	���	�������	�������
�������
���������	������
��
�����������
��������
�����������������8)���5�������"��	����	�����
����������

	������������	�����������%

���������������
��
���������������������
��
�����������
��������
�����������������8)���5�������!"�%

!+*�8'!"+(9

(���
��
�����������
���������������	�������	��!���8�	������	�	�������!��	%�)����������	��7�	�����	�
��1�������������
����������	�������������1������������������������	��!���8�	�����!����������	����������	
�	����������
�����	���	���1�	��������������������������	���������������	���	��������
��	���	

��
��	��

	����������������	��������	�����	�������������#��$�	����������8)�����������!"�%

)����������	��7�	�����	���	������1�������	�������������������������������	�3�������������	�	������
��	�����
�����������	������������	�����������2�	����������������������	�	�������
�	������������������

��������	�����������������*�����	����	�����	�	���������	���������	�������������������������
	

���	����%
���������������������	�����������������������-):0���	������
����������������	����������������
	�����
������������������������������	
	������������	�����	���������
	�	��	
���%;�������!�3��	�����

��	��	�������%�+�������������������	���������������������%

Page 187



�

���������	��
����	����	��	���	�����	����	���
����������	��	��������������������������������	��������	�
���������������������
���	����	��	�������������
������
�������	�������
���		���������	����

�	���������
��	�������� �!�	���
���"������������	������#������$

%&'��

(
��%��)������	�������� �*�	���
��"	�����������
�������
����	�������������������	�����������	����
�����������������������	��������������������	��������		�����	�������������������$

���������	��
����	����	��	����	�������	�����	�����
���		���������	������	���������
��	�������
 �*�	���
���"�$

�"'��(���+�%,�

(
���		��������-�����	��������	��	���
��������������	��	��������
��������������	����	����������
��.������	��������������	�����	�������
��	�����������*�	���
��"	��������$

�"��	�����������/���#�������
����������������������������	��������������	������������������������
�������	�	�����������������������������������	������	���������������������$�������*���#�����
�
������������	������������������	�������	������������������	�����������
����$�%	���������	��������
����������	���	������	�����������
����������	�������������	���
���������	�$

�0��&1('%,�'%)1��(10�(01�

(
���		���������	������	����
����	���	����
���	�����	������������	�������!2�����������

����������3�����������������4$�(
���		���������	������	���������#�������	���5�����'"
�	��������	�$�������
���
�����	�������������
������������	��
���	�����	������������
�������	������������
�	���������6	���/�	���
��������'"��
���������
������6	������������	�����
����	��������������	���
�'"����789$9:�����#�����������	������������	������		��������
��
�����
��������	��	������	��;��
	������

�
��������
	�����������.��������
	�����$

�0���1<

(
�����������	���
����
�������������
���	����	��	��!2����
�����������������������������3����������
������4���	���
������
��
�����	����	���������	����	�������������������
�����	������������������������
�����
	����	���
������$�(
���		���������	���������	���������
����
��=0�=���
�������
����������	�
�����������������	���������������$�(
�������������	����	�������	�������������������	���������
���%�$

'�������5�	���������
����
���	����������	���������������	����������2������
	���������������������	��
������������
���
	�����
����	���������	������	��
��������
����
���		���������	������	������5���
������������	��������	���	��
���	�����;�������������
	����������$

(
�����	���������������	����������	�
��������������������
����
���		�����	��������������������
��
������������
����������	����������
�������
�/:/�	���
��%��)���
��
�������������
������������
�
���������������	���
�������	����$��������	������
����
�����	�����
���		�����������5��������������
�	��������	���	��
��+"���
	���������	������
�	�
����	��������	�	��������������	����������������$

������
���
���������������������	��	�����������������������	���������	������
��
����������������
������
�	��	����������
�	�
���	����������
����
��%��)$

Page 188



�

�

�

��������	
��
����
������	
�
���������������������������
����		��������
���
	�
����������
�
������������������
������	�������� ����������	�!�
��
�������������������
	������
�����	��������

"
���
	������	
�����	��
��������!���
	��
��
�	����
�����
�������#����������$���
����������
�
�����

����
����
��������������	
�
	�����
$���������
	�����%�
������������	����
$��������
����
��&�������
	����
�������'
����(����	���%�����	�
��������������&��)��
������	���
����������������	�������
�����������$����
����������������
��
���
����
��	���
����������������������
��������	�����
�����*��
������������	�����
���
����
$��������
����
����������!��+	����
��������
��
����	��������������	�������
����������������

����������%
����
��	��!������
���������������
	��&����������	
��
����������
��������	�����������������
���������
��		����	���
��������������
�����������������	�������
�����������$��
��	���
��������
�����������
�������������������������
��������
	�
���������������	���
����
������������
����
�
�������

"��������������#,��
�
����	��-.�.

)�������
�����
��������������������
���
��	����$�������
����
�
����������������������
������
������
��������	����	��	���
��
	��%��!��
��
�
��!������������
������!����
������	
$
����������
�!
������	����������
��!��	�!����
�
���������
��!���+������+�����
����
��&�

�������������������$����������
��	��������������	����	��	���
��
	��

��
��
����)/�/
������$����������)��
��
��0����-������)/����������1-22!3-��4.���������������
��������������
	�
������
��������+����
������5�	�����������,�
����������������)/�������
���-.�.�%�
������&����-67��������
��������
��������%14�!.�-�2.&�����������������(�
�������	
��

�((�89#��8:")�)8:�//;

� ������$��������������������
�������������������������������+�
��
������3��������������
���������
������
��
���

�����<����	�������
���=�	�
�����������������������������(���
����	�����.�%�
������&�

- ������$��������������������$�����������	��
�������
��		����	���
�������������
��

����$�������<

>�=8>-?-�>.3>��>�-.�/�	�
���(�����$��
>�=8>-?-�>.3>��>�-6�(��������=
���(�����$�@

>�=8>-?-�>.3>��>--.�A������'�����A��(�����$�'
>�=8>-?-�>.3>��>--��'
����'�����A��(�����$�'
>�=8>-?-�>.3>��>--3������A��(�����$�#
>�=8>-?-�>.3>��>3-.�=
���=�	�
����=���������$��

>�=8>-?-�>.3>��>3-��=
���=�	�
���=�����-���$�B
>�=8>-?-�>.3>��>2-.>3�C���	������#��$�
����>�:��������C������$�B
>�=8>-?-�>.3>��>2-�>3�C���	������#��$�
����>�#������=�������$�B
>�=8>-?-�>.3>��>2-->3�C���	������#��$�
����>������������$�B

Page 189



�������������	
������������������������������������������������
�������������	
����������������������������

�������������	
��������� ������������������!���	  ���"����	�#$����#��%���������
�������������	
���&����� �������������'�����$����!����#������������������
�������������	
��������� ������������'�����$����!����#�(��$�	�#$����#��%���������

�������������	
��)��&�������������������*
�������������	
��)�����������������������
�������������	
�)&��+����������������(���,����-�������*����������.����������������
�������������	
�)�����,�������*����������.���������������	

���������������������*���.�	��������(����/�����#��.���� ���.������������&
�������������!	���&�!�.�� ��0������	���#�$����������1
�������������!	������������������
�������������!	�������(��!�.�� ��+$#���"���

�������������!	�����2�.�!�.�� ��+$#���"���
�������������!	���)�!�.�� �������#3
�������������!	���1�������#������������
��&)���4
�55�6-'���-���&�-�����������������������	

��&)���4
�55�6-'���-
��&�-����
�������������������
��)�&��&���+�!����������
��7�����3��"����&��(�&�+�����&

'����8�*����"�����.�����(�.��,���.�����"�������������(�$����3��.��"���������$������
����.�������"� ������������&9�2�'���&9�2�'����9�:����&��.�-���&��(��"��	����!���
���;

� �����������$$����$�����(��"��.����� $����"���,3�  ����.�<������"���"���.��������#����

.����� $������$3�,��#���.����������#����"��"��!����������#�	��"����3=9��"��(�������#
��$ ��������(����"�$�����.������"��"�����>���������.����"�����$��������(��"��������"��
��"�,����,$����.�����.�  ����.����������#�,3��"��!����������#�	��"����38

&;�	�?�����$���3�'��>�	�����$���?��"��"�"���.����(��.8���� ��������<"��������=�����@� �������
����$�������������.����"��"��������@������� ����$�.����(��"���������.�����#��������9
 �"�3���.����� ����@��.� ��������3������ �,������>�������#�(��$�����$����������"�
����;

�;�	�?�����+������#�������"�$�?9�,��.����<&=�,������� ����.����(��$�����(����.�����.
�����$�����(��"�����>����������� ������"��$3�,��((����.9������.��#��"�����((�����;

�;����.�����"��?�����+������#�������"�$�?��.��"��.�����.����>������$����<�=9���� �����
  ������.���$�.�����������#3�#����#�(����.�������(��"����$�.������$���������%����.
�.�"����"�3�������,����.���>��;

�;�	�?����(����������?� ����.��#�.�������(��"��.���"�������,����������.������.�����
.�$���������"���"�����>�������������<�=������$ ������.��.����(3��#��3���%����$�����(��
���#������$�$��������#��(� �����������>#��9�$����������.����#�$�����(���������#���3
�����;

	�3��"�#�������"���� ���9�<&=����<�=���%������"���/ ����������������������(��"��!���
������#�	��"����3;

-"����"�$���"���,���$ ��$����.���  ����.�,�����.9� ������������ ������(��3�.������#

��� ����(��"�������<������"���"���.��������#�����.����� $������$3�,��#���.����������#����"

Page 190



����������	��

�
��������������������������
������������
������
�����������
�����������������
�����
������������������������
�����������
���������������
����������������������
���������

��������������
������������
������
���������������	��

�
������������������������������
�����
�����������������
���
����
�����
���������������
��������
��������������������������������

	��
��������
�������������������������������
������������������
���������������������������

�
�������� ��
�!�������
�����
���
�����
��
�
������
 �������
���!�������
�����
������������
�
��
����������
��
�
����
������
����
���������
��
��
��������
��������
��������
����
�����������
�	��
���
�����������������
�����������
������
���������������	��

�
�����������

�����
"�����
�����������������������
����������������������������������
������
����������
���������
���������
����
��
���
�������
���
����������������
���������
��������
�������
��
�������	��
����������#$�%	&��
��#$�'()������������*�����������������!�����
����
�
��
�����
������������������������������������������
���
���������������
������������
����

) +������
�����������
����
������������
����
��������������������������,�����-���������������
��
���
�
����������������
����������������.��������.������
����������
�������
����
�����
���������������������
�����������������
��������������
�������������
���������������
���������
���������
��,�
����������������-����������������
������
�����������������	��

�
�����������

����������������������
��������������
��������
��������������
�����������*����������
����
��
�
��
�����
�,��������������	��

�
��������������������
��������������������������
�������
�
����������������
����
����
������
���
������������������
���������
�����������
���������
��
����
����
���������������������������������������
�������������������������	��

�
�

�����������������������
������
������������
���������
�����+��
���������
����
����������������
���
�����������
���������������
������������
������������������������������������
������
��������
������	��

�
�����������

�����
"�����
�����������������������
����������������������������������
������
����������
���������
���������
����
��
���
�������
���
����������������
���������
��������
�������
��
�������	��
����������#$�%	&��
��#$�'()�

/ 	�����������������
�����
��������������������������������
����������������������������
���

���������������
���������������
���������������������������������������������������
��.���������
�����������������������������

�
��������������������������
��������������������
�����

�������
������������������������������
����������������
����������������������������
����
�
���
���
����
�����������
����
�����
�����������������������
��������
���������������
��� �

���
������������������
�����	����
��%��
������%	'��
�������
�������������������
�������������

�������
����������������
�������*������
������������
�	����%��������
�0�1��������2�����
�
���������
��13&3�,������
�����

�����
"�4�������������������
�������������.��
�������
���������������
��1353���
�������������
����
����
������
������������������������������������
���
�����������*�������������������
����
�-�����������������
������������������������������
��������
�����������������#$�'(5�,����
�
6$��'(&.6$��'(5����������
�������	��
��������
�	����
��%��
������%	'��
������4		7�

0 4�����������
���������������������
�����
���
��������������������
���
������8�
��������

(�
�����
��	��
��������
����������������
������������
������
����������������	��

�
�
����������������������������������	��
�����������������
�����
���������������������������
�
�������
��������
�������������	��
������������������������������������������
���
�������������

�������������������������
���������"

���
��
�����������������������������
������������������9
���'������������������
����
���������������
������
��.���
��������
����������������
�
��
��
����������
�����
��������
��������
������9

���(�������������
����������
�����,�
�����
����������
����
����������������
��������
��������

Page 191



���������	�
��������������
	����	����	�	���������������������
��	���������	�������	
����������������	����������	�������������	����
����������� !

���"	�������������������
��������������������������
	��
������	��������	�����������
�������	�����
���	��������������������!
	��#
	�����������$	
���	�������	���	����$	������$�������!

��%������������������������������������	������������������	�����	�����	������	��$	��	�!
���������	����������������	��������	�������������������
	��	$	����	��!

��#
	�	�	���������������	����	����	�������
�������������������	������$	�������������
�������	������������$�	�������
	�	�����������	!

���&�����������	�	��������������	��������������	����
��
	�'�������	���&���(������
)����	�	����'&()��*&��	���	���������������	�����������������������������+,�!
-��&���
	�	�����	��������.�����������������	��	�������������	�������������������������������
�/	/�������������	�����	�/

���0	����������

1	������#������	����
	���	��������������	���	����������������	����
�0������(2�")+����
	
&����%�����0���/

3 4����
	��������	$	����
�����	��	��������	���
���5/,���	��	�����$	�6������	�"������&6"����
�����	���	�����������/�#
���������������	����	��
�����	����������	�	��	�������������������������
����	7�	�����������������	����
��
	���
	�	*��������.�
������������	�	���/�#
	��	����	
�	����	�����$	��
�����	��	����	��������������	���
	�	��	���
����
�����
	���	���	����
	

�	$	����	��/

1	������'�����	����
��
	�0��������0������	�8������	����
	�9��������0��������0�����
4���	������9004�����4�����1��������:�������:
���	�����	���	��
	��������������������
	

������	���	$	����	�����������	����������/

� 0���������
	�����	��	�	�������������������������	����������������	�������������	�����	�
�
�����	��������	��������������$	�����������������
	�%�����0��������&��
������������������	�����
���������������	�������������	7�	��������	�	���.������	����	�����������	�������
�����	

������	������������������
	�������������	���	�
�$	��		�����������	�	��	��������������	
���
��
	������$	���	�����/

1	������#��	����	��
����
	�������	���	$	����	���
������������������	�����������������

�����	�	���	�������������	����
�������	��;�")+�����;�")<����
	�&����%�����0���/�#
�����
�	7���	������	�����	=����	��	�	��������������	����	��������	�	�������������	�	����
	����
���	���������	�����	���������������	������������������������/

 "	$	����	����
������������	��	����
	���
��������������	����$	��������$	��������������������

�	���������
	�������	�������	����	���������	���
	�	�
�$	��		���������	��������������$	�
���������������
	�%�����0��������&��
�����/�#
	��	������
������������
	�
�	����
������		�	��	
�����	�	������	���������	����	���������	��������������	�������	���������&����$	�
"����	���>����
	����������1	����������������
	��	����	������������
	���"��)�����

������	�����:'1'&/�"	�����������	����������������	����������������
	�*�����	�	�����
1	7���	�	������������	�;��	��"������	�0��������*�������	�����&����"��������:�����������
��	�����$	������������������	�������	7���	�	���/�;���	�����������	����������������	�������


��
	��������������������	���	$	�����������	���	�����������	����������12�<5�������������

�����$	���������	��	7���	��������������
	��	������������������������������	/�9�����������.�9�
��������
	�	?�	��	������������
�����	�������	���������
	������	�	������	����	���������	
����	���	�$�����
	�����	����
����		������	�	��	��������������	����
��
	����		���	���������
�
	��	������������		���
�����	���������	���������������������	������	��	�����/

1	������#��	����	��
����
	�������	���	$	����	�������������������������	��������������	����


Page 192



�����������	
�����������������������������������������
�����������������������������
������  ���� ������������������������������������!����� ��� ����������������"����

������#���!��� ������������  �����#���!��������#�"��$��

�% ���� ���#����������������� ���� �����������&���"��$������������������������������������
"���������������������������������'����#�����( ����������� ����"����
�������)���	��*�!����$

+������'����#!����#�����%������������,�����!��%��-�������������������.������
�����#� ����
����+�������� ���,�����!��%��-����������!���� ������"���������������#
�����������������#������������������"���������������������#���������!��������������� ��������

/�����0����������*����������������������������
������!�����������������"������
����
�������#�����������������������1�����*���������2������������	�������/�#����������%�3�+��
� �����-���������������4�1�����!����������56������ �����������7%��������8'/1������%%9
+
������!����������4��������-�

�� 8����*���� ������������$��������+��������#���!��� ���������#������"��$�����������������-������
��)����*�����!��������	���� ����������������������
������!���������+����-������������� �����
������������*������"�����#��!������������������#���������!�

������������������� ����������� ���������������������������"��#0

�-���������������:����*��������������������"��$�;
�-��������������#�+�-����&���"��$��#� �����+�-���������!���������*�����������:����*��

+��������#��"���������*������!����������������� �������������������-;
�-��<������������������������������"��$�����"����������������������� �������������;
�-��� ������������ ��� ������������ ���������#������"��$���������#����"����������������
������#����������������;

�-�������������������������� ��� �����#�����"��$�;
�-��������������������������#���� � �����������+"���������*���-�

����"��$������������������������������!���������������"�������������*�����������������������

����������������� �����������������

/�����0����������*����������������
������!�����������������"������
������������#������������
����������1�����*���������2������������	�������/�#����������%�3�+���� �����-��������������

4�1�����!����������56��+���� �����-���7%��������8'/1������%%9�+
������!����������4��������-
������3�1�� ��4��������������556�

�� (8=>/���(?'0�	���� �������������������������@����������"������1�����!�
������#
+�*���� ��������#� ����
��������-�+'�#����-�>������%�@������������
������#���������!

����������������*��!������������*��!��������� ����#�������������������!���������#�������������
�#���������� ��������������������������������#��������#����������������!���������������������
 �!���*������������*������������������!������ ����#����#������������#���� ���������
�����������"������������� �����������*���������������������*���� ����������������"���������

8��������
������#�
����!�=�� �"��$�

�� (8=>/���(?'0�����#������#����������������#���� ���������������������!�"�!����� ���!
�#��������������!���������������������#���$�������������������������� ��������"������������ ��
�������'�*���� ������
����������������55%���������*���

=���������������� ��������������������������'�*���� ������2����������� �������%�5%�
3�3@@@�

�7 (8=>/���(?'0�)������#�/�#���������������*������ ����'�������������������(�������������

��������������������"���������������������������������������"�����#��

Page 193



�

�

��������	�
��������
��������������������
���
������������
�������
������������
�������������������
�
������������������
����������������������
���
���
����������������
�����
����������������������
���

�������
��

Page 194



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 195



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	��
����	�����������������	����

�	���	� �	�	���	�

�������� �� �������������	!��������	���	������"�������	�����	�	"�����������#�$�
 	������"��	�� �������������	��"	�������	������	%��	�	��������
	!��������""	��%�������������������"�����#�&��������"������������'(
�)��	

��*'(
���� �	+�����	����	�����#

��,,-'�.��-/-��-���0���


��������	��	������1	�����/�2�/	��	����	

�	���	� �	�	���	�

����0��� 3�����	���������������"������������������	����	�	��	�%�	!"	�������"����

�	��������""	��������	�������������$�1	�����/�2%������	�"������"����
���������.��4���	���	��������	������%������""	�����5	�������1	����
/�2%����	�	�������	����������������	�����"	%������"���������
����"���	�����������"���	#

��,,-'�.��-/-��-����.�.


�����������������5	�������6����	��

�	���	� �	�	���	�

�.��7��� 3�����	������"�������������	�����	����	�	��	�%�	!"	����""	������
��2���%�������	�	�	"����������4����	�������*�	�� �����������������
�
-��-��-38&+#�&��������"������������	������	�������	��	�	����	��
,���#

��,,-'�.��-/-��-�����.�


�����������������5	�������6����	��

�	���	� �	�	���	�

�������� 3�����	������"�������������	�����	����	�	��	�%�	!"	����""	������
��2���%�������	�	�	"����������4����	�������*�	�� �����������������

�
-��-��-38&+#�&��������"������������	������	�������	��	�	����	��
,���#

��,,-'�.��-/-��-�����.�


�����������������5	�������6����	��������	�

�	���	� �	�	���	�

�.��7��� 3�����	������"�������������	�����	����	�	��	��*���	����"	%������"��	

�����"��	+������	�	�	"�������4�#��	���	��������	������#�&��������"��������Page 197

Agenda Item 15



��������������	
���������	�
��������

�����������������������

������������������� !�"�

#����� ���$��� 

��%��%�� &����	��'	
(�� )��	����������*+�,�+�,�+���� �+�-��� �����"�����

!�����������)�.	��	
�������

�����+�/�������0���

�0����������������� !�"�

#����� ���$��� 

��%��%�� &����	��'	
(�� )��	���������

�12345����+�/�������0���

���	
	�.�����
�#	� �6�����$���

#����� ���$��� 

��%�7%�� 6��"��	��	����8	���(� �		
�(��$�	!�!�������	"���� �������$,�(����� 

(������	������ ��� �"����$�*����(
����	���		!��$�.8���������'-�
+����������������9'�:	������� �����9'�'��(���������!� !���$�

�����������������������

����&���������#	� �.�����


#����� ���$��� 

��%��%�� *�-���;�/���+�����	������������$��	!�� ����	����)�	������%���
����"���	��!�����(
���� ��� �$����� �(��������;���� 
*.-���;�/���+�����	��� �"�����
(��()���
���������$�����
��	�����
��
��� ���������
��	�������


�����+�/�������0���

��+���/�"��� ��	���.	$�	��#�$��

#����� ���$��� 

��%��%�� &����8	��<)"�
	����������������(�"��$�� ����
���	
��	������ 
����"��!�������������	!�	��<�����.��"����� ���"�� �

�����+�/���������7�

Page 198



����������	

��������������	��������������

������� �����	
��

�������� ���
��������	���� 
�������	�������!����"��
����
���� ��
������
�	��

��������������!��������������	
�#������	����$	
����"	��	���$
�
�����

������
���
���%��������&�	���$
��
���$�	�	$
���	���	���	�	�$���������'
����

(�����!	
����)��	�	���������(*�+������,+�����	
��-�	����	
�#

�)../(����/0/��/�����12

������'
���
�3	�
�.���
��

������� �����	
��

�������� (�	��������������
�"���	�����
�������	
����	��	�
��
�����	�����
��

���
	��	�
�
��%��	����"	���
���	
����	��	�����
���$����"�
�����������
	���%�!��	������������$��
�"����
������	�����	�������#������	����$	
���
������(*�+������,+�����	
��-�	���
������!����"��
#

�)../(����/4/��/���2���

2�)"%�������(�����5����	"

������� �����	
��

����1��� 3��$
���������6��
�����%�����
	$�������������,����%"���������
5./�7/��/.*-#��������
��������(*�+������	������(*�*�	%���	��	����
��������#

�)../(����/0/��/���7���

*	���3	�
�8��9����
���������9����
���*	���9����
��

������� (�""�

��

�1��1��� ��6���
	%����	���	�%	��#��������
��������(*�+������,+�����	
��-�	���
���
��!����"��
#

�)../(����/0/��/�����12

��:�	����0	��*�

���	"�
��

������� �����	
��

�������� �����
�����%��$;������� 
�������������
���������

�)../(����/�/��/��7�7��

�2�(���
�����	��*�

���	"�
��

������� �����	
��

�<��7��� ��
��
�����������
����������6�����"��:8�	�����6����	
�	
�����
������Page 199



������������	
������	�
�������������
����
����
��
�	
���
��	�
�
�����
� ��!�
 �
�����
!�"���#��	��


$����%&'��(��%�%%��%'�

�)
������	
�� !
������� �#��	

������! *���� ��!

�+,��,�% ���#�� �-
.� 	��
��
���
���
'�
-� ��
��
���
����	!
�����
��
 
'�
��!
/01
�2��
3�	�����
�	.��!�	�
 ���� ���	���� �� 	����	�
��
�4����	�

����	!
�����
�%
�	��
�#��� 	�	���

����
����
��
�	
���
��	�
�
�����
� ��!�
 �
�����
!�"���#��	��


$����%&'��(��%�%%��%'+

3 � ��
���#��	!
��������5
�� !
������� �#��	

������! *���� ��!

�6,�6,�% ��	����.���	
��
%
7�
� � ���
�	
�4����	�
� � ��
.��#��	!�
����
 ##��. ���	
��
�	
���
��	�
�
�8���
� ��!�
 �
�����
!�"���#��	��


$����%&'��(��%�%%'&)��
$�

9���5����!
: ��
; ����� ��
� 	�

( ������	

������! *���� ��!

'%,�),�% �
4
!�� .��!
�
��!����
!����	��


$����%&'��(��%�%%'&)�%

0���� 	!�
$��	!��
�� !
:�	����

������! *���� ��!

��,�),�% �
7�
!����	��<
 ���.� ��!
. �
# �5�	�
 	!
 ..����

����
����
��
�	
���
��	�
�
 	!
��
���
�� ���
 �
	�
!����	���


$����%&'��(��%�%%'66�&

� 	!
; ��
��
= #��	
� 	�
( ������	

������! *���� ��!

�),'�,�� 1����	�
 ##��. ���	
���
 ��
� �����
�����"�!
��4.�#�
 ..����
���
�#
��
)6

7��
!����	���
����
 ##��. ���	
 ���.��
���
�����	�
��
 
�����!
����!�	�<
 ���.��
���
.� � .���
>
 ##� � 	.�
��
���
( ������	
?��� ��
��	���" ���	
$�� 
>
��
 
*�# �����
����
���
*�"���#��	�
�� 	�


$����%&'��(����%�++6'�

Page 200



�

���������	
�����	����������	����	���������

������� ���������

������ ! ��"����	��	�������	�������#	��$������	$������	���	%���������	���	�&�

���$����	��	�	
�	���'����	�	(�)	���'����	�����	$�"%������	��	����$��	���
�����&�%�#	����$�����	%������#	��������	���	�������	�%�$��

(�����"������	���������	�*+�,+ �+-�).	/&��	����	��	��	01�	2���	!	(2���
�����)	��	��&��	������%"���.

	*--+0!,��+�+ !+!!�33!,

����&�"	4����	����&�"	����	5�%���

������� ���������

� ���� ! �	
�	��������	��$������	�&�	�����	��	%���	��	�&�	�'������	�����������#
�'������	��������	�������	&����	����	��	��"����	���	��%��$��	���&	�
�.,"	$����	�������	���$�#	%������	���&	������	&�������	���	������
��������.	/&��	�%%��$�����	��	�	��%������	���"	�&�	�����%"���	-���#

����$��	�&�	�������	��	������	���������	���	��	��	01�	2���	!	���	��	01�
������	��	���	��������.

	*--+0!,��+�+ !+!!��!!�

���&�"�	6����	4���	����		5�%���

������� ���������

������ ! 7��������	��	$��������	���������	�����	��	5+3!+��+��8	��������	��

0��������	�	�	�%%�����	%����	(��%��$�"���	��	�	%��%����	���$�	����	���&
1���	-�������	�������	��������	��	"��$&	�&�	�'������	��������	�����	�&�
����	�������).	/&��	�%%��$�����	"�	����$�	�&�	$&���$���	9	�%%�����$�
��	�&�	5�%���	(4���	��)	0�����������	*���	9	"�	����$�	�&�	�������	��

������	���������.

	*--+0!,��+�+  +!!�:3�,

�����$��	4�%���	����	5�%���

������� ���������

���� �  ���$����	��	�	
�	����$&��	��������	���	������	���&	�&����	�$$���	���"
4�%���	����.	/&��	�%%��$�����	��	�	��%������	���"	�&�	������%"���

-���	���	�&��	����	��	��	01�	2���	!	���	��	01�	������	��	�	���	��������.

	*--+0!,��+�+  +!!�,:,�

�������	-���	����	����&�"	����	8����'

Page 201



�������������	�����

�


����������������������������������������

����������� �	����		��


Page 202



 
 

Arun District Council 

 
 

 
REPORT TO: Planning Committee – 9 August 2023 

SUBJECT: Key Performance Indicators 2022-2026 – Quarter 1 
performance report for the period 1 April 2023 to 30 June 

2023. 
LEAD OFFICER: Jackie Follis, Group Head of Organisational Excellence  

LEAD MEMBER: Councillor June Hamilton, Chair of Planning Committee 

WARDS: N/A 

CORPORATE PRIORITY / POLICY CONTEXT / CORPORATE VISION:  
The Key Performance Indictors support the Council’s Vision and allows the Council to 
identify how well we are delivering across a full range of services. 
DIRECTORATE POLICY CONTEXT: 
This report is produced by the Group Head of Organisational Excellence to give an 
update on the Q1 Performance outturn of the Key Performance Indicators. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
Not required. 

 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
1.1. In order for the Committees to be updated with the Q1 Performance Outturn for 

the Key Performance indicators for the period 1 April 2023 to 30 June 2023. 
  

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.2. As this report is an information paper, there are no recommendations for the 

Committee to consider.  This report is to be taken as read only with Members 
having the opportunity to ask questions at the meeting on service performance.  
Members can also submit questions or comments on the indicators relevant to 
their Committee and these will be considered by the Policy and Finance 
Committee on 26 October 2023. 

 
2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
2.1. This report sets out the performance of the Key Performance indicators at 

Quarter 1 for the period 1 April 2023 to 30 June 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 203

Agenda Item 16



 

 
 

3. DETAIL 
 
3.1. The Council Vision 2022-2026 was approved at Full Councill in March 2022. To 

support the Vision we need a comprehensive and meaningful set of performance 
measures which allow us to identify how well we are delivering across a full 
range of services.   Two kinds of indicators were agreed at the Policy and 
Finance Committee on 17 March 2022.  The first of these are annual indicators 
and will primarily update the progress against strategic milestones.  In addition 
to this ‘key performance indicators’ (KPIs) will be reported to committees every 
quarter.   These KPIs are known as our Corporate Plan. 

 
3.2. A short report and appendix will go to each of the other Committees in the cycle 

of meetings after each quarter has ended.  This appendix will only contain the 
indicators which are relevant to each Committee.    
 

3.3. A full report showing quarterly performance against all indicators (which are 
measured at that quarter) will go to the relevant Policy and Finance Committee 
meeting at the end of the cycle of the other Committee meetings.  Members of 
the other Committees will be able to give comments or ask questions about the 
KPI indicators that are relevant to their Committee and these will be submitted 
to the Policy and Finance Committee for consideration.   

 
3.4. This is the quarterly report covering performance from 1 April 2023 to 30 June 

2023 and will cover only those indicators that are due to be measured at this 
point.   
 

3.5. Thresholds are used to establish which category of performance each indicator 
is within.   

 
 Achieved target 100% or above target figure 
 Didn’t achieve target but within 15% range 85%-99.9% below target figure 
 Didn’t achieve target by more than 15% 85% or less target figure 

 
3.6. There are 42 Key Performance indicators.  10 of these indicators relate to this 

Committee and all 10 are measured at Q1. 
 

3.7. This report gives the status of the indicators at Q1.  Appendix A gives full 
commentary for each indicator. 

 
Status Number of Key Performance 

indicators in this category at 
Q1 

Achieved target 3 
Didn’t achieve but within 15% range 2 
Didn’t achieve target by more than 15%  5 
TOTAL 10 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 204



 

 
 

3.8. Actions to be taken 
 
CMT are monitoring the indicators which are not achieving at Q1.  The Interim 
Chief Executive and Director of Growth will specifically monitor all indicators to 
encourage improved performance during 2023/24. 

 
4. CONSULTATION 
 
4.1. No consultation has taken place. 

 
5. OPTIONS / ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 

 
5.1. To review the report  
5.2. To request further information and/or remedial actions be undertaken 

 
6. COMMENTS BY THE GROUP HEAD OF COPRORATE SUPPORT/SECTION 

151 OFFICER 
 
6.1. None required. 

  
7. RISK ASSESSMENT CONSIDERATIONS 

 
7.1. None required 

 
8. COMMENTS OF THE GROUP HEAD OF LAW AND GOVERNANCE & 

MONITORING OFFICER 
 
8.1. None required 

 
9. HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT  
 
9.1. Not applicable. 

 
10. HEALTH & SAFETY IMPACT 
 
10.1. Not applicable. 
   
11. PROPERTY & ESTATES IMPACT 

 
11.1. Not applicable. 

 
12. EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) / SOCIAL VALUE 
 
12.1. Not applicable. 
 
13. CLIMATE CHANGE & ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT/SOCIAL VALUE 
 
13.1. Not applicable. 
   
 
 

Page 205



 

 
 

14. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPACT  
 

14.1. Not applicable. 
 

15. HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT  
 
15.1. Not applicable. 
 
16. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION / DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS  
 
16.1. Not applicable. 

 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   
Name: Jackie Follis  
Job Title: Group Head of Organisational Excellence 
Contact Number: 01903 737580 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: None  

Page 206



Appendix A - Q1 KPI list

No. Indicator Council Vision 
Theme

Service 
Committee to 
consider this

CMT Member Assess by Target 2023 Q1 Status Q1 Commentary

CP26 Major applications 
determined in 13 weeks or 
agreed extension of time

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Higher is better 80% Not achieving

Outturn for Q1
64%

7 out of 14 applications determined within time. Of those that were unable to be 
determined within time, 3 were either needed to be determined at Planning Committee 
or required a legal agreement. 

CP27 Minor applications 
determined in 8 weeks or 
agreed extension of time

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Higher is better 90% Not achieving

Outturn for Q1
75%

39 out of 61 applications determined within time. There have been some resource 
issues at this level that would have some impact on this performance. These resource 
issues should be resolved over the coming months. However, more still needs to be 
done in case management to manage the timely determination of these applications.  

CP28 % of other applications 
determined in 8 weeks or 
agreed extension of time

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Higher is better 90% Achieving

Outturn for Q1
97%

Performance in this area remains excellent.  

CP29 Average number of days 
to determine householder 

application

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 55 days Achieving

Outturn for Q1
54 days

Target achieved.

CP30 Average number of days 
to determine other 

applications 

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 55 days Not achieving but 
within 15% range 

Outturn for Q1
56 days

See CP28

CP31 Average number of days 
to determine applications - 

Trees 

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 40 days Not achieving

Outturn for Q1
46 days

Target not achieved by an average of  6 days.

CP32 Average number of days 
to determine application - 

Discharge of Condition 

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 40 days Not achieving

Outturn for Q1
73 days

Against a target of 40 days, this performance is not near the target. Performance in 
this area is adversely affected by the ability of internal consultees (due to resource 
issues) to provide consultation comments in good time. Officers will also be reminded 
of the need to ensure that DOC's are progresed to determination much earlier with 
opportuntities to address consultee comments still needing to be reduced.

CP33 Average number of days 
to determine major 

planning applications 

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 120 days Not achieving but 
within 15% range 

Outturn for Q1
131 days

See CP26

CP34 Average number of days 
to determine minor 

planning applications

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Lower is better 55 days Not achieving

Outturn for Q1
64 days

See CP27

CP35 % of planning applications 
registered within 5 days 

Fulfilling Arun's 
economic potential

Planning Karl Roberts Higher is better 70% Achieving

Outturn for Q1
91%

Target achieved.

P
age 207



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	There were no apologies received for the meeting.
	The minutes from the Special Meeting of the Planning Committee held on 28 June 2023 were approved by the committee and signed by the Chair.
	There were no urgent items to be considered at this meeting.
	There were no public speakers on this item due to public speakers being heard at the meeting on 7 June 2023.
	The Vice-Chair advised that a panel of members attended the site visit that took place on 20 June 2023 where they viewed the site and were able to consider the over impact that would be had on the site should the application be approved. She then invited members who were present at the visit to make any additional comments. The comments made confirmed that the site visit was a valuable insight for members and that any previous concerns, in relation to the site’s footprint and the impact on the street scene had been addressed.
	As only one of the two public speakers registered to speak was in attendance at the meeting only one public speaker was heard.
	1 Public Speaker
	The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 public speaker. The Planning Team Leader was invited to address any of the points raised by the public speaker where he made a suggestion to amend condition 3 to state “the sales building and fencing”, rather than just the sales building.
	The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor McDougall and seconded by Councillor Woodman
	1 Public Speaker
	Development of 2 No. dwellings, with associated access from Westergate Street, parking, and landscaping. This application is a departure from the development plan, is in CIL Zone 3 and CIL Liable as new dwellings.
	No Public Speakers
	The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. Members raised the following points with the application that the cladding would provide embellishment to the area and was the fire service happy with the cladding. The Planning Area Team Leader confirmed that there was no requirement to consult with the Fire Service, as the building was less than 18 years old, however, he had spoken with the Building Regulations Team who had advised that if the work involved a thermal element, it may require a submission under the Building Regulations.
	(Councillor Wallsgrove redeclared her personal interest in this item as Chair of Barnham and Eastergate Parish, Planning Committee.)
	1 Public Speaker
	Matthew Utting, Agent
	Erection of 4 No detached houses with covered and open resident and visitor parking, using existing access to Clare Court from Barnham Road including provision of new hard and soft landscaping, foul and surface water drainage systems and other works (resubmission following BN/16/22/PL). This application is in CIL Zone 2 and is CIL Liable as new dwellings.
	The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 Public Speaker. Members raised the following concerns with the application including clarification regarding the NPPF and building out into the garden of the site, the access road would remove 2 car parking spaces causing a reduction from 8 spaces to 6 was this considered by officers and where would those cars now park? This Planning Area Team Leader confirmed that there were no restrictions within the NPPF that states garden land could not be built on. He also confirmed that there was sufficient parking for the site as well as the additional available space for on-street parking.
	3 Public Speakers
	Construction of 6 No new dwelling with new access from Bilsham Road, sustainable drainage and landscaping. This application is a Departure from the Development Plan, may affect the setting of listed buildings and is in CIL Zone 3 and is CIL Liable as new dwellings.

	6 Y/31/23/PL, Land adjacent to Little Meadows, Bilsham Road
	7 WA/27/23/PL, Morelands, Arundel Road, Fontwell, Arundel BN18 0SB
	8 P/80/23/PL, Lagnersh House, Lower Bognor Road, Lagness PO20 1LW
	9 FG/67/23/PL, 5 Grange Park, Ferring BN12 5LS
	10 CM/24/23/PL, Bramleys, Horsemere Green Lane, Climping BN17 5QZ
	11 BE/1/23/RES, Nursery Fields, Land North of Chalcraft Lane, Bersted
	12 A/122/23/PL, Land North of Mayflower Way, Angmering
	13 A/121/23/PL, Land East of 22 Speedwell Chase, Angmering
	14 A/11/23/PL, BMW House, Chandlers Garage Ltd, Water Lane, Angmering BN16 4EH
	15 Appeals
	16 Key Performance Indicators 2022-2026 - Quarter 1 performance report for the period 1 April 2023 to 30 June 2023
	Appendix A - Planning Committee Q1 KPI's


